
 
Agenda compiled by: 
Tel no: 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS 
LS1 1UR 
 

 
Sophie Wallace 
395 1631 

 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 

 

 

 

DEVELOPMENT PLAN PANEL 
 

 
Meeting to be held in  on 

Tuesday, 4th September, 2007 
at 1.30 pm 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

Councillors 
 
 

B Anderson 
D Blackburn 
J Blake 
 

R Brett 
P Davey 
C Fox (Chair) 
 

R Harker 
T Leadley 
A Ogilvie 
 

  
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 
A G E N D A 

 
 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 
To identify items where resolutions may be moved 
to exclude the public. 
 

 

2   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration.  
 
(The special circumstance shall be specified in the 
minutes). 
 

 

3   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information 
Rules (in the event of an Appeal the press and 
public will be excluded) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 
To declare any personal / prejudicial interests for 
the purpose of Section 81(3) of the Local 
Government Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.  
 

 

5     APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES 
 
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the 
meeting held on 12th June 2007. 
 

1 - 4 



 

 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

7   
 

  LEEDS LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK-  
CORE STRATEGY - ISSUES AND 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 
 
To consider the report of the Director of City 
Development informing of the Core Strategy 
Development Plan Document, including 
consultation with the community and stakeholders, 
and updating on the progress of production of the 
Development Plan Document. 
 

5 - 
156 

8   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Tuesday 2nd October at 1.30 p.m. at the Civic Hall. 
 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday 4

th
 September 2007 

 

Development Plan Panel 
 

Tuesday, 12th June, 2007 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor C Fox in the Chair 

 Councillors B Anderson, D Blackburn, 
J Blake, R Brett, T Leadley and A Ogilvie 

 
 
48 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
Councillor Fox- agenda item 6 – Aire Valley Leeds Area Actions Plans Preferred 
Options – declared a personal interest as a shareholder of a company which is 
involved in the scheme (51 refers) 
 
Councillor Leadley – agenda item 6 – Aire Valley Leeds Area Actions Plan  Preferred 
Options – declared a personal interest as a member of METRO which is affected by 
the scheme. (minute 51 refers) 
 
49 APOLOGIES  
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Harker and Councillor Davey. 
 
 
50 MINUTES  
RESOLVED- That the minutes of the Development Plan Panel meeting held on 24th 
April 2007 be approved.  
 
 
51 AIRE VALLEY LEEDS AREA ACTIONS PLAN PREFERRED OPTIONS  
 
Members considered a report by the Director of City Development which updated 
Members on the progress of the Aire Valley Leeds Area Action Plan Preferred 
Options, and proposed that a consultation period be held between 31st August 2007 
and 12th October 2007. The report sought the Panel’s recommendation of the 
proposals to the Executive Board.  
 
Officers provided the Panel with an overview of the process of the preparation of 
Development Plan Documents such as the Aire Valley Leeds Area Action Plan 
(AVLAAP), and informed Members that the AVLAAP is currently at the Preferred 
Options stage, with submission to the Secretary of State planned for Spring 2008.  
 
Officers tabled a document containing amendments to the Preferred Option Report 
in Appendix 1 circulated to Members on 1st June 2007. 
 
Officers presented the report and plans to the Panel. The presentation included the 
following information: 
 

◊ The role of the AVLAAP includes the provision of a co-ordinated approach 
to the sustainable regeneration of the Aire Valley Regeneration Area, 
including it’s spatial planning within the context of the City- Region, 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday 4

th
 September 2007 

 

compatible with the significance of the area in terms of it’s potential to 
contribute to the growth and success of the regional economy. 

◊ 29,000 jobs will be created in the regeneration of the Aire Valley by 
delivery of the development proposed in the Preferred Options.  

◊ The Aire Valley area covers an area of approximately 1000 hectares, with 
approximately 440 hectares of this land with potential for development. 

◊ The Leeds Employment Land Review was completed in June 2006. It 
concluded that the current supply of offices with planning permission is 
sufficient to meet predicted requirements until 2023.  

◊ The Knostrop Waste Water Treatment Works and the power station at 
Skelton Grange are both potential barriers to achieving regeneration of the 
full 1000 hectares of the area as both sites require significant work to 
facilitate this.  

◊ Housing:  There is already planning permission in place for some 
residential development in the Aire Valley area, including for 699 
apartments in Hunslet Mills. It is envisaged that the Aire Valley area will 
have a population of 10,000 people residing in 3,000 units.  

◊ Transport: Key elements of the transport strategy for the Aire Valley are 
the East Leeds Link Road which will link the M1 with the Inner Ring Road 
from 2008, and the need to facilitate travel between the Aire Valley and 
EASEL areas. Possible future bus routes were displayed to the Panel. 

◊ Officers highlighted the importance of the green areas of the Aire Valley 
including Temple Newsam House and Park, Rothwell Country Park, and 
also wetlands in the area which will be managed by the RSPB. 

Members discussed the following issues in relation to the item: 
 

◊ The development for residential use of areas identified as high risk flood 
zones. 

◊ The importance of ensuring the provision of good public transport for the 
Aire Valley area as an alternative to using the car and to ensure 
accessibility of employment opportunities. The possibility of a new train 
line station on the Castleford line was discussed. 

◊ The need for the provision of social housing in the Aire Valley area.  
◊ The high quality of some facilities already present in the area, such as 

Thwaite Mills. 
◊ The need to ensure consultation reaches all those affected by the 

regeneration of the Aire Valley, including those in areas adjacent to it such 
as Beeston Hill and Holbeck, and the importance of informing Ward 
Councillors of planned consultation in their ward so they can assist in 
facilitating engagement with the local communities. 

◊ The need for officers to provide a briefing to Members following the 
consultation period to update on progress. 

 
RESOLVED- That the Executive Board be recommended to approve the Aire Valley 
Area Action Plan Preferred Options for publication along with it’s Sustainability 
Appraisal and other supporting documents, and to formally invite representations 
between 31st August and 12th October 2007. 
 
 

Page 2



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Tuesday 4

th
 September 2007 

 

52 THE YORKSHIRE & HUMBER PANEL - THE REGIONAL SPATIAL 
STRATEGY  
The Director of City Development submitted a report which provided an overview of 
the recently published Yorkshire and Humber Plan, and highlighted implications and 
issues which were particularly relevant to Leeds.  
 
Officers presented the report to the Panel. Members were informed that the Report 
“The Regional Spatial Strategy” had been issued for information rather than for 
consultation, and that a 12 week consultation period was expected to commence at 
the end of June 2007. 
 
The presentation included the following information: 
 

◊ The report suggested that the Leeds City Region Policies are felt to be too 
generalised, but acknowledged that the Leeds City Region is likely to be 
the key economic generator in the region, although the report stated 
concerns around the housing and transport strategies relating to this. 

◊ The report clarified the role of employment land forecasts and left it to 
Local Authorities to justify their own figures in their Local Development 
Frameworks. 

◊ The report suggested a significantly higher annual housing requirement for 
Leeds: 4,000 dwellings from 2011 (currently 1930). The implications of this 
on the infrastructure of Leeds such as transport and employment require 
further consideration.  

 
Members discussed the following aspects of the item: 
 

◊ The relationship between the need for future housing and future 
employment in Leeds. 

◊ The need for joined up thinking in planning the Regional Spatial Strategy, 
housing strategy and transport strategy in Leeds to ensure the different 
strategies complement each other.  

◊ The need for social housing in Leeds and the conflicting demands for land. 
 
RESOLVED- That the report be noted. 
 
 
 
53 Date and time of next meeting  
Tuesday 10th July at 1.30 p.m. in the Civic Hall, Leeds. 
 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Report of the Director of City Development 
 
Development Plan Panel 
 
Date: 4 September 2007 
 
Subject: Leeds Local Development Framework – Core Strategy (Issues & Alternative 
  Options) 
 

        
 
 
Executive Summary 

1. In July 2006, Development Plan Panel considered a “Core Strategy – Towards Key 

Issues & Options” paper for informal / early public consultation (September – December 

2006).  Within the context of this report and following the period of consultation, an 

“Issues and Alternative Options” paper has been prepared (attached as Appendix 1), for 

a 6 week period of (Regulation 25) public consultation in October – November 2007. 

2. The period of informal consultation (September – December 2006) comprised of a series 

of events, workshops, presentations at stakeholder meetings – together with the wide 

distribution of the consultation material.  A large number of comments and useful 

responses were received (and are summarised in Appendix 2).  Whilst a number of the 

comments received focused upon specific issues and the emphasis given to areas of 

concern, there was overall support for the general scope of the issues and options 

identified and the use of ‘spatial planning scenarios’ to illustrate particular outcomes – in 

addressing these issues. 

Specific Implications For:  

 
Equality and Diversity 
  
Community Cohesion 
 
Narrowing the Gap 

Electoral Wards Affected:  

All 
ü 

ü 

ü 

Originator: David Feeney 
 
Tel: 2474539 

 Ward Members consulted 
 (referred to in report)  
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



3. A key feature of the Local Development Framework and the preparation of the Core 

Strategy in particular, is that these documents are being prepared during an 

unprecedented period of change.  These changes do not only relate to the immediate 

opportunities and challenges resulting from physical development in Leeds but also the 

consequences of wider policy drivers at an international, national and regional level.  For 

example, the need for action to be taken in response to climate change, transport & 

accessibility, economic competitiveness, new housing requirements and social inclusion, 

raise a host of issues, which need to be planned for at a local Leeds scale. 

4. An important dimension of the current policy context also relates to the preparation of the 

emerging Regional Spatial Strategy (Yorkshire & Humber Plan), to which the LDF needs 

to be in general conformity.  Following the Examination in Public to the draft Plan in 

September – October 2006 and the publication of the Panel report in early May – 

“Proposed Changes” to the draft Plan were due in June.  However, via the Regional 

Planning Board, local planning authorities have been advised that the Proposed Changes 

process has now slipped to mid September for public consultation (with anticipated RSS 

adoption Spring 2008).  These delays not only present practical difficulties in seeking to 

prepare the Leeds LDF but also the content of the emerging RSS (whilst reflecting many 

of the priorities of the Vision for Leeds) raises many challenges.  Central to these 

challenges is the proposals for a much larger housing requirement for Leeds post 2011 

until the end of the Plan period (2021). 

5. Notwithstanding these difficulties and uncertainties, in order to comply with the 

milestones detailed in the City Council’s approved Local Development Scheme, it is 

proposed to take the Leeds LDF Core Strategy process forward via a process of further 

consultation. 

Page 6



1.0 Purpose Of This Report 

1.1 The purpose of this report, is for the Development Plan Panel to consider the 
attached LDF Core Strategy Issues & Options paper, as a basis for a 6 week period 
of public consultation (Regulation 25). 

2.0   Background Information 

2.1 From earlier reports to the Development Plan Panel, members will recall that 
following reforms to the Development Planning system (introduced through the 
Planning & Compulsory Purchase Act 2004), local authorities are required to 
prepare a “Core Strategy”, as an integral part of the Local Development Framework.  
The purpose of this strategy is to provide an overarching framework for the 
preparation of Local Development Documents. 

2.2 In providing the strategic context for these documents at a local Leeds level (and to 
provide a link with the Regional Spatial Strategy – to which it must be in conformity), 
is the need to prepare a spatial and land use planning framework, which is 
sufficiently robust and flexible.  Such an approach also needs to have regard to 
interrelated (environmental, economic and social) drivers for change, together with 
the context set by the current UDP, the Community Strategy (Vision for Leeds) and 
emerging policy initiatives (e.g. the Planning White Paper). 

2.3 Following consideration by the Development Plan Panel of a ‘Towards a Key Issues 
& Options Paper’ in July 2006, a period of informal consultation has taken place 
(September – December 2006), together with on going policy development and 
evidence gathering this year. 

2.4 The period of informal consultation comprised of a major workshop event with Leeds 
initiative partners (11 September 2006), workshop/discussion events with Leeds 
residents, community groups and interested parties, attendance at meetings with 
stakeholders to present the initial ideas on the Core Strategy, a member briefing 
and consistent with the Statement of Community Involvement, the dissemination of 
the consultation material to a wide range of statutory and non statutory consultees. 

2.5 This early engagement work has in turn been very useful in terms of receiving 
positive support for the overall approach to the development of issues and options 
and the development of related spatial scenarios.  A number of responses have also 
been received regarding the scope of the issues and options identified, highlighting 
areas where these might be improved and in a number of cases have challenged 
aspects of the approach.  Comments received during this stage of the process are 
summarised in the attached Appendix (Appendix 2) and the Issues and Alternative 
Options paper revised in the light of these comments. 

3.0 Main Issues 

Overall Approach 

3.1 Following the initial period of informal consultation and further technical work, the 
“Issues and Alternative Options” paper (see Appendix 1) has been revised for 
further consultation.  The key focus of these revisions has been to improve the 
clarity and structure of the paper, to update and review the Aims, Objectives, Issues 
and specific questions raised for consultation.  In addition, further work has also 
been undertaken to further scope and refine the development of the ‘spatial 
scenarios’, as a basis to visualise the impacts of different policy approaches (and to 
provide a basis of the ‘Key Diagram’, which is required for the Core Strategy). 

Page 7



Structure of the Document 

3.2 Following the work described in para. 3.1 above, the document is now structured as 
follows: sections 1 and 2 providing the overall context and background information, 
section 3 defining the “Vision for the Core Strategy – linking this to specific Aims, 
Objectives and Themes.  Section 4 is based upon the interrelated themes of: “The 
Environment”, “The Economy”, “Regeneration and Renewal”, “Future Development” 
and “A Well Connected City”.  Each of these themes cover a series of issues, 
options and questions for a number of related topic areas.  Drawing upon the 
themes, the next section identifies four spatial scenarios, as a basis to explore 
‘Leeds in the Future – Patterns of Regeneration and Development’.  The final two 
sections of the paper set out issues around Implementation and Monitoring and 
provide details of how people can respond to the document.  An Sustainability 
Appraisal has also been prepared for the Core Strategy, consistent with the LDF 
requirements. 

Building the Evidence Base 

3.3 As members are aware, a key component of the reforms to the Development Plan 
system, is the need to take into account an ‘evidence base’ in the preparation of 
planning policies and proposals.  Consequently, in the on going preparation of the 
Leeds LDF Core Strategy, evidence is being drawn from a variety of sources.  
These include not only the comments received during the informal consultation 
stage and the scope of related policies and strategies but also the findings of City 
Council commissioned studies and technical reports.  For example, the Leeds 
Employment Land Review, Housing Market Assessment, Strategic Flood Risk 
Assessment and more recently, the Leeds 2050 study, have helped to inform the 
revised Issues and Alternative Options paper. 

Regional Spatial Strategy (RSS) – Draft Yorkshire & Humber Plan 

3.4 As highlighted in this and in previous reports to the Development Plan Panel, an 
important feature of the current Development Plan system, is the need for LDF 
documents to be in general conformity with the Regional Spatial Strategy.  Within 
the Yorkshire & Humber region, the RSS Panel report was issued in May, following 
the Examination in Public (September – October 2006).  In the light of the Panel 
Report’s 118 recommendations, the Government Office for Yorkshire and the 
Humber (GOYH) are currently in the process of preparing a series of “Proposed 
Changes” for public consultation.  This was initially expected in June but has now 
slipped to commence in September (for a 12 week period), with a view to the 
Yorkshire & Humber Plan being finally adopted in Spring 2008. 

3.4 With regard to the Leeds LDF Core Strategy, the emerging RSS presents a number 
of fundamental issues.  These relate to timescales, policy direction and content.  
With regard to timescales, given that the City Council has submitted it’s revised and 
updated Local Development Scheme (three year rolling work programme for the 
preparation of the Leeds LDF) to the Secretary of State in March (which has 
subsequently been accepted without a direction), it is not helpful that the RSS 
process has subsequently slipped.  Whilst it is understood, given the complexity of 
the RSS process, that slippage is perhaps inevitable, further delay does cause 
uncertainty and potentially compromise local authority LDF production milestones 
(consistent with their own LDS programme). 

3.5 With regard to the specific content of the emerging RSS, from previous reports to 
the Development Plan Panel, members will be aware that throughout the RSS 
process (including the Examination in Public), the City Council has made a number 

Page 8



of representations regarding the scope and content of the draft Plan.  Whilst the 
Panel report has reflected some of these concerns in the recommendations, major 
areas of concern for the City Council remain.  These include the presentation and 
clarity of the Leeds City Region approach (within the RSS context), the need to link 
and support strategic ambitions for physical regeneration, environmental protection 
and economic growth with the necessary infrastructure and the significant increase 
in the housing requirement for Leeds (post 2011 until the end of the plan period – 
2021).  As noted in the RSS to the Development Plan Panel in June, the likely 
increase in the housing requirement is in the order of 4,000 dwellings p.a. (the 
current requirement is 1,930 p.a.).  Given the Council’s position on this matter and 
depending on how the proposed requirements are presented as part of the 
forthcoming Proposed Changes process, it is likely that the City Council will wish to 
make further representations at this stage.  The consequence of this for the Leeds 
LDF Core Strategy, is a prolonged period of uncertainty until the Proposed Changes 
process has been concluded and the Plan finally adopted in Spring 2008.  Given the 
Leeds LDS commitments however, (for both the Core Strategy and the preparation 
of Area Action Plans), it is not practical or helpful in addressing planning challenges 
and opportunities in the city to wait until the RSS process has been concluded.  The 
attached Issues and Options paper (Appendix 1) therefore acknowledges the RSS 
position (and overall direction of travel) and flags up the implications as issues and 
options for the Core Strategy.  This is considered to be a pragmatic approach in 
moving the LDF Core Strategy approach forward, in the light of the uncertainties 
described above. 

Consultation 

3.6 Consistent with the City Council’s Statement of Community Involvement, a series of 
consultation events and activities is being planned.  Further details of these will be 
presented to members at the meeting. 

4.0 Implications For Council Policy And Governance 

4.1 None 

5.0  Legal And Resource Implications 

5.1 None other that the “conformity” issues noted above.  No specific resourcing issues 
at this stage, other than to note that the preparation of the LDF Core Strategy is 
being managed within existing provision.  In terms of wider strategy and policy 
issues, a key dimension of the LDF process, are the regulatory requirements to 
seek to align resourcing strategies and programmes from a variety of agencies to 
ensure that the overall intent of policy documents are deliverable. 

6.0  Conclusions 

6.1 This report has provided a brief review of the Leeds LDF Core Strategy process to 
date and going forward, has set out “Issues and Options” for further consultation.  
Within this context, reference has been made to the emerging RSS (draft Yorkshire 
& Humber Plan), emphasising the need to move the Leeds LDF Core Strategy 
process forward. 

7.0 Recommendations 

7.1 The Development Plan Panel is recommended to: 

Page 9



 note the preparatory work being undertaken in the earliest stage in the preparation 
of the Core Strategy Development Plan Document, including consultation with the 
community and stakeholders, and in particular to note the next stages in the 
production of the Development Plan Document. 

 

 

Page 10



 APPENDIX 1 

 

Page 11



 APPENDIX 2 

Page 12



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 1 

 

‘Shaping the Future’ 

 

Leeds Local Development Framework 

 

Core Strategy 

 

Issues and Alternative Options for consultation 

 

 

Draft for Reg. 25 Consultation 

(xx October – xx November 2007). 

 

 

 4 September 2007 DPP Version 

Page 13



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 2 

If you do not speak English and need help in understanding this document, 
please phone: 0113 247 8092 and state the name of your language.  We will 

then we contact an interpreter.  This is a free service and we can assist with 
100+ languages.  We can also provide this document in audio or Braille on 

request.   

 
(Bengali):- 

 
(Chinese):- 

 
(Hindi):- 

 
(Punjabi):- 

 
(Urdu):- 

 

This publication can also be made available in Braille 

or audio cassette. Please call 0113 247 8092.

0113 247 8092 

0113 247 8092 

0113 247 8092 

0113 247 8092 

0113 247 8092 

Page 14



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 3 

‘Shaping the Future’ – Have Your Say 
 
Leeds City Council is consulting on the Issues and Alternative Options for the Core Strategy 
between XXX and XXX 2007.  The Core Strategy and supporting documents are available for 
inspection at the following locations: 
 

• Development Enquiry Centre, Development Department, Leonardo Building, 2 
Rossington Street, Leeds, LS2 8HD (Monday-Friday 8.30am - 5pm, Wednesday 9.30am 
- 5pm) 

• Central Library, Calverley Street, LS1 3AB 

• XXX 

• XXX 
 
The documents are also published on the Council’s website.  To download the proposals go to 
www.leeds.gov.uk/ldf and follow the speed link for the Core Strategy within the Local Development 
Framework.  Paper copies of the document can be requested from the address below. 
 
A questionnaire is available to make comments, either online or via the post. 
 
Please return your questionnaire to the following address by XXpm XXX 2007: 
 
 Local Development Framework - Core Strategy Team 
 Planning and Economic Policy 
 Development Department 
 Leeds City Council 
 2 Rossington Street 
 Leeds 
 LS2 8HD 
 
 Telephone: 0113 247 8075 
 Email: ldf@leeds.gov.uk 
 Fax: 0113 247 6484 
 

Seeking Independent Advice and Support 
 
Planning Aid provides free, independent and professional advice on planning issues to community 
groups and individuals who cannot afford to pay a planning consultant.  Yorkshire Planning Aid 
also provides a programme of community planning, training and education activities.   
 
To contact Planning Aid: 
 
 Yorkshire Planning Aid  

The Green Sand Foundry 
99 Water Lane, Leeds, LS11 5QN 
Telephone/Fax: 0113 237 8486 
Email: ykco@planningaid.rtpi.org.uk 
Website: www.planningaid.rtpi.org.uk 
 

For general planning advice contact the Planning Advice Helpline: 
 

Telephone: 0870 850 9808 
Email: ykco@planningaid.rtpi.org.uk 

Page 15



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 4 

CORE STRATEGY ISSUES AND OPTIONS – “SHAPING THE FUTURE” 

 
CONTENTS              PAGE 
 
1. Introduction          6 
 What is a Local Development Framework? 
 What is a Core Strategy? 
 Core Strategy Timetable 

Sustainable Development in Leeds & Sustainability Appraisal 
 
2. Leeds in Context         8 

An overview of Leeds 
Taking into account other policies and strategies 

 
3. The Vision for the Core Strategy       12 
 The Overall Spatial Vision for the Core Strategy 
 Core Strategy Themes  

Aims and Objectives for the Core Strategy 
  
4. Key Issues and Alternative Options       

i) The Environment        17 
 Climate Change 
 The Natural Environment 
 The Built Environment 
 Natural Resources and Waste Management 

 
ii) Economy          22 

Economic Growth and Competition 
Jobs and Training 

 
iii) Regeneration and Renewal       23 
 Regeneration and Infrastructure 

 
iv) Future Development         
 Housing in Leeds        24 
 Meeting Housing Needs – General Housing 
 Meeting the Leeds Housing Requirement 
 Housing for All 
 Housing Size, Quality and Type 

 
 The Economy of Leeds       30 
 Land and Premises 
 The Rural Economy 
 The role of the City Centre, Town and District Centres, and Local Centres 
 Existing Out of Town Centre Shopping Centres 
 
 Providing for Communities       39 
 Community Safety and Cohesion 
 Cultural Facilities 
 Health and Education 
 

iv) A Well Connected City        42 
 Integrating Transport and Spatial Planning 
 Access to (and Links Between) Homes and Jobs 

Page 16



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 5 

 
5. Leeds in the Future – Future Patterns of Regeneration and Development 44 
 Alternative Spatial Options (Scenarios) for the future: 

Scenario 1 - ‘Base Line/Business as Usual’  
     (Maintaining existing policy approaches) 

Scenario 2 - ‘The Compact City’  
     (Concentrated Development within the Main Urban Area) 

Scenario 3 - ‘Dispersed Development Hubs’  
     (within and adjacent to the Built Up Area) 

Scenario 4 - ‘New Urban Neighbourhoods’ (for the 21st Century) 
 
6. Monitoring          47 
 
 
Glossary of Terms          48 
 
 
List of Figures and Tables 
Figure 1 LDF Core Strategy Timetable  
Figure 2 Core Strategy Themes  
Table 1 Emerging Housing Requirement and Current Sources of Housing Supply  
Table 2 Leeds Employment Land Demand  
Table 3 Leeds Employment Supply  
Table 4 Town and District Centres  
Table 5 Local Centres   

Page 17



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 6 

1.  INTRODUCTION 

 
WHAT IS A LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK? 
 
1.1 Recently there have been major changes to the planning system, brought about by the 

Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act (2004).  In Leeds this means that the Unitary 
Development Plan (UDP) will gradually be replaced by a Local Development Framework 
(LDF).  The LDF will set out policies and proposals to guide development in Leeds and will 
assist in the delivery of the city’s Community Strategy, “The Vision for Leeds”. 

 
1.2 As part of the local planning context, the City Council’s Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 

was adopted in August 2001 and was followed by a selective UDP review (adopted in July 
2006).  Under the LDF transitional arrangements, policies in the UDP are ‘saved’ for an 
initial period of 3 years or until they are replaced by LDF policies and documents. 

 
1.3 The LDF must also take account of national Planning Policy Statements, legislation and 

regulations, as well as regional and local strategies and plans, such as the Regional Spatial 
Strategy for Yorkshire and Humber and the West Yorkshire Local Transport Plan 2. 

 
1.4 The LDF will be like a folder, containing a number of documents, which can be revised and 

updated individually.  This approach is intended to allow greater flexibility for local 
authorities in responding to changing circumstances.  The LDF consists of two types of 
documents:  

 
Ø Development Plan Documents (DPDs): These are documents which local authorities 

are required to prepare and are subject to rigorous procedures of community 
involvement, consultation and Independent Examination.  DPDs include the Core 
Strategy, site specific allocations of land, the Proposals Map and, where appropriate, 
Area Action Plans. 

Ø Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs): SPDs are intended to elaborate upon 
the policy and proposals in DPDs.  They deal with specific issues affecting the whole 
city or are specific to a particular area.  SPDs have a shorter consultation period than 
DPDs and are not subject to independent examination. 

 
WHAT IS A CORE STRATEGY? 
 
1.5 The Core Strategy is the principal document within the Local Development Framework 

(LDF).  It will set out the vision for the future of Leeds over the next two decades.  The 
document will also provide broad policies to shape development.  All other documents 
prepared, as part of the LDF will have to fit with the Core Strategy and contain policies and 
proposals, which support its strategic vision.  Ideally the Core Strategy would be prepared 
in advance of other LDF documents.  However, due to the desire to progress priority areas 
for regeneration (identified in the UDP review) through a series of LDF Area Action Plans 
(the City Centre, Aire Valley Leeds, East and South East Leeds and the West Leeds 
Gateway) and slippage with regard to the preparation of the Yorkshire & Humber Plan (the 
Regional Spatial Strategy), this has not been possible.  Emerging work on the Core 
Strategy and issues arising from the early stages of consultation on the Area Action Plans, 
have been used to inform the preparation of LDF documents in the round. 

 
1.6 The Core Strategy within the context of national and regional policy, will address a wide 

range of environmental, social and economic considerations in order to address the 
challenges and opportunities, which Leeds faces.  The timetable for the production of the 
Core Strategy is set out in the City Council’s Local Development Scheme, which provides a 

Page 18



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 7 

 
 

three year rolling programme for the production of DPDs and SPDs.  Preparation of the 
Core Strategy is summarised in the diagram below. 

 
1.7 The starting point for formulating the Core Strategy was a “Towards a Key Issues and 

Options” paper (available on request as background information), which has been 
considered by the Council’s Development Plan Panel and has informed the contents of this 
document.  Following this, a summary discussion paper was prepared for informal 
consultation (September – December 2006), to help identify issues and to develop initial 
options.  Within the context of the Statement of Community Involvement, the document was 
sent to a wide range of groups, partners and organisations and also discussed at a number 
of specific events and meetings.  The comments raised at this early stage have been used 
to inform and help focus the Issues and Alternative Options for further consultation.  

 
CORE STRATEGY TIMETABLE 
 
1.8 The preparation of the Core Strategy is divided into 4 broad stages.  These are described 

below. 
 
1.9 Stage 1 is to identify issues and develop initial options for discussion and to undertake 

further wider public consultation to develop the options. 
 
1.10 The comments received in Stage 1 will inform the preparation of a ‘Preferred Option’ which 

will then be subject to more consultation in Stage 2. 
 
1.11 Stage 3: The Draft Core Strategy will then be published and you will have the right to 

formally comment and have your views considered by an independent Government 
appointed inspector, who will then make recommendations that the Council will be required 
to adopt. 

 
1.12 Stage 4: It is envisaged that the Core Strategy will be adopted as a formal plan by the 

beginning of 2010.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sept 2006 – Dec 2007 

STAGE 1 
 

Consultation on 
“Preferred Option” 

March - April 2008 

STAGE 2 

Submission of 
Core Strategy to 
Government 

STAGE 3 

January 2009 

Public consultation on 
submission Core Strategy 

Jan – Feb 2009 

Examination  
(Public Inquiry) 

Adoption and 
Publication 

STAGE 4 

July – Aug 2009 January 2010 

LDF CORE STRATEGY TIMETABLE 

Continued 
consultation on 
developing 
options 

Consultation to 
identify issues 
and develop 
initial options 

Page 19



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 8 

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN LEEDS & SUSTAINABILITY APPRAISAL 
 
1.13 In terms of quality of life and ‘place – making’, addressing sustainable development issues 

now and in the future, is of fundamental importance to Leeds.  Consequently integrating 
environmental, economic and social issues at every step, as part of the short and longer 
term development of the City is therefore essential across a range of strategies and 
initiatives including the LDF.  The solutions to such issues are wide ranging and complex, 
entailing the need not only for specific planning policies but complementary and consistent 
actions from stakeholders and individuals to make the necessary changes.  The Core 
Strategy, like all LDF documents, is subject to a Sustainability Appraisal.  The Appraisal will 
examine the Core Strategy against a number of different criteria to assess its contribution to 
the achievement of sustainable development.  The ‘Core Strategy Issues and Alternative 
Options Sustainability Appraisal’ is available upon request and should be read in 
conjunction with this document to help understand the impact that different options might 
have on sustainability. 

 

2.  LEEDS IN CONTEXT 
 
AN OVERVIEW OF LEEDS 
 
2.1 Leeds is the regional capital of Yorkshire and the Humber and has been identified as the 

Core City within the ‘Leeds City Region’.  The Metropolitan District extends over 562 square 
kilometres (217 square miles) and is an extremely diverse district, consisting of a main 
urban area, surrounded by small towns, villages and countryside.  In fact two thirds of the 
district is Green Belt. 

 
2.2 The population of Leeds is approximately 723,000.  In age terms, the most striking feature 

is the high proportion of young people, as a result of the city’s role as a major provider of 
Higher and Further Education.  In the order of 24% of the population are aged 15 – 29, 
compared to 19% in this age group in England as a whole.  Households are slightly smaller 
than the England average (at around 2.27 persons per household) and the black and ethnic 
minority population is also just below the national average (8%). However, much higher 
populations are found in some local communities.  The latest Government projections 
suggest that the Leeds population could increase by 75,000 over the next 20 years, which 
is significantly higher than past trends over the last 40-50 years. 

 
2.3 Within the Yorkshire and Humber region as a whole, Leeds’ economic performance stands 

out with high economic growth and low unemployment.  Over the last twenty years, Leeds 
has created more jobs than any other major city outside London.  A key to the success of 
Leeds has been the strength and diversity of the local economy – and the key role of this in 
driving competitiveness across the wider region.  It is still a significant centre for 
manufacturing, printing and publishing, although the vast majority of people in Leeds work 
in the service sector, many in finance, legal services and the creative industries.  The public 
sector is also a major part of the local economy.  Whilst Leeds is an economic success, not 
all of the city’s residents have been able to share in this.  Consequently, the need remains 
to ‘narrow the gap’ between the most disadvantaged people and communities and the rest 
of the city.    

 
2.4 In terms of the immediate economic prospects for the city, Leeds’ firms increasingly need to 

compete effectively in a globalised economy by ensuring they can innovate, draw upon 
skilled labour, have a choice of well located sites and benefit from an efficient transport 
infrastructure.  Changing economic conditions longer term will also mean that the city will 
need to be able to continue to adapt to the implications of wider issues such as climate 
change, energy supply and economic restructuring.  This will mean that in order for Leeds 

Page 20



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 9 

to be successful over a longer timeframe, the city will not only need to develop its role 
within the city region but also anticipate and where possible plan for a “transition economy” 
(without the reliance on fossil fuel) and increasingly promote robust local and regional 
economic development (as a basis to mitigate against potential unforeseen adverse 
economic impacts beyond the influence of Leeds). 

 
2.5 Although claimant unemployment overall is relatively low in Leeds (approximately 13,000), 

over 30,000 further people are workless on lone parent or incapacity benefit.  
Unemployment in some inner city wards is seven times higher than in some outer wards, 
although this can mask pockets of high unemployment in some streets throughout the 
Leeds district.  In addition, the average black and minority ethnic unemployment rate is 
twice that of the rest of the population, whilst among the Bangladeshi community it is four 
times the average rate.  Through the City Council’s Corporate Plan, the Community 
Strategy (Vision for Leeds) and a range of major regeneration and renaissance activities, 
the Council and its many partners are committed to reducing the gap between the most 
disadvantaged people and communities and the rest of the city. 

 
2.6 Between 1996 - 2007, the Experian Business Strategies/Yorkshire Futures model, 

estimates an increase of 61,000 jobs, with a projection of a further 15, 500 net additional 
jobs between 2007 – 2016.  It is anticipated that new jobs will be filled by a combination of 
existing jobholders changing jobs, resident labour force growth, an increase in ‘double job 
holding’, an increase in migration to Leeds (from the European Union) and an increase in 
commuting from the sub region.  However, whilst job growth is positive for the city and 
region as a whole, appropriate measures will need to be taken to ensure that local people 
are able to access local employment opportunities and that transport and related 
infrastructure is sufficient to support such growth. 

 
2.7 Nearly a third of jobs within the Metropolitan District are located in the City Centre, which is 

a significant destination for employment, shopping, tourism and cultural activities.  Within 
this context, the City Centre’s financial and business services play a critical role in the 
overall economic life of the city (the sector across the Metropolitan District is the largest in 
the UK outside London). By 2008, it is also estimated that approximately 15,000 people will 
live in the City Centre.  It is considered however that the international profile of the City 
Centre needs to be improved and more facilities of a regional and national significance 
need to be provided.  Improvements are also needed to make the City Centre safer and 
welcoming to people of all ages, social and ethnic groups.  Also physical links and 
‘connectivity’ from the City Centre to adjacent communities needs to be improved so that 
the economic opportunities of the city centre can be accessed more easily by neighbouring 
disadvantaged communities.  Accessibility to other major centres of employment outside 
Leeds is also important, as many Leeds residents could work outside the city if jobs could 
be accessed, especially by public transport. 

 
2.8 Reflecting its relative economic prosperity, Leeds has experienced higher average house 

prices than the rest of West Yorkshire and house prices have risen rapidly in recent years.  
However, not all of the city has experienced such high levels of house price inflation and 
this has resulted in areas of high demand co-existing alongside areas of lower demand.  
However, given the general rise in house prices and the decline in the number of former 
Council house properties through the “right to buy” scheme affordability is a key issue for 
many low to middle income households. 

 
2.9 Leeds lies at the ‘crossroads of England’ where the M1 and A1 cross the M62 and Leeds 

City Station is at the centre of a regional rail network and has excellent rail links with 
London.  Facilities at Leeds-Bradford International Airport have improved, more European 
destinations are available and passenger numbers are projected to double by 2020.  

Page 21



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 10 

However, a well connected transport system is vital to the city’s continued success, 
particularly following the cancellation of the Leeds Supertram project. 

 
2.10 Leeds has a diverse and attractive environment, with substantial tracts of countryside, 

parks and greenspace, together with a large number of conservation areas of significant 
landscape, biodiversity and heritage quality.  Within the context of the longer term 
development and regeneration of the city, the protection and enhancement of the built and 
natural environment is fundamental to the city’s future competitiveness and quality of life, 
and a healthy and liveable city for all should be promoted.  Areas where environmental 
conditions are poor need to be tackled and the city must address and adapt to the long 
term consequences of climate change. 

 
2.11 Leeds has high quality educational opportunities provided by its 2 Universities, 3 Higher 

Education Institutions, 7 Further Education Colleges, its schools and its training providers.  
The University of Leeds is one of the country’s top universities; standards in primary 
schools are amongst the highest in major cities; and the city’s secondary schools are 
improving.  However, nearly a third of the working population living in Leeds have no 
qualifications at all and not enough young people are reaching their educational potential  
(the Annual Population Survey gives a figure of 13% of 16 – 70 year olds without 
qualifications in 2005 – a figure slightly lower than the region’s or UK’s).  Addressing such 
issues is therefore essential in ensuring the longer term development of the city, the 
establishment of a knowledge economy and the promotion of sustainable communities. 

 
TAKING ACCOUNT OF OTHER POLICIES AND STRATEGIES 
 
2.12 In dealing with current and future planning issues in Leeds, the Core Strategy is informed 

by an evidence base together with a wide range of strategies, policies and programmes at 
an international, national, regional and local level.  Central to these are the Community 
Strategy for Leeds (Vision for Leeds) and the Regional Spatial Strategy but also includes a 
wide range of current and emerging guidance.  A key opportunity and challenge for the 
Core Strategy is to set an overall direction, prioritise and to coordinate the future spatial 
planning of Leeds Metropolitan District – against wider sustainable development principles.  

 
2.13 Within the above context current and emerging policies and guidance include: evolving 

national legislation and planning guidance (such as the Planning White Paper, Housing 
Green Paper, National Waste Strategy and Transport Bill), the Regional Spatial Strategy 
(including the Yorkshire & Humber Plan Proposed Changes), the Regional Economic 
Strategy and the emerging revised Leeds Economic Development Strategy, The City 
Region Transport Vision the Local Transport Plan (LTP2), the Community Strategy (the 
Vision for Leeds), City Region Development Programme, emerging Climate Change 
Strategy and the Unitary Development Plan.  As a consequence, the preparation of the 
Core Strategy is not starting with a ‘blank sheet of paper’ but shaped by a number of factors 
influencing change.  A comprehensive list of the plans and programmes, which have an 
influence on the Core Strategy, is included in the Scoping Report of the Core Strategy 
Sustainability Appraisal. 

 
2.14 Within this context, the emerging Regional Spatial Strategy, to which LDF needs to be in 

general conformity, raises particular implications for Leeds.  Whilst many aspects of the 
draft Yorkshire and Humber Plan are consistent with the Leeds Unitary Development Plan 
and Community Strategy, a number of areas raise challenges regarding their implications 
and delivery in the city.  For example, the draft Plan promotes a range of opportunities and 
challenging policy objectives and priorities.  These include, closer working between the 
cities of Leeds and Bradford to recognise their respective and complementary roles, the 
need to protect and enhance ‘green infrastructure’, the ‘remodelling and transformation’ of 
major urban areas and significant requirements upon the city to plan for higher levels of 

Page 22



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 11 

housing provision (after 2011 and to the end of the RSS plan period in 2021).  This 
requirement is based upon changes to the population and the economy of Leeds, leading to 
an estimated figure of 4,000 dwellings per annum.  The City Council has made 
representations through the RSS process raising concerns regarding the scale of the 
increase and the need for sufficient and appropriate levels of infrastructure to support 
diverse and sustainable communities. 

 
2.15 Whilst many of the wider policy issues are beyond the direct control of the Core Strategy, it 

is important that as far as possible the strategy seeks to put in place a robust yet flexible 
planning framework for the city.  Central to this is the need to set out a direction of change 
to deliver social, economic and environmental policy objectives at the same time, having 
regard to local evidence, research and information.  This is a challenging and complex 
programme and the City Council will continue to work with a wide range of partners at all 
appropriate levels to achieve agreed priorities in the short, medium and longer term.  Within 
this context, the Core Strategy is focused upon delivering the priorities of the Vision for 
Leeds and related strategies.  In achieving this, the following sections of the Issues and 
Alternative Options paper set out an overall ‘spatial vision’, underpinned by key themes and 
objectives.  A series of issues and alternative options are then covered within each of these 
areas.  This is followed by the presentation of four spatial planning scenarios, to illustrate 
how future patterns of regeneration and development might be achieved, in response to the 
options and questions described under each theme.  The scenarios represent potential 
solutions to options and questions raised and may in practice work in combination or as 
part of a phased approach.  In response to the questions and alternative options, there is 
scope also for additional scenarios to be developed.  These in turn will need to be 
appraised and considered in the future development of the Core Strategy. 

Page 23



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 12 

3.  THE VISION FOR THE CORE STRATEGY 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
3.1 The overall vision for the Core Strategy, has been influenced by a range of planning 

guidance, related strategies, policies and evidence.  Central to these also is the strategic 
direction set and priorities established as part of the Community Strategy for Leeds (the 
“Vision for Leeds”).  It is an important aspect of the Core Strategy therefore to take into 
account the Vision for Leeds as well as giving further clarity to identified key priorities 
arising from further evidence. 

 
3.2 Following a period of extensive public consultation, the Vision has been adopted by a range 

of partners, including Leeds City Council.  The purpose of the Vision for Leeds is to guide 
the work of all Leeds Initiative partners to make sure that the longer term aims for the city 
can be achieved.  These are: 

 
Ø Going up a league as a city, 
Ø Narrowing the gap between the most disadvantaged people and communities and the 

rest of the city, 
Ø Developing Leeds’ role as the regional capital. 

 
3.3 A key purpose of the LDF Core Strategy is to give spatial planning expression to these 

longer term aims. 
 
SPATIAL VISION 
 
3.4 Drawing upon the Community Strategy, Leeds is a dynamic regional capital of European 

significance, which faces a wide range of challenges and opportunities.  The City and wider 
district of Leeds, is a complex blend of urban and rural areas, extensive green infrastructure 
(river valleys, green wedges, greenspaces and corridors); a place of enterprise and 
economic competitiveness centred upon communities across a major city centre; a wide 
range of local centres and settlements, served by a network of infrastructure including 
transport and social facilities.  Within the scope of the Core Strategy, land use and spatial 
planning challenges and opportunities need to be addressed through an overall Vision, 
which takes into account the diverse characteristics of Leeds – whilst seeking to provide for 
longer term needs.  Underpinning the Spatial Vision for the Core Strategy is the need to 
take an integrated approach to social, economic and environmental issues in order to meet 
the city’s needs now and in the future. 

 
3.5 Against this broad framework, climate change is already affecting us all.  We are seeing 

more extreme weather conditions with subsequent effects on agriculture, biodiversity, air 
and water quality and flooding.  Government places a commitment on Leeds to play its part 
in reducing greenhouse gas emissions and the planning system offers an opportunity to do 
that.  For example, vehicular traffic is a prime cause of greenhouse gas emissions.  
Planning can reduce the need to travel by introducing locational policies within the Local 
Development Framework (LDF).  This means locating new development close to public 
transport and other services, so that it is easy for people to walk, cycle and to use public 
transport as alternatives to travelling by car.  The Core Strategy can also introduce 
requirements for new development, which can help us move to a low carbon economy. 

 
3.6 Climate change brings a major challenge to the well being of Leeds in managing flood risk.  

Flooding can cause disruption to local communities but also has wide environmental, social 
and economic consequences.  It affects both the rural farming and urban economy – and 
therefore a particular issue for Leeds, which is seen as the driver for the economy of the 

Page 24



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 13 

whole region.  Planning has a role in ensuring that development takes place in a way that 
does not increase flood risk and to provide a framework to adapt and mitigate the longer 
term and wide consequences of climate change. 

 
3.7 Leeds also wants to ensure that there are sufficient homes to meet the needs of the diverse 

communities across the District.  The Regional Spatial Strategy sets a challenging target for 
the amount of homes to be provided in Leeds and indicates that this should be provided 
within the main urban areas of Leeds.  To achieve this however, it is necessary to ensure 
the provision of adequate social and transport infrastructure is available to support new 
housing to ensure that growth does not lead to unacceptable impacts upon the 
environment. 

 
3.8 With this in mind, it is necessary for the City Council to work with a range of partners to 

provide a sufficient number, range and type of housing to meet a variety of needs and for 
this to be located close to where there are schools, health facilities, shops and good public 
transport.  This helps reduce the need to travel but also, when journeys have to be made, 
people should be able to choose to use safe and reliable public transport as part of an 
integrated transport strategy.  Linked to this also, is the key role of housing in supporting 
economic development and in maintaining and establishing sustainable communities. 

 
3.9 Through the Vision for Leeds and related strategies, there has been a long term recognition 

in the city that in order to create balanced and sustainable communities, which meet local 
needs and to ‘narrow the gap’, there needs to be adequate access to: public transport, jobs, 
education, skills and training provision, health services and retail, local and community 
services.  These are important aspects of the Core Strategy, together with the need to 
develop a spatial strategy, which reflects this approach, by developing communities, which 
have a strong town centre as their focus. 

 
3.10 Enhanced economic development and regeneration in Leeds are important priorities, not 

just for the city but for the city region and region as a whole.  These need to be achieved as 
part of an overall approach, which aims to safeguard, enhance and harness environmental 
resources (such as greenspace, biodiversity, new ‘green industries’ and renewable energy).  
Through such an approach, opportunities also arise to help deliver a local ‘low carbon’ and 
transition economy, which reflects the distinctiveness of Leeds for communities now and in 
the future.  Against this context, the LDF Core Strategy will need to provide a policy 
framework to encourage and support business competitiveness and appropriate economic 
growth. 

 
3.11 At a national and local level waste management is a key issue.  For example, the region 

faces increasing pressure on its landfill sites.  Domestic and commercial waste needs to be 
reduced by recycling, recovery and re-use of waste.  There is also a need to decouple the 
increase of waste (and energy requirements) from economic development.  The LDF can 
have an influence on all these things by seeking to manage the growth and flow of waste 
resources and through the design of new buildings and infrastructure.  For example, use of 
porous surfaces can help slow down water run off and reduce flood risk. 

 
3.12 This is the broad vision that we hope to achieve in our Core Strategy, to ensure that the 

environmental, economic and social challenges and opportunities are met for the benefit of 
places and communities across Leeds now and in the future.  In taking this forward the 
following Aims, Objectives and Core Strategy themes have been identified.  The Aims are 
intended to set the overall strategic direction, with the objectives providing a focus to 
develop specific policy areas, which are grouped around a number of themes. 

 
 
 

Page 25



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 14 

CORE STRATEGY THEMES 
 
3.13 In order to take the vision for the Core Strategy forward, this has been structured into five 

themes, which are illustrated below.  In helping to take the Community Strategy priorities 
forward and in reflecting the emerging Regional Spatial Strategy, these themes cut across 
a range of environmental, economic and social issues.  Each theme is considered in more 
detail in the following sections and key issues and alternative options are raised under each 
theme and via a series of questions.  The purpose of this is to tackle environmental, 
economic and social issues in an integrated way and to help identify how the City might 
approach urban renewal, regeneration and growth, against a wider sustainable 
development framework.  These sections also begin to introduce options for dealing with 
the issues raised, however the list of alternative options is by no means exhaustive and it is 
anticipated that new issues and options will be raised and suggested through the 
consultation process (and prompted by the Regional Spatial Strategy and new government 
guidance continue to emerge). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THE 
CORE 

STRATEGY 

FUTURE 

DEVELOPMENT 

REGENERATION 

AND RENEWAL 

A WELL 
CONNECTED 

CITY 

ENVIRONMENT 

ECONOMY 

Page 26



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 15 

CORE STRATEGY AIMS AND OBJECTIVES 
 

3.14 Within the context of the overall Spatial Vision, the Aims and Objectives of the Core 
Strategy are as follows:  

 

 

Aims: 
To promote the future planning, regeneration and development of Leeds as a sustainable city 
(consistent with ‘One Planet Leeds’ principles) in order to: 

• Protect, enhance and manage the environment, 

• Promote economic success, with a high quality of life, 

• Narrow the gap between disadvantaged communities and the rest of Leeds, 

• Promote and develop Leeds’ role within Leeds City region as a competitive European city. 
 

Objectives: 
The Environment 
1. To ensure that development takes place in a way that: 

• protects and enhances our natural and built environment, 

• tackles the causes and effects of climate change, 

• reduces and adapts to the impacts of climate change (e.g. flood risk), 

• makes best use of our natural resources (e.g. energy, water, building materials) and 
minimises waste. 

2. To maintain the setting of Leeds within a network of connected green spaces that enhances 
its environment and distinctiveness. 

 
The Economy 
3. To plan for land use needs that reflect the ambitions of a major European city and to secure 
their economic benefits for Leeds residents by promoting: 

• an enhanced, diverse and competitive economy, supported by the location of development 
in appropriate locations, with the necessary infrastructure, 

• an enhanced and more attractive city centre, providing a catalyst for economic 
development in Leeds and across the region, 

• a framework to effectively manage economic change and transition. 
 
Regeneration and Renewal 
4. To promote the high quality regeneration of urban areas to achieve: 

• urban renaissance, 

• increased prosperity for all,  

• attractiveness of place and high quality design. 
 
Future Development 
5. To plan for the land use needs of Leeds to support enhanced economic development and 
competitiveness in terms of housing, economic activity and employment, services and leisure 
in the most sustainable locations, with adequate infrastructure and using sustainable 
construction techniques. 
6. To help make all neighbourhoods desirable places to live with safe and healthy 
environments, easy access to supporting services, facilities and outdoor recreation and places 
for community focus and interaction (including: mixed communities, tenure, affordability, 
household type and size and vibrant city and town centres as the focus for activity). 
 
A Well-Connected City 
7. To reduce the need to travel by car and promote safe and sustainable forms of travel. 
8. To improve regional, national and international transport connections. 
9. To create a change in perspectives about travel so that people are more aware of the effect  
of their travel choices. 

Page 27



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 16 

 

 
 

 
 
 

1. Do you agree with these strategic Aims and Objectives ? 
 
If No, please indicate why below. 
If you feel there are there any additional Aims and Objectives which need to be included, 
please set these out below:  
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………….……

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 Yes  No 

Page 28



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 17 

4.  KEY ISSUES AND ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

 
OVERVIEW 
 
4.1 The following issues and alternative options seek to explore the challenges and 

opportunities facing the city and the District.   
 
4.2 Within each theme a series of key questions have been identified, alongside supporting 

explanatory text.  They seek to highlight and explore the planning issues across the 
District.  These issues in turn need to be addressed in combination as part of a wider 
spatial planning framework.  In delivering this framework, Section 5 of this paper moves 
on to identify four alternative options or ‘spatial scenarios’ to consider what these issues 
may look like in spatial terms. 

 

i) THE ENVIRONMENT 
 
CLIMATE CHANGE 
 
4.3 Climate change means that we are likely to experience more extreme weather events, 

such as heatwaves, droughts, intense rainfall and gales and with increased 
unpredictability. The need to adapt to the consequences of climate change in the short, 
medium, and longer term is a major challenge for Leeds.  As well as adapting to climate 
change, we also need to mitigate climate change. The design of buildings and places, 
infrastructure provision, the level and nature of economic growth and related 
development patterns all impact on climate change.  However, the promotion of 
innovation is a key element of developing a competitive economy, consistent with the role 
of Leeds as a Core City at the heart of the Leeds City Region.  Within this context there 
are opportunities for Leeds to promote new technologies and ways of working to assist in 
adapting to and mitigating climate change. 

 
4.4 The promotion of renewable energy targets have been identified at a national, regional 

and local level, as a means of managing the demand for energy from fossil fuels in order 
to combat climate change.  The Regional Spatial Strategy sets a specific target for Leeds 
to provide energy from renewable sources, however there is little capacity in the District 
for off-site renewable energy generation, such as medium or large wind turbines and 
therefore it may only be possible to provide renewable energy through on-site micro-
generation.  It is within this context that Leeds must address the impact of development 
on climate change and the environment. 

 
4.5 Using sustainable design and construction techniques can also help to ensure that the 

city can help to minimise energy use and adapting to climate change.  Sustainable 
Construction principles include energy efficiency measures; renewable energy; waste 
recycling and composting; water efficiency, collection and recycling; on-site protection, 
enhancement and creation of habitats; minimizing light pollution; reusing materials and 
creating lifetime homes.  Leeds is developing a Supplementary Planning Document to 
give details of the sustainable construction principles, which are applicable to major 
development. 

 

Page 29



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 18 

 
 
4.6 One of the most obvious effects of climate change is increased flood risk.  In Leeds the 

River Aire flows through the heart of the city and the River Wharfe flows through 
settlements such as Wetherby, Otley and Boston Spa.  Leeds is enjoying a period of 
renaissance development along its waterfront with increased residential development in 
areas, which were previously in industrial use.  To prevent any further development along 
the waterfronts of these rivers would hinder their sustained regeneration.  However, there 
are ways that flood risk can be managed and still allow urban areas to flourish.  The 
Government guidance sets out a ‘sequential approach’ to locating new development, so 
that the most vulnerable forms of development are not located in the highest flood risk 
areas.  A Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA) has been completed for Leeds, which 
will assist in making this assessment.  It is also possible to require mitigation to ensure 
that new development is designed to cope with flooding and to ensure that built 
development uses measures such as sustainable urban drainage, porous surfaces and 
vegetation to ensure that the flood risk is not increased.  

 
4.7 The SFRA identifies areas of flood risk across the District. These represent the 

probability of flooding as follows:  
 

• Zone 3b functional floodplain - areas where water has to flow in times of flood and 
where there will be no attempt to prevent it from doing so.   

• High Flood Risk Zone 3a(ii)  - areas that would be flooded on average once every 
20 years, i.e. where there is a 5% chance of flooding in any one year.  

2. The Core Strategy needs to continue to develop policies to adapt and mitigate 
climate change. Which of the following approaches should be included in the 
Core Strategy ? 
 

1. Require all new development to be designed according to 
sustainable construction principles, or,  

2. Require only major development to be designed according to 
sustainable construction principles. 

 
3. Seek developer contributions in order to fund the ‘retro-fitting’ of 

sustainable construction measures to existing housing stock. 
 

4. Require an increasing percentage of the energy needs of the 
building to come from on-site renewable energy generation; at 
least 10% up until 2010, at least 15% up until 2015, and at least 
20% thereafter, or, 

5. Set a more challenging target for renewable energy. 
 
6. Set targets for reducing the carbon emissions from new 

development. 
 

7. Set targets for climate change adaptation.  To include, surface 
water drainage (from new development), promoting ‘green roofs’ 
and encouraging landscape and planting schemes that make 
provision for higher outside temperatures. 

 

Other comments:………………………………………………………..………….. 
 

 4  or 5? 

Yes    No 

Yes    No 

 1 or  2? 

Yes    No 

Page 30



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 19 

• High Flood Risk Zone 3a(i)   -   areas that would be flooded on average once every 
100 years, i.e. where there is a 1% chance of flooding in any one year.  

• Medium Flood Risk Zone 2  - areas that would be flooded on average once every 
1,000 years, i.e. where there is a 0.1% chance of flooding in any one year.   

 
4.8 The Council will not allow development in the zone 3b functional floodplain. However, 

there are options within the other areas of flood risk as the Council has to try to balance 
flood risk with the need to provide sufficient land for housing, reduce pressure on 
greenfield sites and aid regeneration.  It should be made clear that all development will 
be required to ensure that it does not exacerbate flood risk further downstream and that 
developer contributions for flood defence and mitigation may be required. 

 

 
 
THE NATURAL ENVIRONMENT 
 
4.9 The protection, management and enhancement of environmental resources, including 

air, land, water, biodiversity and landscape character, are fundamental not only to the 
quality of life in Leeds but for longer term global environmental sustainability.  The 
delivery of long term economic growth must have regard to environmental carrying 
capacities, “tipping points” and recognise the important role of ‘green infrastructure’ upon 
the city’s character and quality of life.  The need to plan for such issues is therefore 
integral to both current and emerging environmental legislation. 

 
4.10 Part IIA of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 has established a new statutory regime 

for the identification and cleaning up of contaminated land.  This legislation is aimed at 
dealing with historical contamination and involves the implementation of Leeds City 
Council’s Contaminated Land Inspection Strategy. 

 
4.11 The Water Framework Directive places a requirement on local authorities to improve 

good ecological and chemical status of surface waters.  This can be done by tackling 
practices in urban and rural areas which lead to water pollution, exercising control over 
the physical shape of water bodies, and controls over changes in the rates of volumes of 
flow. 

3. The Core Strategy needs to ensure that new development does not 
further worsen flood risk.  This should be undertaken by: 
 
     Either: 
a) Preventing residential development in all of the zone 3 high flood 

risk areas* regardless of regeneration objectives (this would 
include some of the built-up area).  

    Or: 
b)  Preventing residential development in just the highest risk parts 

of the zone 3 high flood risk areas* (these areas are known as 3aii  
and include some of the built up area). 
Or: 

c) Allowing residential development in any of the zone 3 high flood 
risk area providing it helps fulfil regeneration objectives and 
measures are in place to mitigate the effects of flooding. 

 
* Details can be found in the Leeds Strategic Flood Risk Assessment 

 

Other comments………………….……………………………………….. 

 a, b, or c? 

Page 31



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 20 

 
4.12 Maintaining and enhancing the green infrastructure (including waterways) of the District 

would ensure that Leeds helps to safeguard the green environment.  This consists of an 
integrated network of greenspaces that can be used for a variety of uses.  Such spaces 
and ‘green corridors’ would help to improve health, fitness, mental health and wellbeing, 
and access to nature as well as provide a quality context for the built environment.  The 
green infrastructure should respect landscape character and diversity, protect ecological 
and cultural heritage, and promote local distinctiveness. Biodiversity and geological 
conservation should also be protected, through designated nature conservation and 
geological sites and important habitats, such as ancient woodland.  This is alongside the 
identification of key habitat networks and corridors and strategic opportunities for habitat 
restoration. 

 
4.13 Leeds will be carrying out a greenspace audit to identify where there are areas of 

deficiency or over-provision.  Greenspaces are recognised as a requirement for our 
quality of life.  Leeds wants everybody to live near to quality open spaces. However, not 
all our open spaces are well used and consideration has to be given to how these can be 
upgraded. 

 
4.14 The Leeds Green Belt has a key role in helping the regeneration of the urban area and in 

maintaining the openness around the main urban area and smaller settlements.  In 
complementing this, the Leeds Forest Strategy aims to make Leeds Europe’s cleanest 
and greenest city by 2020 and the Core Strategy should take account of this and assist in 
achieving this aspiration. 

 

 
 
 
THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT 
 
4.15 The Leeds District is characterised by a wide range of villages, towns, suburbs, 

neighbourhoods and communities.  In some areas there are concentrations of historic 
townscapes, whilst in other areas there are opportunities for major urban regeneration 
and renaissance.  The protection and enhancement of local distinctiveness, together with 
creative urban design, has a key role to play in providing successful places.   

 

4. The Core Strategy needs to ensure that economic growth is achieved, 
whilst protecting and enhancing the natural environment.  This should be 
undertaken by the development of green infrastructure, which should be 
achieved by: 
 

1. Increasing the quantity of greenspace, by requiring new 
development to provide it, 

2. Reviewing the quantity of greenspace, to identify where it is not 
needed and could be used for alternative uses (including 
housing), to provide funds to improve the quality of other 
greenspaces, 

3. Protecting and enhancing natural habitats, and identifying and 
mapping opportunities for habitat creation and restoration, 

4. Protecting areas of special landscape quality, 
 
Other comments…………………………………………………………… 

Yes   No 

Page 32



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 21 

 
 
 
NATURAL RESOURCES AND WASTE MANAGEMENT 
 
4.16 Leeds is a large and complex city, which uses a range of natural resource ‘inputs’ such 

as land and water, to sustain economic and living conditions in the area.  Linked to these 
wider ‘resource flows’ and the demands placed upon them, are a range of ‘outputs’, 
including commercial and domestic waste arisings.  Within the context of sustainable 
development principles, it is essential that these flows are minimised (to reduce overall 
levels of resource consumption), managed and planned for as far as possible within the 
framework of the Core Strategy (in reflecting the important planning issues associated 
with natural resources and waste management, the City Council is also progressing a 
separate Development Plan Document).   

 
4.17 For example, development cannot proceed without the supply of minerals (and related 

building materials).  Mineral working also makes an important contribution to the local 
economy through employment and environmental improvement through the restoration of 
landscapes for recreation and biodiversity.  Minerals are a non-renewable resource; once 
worked they no longer exist in their original form.  It is therefore important to encourage 
the sustainable husbandry of mineral resources and through sustainable design and 
construction techniques, encourage the use of alternatives to primary mineral resources. 

 
4.18 Waste minimisation and management are important strategic issues.  An overall 

objective is to seek to break the link between economic growth and waste arising and 
through the waste hierarchy (reduce, re-use, recycle and recovery) manage waste 
effectively at all levels.  Within this context also, the positive opportunities from the 
generation of waste, such as the development of new products, services and 
employment opportunities (linked to waste recycling technologies), need to be fully 
explored.   

 
4.19 As part of this approach, it is necessary to maintain and establish an appropriate network 

of waste facilities and infrastructure for both domestic and commercial waste.  
Consequently, in response to European legislation (and penalties) and national guidance, 
the City Council has developed a Waste Strategy – focussing upon specific targets and 
solutions for the management of “municipal waste” (the domestic waste collected by the 
City Council).  Currently being progressed as part of this strategy, are proposals for the 
development of a ‘waste to energy’ facility as part of a package of measures.  

 
 

 

5. The Core Strategy needs to make the most of its built environment and 
enhance the quality of places.  This should be undertaken by: 
 

1. Identifying, protecting, and promoting heritage and the 
distinctive positive character of different areas, in either, 

a. Designated historic environments, or,  
b. throughout the District, 

2. Encouraging creative, distinctive and innovative design in 
appropriate locations. 
 
Other comments……………………………………………………………. 

 

 a  or  b? 

Yes    No 

Page 33



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 22 

 
 

 
 
4.20 Leeds acknowledges its duty to encourage the production of minerals from within its 

district to help meet local demand. It will endeavour to meet its share of regional 
production of primary minerals in accordance with national guidance and maintain a land 
bank of aggregate permissions for this purpose and safeguard identified areas for 
possible production of aggregates, dimension stone and brick clay.  In relation to the 
production of recycled aggregates it will work with the industry to remove barriers which 
limit the volume and quality of materials produced within the district.  

 
 

ii) ECONOMY 
 
ECONOMIC GROWTH AND COMPETITION 
 
4.21 The Leeds economy is of crucial importance not only to the Leeds City Region (and 

national economy), but also to the wider Yorkshire and Humber area.  Leeds needs to 
continue to adapt to industrial restructuring, promote sustainable economic development 
and competitiveness, against a framework of opportunities and challenges associated 
with ‘low carbon’ and ‘transition economies’. 

 
4.22 Consistent with national, regional and local strategies and initiatives, Leeds is a major UK 

and aspiring European and international city.  In the short, medium and longer term, 
these ambitions need to be supported by the provision of the necessary physical 
infrastructure, to help support business growth and ‘place making’.  Such infrastructure 
needs to meet both current requirements (such as major public transport investment), 
together with future requirements linked to patterns of regeneration and economic 
growth.  In securing enhanced levels of economic development and in spreading the 
benefits of economic success to renew and regenerate the city, it is essential also that 
training and skills development, sites and premises, transport infrastructure, enterprise 
and innovation are promoted and linked as part of an overall spatial planning framework. 

 

7. It is likely that Leeds will need to identify a range of locations (depending on 
their type and scale) for waste management facilities. Where should such 
facilities be located? 
  

1. Within existing residential areas and town and district centres,  
2. In accessible commercial / industrial areas 
3. In accessible countryside / rural locations 
 
Other Comments:…………………………………………………………… 

6. Leeds needs to minimise the amount of waste arising.  This should be 
undertaken by: 
 
1. Encouraging the treatment of waste at the highest possible level 

of the waste hierarchy, 
2. Encouraging the processing of waste to add value and avoid landfill, 

 
Other Comments:…………………………………………………………… 

Yes    No 

Yes    No 

Page 34



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 23 

4.23 One of the main reasons that Leeds has become the economic driver for the city region 
is because of the growth of business and financial services and consequent office 
development.  There are questions about whether neighbouring cities such as Wakefield 
and Bradford should be encouraged to host more office development and whether there 
are other business sectors, which would be suited to other locations in the city region. 

 
4.24 Housing (the quality, range and supply of the housing stock) has a key role to play in 

supporting the long term economic development of Leeds.  This presents both 
opportunities and challenges in securing regeneration objectives and in managing the 
physical growth of Leeds, supported by the necessary infrastructure.  

 
4.25 In remote country areas, the rural economy is the lifeblood that sustains communities and 

gives them self-sufficiency.  The rural areas of Leeds have less necessity for local rural 
employment as they are bound into the economy of Leeds as a whole (although ‘free 
standing market towns’ such as Otley play an important local role).   

 
JOBS AND TRAINING 

 
4.26 To support the continued economic development of Leeds, there is a need not only to 

retain the existing employment base, but also to provide labour market opportunities in 
new employment growth areas, such as the ‘knowledge based economy’ as part of a 
prosperous and diverse economy. 

 
4.27 In promoting longer term economic development and competition and to help ‘narrow the 

gap’, there is a need to improve access to employment opportunities in order to reduce 
levels of unemployment.  Linked to the development planning process, it is important that 
training, education and workforce development are secured.  This presents both 
opportunities and challenges in securing regeneration objectives and in managing the 
physical growth of Leeds.  

 
 

iii) REGENERATION AND RENEWAL 
 
REGENERATION 
 
4.28 A key objective within existing strategies for Leeds, including the UDP Review and the 

Vision for Leeds, is the longer term regeneration and renaissance of the city.  It is 
important that the Core Strategy sets out the spatial context of this objective in terms of 
social, economic and environmental considerations. 

 
4.29 The work undertaken to date in the city has concentrated on housing and design led 

activities.  The Core Strategy should widen this discussion to consider the 
comprehensive requirements of regeneration and renaissance, including jobs, transport 
and the environment, thereby delivering mixed and sustainable communities. 

 
4.30 With a range of partners and within the context of the UDP Review, Vision for Leeds and 

the Regeneration Strategy, the City Council is currently promoting a number of 
regeneration projects across Leeds.  Given that new development, particularly residential 
development, places increased pressure on local services it is important that the planning 
of these projects includes an assessment of infrastructure requirements, including access 
to transport, jobs, education, the remediation of contaminated/brownfield land and local 
services.  

 

Page 35



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 24 

 
 

 
 
 

iii) FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 
 
HOUSING IN LEEDS 
 
MEETING HOUSING NEEDS – GENERAL HOUSING 
 
4.31 Current housing land policy is set out in the Leeds UDP Review (adopted in July 2006).  

This requires Leeds to provide 1930 dwellings a year until 2016.  Drawing upon national 
and regional policy guidance (Planning Policy Guidance 3 – March 2000) and the current 
Regional Spatial Strategy (adopted in December 2004 – originally RPG 12), for the 
purposes of urban regeneration and renaissance, the UDP aims to meet as much of this 
requirement on previously developed (brownfield) land.  Although the UDP includes 
greenfield and “Protected Areas of Search” sites, the strategy is to hold these in reserve 
until such time as brownfield supply becomes insufficient.  A management policy (and 
phasing criteria) defines the circumstances in which reserve sites should be released and 
considered. 

9. Regeneration areas are designated at the following locations: 
1. East and South East Leeds (EASEL) 
2. Aire Valley Leeds 
3. West Leeds Gateway 
4. Beeston and Holbeck 

 
Bearing in mind the criteria for identifying regeneration areas as listed 
in Question 8, are there any other areas, which should be identified as 
a regeneration priority? 
Please state……………………………………………………………………….… 

8. The following criteria have been used to identify where regeneration is a 
priority: 

a) Overall issues of deprivation, 
b) Low levels of opportunity, aspiration, and educational attainment, 
c) Poor condition of housing, 
d) Poor health, 
e) Limited choice in housing type, mix, and tenure, 
f) Poor environment, 
g) Anti-social behaviour and crime, 
h) Unemployment higher than the Leeds average, 
i) Urban areas with poor physical links to surrounding communities and the 

City Centre, 
j) Areas as identified within the Unitary Development Plan Review (2006), 
k) Lack of private investor interest, 
l) Contains large areas of derelict/contaminated land. 

 
Do you think there are any additional criteria, which should be 
used to identify regeneration priority areas? 
Please state:…………………………………………………………………... 
…………………………………………………………………………………… 

Yes    No 

Yes    No 

Page 36



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 25 

 
4.32 In many ways, this policy has been very successful.  It has led to a vast increase in the 

amounts of land being submitted for planning approval and the stocks of land with 
planning permission are now well over three times as great as they were in the 1990s.  
Completions have exceeded targets by 41% since 1998 and more recently over 3000 
dwellings a year have been built – the highest totals in Leeds since the mid 1970s.  The 
vast majority of this development has been on brownfield land, 93% in the last 5 years.  
The spatial and land use consequence of this approach has been to channel investment, 
redevelopment and regeneration into the main urban areas of Leeds.  This approach has 
been consistent also with wider environmental and social policy objectives to prevent 
urban encroachment into the Green Belt and to tackle social issues within areas of 
deprivation. 

 
4.33 A consequence of the approach also has been the development of a high level of 

housing provision in the city centre and other inner areas.  It has also encouraged a 
switch from more traditional house construction to the building of flats, which now 
account for three quarters of all dwellings being constructed.  In some areas, family 
housing has been in short supply and there have been significant increases in housing 
density, which in some areas has raised concerns about local amenity and character. 

 
4.34 Within the context of new and emerging national and regional planning guidance there 

are a number of policy implications for the Core Strategy.  The publication of PPS3 
(Planning Policy Statement 3 – Housing) in December 2006, emphasises the need to 
plan for sustainable and mixed communities.  Whilst a priority for the redevelopment of 
brownfield land for housing remains, within the context of national policy to increase 
housing provision, local planning authorities need to demonstrate the availability of land 
for development over 5, 10 and 15 year periods. 

 
MEETING THE LEEDS HOUSING REQUIREMENT 
 
4.35 At a regional level, in parallel to the preparation of LDF documents at a local level, a new 

Regional Spatial Strategy (Yorkshire and Humber Plan) is being prepared (and was 
subject to an Independent Examination in Public in September - October 2006).  It is 
anticipated that the Plan will be adopted in Spring 2008, with a period of consultation on 
Proposed Changes (following the publication of the Panel’s recommendations in May 
2007) during the autumn.  A key issue for Leeds emerging from the draft Plan, is the 
substantial increase in the dwelling requirement for the city.  Although the figures are not 
finalised, gross house building rates in the order of 2700 p.a. (2007 – 2011) and an 
estimated 4200 thereafter (2011 – 2021) are likely to be required.  This increase in house 
building is driven not only by household formation trends but also by a desire to achieve 
a better balance between jobs and housing distribution. 

 
4.36 In preparation of the draft Yorkshire and Humber Plan, Leeds City Council has made a 

number of representations regarding the dramatic scale of the proposed increase in 
housing provision.  This has been on the basis of the following points:  

 

• there is a need, to explore more fully alternative approaches at a city region level to 
achieve a more optimum distribution of houses and employment opportunities, 

• the City Council has concerns that the requirement is driven by the need to achieve 
a numerical housing target without sufficient regard to the requirements of genuinely 
sustainable and mixed communities, 

• the City Council has concerns regarding the achievement of competing RSS 
objectives at a local level and also the need to link levels of growth to appropriate 
provisions of infrastructure. 

Page 37



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 26 

 
4.37 Within this emerging context, the Core Strategy needs to show in broad terms how the 

housing requirement can be met up to 2026 (15 years after the anticipated adoption in 
2011).  Given the relationship to the RSS and the uncertainties associated with this, it 
would be inappropriate to firm up specific options or strategies for Leeds at this stage.  In 
addition, further work is being developed at a regional and sub regional level to consider 
housing and implementation matters further.  It is therefore premature and inappropriate 
to seek to resolve these through the Leeds LDF Core Strategy in advance of conclusions 
being drawn from this work.  Within the context of the Leeds Core Strategy broader 
issues regarding aspects of the housing requirement and locations (linked to spatial 
scenarios) can be raised and it should be noted also that future LDF documents (as 
identified in the Local Development Scheme programme), will need to allocate sufficient 
sites for housing and set out detailed policy for their phased release. 

 
4.38 In informing these issues, Table 1 below compares the amount of housing that Leeds is 

expected to have to accommodate between now and 2026 (right hand column) and the 
various sources of supply (left and centre columns). It should be noted that 2026, for 
housing purposes, is the end date of the LDF Core Strategy being 15 years from 
adoption and that the dwelling requirement is derived from the emerging RSS.  It should 
also be noted that H3, H4 and N34 are labels for categories of land supply used in the 
Leeds Unitary Development Plan.  H3 phase 1 allocations comprise of urban brownfield 
land that could be developed now.  H3 phase 2 and 3 allocations, are greenfield sites 
held back from immediate development.  The numbers quoted are all estimates or orders 
of magnitude and should not be read as precise measures of the yield of each source.  
Also, there is some overlap between Area Action Plan sites and other sources, which has 
been allowed for.  The H4 windfall allowance provides a proxy for a quantum of sites, 
which would be expected to be identified through future land availability survey. 

 
     Table 1 - Emerging Housing Requirement and Current Sources of Housing Supply 
 

Housing supply source Housing numbers Shortfall to meet 73800 
(cumulative deduction) 

H4 windfall  2007-16 21900 to 5200 48600 to 51900 

   2016-26 0 to 19000 29600 to 51900 

H3 phase 1 allocations 5300 27600 to 46600 

EASEL Area Action Plan 7600 25900 to 44900 

Aire Valley Area Action Plan 6200 20000 to 39000 

H3 phase 2 allocations 1700 12400 to 31400 

H3 phase 3 allocations 5900 6200 to 25200 

N34 protected areas of search 10900 -4700 to 14300 

New Land Requirements ?14300?  

 
Supply and Demand Factors 
 

4.39 With regard to housing supply issues, the following key points should be noted: 
 

• The 2007-16 windfall estimate is from the trajectory of gross house building from the 
City Council’s March 2007 Housing Land Monitor.  The 2016-26 estimates assume 
continuation of the long-term 1991-2007 rate of planning permissions outside the 
city centre, and 500 completions p.a. within it.  Windfall forecasting beyond 5 years 
brings uncertainty.  Given recent government announcements to increase house-
building and advice about the use of windfall assumptions in PPS3, the Core 
Strategy needs have alternative means of supply identified in case lower rates of 
windfall ensue. 

Page 38



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 27 

• An assumption is that “brownfield” sites would continue to be given priority with 
greenfield sites held back from development until brownfield supply is insufficient. 

• If policy were adopted to increase the proportion of houses relative to flats, the 
shortfall of dwellings would increase as densities would fall. 

• The N34 (Protected Areas of Search) land comprises of a range of development 
sites spread across the District.  In the light of current government guidance, it is 
likely that they will need to be reappraised for housing, in the light of sustainable 
development criteria (to determine whether or not they should be taken forward). 

 
Additional Supply 
 

4.40 It should be noted that the purpose of the Core Strategy, is to provide an overall strategic 
framework, rather than allocating specific sites for development.  However, the Core 
Strategy will need to show how the requirement for new housing will be met in broad 
locational terms.  A range of policy options will therefore need to be explored in order to 
meet a range of requirements.  These will be dependent upon the final adopted RSS 
requirement, the provision of the necessary infrastructure and urban capacity issues.   

 
4.41 Such options may include: 

• Use of some existing employment allocations (635 hectares) where surplus.  The 
table above already assumes 100-125 hectares of employment allocations is re-
allocated as housing land in the emerging Aire Valley Area Action Plan (but more 
might be re-allocated depending upon suitability and the level of employment land 
oversupply in Leeds). 

• Further intensification of development in existing urban areas, including: 
o modification of urban design, conservation, car parking and greenspace policy 
requirements enabling higher buildings and more of site areas to be built upon. 

o change of policy to allow selective elements of urban greenspace to be 
developed.  This would focus particularly on undervalued land in areas with 
above average provision. 

• Review of Protected Areas of Search. 
 
4.42 In translating the spatial implications of the Vision for Leeds (Community Strategy) and 

Regional Spatial Strategy, a number of choices are set out in the alternative options 
below and also as part of the spatial scenarios (see Section 5).  A key aspect of these 
options also relates to the need for the Leeds housing requirements to be integrated with 
other land uses and activities – in seeking to maintain and establish sustainable 
communities.  Integral to this approach is the need to ensure that Leeds residents benefit 
as far as possible from job growth and economic development. 

 
4.43 Against a wider sustainable development framework, these scenarios seek to anticipate 

what form the main built up areas of Leeds may take, through a combination of policy 
options based upon urban regeneration, renewal and potential future levels of physical 
growth.  There are a number of opportunities and issues arising from such options.  Each 
will have a range of implications, including the use of and the need for resources, 
infrastructure (both existing and new), accessibility and proximity to services.  

 

Page 39



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 28 

 
 
 
HOUSING FOR ALL 
 
4.44 House prices rose dramatically between 2000 and 2006, which means that home 

ownership is out of reach of many low to middle income households.  However, at the 
same time the availability of former council housing stock has been reduced as a result of 
“right to buy” acquisitions.  Housing has become expensive to buy and rent privately, 
even in the lowest priced areas.  Where possible, the Core Strategy needs to address 
how local people on lower incomes can access housing, which is affordable.  This 
includes key worker accommodation. 

 
4.45 Furthermore, there is a need for the Core Strategy to address the need for potential new 

gypsy and traveller accommodation across Leeds. 
 

10. Do you agree / disagree with the following options: 
 
a) Greenfield sites should be held back from development 
until such time as the supply of housing from brownfield 
site development is insufficient to meet the housing 
requirement, 

b) The rate of development in urban areas should be 
intensified (linked to infrastructure and sustainable 
construction techniques) to meet any shortfalls in housing 
supply, (this would mean higher densities, and building on 
surplus greenspace and employment land), 

c) Develop strategies for the early release of greenfield sites 
for the provision of houses as opposed to flats, 

d) Greenfield sites should only be released where sufficient 
levels of public transport (and other necessary community 
infrastructure) can be provided, high standards of 
sustainable design and construction techniques are used 
and where higher than normal levels of affordable housing 
can be delivered,     

e) The longer term contribution of “Protected Areas of 
Search” (PAS) sites need to be reviewed within the context 
of a) – d) and against sustainability criteria. 

 
Other Comments: …………………………………………………………… 

   Agree  Disagree 

Page 40



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 29 

 
 

 
 
 
HOUSING SIZE, QUALITY AND TYPE 
 
4.46 Attractive neighbourhoods, characterised by a range of housing, are essential to a strong 

economy.  With regard to the supply of different types and sizes of dwellings, recent 
trends have seen a greater percentage of flats being built than houses.  This reverses the 
trend of the 1980s and 1990s where the building of houses exceeded the building of flats.  
Nevertheless, there is still a predominance of houses in the overall housing stock.   

 
4.47 In terms of demand, approximately four fifths of new households in Leeds are forecast to 

be single person households, which will also have an impact on services and facilities 
required.   However, we cannot assume that small households will be satisfied with flats. 
The findings of the Leeds Housing Market Assessment 2007 reveal that those 
households in Leeds who are intending to move over the next 2 years and newly forming 
households are looking for a broader range of house types and sizes. 

 
4.48 Leeds has a large legacy of Victorian and Edwardian houses, which have become 

extremely popular amongst young professionals and wealthy families.  Municipal tower 
blocks have also begun to undergo a renaissance in popularity recently. 

 
4.49 In parts of Leeds, some of the housing is no longer ‘fit for purpose’ and in some cases is 

the wrong size and of poor standard. Consequently this needs to be improved, or where 
appropriate replaced, to meet housing decency standards.  Many homes in Leeds are 
poorly insulated and expensive to heat, resulting in areas of ‘fuel poverty’ across the city.  
Such issues therefore need to be addressed as part of housing renewal and regeneration 
programmes, in order to provide warm and affordable homes. 

 

12. Leeds must provide new accommodation for gypsies and travellers. Should 
this be through: 
 

a) A variety of small sites spread around the city close to existing 
communities, services and infrastructure, 

b) On a large site on the fringe of the City, or, 
c) Extension of the existing site at Cottingley Springs. 

 
Other comments:…………………………………………..…… 

 

11. The supply of good quality affordable housing in Leeds needs to be 
increased.  Should this be increased through:     
                     
1. Increasing the proportion of affordable housing that we seek on          
development sites, 

2. Lowering the site size threshold for seeking affordable housing,      
3. Allocating small-scale land on the edge of villages for affordable 
housing where necessary,    

4. Exploring the possibility for public sector land disposal for 
affordable housing.                                                                                
 
Other comments:…………………………………………………….……. 

 

Yes    No 

 a, b or c? 

Page 41



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 30 

4.50 Adapting to the consequences of climate change means that opportunities need to be 
taken to ensure the provision of high quality homes, to meet the needs of both current 
communities and future generations. 

 
4.51 Housing is an integral part of wider community needs across the city.  The promotion and 

development of sustainable communities also requires that housing provision is 
supported by an appropriate range of community facilities, including greenspace, sports 
facilities, shops, health care provision and schools.  

 

 
 
4.52 National planning guidance (PPS3) sets 30 dwellings per hectare (dph) as the minimum 

acceptable housing density but allows local authorities to set their own density policies 
having regard to factors such as availability of infrastructure, transport accessibility and 
characteristics of areas.   Since 2000, housing densities have increased in Leeds.  In the 
city centre densities have averaged nearly 300dph and in other urban areas they have 
averaged 58dph.  

 

 
 
THE ECONOMY OF LEEDS 
 
EMPLOYMENT AND RETAIL - LAND AND PREMISES 
 
4.53 In meeting economic development objectives and strategic ambitions for the city, there is 

a need to ensure a sufficient supply, portfolio and quality of land and premises for 
business.  This is necessary to ensure an appropriate spatial distribution and location of 
employment opportunities over the plan period i.e. up to 2026.  Within this context, there 
is a need to have regard to and where possible, plan employment land allocations 
(including their distribution) with local authorities across the sub and city region. 

 

14. Leeds needs to provide higher housing densities in order to both meet 
housing targets and to create sustainable communities.  In particular, should the 
highest densities be promoted at the following locations: 
 

1. In the City Centre,  
2. In town and district centres, 
3. On public transport nodes (such as railway stations) 
4. On edge of City Centre locations. 

 
Other Comments:……………………………………….……………………… 

13. The Leeds Housing Market Assessment reveals a need for a wider range of 
housing sizes and types than is currently being built.  How should Leeds ensure 
that a wider variety of housing sizes and types are provided ? 
 
a) A planning policy to control housing mix for all developments 

where appropriate, 
b) Allocating sites specifically for this purpose in suburban and 

rural areas appropriate for house building. 
 
Other Comments:…………………………………………………………………. 

Yes    No 

Yes    No 

Page 42



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 31 

4.54 The City Council commissioned an Employment Land Review in 2005, which was 
published in March 2006.  This provides background on how much employment land will 
be needed to 2016. 

 
4.55 It should be noted that more recent forecasts by Yorkshire Futures using the same 

econometric employment model imply a reducing net requirement for general industrial 
land.  It should also be noted that projecting historic take-up rates tends to generate 
higher land requirements than employment modelling.  More details of employment land 
forecasts are set out in the Employment Land Background Paper, but the range of 
expectation is summarised in Table 2.  Of the wide range of employment land demand 
forecasts available, the City Council has chosen to use Scenario ‘B’ of the Employment 
Land Review and the 1991-2005 historic trend of take-up.  The demand figures include 
an additional 50% to allow a ‘margin of choice’.  For comparison, the stock of identified 
employment land is also set out (Table 3).  
 
Table 2 - Leeds Employment Land Demand 

 

Period 2006-26 

Offices  (Use Class B1a and B1b) 236 – 258 ha 
(944,000 – 1,032,000sqm) 

Industry (B1c and B2) 170 – 291 ha 

Warehousing (B8) 210 – 220 ha 

 
 Table 3 - Leeds Employment Supply 
 

Employment Land Supply at 31/03/06 (from the Leeds AMR Dec 2006) 

 Allocations Outstanding 
permissions* 

Total 

Office (Use ClassB1a) 167 ha 49 ha 216 ha 

Industrial (B1b and c B2) 440 ha 16 ha 456 ha 

Warehousing (B8) 28 ha 32 ha 60 ha 

Total 635 ha 97 ha 732 ha 
 * not on allocated sites 

 
4.56 The emerging RSS sets a context that the region is generally oversupplied with 

employment land.  The figures in the table above enable only a broad assessment of 
demand and supply of employment land in Leeds to be made.  Comparison between 
demand and supply needs to acknowledge that, because of national planning guidance 
PPS6, future office demand will have to be directed toward town centres rather than out-
of-centre employment allocations.  This means that the critical demand, which needs to 
be accommodated on allocations, is for industry and warehousing.  The combined 
demand for both has a range of 380 - 510 ha compared with a total supply of 732 ha, 
although some of the allocations earmarked for office development already have 
planning permission and not all of them will be suitable for industrial and warehousing 
uses.  This means that according to current forecasts, at least 380 ha of sites suitable for 
industrial and warehousing uses will need to be identified.  In identifying these sites, 
some of the (up to) 732 ha will be suitable, and it might be necessary to identify some 
new sites. 

 
4.57 It is considered that the demand for office provision (944,000 – 1,032,000sqm) can be 

comfortably met through outstanding planning permissions (900,000sqm), provision 
being made in the City Centre Area Action Plan (820,000sqm) and provision for growth of 
town centres being suggested elsewhere in this Alternative Options plan (unquantified). 

 

Page 43



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 32 

4.58 There are reasons to base the provision of industrial and warehousing land on the lower 
end of the 380 – 511 ha range, because of the pressure to find land for housing growth 
and because more recent employment forecasts indicate a reduction in demand.   

 
4.59 Land allocated for office development raises further issues in relation to office 

development within the City and town and district centres, and in ‘out of centre’ locations.  
Given the need to make better use of urban land (consistent with sustainable 
development principles), it may be necessary to redevelop existing office sites at higher 
densities and also to consider the future role of number of out of centre sites (allocated 
as office business parks in the UDP), as part of an overall spatial planning framework.  
With regard to out of centre sites, these are now inconsistent with the ‘town centre first’ 
philosophy of PPS6.  Many already have planning permission, but a number remain 
simply as allocations, raising questions as to whether to retain them.  

 

 
 
4.60 It is not only a question of overall quantum of employment land.  The distribution around 

Leeds is also important.  At present about two thirds of allocations are located in the 
Lower Aire Valley.  The remainder is reasonably well distributed around the remaining 
urban sectors of Leeds.  Within this context, the emerging Aire Valley Area Action Plan 
proposes to de-allocate 100 - 125 ha of employment land, (including land identified for 
offices) for alternative proposals consistent with the strategic objectives to regenerate the 
area. Consequently, an appropriate balance needs to be struck between maintaining 
strategic concentrations of employment land and the wider distribution of employment 
land sites across the Metropolitan District.  Consideration also needs to be given to the 
provision of a sufficient supply of sites, which meet sustainable development criteria and 
providing an attractive portfolio to the market. 

 

 
 
4.61 Linked to the Economic Development Strategy and the role of Leeds at the centre of the 

Leeds City Region, there is a continued need to promote key sectors, including financial 
and business services, manufacturing, creative and media, and healthcare technologies.  
The City Centre has become a hub of business and financial services, which should be 
continued, but there are questions about whether certain town centres could take on 
more of a role of providing office employment (see the section below on town centres). 

 
4.62 In line with PPS6, new office proposals should be guided to the City Centre and town 

centres, but there may be exceptions such as small scale extensions to existing out of 
centre offices.  

16.  Should a selection of the best existing employment sites and buildings 
within Leeds District be protected for employment use?  
 
Other Comments  ……………………………………………………….. 

15. Which location do you think is most important for new industry, 
manufacturing, warehousing and distribution?: 
a) a wide range of sites across Leeds, easily accessible to local 

people by a variety of transport methods, or, 
b) a smaller number of large, strategic sites, with good transport 

connections, attractive to the market, and capable of providing a 
modern and efficient operating environment. 

 
Other Comments  ……………………………………………………….. 

 a  or b? 

 Yes   No 

Page 44



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 33 

 

 
 

 
 
THE RURAL ECONOMY 
 
4.63 Rural areas provide a vital role in the District as a whole in terms of providing a distinctive 

‘open’ setting for the city of Leeds, as well as providing for future self sufficiency in terms 
of food production.  Rural areas are sometimes treated exceptionally to try to sustain 
rural employment.  Examples include resisting the conversion of rural commercial 
premises to housing and allowing rural buildings outside of town centres to be re-used for 
offices.  The disadvantage of making such exceptions in rural areas that are close to a 
metropolitan city is that workers may be drawn from the city rather than the rural locality. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18. Leeds needs to encourage a diverse and robust economy.  
Which of the following measures should be used to help accomplish this?: 
 

1. Using planning agreements to require the provision of a 
proportion of low cost business space in new employment 
developments, 

2. Using planning agreements to encourage new developments to 
train and recruit a proportion of local new labour market entrants.  
 

Other Comments  ……………………………………………………………….. 
 

17.  Leeds has a range of economic sectors which are likely to grow.   
Is there a need to make some employment land only available for the following 
specialised uses? 
a) Research and Development / innovative / science industries, 
b) Rail connected industries, 
c) Waterways connected industries, 
d) Media / creative industries. 
e) Other (please state)…………………………………..………………. 
 

18. Do you think that:   
        

a) certain rural parts of Leeds should be treated as self-contained 
priority areas for rural employment, including promoting and 
safeguarding of existing employment land and premises, or, 

b) rural areas should be considered an integral part of the Leeds 
economy with no special exceptions to promote and retain 
rural employment ? 
 

Other Comments:……………………………………………………………… 

 a  or  b? 

 Yes   No 

 Yes   No 

Page 45



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 34 

THE ROLE OF THE CITY CENTRE, TOWN AND DISTRICT CENTRES, AND LOCAL CENTRES 
 
4.64 Government and regional policy provides clear advice that town and city centres are 

where growth of main town centre uses – shops, offices, leisure facilities and hotels – 
should normally be accommodated.  The City Council considers that a successful city 
centre and thriving town centres underpin a positive and beneficial pattern of 
development that reflects confidently on the communities they are at the heart of and 
serve.  Planning for the growth and development of main town centre uses within town 
centres will ensure a sustainable pattern of development.  Only where town centres have 
no available space will less favourable locations be considered in accordance with clear 
criteria (the five key tests established in national guidance). The emerging Regional 
Spatial Strategy (RSS) will provide a framework to designate the higher order centres.  
The RSS recognises Leeds City Centre as a “regional centre” and will provide criteria for 
identifying Principal and Local Service Centres...It is left to individual authorities to define 
the lower order centres within the general framework set nationally and in the RSS. 

 
4.65 One role of the Core Strategy will be to decide what status to confer on its range of 

smaller centres, which include free-standing historic town centres, urban town centres 
and smaller local centres.  Table 4 below provides a list of all the places, which the 
Council considers are existing town and district centres.  Table 5 provides a list of all the 
local centres.  Local centres are considered to comprise more than just retail units and 
services; they must include some community facilities such as a doctors, library, or 
religious facility.  

 
Table 4 - Town and District Centres 
 

Armley Hunslet  

Boston Spa Kippax  

Bramley Kirkstall  

Chapel Allerton Meanwood 

Cross Gates  Middleton Ring Road  

Dewsbury Road Moor Allerton 

Farsley * Moortown Corner *** 

Garforth  Morley  

Guiseley Otley Road  Oakwood  

Halton  Otley  

Harehills Corner  Pudsey  

Harehills Lane** Rothwell  

Headingley  Seacroft  

Holt Park Wetherby  

Horsforth Town Street Yeadon  

 
* Absence of a food supermarket suggests it is more appropriately designated as a local centre. 
** Currently identified as a local centre but is considered to have potential to be designated a town 
centre (under EASEL proposals), subject to accommodating a site for a food supermarket. 
*** Expansion of centre to include M&S food supermarket justifies elevation to town centre status. 

 
Local Centres 

 
4.66 Local centres are vital in being able to offer easily accessible day-to-day range of 

essential shopping, services and community facilities to meet all residents’ needs.  They 
offer facilities located at the heart of the communities they serve and are the most 
sustainable means of grouping and accessing shopping and local services such as 
health centres and other small community facilities. 

Page 46



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 35 

 
4.67 These locations provide the basic structure to our city, the towns and villages, and the 

sense of place that make real and valued communities.  A list of local centres has been 
included in the Core Strategy to emphasise the importance of this basic building block of 
our urban fabric as a solid foundation to the spatial planning of Leeds. 

 
           Table 5 - Local Centres 

 

Adel  Harehills Road Oulton 

Beeston  Hawksworth Estate Centre Rawdon (Leeds Road) 

Beeston Hill Holbeck Rawdon village 

Burley Lodge (Woodsley Road) Hollin Park (Easterly Road) Richmond Hill 

Burley Village Horsforth New Road Side Rodley 

Butcher Hill Horsforth Station Road Royal Parks 

Broadgate Lane (Horsforth) Hyde Park Corner Shaftsbury 

Calverley Ireland Wood Slaid Hill 

Cardigan Road Kirkstall Road Stanningley Bottom 

Chapeltown (Pudsey) Lincoln Green Street Lane 

Chapeltown Road Little London Swinnow 

Churwell Lower Wortley Tommy Wass’ (Dewsbury Road) 

Collingham village centre Lowtown (Pudsey) Town Street (Armley) 

Cottingley Middleton Park Circus Weetwood (Far Headingley) 

Drighlington Middleton Town Street Whingate Junction 

East Ardsley Montreal (Harrogate Road) Whinmoor 

Farsley Moortown Corner Woodhouse Street 

Galloway Lane (Pudsey) New Farnley Woodlesford 

Gildersome New Wortley York Road 

Guiseley (Oxford Road) Oldfield Lane  

 
 
Neighbourhood Shopping 

 
4.68 Neighbourhood shopping parades, smaller village centres and individual shops, are 

important in providing direct and neighbourhood access to shops for local communities 
and are vital in underpinning and sustaining sustainable communities.  However, they are 
not locations to which additional shopping would normally be added to, for the purposes 
of planning guidance neighbourhood shopping parades are not to be treated as ‘centres’ 
for purposes of locating new or additional retail facilities although they are valuable to 
local communities and might be the only source of shopping and retail services.  

 

Page 47



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 36 

 
 
4.69 The Leeds Employment Land Review 2006 forecasts continuing demand for new office 

floorspace in Leeds.  The Leeds City Council Retail Study of 2003 concluded that 
significant capacity will exist to justify major comparison goods retail development in 
Leeds and that the sites currently being advanced in the city centre will be able to 
accommodate this capacity.  There will be demand for smaller scale ad-hoc new shops 
and extensions.  The focus for such provision, along with proposals for leisure facilities 
and hotels, will be town and district centres, but some centres may be better disposed to 
accommodate further growth than others. 

 
4.70 Leeds City Council continues to monitor the ‘health’ of the centres across the city.  This 

information, along with the knowledge gained from actively working with stakeholders 
and communities, in a number of our town centres will help to inform a detailed Town 
Centres Development Plan Document as part of the LDF.  In advance of this work, the 
Council has briefly considered a number of criteria (set out in Question 20) in order to 
classify which centres are best placed to accommodate growth of main town centre uses, 
and which should aim for intensification within their existing boundaries.  The starting 
point for this exercise is whether there is the physical space to extend the existing town 
centre boundaries, and whether potential redevelopment sites exist within the 
boundaries.  A Core Strategy background paper discusses these issues in more detail. 

 
4.71 It is recognised that due to factors such as population growth, a need to react to 

increasing out of centre competitive pressures or the need for regeneration, further work 
may identify centres as desirable for growth, which do not have the physical space for 
expansion.  This would therefore require a much greater level of Council led intervention.  
In addition, it may be that some town centres would benefit from, where there is the 
organisational capacity, the promotion of town centre management as a means to ensure 
their vitality and viability. 

 
4.72 In reviewing the role and function of existing centres, in complementing this hierarchy 

and without compromising their vitality and viability, it may also be necessary to plan the 
provision of addition district and local centres, where such areas are currently poorly 
served and where these would be consistent with regeneration, renewal objectives and 
necessary to support residential development.  Such areas would also have to be well 
served by public transport and where appropriate include a range of facilities including 
health centres/doctors surgeries, as well as meeting other necessary planning 
requirements. 

19. Should the Core Strategy adopt either: 
a) The following hierarchy of centres: 

• The City Centre – for major shopping, leisure and office development, 

• Principal Town and District Centres – for shops, supermarkets and a 
range of non-retail services (such as banks, libraries, restaurants, 
offices and estate agents), 

• Local Centres – for a basic range of facilities for local needs, 

• Neighbourhood shops. 
 
b) Or, a different hierarchy or network.  Please suggest an alternative hierarchy 
or network …………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
c) If you think there are any other town and district centres, or local centres, 
which are not listed in the tables above, please list them below: ………………… 
………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 a  or  b? 

Page 48



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 37 

 

 
 

 

21. Which of the following policy approach options do you prefer? 
 
a) LCC will maintain and enhance the viability and vitality of all 

town and district centres across the District. 
 

b) LCC will maintain and enhance the viability and vitality of all town 
and district centres across the District, and in particular considers 
that the following centres have the ability to intensify their use within 
existing boundaries:  
  Armley      Hunslet 
  Bramley      Kirkstall 
  Cross Gates     Meanwood  
  Dewsbury Road     Otley 
  Garforth     Rothwell 
  Halton      Seacroft 
  Harehills Lane     Yeadon 
  Holt Park 
    

c) LCC will maintain and enhance the viability and vitality of all town and 
district centres across the District, and in particular considers that the 
following centres have the ability to intensify their use within existing 
boundaries and expand beyond their existing boundaries: 
  Dewsbury Road     Kirkstall 
  Garforth      Otley 
  Harehills Lane     Seacroft 
  Hunslet 
 

d) Alternative / additional centres to those identified under b) or c) 
should be considered to have the scope to intensify their use or for 
expansion; please set these out below, along with reasons for your 
choice…………………………………………………………………………….. 

 

20. The following criteria have been used to identify which town and district 
centres have the potential for expansion: 
 

a) physical potential for wider expansion or infill  
b) the potential for regeneration (including level of Leeds City Council 

ownership) with appropriate positive interventions 
c) good public transport connections 
d) sufficiency of car parking (existing and possible) 
e) existing success and market demand, and 
f) additional constraints, e.g. presence of conservation areas and listed 

buildings. 
 
Are there any other criteria, which should be used to determine the 
centres for expansion? If Yes, please state which: 
………………………………………………………………………………………. 

 Yes   No 

 a, b, c or d? 

Page 49



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 38 

 
EXISTING OUT OF (TOWN) CENTRE SHOPPING CENTRES 
 
4.73 Leeds has four major out of town centre shopping centres at Owlcotes, White Rose, 

Colton, and Killingbeck.  National and regional policy would not support expansion of 
these centres, particularly in their current form and location.  Nevertheless, there are 
questions about their future role in Leeds and how they are recognised and defined in the 
network and hierarchy of centres and how the role of different centres contribute to the 
overall spatial vision for Leeds.  As currently configured they will continue to attract 
visitors for shopping trips predominantly by car.  If they were to diversify to provide a 
wider range of facilities and services like traditional town centres, it is likely that they 
would compete directly with the City Centre and traditional town centres.  Such out of 
town shopping centres may also provide opportunities for high density residential 
development (over and adjacent to them).  However, national guidance (Planning Policy 
Statement 6), emphasises that the addition of housing at out of centre mixed use 
developments would not, in itself, justify additional floor space for main town centre uses 
in these locations. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23. National planning policy does not support expansion of existing out of town 
centre shopping centres, particularly for retail uses.  So, should: 
 
• Owlcotes: 
a) be contained as it is, or, 
b) within the context of its potential impact on traditional centres and 

the City Centre, could it be encouraged to diversify its function and 
integrate into the surrounding communities? 

• White Rose 
c) be contained as it is, or, 
d) within the context of its potential impact on traditional centres and 

the City Centre, could it be encouraged to diversify its function and 
integrate into the surrounding communities? 

• Colton 
e) be contained as it is, or, 
f) within the context of its potential impact on traditional centres and 

the City Centre, could it be encouraged to diversify its function and 
integrate into the surrounding communities? 

• Killingbeck 
g) be contained as it is, or, 
h) within the context of its potential impact on traditional centres and 

the City Centre, could it be encouraged to diversify its function and 
integrate into the surrounding communities? 

 
Other Comments…………………………………………………………………………. 

 a  or  b? 

 c  or  d? 

 e  or  f? 

 g  or  h? 

Page 50



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 39 

PROVIDING FOR COMMUNITIES 
 
4.74 Crucial to the delivery of development is the provision of necessary infrastructure to 

support regeneration priorities and new development, and the Core Strategy and related 
Development Plan Documents need to support this provision.  The Core Strategy will 
seek to influence other funding providers, however, to ensure that adequate physical 
infrastructure, public transport, local services and greenspace exist to uphold the high 
level of growth that is envisaged for the city, planning obligations which need to be 
sought include: 

 
Ø Affordable housing 
Ø Greenspace and biodiversity 
Ø Public transport 
Ø Reducing flood risk  
Ø Education and training 
Ø Renewable energy 
Ø Public realm contributions 
Ø Health facilities 
Ø Leisure facilities (i.e. sports centres) 
Ø Community facilities 
Ø Public art 
Ø Utilities 

 
COMMUNITY SAFETY AND COHESION 
 
4.75 Improved community safety should be promoted to ensure that people are confident to 

enjoy their home and living environment without the fear of crime or personal injury.  
Improved living environments are also required to encourage people to take a full and 
active role in their community and to feel a sense of ownership and belonging. 

 
CULTURAL FACILITIES 
 
4.76 Consistent with the role of Leeds as a major regional, UK and International City, there is 

a need to be able to provide and ensure equality of access to a wide range of cultural 
and entertainment facilities, now and in the future.  These include art galleries, libraries, 
museums, music, major leisure and sporting venues.  Within this context, the City 
Council with a range of partners is currently developing opportunities for an Arena and a 
major Casino in the city. 

 
4.77 The cultural offer in the District, needs to be brought together as part of a coherent offer 

of attractions and facilities.  Such facilities will in turn provide leisure opportunities for 
Leeds residents, business tourists and a wide range of visits to the city.  Such facilities 
need to be supported by the necessary infrastructure and marketing. 

 

 

23. Leeds needs to develop major cultural and leisure facilities.   
Where should these be located?: 

a) Within the City Centre, 
b) Adjacent to the City Centre, or, 
c) Outside the City Centre but in locations highly accessible by 

public transport. 
 

Other Comments.………………………………………………………………………… 

 a, b, or c?  

Page 51



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 40 

 
HEALTH AND EDUCATION 
 
4.78 The provision of appropriate levels of health and education are integral to healthy, mixed 

and sustainable communities.  The Core Strategy should seek to ensure good access to 
education and health provision for all ages.  Healthy lifestyles can be promoted through 
access to quality greenspace, allotments, green links and recreational facilities.  Linked 
to this, opportunities need to be taken to encourage walking and cycling through the 
provision of safe and attractive routes. 

 
4.79 The population of Leeds enjoys the health and well-being benefits from its strong 

economy with for example, an average life expectancy better than the United States and 
11 years more than Russia. However, despite its overall comparative wealth there is 
significant and striking deprivation and ill health within Leeds.  Much of this ill health and 
the health inequalities between different areas and social groups in Leeds arise from 
unequal access to the basic building blocks for health: a decent home, good 
environment, adequate income, heating and good food; opportunities for education and 
employment, play and recreation, cultural development and social and physical 
infrastructure. 

 
4.80 The provision of a green infrastructure (such as formal Parks, greenspace and 

landscaping) is seen as a key area to help improve health,  fitness and access to nature 
as well as provide a quality context for the built environment.  The green infrastructure 
should respect landscape character and diversity, protect ecological and cultural 
heritage, and promote local distinctiveness.  

 

 
 
4.81 The City Council, in partnership with a range of agencies, including Education Leeds, 

continues to invest in the regeneration of schools.  The Building Schools for the Future 
programmes will shortly begin to transform the secondary school estate across the city, 
adding to the considerable investment already undertaken into primary and secondary 
schools through the Private Finance Initiative and through the Council’s own investment 
into the primary estate following reviews of provision.  Leeds will continue to ensure that 
education provision is sufficient to meet the needs of the existing and future population of 
the city. 

 
4.82 Leeds wants all children and young people to enjoy brilliant learning that gives them 

confidence, knowledge, understanding and skills to thrive and achieve their potential.  
We want all Leeds schools to be brilliant learning places – to be good local community 
schools, improving schools and inclusive schools; places where every child and young 
person can be happy, healthy, safe and successful and where no child is left behind. 

 

24. Leeds needs to maximise opportunities for people to improve their health 
and well being. How should this be undertaken? 
 

a) Provision of a green infrastructure throughout the District, 
b) Improved provision of public sports halls and leisure centres, 
c) Provision of safe, car free routes for cycling and walking, 
d) Retain and where possible increase the provision of allotments. 
e) Ensure provision of an accessible network of health facilities. 

 

Other Comments:…………………………………………………………………….. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 Yes   No 

Page 52



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 41 

 
 
 

25. Leeds needs to support the provision of high quality education by: 
 
a)  Encouraging schools and colleges to make their facilities available 
for wider community use, 

b)  Locating schools where they are most accessible to the 
communities they serve, 

c)  Locating new further education provision within the city centre and 
town and district centres. 
 

Other Comments:…………………………………………………………………….. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 Yes   No 

Page 53



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 42 

iv) A WELL CONNECTED CITY 
 
INTEGRATING TRANSPORT AND SPATIAL PLANNING 
 
4.83 It is crucial that the relationship between development and transport is considered in a 

co-ordinated and comprehensive approach to ensure Leeds’ continued economic 
success.  

 
4.84 Within the context of the West Yorkshire Local Transport Plan (LTP2) and the Leeds City 

Region Transport Vision, there is a need to secure the promotion and delivery of a fully 
integrated transport system for Leeds.  This should not only address the issue of the 
need to providing a high quality public transport system including a rapid transit scheme 
(to replace the former Supertram proposals) but also to ensure that the three main aims 
for the Vision for Leeds (Going up a league, Narrowing the gap and Developing Leeds’ 
role as the regional capital) are realised.  Such transport solutions are therefore essential 
(as part of a modern and progressive European city) not only to meet current needs but 
also as part of longer term framework to secure urban renaissance and in linking homes 
to job opportunities. 

 
ACCESS TO (AND LINKS BETWEEN) HOMES AND JOBS 

 
4.85 To ensure Leeds’ long term competitiveness, management of environmental resources 

and the promotion of quality of life there is a need to secure sustainable forms of 
transport and minimise the need to travel by ensuring the appropriate location and layout 
of housing, employment and other uses.  In making the most efficient use of land within 
urban areas, a key issue is the need to promote appropriate forms of high density 
development, in particular intensive employment uses in areas of highest accessibility to 
ensure that as many people as possible have access to jobs.  Given the nature of the 
transport infrastructure within Leeds and the role of the transport infrastructure ‘hub’ 
within Leeds Metropolitan District within the wider city region, the development of 
appropriate transport strategies, policies and interventions within Leeds needs to have 
regard to this wider role and context, as well as local opportunities and impacts. 

 
4.86 In terms of access to jobs, there is also a need to ensure that the benefits of economic 

growth are enjoyed by the City’s most disadvantaged inhabitants through adequate 
education and training and through improving connectivity between the City Centre, other 
Town and District Centres and their communities, and to major employment centres 
elsewhere in the City Region.  

 
4.87 As well as reducing the need to travel through the careful location of housing and 

employment, it is also important to encourage people to choose to travel by more 
sustainable forms of transport rather than the private car.   There are a range of 
measures available to promote travel choice including making the required investments 
in the alternative public transport measures, walking and cycling measures and the travel 
planning measures needed to enable informed choices to be made.  These choices can 
be complemented by measures to ensure the effective management of the transport 
system to improve the efficient use of networks and reduce congestion through the use of 
car parking and traffic management policies and pricing measures. 

 

Page 54



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 43 

 
 
 
4.88 Leeds Bradford Airport is recognized as a key driver in improving economic performance.  

However, its expansion is constrained due to its location and present limited public 
transport accessibility.  The Regional Spatial Strategy offers little guidance on the role of 
the Airport within the Region.  Consequently, Leeds has to consider the implications of 
allowing the Airport to expand, as it will mean a subsequent growth in the amount of 
vehicular traffic travelling to and from the airport.  Clearly, at international, national and 
regional level airports play a key role as and element of key transport infrastructure.  This 
role also facilitates economic development through direct job creation and wider 
economic competitiveness in supporting business and leisure activities.  Air travel also, 
however, raises a number of concerns regarding its impact upon climate change, through 
the generation of emissions.  At a local level such issues need to be balanced with 
national objectives and guidance and considered within the overall context of the Core 
Strategy as a whole and the emerging Regional Spatial Strategy. 

 

 

27.  Leeds should allow Leeds Bradford Airport to expand to accommodate the 
air travel needs of either: 
 

a) Those living in the Region, or, 
b) Those living in and beyond the Region. 

c) Allow Airport expansion only if supported by improved surface access 
by public transport and measures to mitigate the effects of aircraft noise. 

 

Other Comments:…………………………………………………………… 

26. Leeds wants to provide greater choice in the travel  options open to people 
in order to encourage the use of the most sustainable forms of transport.    
Which of the following measures do you think would be most effective? 
 
1. Park and Ride, 
2. Demand management measures such as road user charging, 
3. High quality public transport systems, 
4. Car free or limited access areas e.g. pedestrianisation and Home 
Zones, 

5. Car parking management and controls, 
6. Safe and accessible walking and cycle routes, 
7. Business and school travel plans to ensure sustainable transport 
patterns in existing and new developments, 

8. Effective traffic management to give priority to high occupancy 
vehicles, 

9. Low emission zones to improve air quality e.g. for the City Centre. 
 

Other Comments:…………………………………………………………… 

 Yes   No 

 Yes   No 

 a, or b?  

Page 55



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 44 

5. LEEDS IN THE FUTURE - FUTURE PATTERNS OF REGENERATION AND 

DEVELOPMENT 
 

ALTERNATIVE SPATIAL OPTIONS (SCENARIOS) FOR THE FUTURE 
 
5.1 The issues and options raised in the previous sections have informed the following spatial 

options (‘scenarios’) which illustrate how Leeds may look in the future.  These scenarios 
are only early ideas and provide a basis for discussion.  It is expected that through 
consultation these scenarios and possibly additional or alternative scenarios will emerge. 
Due to the uncertainties of forecasting and meeting long term development needs (and 
presenting these clearly) a package containing elements of each of the scenarios (or the 
phasing of scenarios/regeneration and development opportunities/growth points) may be 
required. 

 
5.2 The scenarios have been developed using the existing policy background, in particular, the 

Vision for Leeds, the UDP the emerging Regional Spatial Strategy, and related strategies.  
The first 3 scenarios are developed with close reference to the Revised UDP; the fourth is 
intended to be more radical and can be combined with the others to provide further ideas 
as to how Leeds can respond to the challenges and opportunities of the issues and 
alternative options highlighted above.  An important function of the scenarios, is to seek to 
envision future opportunities and challenges associated with urban renewal, regeneration 
and growth.  Not only do such matters need to be considered within the context of the 
necessary infrastructure and resources but also against the wider framework of sustainable 
development in determining practical solutions.  Further work will need to be undertaken to 
support this process and the opportunities and implications of Core Strategy options 
assessed as they are developed. 

 
5.3 Each scenario has been developed with regard to the emerging Regional Spatial Strategy, 

consistent with the broad locational and spatial strategy set out as part of the “Core 
Approach Policies” (Policies YH1 to YH8), though each scenario will perform to different 
degrees against these.  Further assessment of the sustainability of the options will also be 
undertaken through the Sustainability Appraisal process in the context of the Core Strategy 
Spatial Vision and Aims and Objectives. 

 

5.4 SCENARIO 1  
‘Base Line/Business as Usual’ (Maintaining existing policy approaches) 
This scenario seeks to maintain current policy approaches (‘business as usual’), as set out 
in the UDP and other strategies, which concentrate development in the existing urban area.  
• Development needs continue to be met from allocations and windfall (brownfield) sites 

within the built up areas.  

• The Regeneration Areas/emerging Area Action Plans contribute to housing provision 
through their regeneration. 

• The Leeds/Bradford Corridor study is promoted through the emerging Regional Spatial 
Strategy as a ‘growth area’.   

• The inner urban areas of Leeds (within the ‘Rim’ area) also provide a focus for 
regeneration and development. 

• A review of employment land is undertaken with a view to reallocating land for 
alternative uses, where appropriate. 

• It is considered that with the emerging higher housing requirements for Leeds, this 
approach may only meet housing needs in the short to medium term. 

 
 
 

Page 56



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 45 

5.5 SCENARIO 2 
‘The Compact City’ (Concentrated Development within the Main Urban Area) 
This scenario continues the current policy approaches set out above in Scenario 1.  
However there is an increased concentration of development in the existing urban area with 
greater use of mixed use developments and development at higher densities where 
development land is identified.  
• Development needs continue to be met from allocations and windfall (brownfield) sites 

within the built up areas. 

• The Regeneration Areas/emerging Area Action Plans contribute to housing provision 
through their regeneration. 

• The Leeds/Bradford Corridor study is promoted through the emerging Regional Spatial 
Strategy as a ‘growth area’. 

• The inner urban areas of Leeds (within the ‘Rim’ area) also provide a focus for 
regeneration and development - more intensive regeneration and development under 
this Scenario than Scenario 1. 

• A review of employment land is undertaken with a view to reallocating land for 
alternative uses, where appropriate. 

• It is considered that with the emerging higher housing requirements for Leeds, this 
approach may only meet housing needs in the short to medium term. 

• A review of employment land is undertaken with a view to releasing some of this for 
housing if appropriate. 

• Development is also focussed upon rail corridors, selective Town Centres and the City 
Centre. 

• Park and Ride and Quality Bus Initiative (QBI) routes are also used to focus 
development on public transport links. 

• The overall focus of this approach is to concentrate regeneration and development 
upon existing infrastructure and in locations most accessible by public transport. 

• It is considered that in this scenario the higher density of development may meet the 
higher demands for housing in the medium to long term. 

 
5.6 SCENARIO 3  

‘Dispersed Development Hubs’ (within and adjacent to the Built Up Area) 
This scenario continues the current policy approaches of Scenario 1, which concentrates 
development in the existing urban area. However this scenario aims to recognise that there 
are capacity issues within the main urban area linked to infrastructure and the potential 
detrimental impact high concentrations of development may have upon ‘quality of life’ in 
these locations. 
• Development needs continue to be met from allocations and windfall (brownfield) sites 

within the built up areas. 

• The Regeneration Areas/emerging Area Action Plans contribute to housing provision 
through their regeneration. 

• The Leeds/Bradford Corridor study is promoted through the emerging Regional Spatial 
Strategy as a ‘growth area’. 

• The inner urban areas of Leeds (within the ‘Rim’ area) also provide a focus for 
regeneration and development. 

• A review of employment land is undertaken with a view to reallocating land for 
alternative uses, where appropriate. 

• In this scenario, development pressure on land and infrastructure within the main 
urban area is reduced by phasing the release of land for development, in locations 
spread out across the district along accessible public transport/rail corridors. 

• This approach may also provide an opportunity to develop policy initiatives as part of 
the role of Leeds across the wide city region linked to wider sub regional ‘corridors’ 
and the role of housing markets and transport infrastructure. 

Page 57



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 46 

• It is considered that in this scenario the increased spread of development may meet 
the higher demands for housing in the medium to long term.  

 
5.7 SCENARIO 4 

‘New Urban Neighbourhoods’ (for the 21st Century) 
This scenario assumes that the current policy approaches of Scenario 1 will continue, 
which concentrates development in the existing urban area.  However in this scenario, it is 
considered that Scenario 1 cannot provide for development needs in the longer term.  
Scenario 4 looks at more radical means of providing for long term development needs in a 
sustainable manner. 

• Development needs continue to be met from allocations and windfall (brownfield) sites 
within the built up areas. 

• The Regeneration Areas/emerging Area Action Plans contribute to housing provision 
through their regeneration. 

• The Leeds/Bradford Corridor study is promoted through the emerging Regional Spatial 
Strategy as a ‘growth area’. 

• The inner urban areas of Leeds (within the ‘Rim’ area) also provide a focus for 
regeneration and development. 

• A review of employment land is undertaken with a view to reallocating land for 
alternative uses, where appropriate. 

• Scenario 4 looks at longer term changes and opportunities for major urban 
transformation and restructuring, by concentrating the focus for major new 
development needs in six areas of the city – within the main urban area but in 
locations which act as ‘satellites’ in complementing the City Centre and existing 
communities.  This option attempts resolve the challenges of future changes by 
concentrating intense but ‘green’ development at 6 locations in North Leeds, East 
Leeds, West Leeds, Aire Valley, South Leeds and the City Centre Rim.  The locations 
of these are for illustrative purposes only at this stage. 

• The six elements of the scenario are intended also to reduce flood risk problems, by 
seeking to direct major new infrastructure/development away from areas of flood risk. 

• This scenario seeks to maintain and establish high quality public transport links to 
serve the areas and for the approach to development in these areas, to complement 
the continued urban regeneration of priority areas. 

 

 

28. Given that Scenario 1 ‘Base Line/Business as Usual’, will continue to     
provide development needs in the near future, what development form should 
the City take in the future ? 
 
a) Which Scenarios would you choose? 

o Scenario 2 ‘The Compact City’ 
o Scenario 3 ‘Dispersed Development Hubs’ 
o Scenario 4 ‘New Urban Neighbourhoods’, 

 
b) Are there any other scenario options, which you feel should be 
considered? If Yes, please describe: 
………………………………………………………………………………… 
……….……………………………………………………………………….. 

 

 2, 3, or 4?  

 Yes   No 

Page 58



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 47 

6. MONITORING 

 
6.1 The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act (2004) requires Local Planning Authorities to 

produce an Annual Monitoring Report (AMR).  This will be the main means of reporting on 
the Core Strategy’s performance and effects.  It will help in allowing the Council to update 
parts of the Local Development Framework (LDF) and respond quickly to changing 
priorities across the District.  The monitoring system will assess which of the Core 
Strategy’s policies are being achieved and which are failing; it will explain why and set out 
steps to be taken to correct this. 

 
6.2 The longer term delivery of the Core Strategy will need to be supported by on going 

strategies and delivery mechanisms to facilitate the provision of the necessary 
infrastructure to support the city’s ambitions, within a local, regional, national and European 
context.  The scale of regeneration and renaissance opportunity in the city and the need to 
meet current infrastructure requirements (e.g. public transport and flood defence 
measures), is such, that the City Council will continue to work with a range of agencies, 
including the development industry to secure the necessary resources.  In meeting longer 
term strategic ambitions to ‘go up a league’ and within the context of the emerging 
Regional Spatial Strategy, economic development, environmental enhancements and 
social objectives (such as health care) these will also need to be identified by the emerging 
evidence base and met by the necessary resources, step changes and quality of provision.  
This is a complex and long term process but fundamental to ‘place making’ and the 
delivery of sustainable development principles over time.  Consequently, as part of this, the 
City Council will continue to work with local and regional partners, central government and 
through a series of initiatives to secure resources and funding. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 59



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 48 

CORE STRATEGY – GLOSSARY OF TERMS 
 

Acronym Term Explanation 

AVL Aire Valley 
Leeds 

Aire Valley Leeds is an area of  1,000 hectares of land situated to the south east of Leeds City Centre, from the Royal 
Armouries Museum eastwards to the M1 motorway, the Leeds-York/Selby rail line along the northern boundary, and 
the Leeds-Castleford line to the south.  The area has over 400 hectares of land with potential for development, and is a 
regeneration opportunity of regional and sub-regional importance.  Work is therefore progressing on the production of 
the Aire Valley Leeds Area Action Plan (AAP). 

 Allocation  The land use assigned to a parcel of land under a statutory Development Plan. 

 Alternative 
Options 

The second main consultation stage on a Development Plan Document with the objective of gaining public opinion and 
consensus over draft proposals. 

AMR Annual 
Monitoring 
Report 

A report submitted to the government by local planning authorities assessing progress with and the effectiveness of a 
Local Development Framework (LDF). 

AAP Area Action 
Plans 

AAPs are development plans which are part of the Local Development Framework (LDF).  They focus on a specific 
area, subject to significant change, such as a major regeneration project.  AAPs  make sure developments are the right 
size, mix and quality.  They also protect areas sensitive to change, and aim to solve conflict in areas with development 
pressures.  Their main purpose is to set out policies and proposals for the development of land to help decide planning 
applications and guide the future growth of the area. 

 Affordable 
Housing 

Housing which provides for the needs of local people who cannot afford to buy or rent on the open market. It may 
include housing for sale or rent.  There is a range of different types of affordable housing and examples include:  

• Social rented housing through a local Housing Association or Local Authority   

• Shared ownership  when you rent part of the property, for instance 50%, and get a mortgage on the remainder. 

• Low cost market housing which are newly-built properties that are sold at a discounted rate, usually 75% to 85% 
of open market value. The discount is only repayable when the property is sold. 

 Biodiversity  The whole variety of life encompassing all species and ecosystem variations, including plants and animals. 

 Brownfield land Any land or premises that has previously been used or developed in association with a permanent structure.  It includes 
gardens, but excludes parks, recreation grounds, allotments.  Also known as ‘previously developed land.’ 

 Carbon 
emissions 

Releases of carbon to the atmosphere principally from the burning of fossil fuels and deforestation.  Increased 
atmospheric concentrations of carbon dioxide and other greenhouse gases trap more of the earth’s heat leading to the 
phenomenon known as global warming. 

 City Centre The main focus of commerce, administration, law, medicine, education, culture, entertainment and transport within 
Leeds.  It is also the regional shopping centre and the main focus of employment.  An Area Action Plan (AAP) is being 
drawn up for the area, which includes a definition of the City Centre boundary. 

 Climate change Long-term changes in temperature, precipitation, wind and all other aspects of the Earth's climate. Often regarded as a 
result of human activity and fossil fuel consumption/CO

2
 emissions. 

P
a
g
e
 6

0



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 49 

Acronym Term Explanation 

 Community 
Strategy (Vision 
for Leeds) 

Following a period of extensive public consultation, the Vision has been adopted by a range of partners and Leeds City 
Council.  The purpose is to guide the work of all partners to make sure that the longer term aims for the city can be 
achieved. 

 Comparison 
goods 

Clothing and footwear, household goods such as furnishings and electrical appliances, recreation goods, DIY goods 
and other non-food goods, for which the consumer generally expects to invest time and effort in visiting a range of 
shops before making a choice.   

 Conservation 
Area 

An area, usually part of a settlement, designated by a Local Planning Authority for preservation or enhancement 
because of its special architectural or historical interest.   

 Consultation A process by which people and organisations are asked their view and are able to make their comments. The 
consultation period for the Core Strategy Alternative Options runs for six weeks. 

 Contaminated 
land 

Land that has been polluted or harmed in some way making it unfit for safe development and usage unless cleaned. 

 Core Strategy The principal document within the Local Development Framework (LDF).  It sets out a spatial vision for the future of 
Leeds over the next two decades, and provides broad policies to shape development.   

 Density  A measurement of the intensity of residential land use, usually measured by the number of dwellings per hectare (dph).  
The normal minimum density for housing is 30 dph.   

 Deprivation Deprivation relates to people’s standards of living compared to those of society generally.  It reflects the access people 
have to material goods and resources, and their lack of means to join in social, cultural and political life.  The most 
commonly used method of measuring the level of problems and issues in an area is by the ‘Index of Multiple 
Deprivation’.  It looks at a number of factors such as income, level of employment, health, poor housing, and education. 

 Development  The carrying out of building, engineering, mining or other operations in, on, over or under land, or the making of any 
material change in the use of any buildings or other land.  Most forms of development require planning permission. 

DEC Development 
Enquiry Centre 
 

This is the reception for the Council’s City Development Department.  
It is located at: The Leonardo Building, 2 Rossington Street Leeds LS2 8HD.  Tel: (0113) 247 8000, Minicom (0113) 
247 4305, Fax: (0113) 247 4117, Email: planning@leeds.gov.uk. Open: Monday to Friday 08:30 – 17:00, except 
Wednesdays 09:30 – 17:00. 

 Development 
Plan 

The statutory document(s) setting out the local planning authority's policies and proposals for the development and use 
of land and buildings in the authority's area.  

DPDs Development 
Plan Documents 

Documents which Local Planning Authorities are required to prepare in order to set out the future spatial planning 
framework for their area, as part of the Local Development Framework (LDF).  They include the Core Strategy, the 
Proposals Map, and Area Action Plans (AAPs). All DPDs must be subject to rigorous procedures of community 
involvement, consultation and independent examination. Once adopted, decisions on planning applications must be 
made in accordance with them. 

 Development 
Plan Panel 

Development Plans and larger, more complex or controversial planning applications in Leeds are decided by a 
monthly panel of Councillors, based on reports and recommendations made by Council Officers.  The public may 
attend the meeting and a representative of any supporters or objectors may make a short address to the Panel set out 
their views.   

P
a
g
e
 6

1



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 50 

Acronym Term Explanation 

 District centres District centres tend to be recent additions designed for the purpose.  They are slightly smaller than town centres, and 
will usually comprise groups of shops often containing at least one supermarket or superstore, and a range of non-retail 
services, such as banks, building societies and restaurants, as well as local public facilities such as a library.  The 
approach across Leeds is to encourage all major retail development to locate at existing centres, and ensure that retail 
uses remain dominant there. 

EASEL East and South 
East Leeds 

EASEL is the name given to the major regeneration project which aims to improve the area of East and South East 
Leeds over the next 15-20 years. The EASEL area includes the communities of Burmantofts, Cross Green, Gipton, 
Halton Moor, Harehills, Lincoln Green, Osmondthorpe, Richmond Hill and Seacroft.  An Area Action Plan (AAP) is 
being drawn up for the area. 

 East Leeds 
Extension 

A greenfield site identified in the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) Review around the eastern edge of Leeds as a 
long-term reserve of land to be used in the event that brownfield sites do not come forwards at a rate to meet 
Regional Spatial Strategy (RSS) housing targets.  This is likely to be developed not before 2012, to provide 
approximately 3,400 houses. 

 Eco-Homes A sustainable, healthy and environmentally friendly home, they are built using sustainable building methods and 
materials.  Eco homes are designed to save energy and to conserve water.  

 Evidence base The information and data gathered by local authorities to justify the policy approach set out in Local Development 
Documents (DPDs), including physical, economic, and social characteristics of an area. 

 Functional flood 
plain 

Areas where water flows in times of flood (more often than once in a hundred years) and is required to be kept open in 
order to drain flood water from other areas. 

 Green Belt An designation for areas of open land around certain cities and large built-up areas where strict planning controls apply 
to keep this land permanently open or largely undeveloped.  The purposes of the green belt are to check the 
unrestricted growth of large built up areas, prevent neighbouring towns from merging, and preserve the special 
character of historic towns.  It also aims to safeguard the countryside from encroachment, and assist urban 
regeneration by encouraging the recycling of derelict and other urban land.  The designation is not intended to be a 
statement of the quality or attractiveness of the open land.   

 Green corridor Green corridors are greenspaces which can link housing areas to the national cycle network, town and city centres, 
places of employment, and community facilities. They help to promote environmentally sustainable forms of transport 
such as walking and cycling within urban areas and can also act as vital linkages for wildlife dispersal. 

 Greenfield land Land that has not previously been used for urban development.  It is normally used for agriculture, forestry, or parks. 

 Green 
infrastructure 

An integrated and connected network of greenspaces which can be used for a variety of uses. 

 Greenspace  A collective term to describe greenspaces which the public have a right to enter and use for formal or informal 
recreation.  Examples include recreation grounds, parks, linear spaces alongside canal towpaths, pedestrian areas in 
the city centre, small play spaces within housing areas, or woodland.  [include current greenspace policy] 

 Green wedges Open green areas acting as major breaks around and between parts of settlements formed by combinations of 
greenspaces such as parks, playing fields, and woodlands.  They maintain the distinction between the countryside and 
built up areas, prevent the merging of adjacent places, and can also provide recreational opportunities. 

P
a
g
e
 6

2



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 51 

Acronym Term Explanation 

(Ha) Hectare  One hectare (Ha) is equivalent to 10,000 square metres (100 x 100). This is approximately the same size as a full size 
football pitch. 

 Home Zones A home zone is a street or group of streets where pedestrians, playing children, cyclists, and low-speed vehicles share 
the space on equal terms. They combine shared surfaces, trees, planters, parked cars, seating, artwork and children's 
play areas to create a street-space so unlike a traditional street that vehicle speeds are significantly reduced by the 
instinctive, behavioural change in drivers.  They require significant of community involvement and participation.  

 Independent 
Examination 

The process by which a planning inspector may publicly examine a Development Plan Document (DPD) before 
issuing a binding report of changes to the document, which the local authority must abide by.  The Examination takes 
into account all the consultation comments received, and individuals and groups have a chance to present their views. 

 Infrastructure  Basic urban services necessary for development to take place, for example, roads, electricity, telephone lines, 
sewerage, and water.  It is also used to refer to transport provision, and social infrastructure such as education and 
health facilities. 

 Issues and 
Options 

The initial main consultation stage on a Development Plan Document with the objective of gaining public opinion and 
consensus over draft proposals. 

Leeds 
HMA 

Leeds Housing 
Market 
Assessment 

This study set out a picture of the need for housing across five housing market zones in Leeds, and suggests means to 
deliver affordable housing to meet the housing need in the future. 
 

 Listed building A building of special architectural or historic interest, designated by law. 

 Local centres Local centres provide for the day-to-day shopping needs (mainly food and household necessities) of the immediately 
surrounding communities. 

LDF Local 
Development 
Framework 

The LDF is a collection of development documents which set out the local planning authority’s policies. They take into 
account the impact of development on the economy, the environment and the social make up of the area.  The LDF will 
eventually replace the Unitary Development Plan (UDP). 

LDS Local 
Development 
Scheme 

The local planning authority's timescale and programme for the preparation of documents in the Local Development 
Framework (LDF) that must be agreed with government and reviewed every year. 

 Low carbon 
economy 

An economy which has reduced carbon emissions.   This may use a mixture of energy efficiency, renewable sources 
of electricity, replacing coal and oil with lower carbon fuels such as gas, and the use of hydrogen as a fuel. 

 Low emission 
zones 

An area from which vehicles that fail to meet a specified pollution emission standard are excluded.  Local Authorities 
have a duty to show progress towards improving air quality, and low emission zones may help to achieve this. 

 ‘Narrow the gap’ The aim to reduce the economic and social disparity between the most disadvantaged people and communities and the 
rest of the city. 

 Neighbourhood 
shopping parade 

Neighbourhood shopping parades are smaller than local centres and provide a smaller range of uses, in particular the 
use is often only retail. For the purposes of planning guidance neighbourhood shopping parades are not to be treated 
as ‘centres’ for purposes of locating new or additional retail facilities. 

 One Planet 
Leeds  

XXX 

P
a
g
e
 6

3



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 52 

Acronym Term Explanation 

 ‘Out of town 
centre’ shopping 
centres 

Large purpose built retail centres, offering few non-retail uses.  They attract visitors for shopping primarily by car.  
Existing policy does not support expansion of  these centres. 

 Planning   Planning is about how we plan for, and make decisions about, the future of our cities, towns and countryside. Leeds 
City Council, as the local planning authority, is responsible for deciding whether a development - anything from an 
extension on a house to a new shopping centre - should go ahead. 

 Planning Aid Planning Aid is a voluntary service offering free, independent and professional advice and support on planning matters 
to community groups and individuals who cannot afford to employ a planning consultant. Yorkshire Planning Aid can be 
contacted on 0113 237 8486, Email: ykco@planningaid.rtpi.org.uk, Website: www.planningaid.rtpi.org.uk. 

 Planning 
application/ 
permission 

Formal approval sought from a local planning authority, allowing a proposed development to proceed.  

PPG Planning Policy 
Guidance note 

Government statements of national planning policy. PPGs will be replaced with Planning Policy Statements (PPSs). 

 Planning Policy 
Guidance note 
17 Assessment 

In order to decide whether a playing field or land/buildings used for sport can be developed for another use, a study 
must assess whether there is sufficient land or buildings used for sport elsewhere within the local area.  

PPS Planning Policy 
Statement 

Government statements of national planning policy. PPSs are replacing Planning Policy Guidance notes (PPGs).  
PPSs are available from the Department of Communities and Local Government by contacting their Enquiry Helpdesk 
on 020 7944 4400, or they can be viewed online at www.communities.gov.uk. 

 Preferred 
Options 

A stage of the consultation process for Development Plan Documents (DPDs).  The Preferred Option takes into 
account national, regional and local planning policies, responses received from public consultation and technical advice 
on a range of issues.  The Preferred Option will guide the future development of an area; it must be realistic, and 
following more detailed planning, capable of being put into action.   At the Preferred Option stage, plans are available 
for public consultation for a six week period. Once comments have been received, changes may be made and the final 
Plan will be put together and submitted for Independent Examination. 

 Previously 
developed land 

Any land or premises that has previously been used or developed in association with a permanent structure.  It includes 
gardens, but excludes parks, recreation grounds, allotments.  Also known as ‘brownfield land.’ 

PAS Protected Areas 
of Search 

The designation of Green Belt boundaries was accompanied by the designation of Protected Areas of Search to 
provide land for longer-term development needs.  No development is permitted on PAS that would prejudice the 
possibility of longer-term development.  The suitability and sustainability of PAS for development is to be 
comprehensively reviewed as part of the Local Development Framework (LDF) process.   

 Public transport 
node 

A location which is accessible by good public transport, usually centred around a train/bus station or an intersection of 
public transport routes. 

 Quality bus 
corridor 

A scheme to provide a high standard of bus service along highly congested routes into Leeds city centre.  It uses 
elements such as new bus lanes, bus priority signal arrangements, and improvements to passenger facilities. 

 Rapid Transit 
Route/scheme 

High quality bus-based public transport routes, with very similar characteristics to a tram scheme, i.e. segregated from 
other road traffic, highly reliable, and with high quality vehicles. 

P
a
g
e
 6

4



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 53 

Acronym Term Explanation 

 Regeneration  There are many and varied definitions of regeneration, which centre around the aim to achieve an improvement to the 
conditions of disadvantaged people or places.  It includes interventions to reverse economic failure or to tackle 
deprivation in target areas.  It can be achieved through a range of methods including improvements to the physical 
environment, education, health, housing, employment opportunities, and community safety.  It also includes attracting 
and growing businesses, skills and workforce development.  Planning has a central role in achieving regeneration. 

RES Regional 
Economic 
Strategy 

Provides a framework for an integrated and sustainable approach to economic development and regeneration. 

RSS Regional Spatial 
Strategy 

The RSS (also known as the Yorkshire and Humber Plan) provides a framework to guide the preparation of Local 
Development Frameworks (LDFs) within the Yorkshire and Humber region.  It provides a strategy for how the region 
should look in 15 to 20 years time, including the scale and distribution of new housing, areas for regeneration, and 
priorities for the environment, transport, infrastructure, economic development, agriculture, minerals, and waste 
treatment and disposal. 

 Renewable 
energy 

Energy flows that occur naturally and repeatedly in the environment, for example from the wind, water flow, tides or the 
sun. 

 Right to buy When a tenant living in a council-owned property purchases it at a discount, the size of which depends on the length of 
their tenancy. 

 ‘Rim’ Inner urban areas of Leeds XXX 

 Sequential 
approach 

A planning principle that seeks to identify, allocate or develop certain types or locations of land before others. For 
example, brownfield housing sites before greenfield sites, or town centre retail sites before out-of-centre sites. 

 Scenarios  XXX 

 Scoping Report A initial report which outlines the scope of the Sustainability Appraisal (SA) for Local Development Framework 
(LDF) documents. It illustrates the characteristics of the subject area and highlights any key issues that have emerged 
from evidence gathering.  

 Special 
landscape 
quality/areas 

Countryside areas with the most attractive landscape value.  Planning policies normally seek to protect it from visually 
harmful development, and maintain and improve it where necessary in order to safeguard its attractive character and 
appearance.  

SFRA Strategic Flood 
Risk 
Assessment 

Identifies the areas of different flood risk across the District.  It should be used to help identify locations for future 
growth and inform land use policies. 

 Supertram  Leeds City Council and partners have been proposing a Supertram light rail network (as in Sheffield and Manchester) 
since the early 1990s.  The 28km system was proposed with a City Centre core section branching off along three 
major routes to serve the north, east and south of the city.  Funding for the scheme was rejected by central government 
in 2005.  An alternative scheme of running low-cost guided buses running in the same corridors is now being actively 
pursued. 

SPDs Supplementary 
Planning 
Documents 

SPDs deal with specific issues (thematic or site specific) and elaborate upon the policy and proposals in Development 
Plan Documents (DPDs).  

P
a
g
e
 6

5



Leeds Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy – Issues and Alternative Options for Consultation 

 54 

Acronym Term Explanation 

SA Sustainability 
Appraisal  

This is a document that takes into account the social, environmental and economic effects of a plan to allow decisions 
to be made that accord with sustainable development. It also makes sure that plans produced will last. 

 Sustainable 
construction 

The use of design and construction methods and materials that are resource efficient and that will not compromise the 
health of the environment or the associated health of the building occupants, builders, the general public or future 
generations. 

 Sustainable 
development  

Sustainable development seeks to ensure that all development has a minimal detrimental impact on the environment 
whilst maximising environmental, economic and social gains.  A widely-used and accepted international definition of 
sustainable development is: “Development that meets the needs of the present without compromising the ability of 
future generations to meet their own needs”.   There are five shared principles of sustainable development in the UK.  
The aim is to live within environmental limits and achieve a just society, by means of a sustainable economy, good 
governance, and sound science. 

 Town centres Town Centre designation refers to centres that are historically imbedded within urban areas, and contain a wide range 
of main town centre uses, i.e. shops, offices, leisure facilities, hotels, and community facilities.  The approach across 
Leeds is to encourage all major retail development to locate at existing centres, and ensure that retail uses remain 
dominant there. 

 Transition 
economy 

An economy which is moving from being based on fossil fuels to a more sustainable and renewable energy mix. 

UDP Unitary 
Development 
Plan 

The Leeds UDP outlines planning policies and proposals and provides a framework for considering planning 
applications. It was approved in August 2001 and a Review was approved in July 2006.  It is being superseded by the 
Local Development Framework (LDF). 

 Urban 
renaissance 

Urban renaissance is the process of improving the quality of life in towns and cities to make the best use of the land 
and develop more sustainable patterns of living.  

 Waste hierarchy A framework for securing a sustainable approach to waste management.  Waste should be minimised wherever 
possible. If waste cannot be avoided, then it should be re-used; after this its value recovered by recycling or 
composting; or waste to energy; and finally landfill disposal. 

WLG West Leeds 
Gateway 

The WLG area includes the communities of Armley, Lower Wortley, New Wortley, Upper Wortley, and The Heights.  An 
Area Action Plan (AAP) is being drawn up for the area, aiming to improve the area over the next 15-20 years. 

 West Yorkshire 
Local Transport 
Plan 2 

The Transport Plan is a partnership between Metro and the five West Yorkshire district councils.  It sets policies and 
proposals for transport planning and investment in West Yorkshire up to 2011, which supports the wider agendas of 
improving health, education and skills, economy, regeneration, and community cohesion. 

 Windfall  A site not specifically allocated for development in a development plan, but which unexpectedly becomes available 
for development during the lifetime of a plan. 

 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 6

6



CROWNCOPYRIGHT.ALL RIGHTSRESERVED. LEEDS CITY COUNCIL O.S. LICENCE NO. - 100019567

A 65

A 660

A 58

M 1

M 62

M 62

M 621

M 621

M 1

A 64

A 647

A 6120

A 6120

A 58

A 62

A 654

A 642

A 639

A 61

A 658

A 659

A1 (M)

A 1

A 656

A 650

A 6110

A 63

ILKLEY
A65 SKIPTON
THE DALES

HARROGATE
A658 / A61

THE NORTH
A1

THE SOUTH
A1

DONCASTER

YORK / EAST COAST
A 64

BRADFORD
A642

EAST

COAST

RAIL

LINE

Scenario 1
Base Line / Business as Usual
(Maintaining Existing Policy Approaches)

Area Action Plan Areas /

Regeneration Areas

Built Up Area

Railways

Motorways

A Roads

Airport

Housing Allocations

Employment Allocations

Leeds / Bradford Corridor

Rim

PAS Sites

BRT / Rapid Transit

Holbeck Urban Village

P
a
g
e
 6

7



P
a
g
e
 6

8

T
h

is
 p

a
g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n

k



Holt
Park

Kirkstall

Bramley

Pudsey

Morley

Hunslet

Harehills

Seacroft

Cross Gates

Garforth

Micklefield

CROWN COPYRIGHT.ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LEEDS CITY COUNCIL O.S. LICENCE NO. - 100019567

Scenario 2
'The Compact City'
(Concentrated Development within the Main Urban Area)

Focused Growth

ILKLEY
A65 SKIPTON

THE DALES

HARROGATE
A658 / A61

THE NORTH
A1

THE SOUTH
A1

DONCASTER

YORK / EAST COAST
A 64

BRADFORD
A642

EAST

COAST

RAIL

LINE

Built Up Area

Railways

Motorways

ARoads

Housing Allocation (UDP Review -
Phase 2 & 3 Sites)

Employment Allocations

Leeds / Bradford Corridor

Rim

Area Action Plan Areas /
RegenerationAreas

Growth Areas

A 65

A 660

A 58

M 1

M 62
M 62

M 621

M 621

M 1

A 64

A 647

A 6120

A 6120

A 58

A 62

A 654

A 642

A 639

A 61

A 658

A 659

A1 (M)

A 1

A 656

A 650

A 6110

A 63

BRT / Rapid Transit

Airport

P
a
g
e
 6

9



P
a
g
e
 7

0

T
h

is
 p

a
g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n

k



CROWNCOPYRIGHT.ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LEEDS CITY COUNCIL O.S. LICENCE NO. - 100019567

M 621

Area Action Plan Areas /

Regeneration Areas

Built Up Area

Railways

Airport

Scenario 3
'Dispersed Development Hubs'
(within and adjacent to the Built Up Area)

Phased PAS development

ILKLEY
A65 SKIPTON
THE DALES

HARROGATE
A658 / A61

THE NORTH
A1

THE SOUTH
A1

DONCASTER

YORK / EAST COAST
A 64

BRADFORD
A642

EAST

COAST

RAIL

LINE

Leeds / Bradford Corridor

Motorways

A Roads

Rim

Housing Allocation (UDP Review -
Sites outside main urban area)

Growth Areas

BRT / Rapid Transit

Employment Allocations

East of Otley

East Leeds Extension

A 65

A 660

A 58

M 1

M 62
M 62

M 621

M 621

M 1

A 64

A 647

A 6120

A 6120

A 58

A 62

A 654

A 642

A 639

A 61

A 658

A 659

A1 (M)

A 1

A 656

A 650

A 6110

A 63

P
a
g
e
 7

1



P
a
g
e
 7

2

T
h

is
 p

a
g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n

k



1

2

3

4

5
6

CROWN COPYRIGHT.ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. LEEDS CITY COUNCIL O.S. LICENCE NO. - 100019567

A 65

A 660

A 58

M 1

M 62
M 62

M 621

M 621

M 1

A 64

A 647

A 6120

A 6120

A 58

A 62

A 654

A 642

A 639

A 61

A 658

A 659

A1 (M)

A 1

A 656

A 650

A 6110

A 63

ILKLEY
A65 SKIPTON

THE DALES

HARROGATE
A658 / A61

THE NORTH
A1

THE SOUTH
A1

DONCASTER

YORK / EAST COAST
A 64

BRADFORD
A642

EAST

COAST

RAIL

LINE

Scenario 4
'New Urban Neighbourhoods'
(for the 21st Century)

Built Up Area

Railways

Airport

Area Action Plan Areas /
Regeneration Areas

Leeds / Bradford Corridor

Motorways

ARoads

Rim

BRT / Rapid Transit

North Leeds

East Leeds

Aire Valley

South Leeds / M62 Corridor

Outer West Leeds

City Centre Rim

1

2

3

4

5

6

P
a
g
e
 7

3



P
a
g
e
 7

4

T
h

is
 p

a
g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n

k



C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 :
  
E

a
rl
y

L
E

E
D

S
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

  
-

R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n

0
1

D
o

 y
o

u
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
?

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
Y

e
s

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
N

o

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

B
ro

a
d

ly
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

Y
e
s

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
Y

e
s

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

Y
e
s

0
0
5
2

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

N
o

. 
 T

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 
p
o
in

t 
'p

ro
te

c
t,
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 t
h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
t' 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 'a

n
d
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
'.

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

y
e
s

0
0
8
3

C
a
d
d
ic

k
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

y
e
s

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

Y
e
s

0
0
9
5

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
 f
o
r 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 H

u
m

b
e
r

N
u

m
b

e
r/

ra
n
g
e

 o
f 

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
O

p
ti
o
n
s
 (

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
s
)

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e

 r
e

a
lis

ti
c
 (

e
g
 a

c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h
 N

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
P

o
lic

y
 u

n
le

s
s
 g

o
o
d
 r

e
a
s
o
n
),

 o
ff
e
r 

g
e
n

u
in

e
 c

h
o
ic

e
 a

n
d
 b

e
 a

d
a
p
ta

b
le

 t
o
 c

h
a
n

g
in

g
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
.

V
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
O

p
ti
o
n
s

T
h

e
 v

is
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
a
n
d
e

d
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 t
h

e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 &

 d
e
s
c
ri
b
in

g
 w

h
a
t 
L
e
e

d
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
ik

e
. 

 I
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h

e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 s

p
a

ti
a
l 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 c

a
n
 l
in

k
.

T
h

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 t
o
o
 g

e
n
e

ra
l 
&

 n
e
e
d
 t
o

 b
e

 m
o
re

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 t
o
 L

e
e

d
s
, 

h
a
v
in

g
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h

e
 r

e
g
io

n
a

l 
c
o
n
te

x
t.

0
0
9
9

E
n
g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

B
ro

a
d

ly
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 v

is
io

n
 -

 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

e
 1

s
t 
b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
re

la
ti
n
g
 t
o

 t
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t.
  
G

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 

re
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 t
o
 i
ts

 c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
d
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
, 
th

e
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
lo

c
a
l 
d
is

ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

s
p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
d

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 v

is
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 W

o
u
ld

 s
u

g
g
e
s
t 
th

a
t 
fi
rs

t 
b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
re

a
d
s
 'P

ro
te

c
t,

 e
n

h
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e

 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 t
h
e
 d

is
ti
n

c
t 
id

e
n
ti
ty

 o
f 
L
e

e
d
s
'.

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

Y
e
s

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

Y
e
s
 a

g
re

e
, 
b
u
t 
ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 2

0
1
0

 t
o
 2

0
2
5
 a

n
d

 K
e

y
 D

ia
g
ra

m
 b

e
g
in

 w
it
h
 A

d
o

p
te

d
 U

D
P

 a
s
 t
h
e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
8
2

Page 75



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

Y
e
s

0
8
4
5

L
e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

Y
e
s

0
9
4
8

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Y
e
s

0
9
5
7

P
o
o
l 
P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

Y
e
s

1
9
6
0

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

y
e
s

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
Y

e
s

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

Y
e
s

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
Y

e
s

2
3
7
3

L
e
e
d
s
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

y
e
s

2
4
2
5

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

Y
e
s

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

Y
e
s

W
e

lc
o
m

e
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 V

is
io

n
 a

s
 t
h
e

 C
S

 V
is

io
n
. 
 T

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 h
e
lp

 p
ro

m
o
te

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 g

ro
w

th
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 L

e
e
d

s
 d

is
tr

ic
t,
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
th

ri
v
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
ts

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o

r 
a

re
a
s
 i
n

 n
e

e
d
 o

f 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
Y

e
s

2
6
5
6

C
P

R
E

Y
e
s

2
6
6
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

N
o

, 
s
e

e
 b

e
lo

w
.

2
6
6
9

K
P

M
G

y
e
s

2
6
7
0

F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

m
a
ll 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
y
e
s

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

y
e
s

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
8
2

Page 76



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
2

D
o

 y
o

u
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

iv
e

 o
v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 t

h
e

m
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
?

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
Y

e
s

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
Y

e
s

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 f

iv
e
 k

e
y
 t
h
e
m

e
s

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

Y
e
s

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
Y

e
s

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

Y
e
s

0
0
5
2

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

N
o

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

y
e
s

0
0
8
3

C
a
d
d
ic

k
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

y
e
s

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

N
o

 -
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 s

p
lit

 i
n

to
 2

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 -

 n
e
w

 d
e
v
t 
a
n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

0
0
9
9

E
n
g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

A
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e

 c
h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
th

e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 -

 h
o

w
e
v
e

r 
th

e
 d

ia
g

ra
m

 i
s
 a

 b
it
 m

is
le

a
d
in

g
. 
 A

ll 
th

e
 t
h
e
m

e
s
 a

re
 i
n
te

rc
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
!

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

Y
e
s

0
3
3
7

A
ir
e
 a

n
d
 C

a
ld

e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

 
G

ro
u
p

Y
e
s

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

D
o

n
’t
 a

g
re

e
. 
 T

h
e
y
 a

re
 t
o

o
 w

o
o
lly

. 
 F

o
u
r 

th
e

m
e

s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d

: 
1
. 
T

h
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
t,
 2

. 
P

ro
v
id

in
g
 f
o
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
),

 3
. 

A
 w

e
ll 

c
o
n
n
e

c
te

d
 c

it
y
, 
a
n

d
 4

. 
T

h
e
 E

c
o

n
o
m

y
.

R
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

ro
s
s
-c

u
tt
in

g
 t
h

ro
u
g
h

o
u
t 
th

e
 4

 t
h
e

m
e

s
. 
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
h
o
u

s
in

g
 &

 a
ff
o

rd
a
b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

n
it
e

d
 i
n

 o
n

e
 t
h
e

m
e
.

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

Y
e
s

0
8
4
5

L
e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

N
o

0
9
4
8

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Y
e
s

0
9
5
7

P
o
o
l 
P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

Y
e
s

1
9
6
0

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

y
e
s

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
Y

e
s

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
8
2

Page 77



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

Y
e
s

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
S

u
p
p
o

rt
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
"t

h
e

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t"

 a
s
 a

n
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h

in
g
 t
h
e

m
e

2
3
7
3

L
e
e
d
s
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

y
e
s

2
4
2
5

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

Y
e
s

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

Y
e
s

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 s

tr
u

c
tu

ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 V

is
io

n
 i
n
to

 f
iv

e
 i
n
te

rc
o
n
n

e
c
te

d
 t

h
e
m

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d
g
e

s
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 a

 h
o
lis

ti
c
 w

a
y
 a

n
d

 t
o
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

a
lly

. 
 T

h
e
 V

is
io

n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

S
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 m

o
re

 c
le

a
rl
y
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
th

e
 f
u
tu

re
 f
o
r 

th
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
re

s
e
e

s
 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

 l
o
o
k
 i
n
 2

0
2

0
. 
 S

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 f
u
n

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
a
ri
o
u

s
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
a
n

d
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

c
le

a
r 

a
n
d
 t
a
n

g
ib

le
 g

o
a
ls

 t
o
 f

o
rm

 b
a
s
is

 f
o
r 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 e

n
a

b
le

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 r

e
a
lis

e
 a

m
b
it
io

n
s
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 c

a
re

fu
l 
m

o
n
it
o

ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
.

T
h

e
 t
e
rm

 '
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t'
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h

 s
o
m

e
th

in
g
 m

o
re

 a
p
t.
  

It
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 e

n
o

u
g
h
 f
o

c
u
s
 o

r 
d
ir
e
c
ti
o

n
, 
a
s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 

in
d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

s
 t
o

 p
u

rp
o
s
e
 o

f 
'n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t' 

o
r 

w
h
a
t 

it
 m

ig
h
t 
a
c
h
ie

v
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
c
a
p
ti
o
n
. 

 S
u

g
g
e
s
t 
's

o
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t' 
'b

u
ild

in
g
 f
o
r 

c
h
a

n
g
e
' 
o
r 

'b
u
ild

in
g
 f
o
r 

g
ro

w
th

' 
m

ig
h
t 
b

e
 m

o
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

.

In
 f

u
tu

re
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 L

C
C

 s
h

o
u
ld

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 
n
e
e

d
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
e
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
L
D

F
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 A

n
y
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 t

h
o
ro

u
g
h
ly

 t
h
e

 p
ro

s
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 e

a
c
h
 o

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e

 i
t 
c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 s

c
o
p
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 o

p
ti
o
n
.

S
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 r

e
it
e
ra

te
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 w

e
ig

h
 o

n
e
 p

o
lic

y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a

n
o
th

e
r 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 b
a

la
n
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
n

e
e
d
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
Y

e
s

2
6
5
6

C
P

R
E

Y
e
s

2
6
6
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

2
6
6
9

K
P

M
G

y
e
s

2
6
7
0

F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

m
a
ll 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
y
e
s

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

y
e
s

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

0
3

A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
m

a
jo

r 
th

e
m

e
s

 w
h

ic
h

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
?

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
L
it
tl
e
 i
n
 t
h
e

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n

t 
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t
h
e
 w

e
ll 

c
o

n
n
e
c
te

d
 c

it
y
. 
 L

it
tl
e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 l
ik

e
ly

 i
m

p
a
c
t.

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
P

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 a

n
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e
 s

o
c
ie

ty
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ll 
c
it
iz

e
n
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
8
2

Page 78



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

C
a

re
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 s

o
 t
h

e
 m

is
ta

k
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 1

9
6
0
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
re

p
e
a
te

d
 -

 e
.g

. 
d
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
o

ld
e
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 t
o
w

e
r 

b
lo

c
k
s
. 
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

e
re

 d
e
s
tr

o
y
e
d
 a

n
d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 c

re
a
te

d
.

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
Im

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 n

e
w

 j
o

b
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
p
e

o
p
le

 t
o

 r
e

d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n

e
e

d
 f
o
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
m

ig
ra

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t
h

e
 e

n
te

ri
n
g
 t
h

e
 c

it
y
. 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
c
re

c
h
e
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 f
o
r 

s
in

g
le

 p
a
re

n
t 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o

ld
s
.

0
0
5
2

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

T
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 
th

is
 w

o
u
ld

 t
h
e

n
 p

ic
k
 u

p
 t
h
e
 4

th
 e

le
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 a
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 P
P

S
1

.

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

Y
e
s
 –

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e

rn
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
–
 w

h
ils

t 
th

is
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
jo

r 
th

e
m

e
s
 i
t 
re

q
u

ir
e
s
 b

ri
n
g
in

g
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

u
n
d

e
r 

a
 s

in
g
le

 
h
e
a
d
in

g
. 
F

u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

L
e
e
d
s
 a

s
 a

 s
e

ri
e
s
 o

f 
p
la

c
e
s
 (

n
o

t 
a
 s

in
g

le
 p

la
c
e

) 
s
e
t 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 
th

e
 C

it
y
 

re
g
io

n
.

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

Y
e
s
 -

 t
h
e
 L

e
e

d
s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n
 D

o
c
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d
 t
o

 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 r

e
 m

a
jo

r 
th

e
m

e
s
.

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
a
n
g

e
r 

o
f 
c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
ti
n
g
 o

n
 t
h
e

 g
ra

n
d
 g

e
s
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 e

y
e
-c

a
tc

h
in

g
 f
e
a
tu

re
s
 o

f 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

. 
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
e
x
p
e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
s
 d

ra
m

a
ti
c
 a

n
d
 

e
a
s
y
, 
s
o

u
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
to

 e
n
s
u

re
 a

 p
ro

p
e
r 

re
tu

rn
 n

e
e
d
s
 s

k
ill

 a
n

d
 p

e
rs

is
te

n
c
e
. 
 A

p
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 m
u

s
t 
b

e
 e

m
b

e
d
d
e
d

 
in

 t
h
e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
.

S
o
, 
to

o
, 
m

u
s
t 
b
e

 a
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 s

e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
e
d

s
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 t
h

e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
le

v
e
ls

 
o
f 
u
n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t;
 a

n
 u

n
g
la

m
o

ro
u
s
 b

u
t 
e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
a
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

a
n
y
 l
a
s
ti
n
g
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

.

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

Y
e
s
, 
th

e
 L

C
R

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n
 (

N
o
v
 0

6
),

 i
ts

 g
ro

w
th

 &
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

la
n

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
e

d
.

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

N
/A

0
8

4
5

L
e

e
d

s
 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

W
h

a
t 
a
b
o

u
t 
‘w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
’ 
n

o
t 
ju

s
t 
‘f
o

r 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
’,
 s

o
u

n
d
s
 f
a
r 

to
o

 ‘
to

p
 d

o
w

n
’,
 e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 i
rr

e
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 m
a
n

y
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 

L
e
e
d
s
. 
I 
w

a
n
t 
to

 k
n
o
w

 h
o
w

 y
o
u
 a

re
 g

o
in

g
 t
o
 b

ri
n

g
 t
h
is

 t
o
 l
if
e

 -
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
, 
 e

n
g
a
g

e
, 
b
e
 c

re
a
ti
v
e

 –
 s

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
re

 i
n
te

re
s
te

d
. 
N

e
e

d
s
 m

o
re

 e
m

p
h
a

s
is

 
o
n
 n

a
rr

o
w

in
g
 t
h
e

 g
a

p
 o

n
 t
h
e
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 o

n
 p

p
.1

0
. 
 P

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 k

n
o
w

 h
o
w

 t
h
is

 a
ff
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
m

, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
y
 c

a
n
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
a
y
 a

n
d

 
h
o
w

 t
h
is

 w
ill

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n

 t
h
e
m

 h
a
v
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

tc
. 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h

e
ir
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 h

e
a

lt
h
, 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
.

0
9
6
0

L
e
e
d
s
 C

h
a
m

b
e
r 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

F
o
ru

m
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

L
e
e
d
s
.

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

A
g
re

e
 t
h
a
t 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 m
ir
ro

r 
th

e
 3

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

. 
 B

ro
a
d
ly

 a
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 i
n

te
r-

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e

m
e

s
 -

 b
u
t 
d
ia

g
ra

m
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

lt
e

re
d
 t
o

 r
e

fl
e
c
t 
th

a
t 
'p

ro
v
id

in
g
 f
o

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
' r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 b
o
th

 t
h
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 w

h
ic

h
 u

n
d
e
rp

in
 

e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
re

a
 a

ls
o
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 
fo

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
.

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

n
o

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
N

o
. 
 I
t 
is

 t
h
e
 l
in

k
a
g
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
m

e
s
 t
h
a
t 

is
 k

e
y
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 w

it
h

in
 t
h
e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 j
o
in

e
d

 u
p

 t
h
in

k
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 m

a
n

y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
re

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 a

 r
e
a
lis

ti
c
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 i
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

n
y
th

in
g
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 a

n
 

a
s
p

ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
w

is
h

-l
is

t.

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

K
e
y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 t

ra
n
s
la

te
d
 i
n
to

 r
e

a
lis

ti
c
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
. 

 T
h
e

 C
S

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
s
 a

 f
o
c
u

s
 u

p
o
n

 a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 a

n
d
 v

ia
b

ili
ty

. 
 A

 f
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 s
e
c
u
re

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 w
ill

 m
e

a
n
 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 C

S
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 a

n
 a

s
p
ir

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
o
n
ly

.

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 s

h
o
u
ld

 u
n

d
e
rl
ie

 a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
's

 p
o

lic
ie

s
.

2
3
7
3

L
e
e
d
s
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

M
o

re
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 a
lo

n
g
s
id

e
 w

h
ic

h
e
v
e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

r 
s
c
e
n
a

ri
o
 y

o
u
 g

o
 f
o
r.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 
8
2

Page 79



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

M
a

k
in

g
 L

e
e
d
s
 a

 l
e
a
d

e
r 

in
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  
S

o
lv

in
g

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o

n
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 w

it
h
 l
ig

h
t 
ra

il.
  

M
a

k
in

g
 l
o
w

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 z

o
n
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
q
u

ir
in

g
 

b
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 l
o

w
 e

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 t
a
ilp

ip
e
 a

t 
ro

o
f,
 n

o
t 
s
tr

e
e
t 
le

v
e
l

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
re

g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n

2
6
6
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 L

e
e

d
s
 a

s
 a

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 c

it
y
 i
s
 v

ir
tu

a
lly

 m
e
a

n
in

g
le

s
s
. 
W

h
y
 n

o
t 
a
 w

o
rl
d
 c

it
y
?
 W

h
a
t 
d

o
e
s
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 a

n
y
w

a
y
?
 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

ts
 s

e
t 
th

e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 n
o
t 
c
it
ie

s
. 
N

a
rr

o
w

in
g
 t

h
e
 g

a
p
 i
s
 m

e
re

 e
p
it
h
e
t.

 O
n
e
 c

a
n

 n
a

rr
o
w

 t
h

e
 g

a
p
 b

y
 p

ra
is

in
g
 d

o
w

n
 t
h

e
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
…

 t
h
e
 

g
a
p
 i
s
 n

a
rr

o
w

e
d
.

2
6
6
9

K
P

M
G

M
o

re
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 o

u
tw

a
rd

 (
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
) 

fa
c
in

g
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
fi
le

 r
a
is

in
g
.

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

t 
in

te
rv

a
ls

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

th
in

k
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
I 
a

p
p
re

c
ia

te
 t
h
a

t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
 

e
a
s
y
 m

a
tt
e

r 
w

h
e
re

 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
.

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

N
e

w
 e

c
o
n
o

m
ic

 t
h
in

k
in

g
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 a

lle
v
ia

te
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a
n
g
e

 a
n

d
 t
o
 i
n
d
u
c
e
 g

re
a

te
r 

p
ro

s
p

e
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

L
e
e
d

s
 i
n
h
a
b

it
a
n

ts
. 
P

lu
s
 t
h
e

 n
e

e
d
 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 
o
u
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
im

p
a
c
t 
g
lo

b
a

lly
 o

n
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
o
v
e
r-

c
o
n

s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
.

0
4

D
o

e
s

 t
h

is
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
is

s
u

e
s

 w
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t?

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
Y

e
s

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
Y

e
s

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

Y
e
s

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
Y

e
s

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

N
o

0
0
5
2

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

N
o

. 
 T

h
e

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

c
t 
(2

0
0

6
) 

p
la

c
e
s
 a

 '
d
u
ty

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
e

rv
e

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
' o

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 
 I

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
P

P
S

9
 

s
e
ts

 o
u

t 
k
e

y
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 
L
P

A
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
d
h

e
re

 t
o

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 g

e
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 f

u
lly

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 -

 
n

e
e
d

s
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

to
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o

n
.

C
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 -

 L
C

C
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 s
e
tt
in

g
 a

 t
a
rg

e
t 

o
f 
z
e
ro

 c
a

rb
o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 t
a

rg
e
t 
o

f 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

a
rb

o
n
 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

re
a

s
 b

y
 u

s
in

g
 t
h
e
 R

E
A

P
 d

a
ta

 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

.

T
h

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

- 
s
h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
b
e
 a

b
o

u
t 
b
a
la

n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e
e

n
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
/e

n
h
a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
t,
 

b
u
t 
g
ro

w
th

 t
h
a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

b
o
th

. 
 L

e
e
d
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
.

B
u
ilt

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
- 

d
e
s
ig

n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
la

te
 t

o
 l
o

c
a
l 
d
is

ti
n

c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
. 
 G

re
e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
rr

id
o

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 l
in

k
 b

u
ilt

 e
n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d

in
g
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t.

M
in

e
ra

ls
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
/w

a
s
te

 m
a
n
a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
- 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 m
in

e
ra

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

N
o

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

Y
e
s

0
0
8
3

C
a
d
d
ic

k
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

y
e
s

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 
8
2

Page 80



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

Y
e
s

0
0
9
5

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
 f
o
r 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 H

u
m

b
e
r

T
h

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t

C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 s
u
p
p
le

m
e

n
t 
to

 P
P

S
1
 (

D
e
c
 0

6
 f
o
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n
).

  
F

o
r 

m
in

e
ra

ls
, 

c
h
e

c
k
 p

a
ra

 2
.1

1
 o

f 
P

P
S

1
2
, 
M

S
P

1
 &

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 g
u

id
e
. 
 F

o
r 

w
a
s
te

, 
c
h
e

c
k
 p

a
ra

 1
6
 o

f 
P

P
S

1
0
.

0
0
9
9

E
n
g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

B
ro

a
d

ly
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
.

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

Y
e
s

0
3
3
7

A
ir
e
 a

n
d
 C

a
ld

e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

 
G

ro
u
p

Y
e
s

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

Y
e
s
, 
b
u

t 
F

ig
s
 1

 &
 6

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

in
g
 t
h
e

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
&

 m
a
jo

r 
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 f
e
d

 i
n
to

 t
h

e
 A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 O

p
ti
o
n

s
 p

a
p
e

r 
to

 d
e
fi
n
e
 a

re
a

s
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 

o
f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

re
a
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 f
lo

o
d
.

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

Y
e
s

0
9
4
8

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Y
e
s

0
9
5
7

P
o
o
l 
P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

Y
e
s

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
Y

e
s

1
9
6
0

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

D
o

n
't 

k
n
o
w

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

y
e
s

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
D

o
n
't 

k
n
o
w

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

N
o

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 
8
2

Page 81



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
S

u
p
p
o

rt
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
o

p
ti
o

n
s

C
lim

a
te

 C
h
a
n
g
e

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 L

C
C

 t
o

 r
e

q
u
ir
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
te

d
 t
o
 E

c
o
H

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
B

R
E

E
A

M
 'e

x
c
e
lle

n
t' 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 a
n
d
 t

o
 s

e
t 
a

m
b

it
io

u
s
 t
a

rg
e
ts

 f
o
r 

o
n
-s

it
e

 
re

n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 a

d
o

p
t 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 t
h
a
t 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 u
s
e
 o

f 
s
u
c
h
 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 i
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
.

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 d
ir

e
c
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
w

a
y
 f
ro

m
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fl
o

o
d
in

g
 (

o
n

 s
it
e

 o
r 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
) 

o
r 

in
h
ib

it
 

n
a
tu

ra
l 
w

a
te

r 
s
ta

g
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

fl
o
o

d
p
la

in
s
. 
A

d
o
p
t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 t
h
a

t 
fa

c
ili

ta
te

 m
o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 a
n
d

 c
o
s
t-

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 w

a
y
s
  

o
f 
m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 f
lo

o
d
w

a
te

r.
  

C
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
ig

h
-q

u
a
lit

y
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
h
a
b
it
a
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 e
n

c
o
u

ra
g
e
 g

re
e
n
 t
o
u

ri
s
m

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
k
e
 i
t 
m

o
re

 a
tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

, 
liv

e
 a

n
d

 
in

v
e

s
t.

Im
p
o
rt

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 D

ra
in

a
g

e
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 (

S
U

D
S

).

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 d
ir

e
c
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o
c
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n
 i
n
te

rn
a

ti
o
n

a
lly

, 
n
a
ti
o
n
a

lly
 o

r 
lo

c
a
lly

 
d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 s

it
e
s
 o

r 
o

n
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 
o
f 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
 S

o
u

th
 P

e
n

n
in

e
 M

o
o
rs

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 A
re

a
 (

S
P

A
) 

a
n

d
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
A

re
a
 o

f 
C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 (

S
A

C
).

 C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
d

o
p
t 
p
o

lic
y
 t
o

 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

, 
re

s
to

ra
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 h
a
b
it
a
ts

. 
 W

it
h

in
 L

e
e
d
s
, 
th

e
 L

o
w

e
r 

A
ir

e
 V

a
lle

y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e

 M
1
 a

n
d
 A

1
 o

ff
e

rs
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
m

a
z
in

g
 l
a
n
d

s
c
a
p
e
 o

f 
p

ri
o
ri
ty

 
h
a
b
it
a
ts

 f
o

r 
b

e
n
e
fi
t 
o
f 
w

ild
lif

e
 a

n
d

 p
e

o
p
le

. 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o
 R

S
P

B
s
 v

is
io

n
 f
o
r 

L
o
w

e
r 

A
ir

e
 V

a
lle

y
. 
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 L
C

C
 t
o
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

 L
o
w

e
r 

A
ir
e

 V
a
lle

y
 a

s
 

a
re

a
 f

o
r 

h
a
b
it
a
t 
e
n

h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
in

 C
S

 a
n
d
 A

d
o
p

te
d

 P
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 M
a
p
 a

n
d

 a
d

o
p
t 
s
u
p
p
o

rt
iv

e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 
 T

h
e

 C
S

 s
h

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 a

d
o
p
t 
p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 l
in

k
 

L
o
w

e
r 

A
ir

e
 V

a
lle

y
 t
o
 c

it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 
c
y
c
le

w
a
y
s
, 
fo

o
tp

a
th

s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
 t
ra

ils
 i
n
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
s
e

tt
in

g
s
. 
 T

h
is

 s
h

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 

A
ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 A

A
P

.

B
u
ilt

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t

A
d
o
p
t 

p
o
lic

y
 t
h
a
t 
p

ro
te

c
ts

 a
n

d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
s
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
o
p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 i
n

 b
u

ilt
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

p
a
ra

.1
4
 o

f 
P

P
S

9
 t
h

a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 
m

a
x
im

is
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t
o

 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 w

ild
lif

e
-f

ri
e
n
d
ly

 f
e

a
tu

re
s
 w

it
h
in

 d
e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

.

M
in

e
ra

ls
A

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 o
f 
th

e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

o
 a

d
o
p
t 
p

o
lic

y
 t

h
a
t 
e
n

s
u
re

s
 s

e
c
o

n
d
a
ry

 a
g
g

re
g
a
te

s
 a

re
 u

s
e

d
 w

h
e
re

v
e
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
s
 p

e
r 

E
N

V
4
  
o
f 
R

S
S

. 
 R

e
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

in
e
ra

ls
 s

it
e
s
 c

a
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
 r

a
re

 o
p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t
o

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
a

n
d
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
B

A
P

 
ta

rg
e
ts

. 
 I

t 
is

 e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
th

a
t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
e
rs

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 b

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 a

t 
d
e
s
ig

n
 s

ta
g
e

 a
n

d
 r

in
g
 f
e
n

c
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
n
h
a
n

c
e
m

e
n

ts
. 
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 b

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

a
re

fu
lly

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
s
to

re
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 o

f 
B

A
P

 h
a
b

it
a
ts

, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 u

ti
lis

in
g

 p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
s
it
e
 u

n
s
u
it
a

b
le

 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

u
s
e
s
. 
 

R
e

s
o
u

rc
e

 a
n

d
 w

a
s
te

 m
a

n
a
g
e
m

e
n

t
E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 L

C
C

 t
o

 a
d

o
p
t 
p
o

lic
y
 t
h

a
t 
m

o
v
e
s
 a

ll 
w

a
s
te

 s
tr

e
a
m

s
 u

p
 w

a
s
te

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 r

o
b
u

s
t 
ta

rg
e
ts

 e
g
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 a

m
o

u
n
t 
o
f 

w
a
s
te

 s
e

n
t 

to
 l
a
n

d
fi
ll 

a
n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
.

2
3
7
3

L
e
e
d
s
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

y
e
s

2
4
2
5

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

Y
e
s

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

Y
e
s

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
Y

e
s

2
6
5
6

C
P

R
E

Y
e
s

2
6
6
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

N
o

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 
8
2

Page 82



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
6
7
0

F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

m
a
ll 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
y
e
s

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

y
e
s

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

0
5

D
o

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s

u
g

g
e

s
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

p
ti

o
n

s
 (

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t)

?
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

"t
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
lo

c
a
l 
d
is

ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
",

 b
u
t 
H

o
rs

fo
rt

h
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

 t
o
w

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
/p

la
n
 -

 b
e

e
n
 a

s
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

o
n
e
 f
o

r 
la

s
t 
2

 y
e
a

rs
.

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
P

ro
m

o
te

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e

 c
a
rb

o
n
 f
o
o
tp

ri
n

t 
in

 L
e
e
d
s
, 
p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 r
e
la

te
d
. 

 E
n

s
u
re

 t
h
e
 w

a
s
te

 s
te

a
m

 f
ro

m
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
te

 i
s
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
.

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

Im
p
o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 p
ro

te
c
t 
th

e
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
.

In
 B

ra
d
fo

rd
 a

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
h

a
s
 s

o
la

r 
p
a
n
e

ls
 a

n
d
 w

in
d
m

ill
s
 -

 L
e

e
d
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
s
is

t 
o
n
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
.

N
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

n
 e

n
q
u
ir

y
 i
n
to

 h
e
a
lt
h
 h

a
z
a
rd

s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 i
n
c
in

e
ra

to
rs

.

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
M

o
re

 e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e

 s
tr

e
e
t 
s
c
e

n
e
, 
to

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 s

ig
n
 c

lu
tt
e
r 

a
n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
s
h
o

p
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
ta

il 
p

re
m

is
e

s
.

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

O
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 -

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
v
o
id

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k

0
0
5
2

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 g

re
e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

, 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 m
in

e
ra

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

m
o
te

 o
p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
e
n

e
fi
c
ia

l 
b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 g

e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

N
e

e
d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 f
o

r 
a

ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 
fa

ll 
u
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a
n

g
e
 c

a
te

g
o

ry

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

C
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 c

a
n
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 b

y
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
a
ll 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 n
o
t 
ju

s
t 
s
e
tt
in

g
 h

ig
h

e
r 

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 b
u
ild

. 
G

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 

s
a
c
ro

s
a
n
c
t 
b
u

t 
re

-e
x
a

m
in

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

la
v
is

h
ly

 t
ic

k
in

g
 o

ff
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
P

P
G

2
.

0
0
8
3

C
a
d
d
ic

k
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

‘B
la

n
k
e
t’
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 g
re

e
n
 b

e
lt
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
a
lb

e
it
 a

n
y
 r

e
-a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 f
u
lly

 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 s

o
c
ia

l/
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
/ 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

g
ro

u
n

d
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l.

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

C
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
/r

e
n

e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e

rg
y
 -

 p
a
ra

 1
.8

 o
f 
P

P
S

1
2
 s

a
y
s
 t
h
a
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
s
e
e
k
 t
o
 d

u
p

lic
a
te

 o
r 

c
u

t 
a
c
ro

s
s
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 m
o

re
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

le
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 r

e
g
im

e
s
. 
 E

n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 b

u
ild

in
g
 u

s
e
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 
b

u
ild

in
g

 
re

g
s
 p

a
rt

 L
.

R
e

c
e
n

t 
re

v
ie

w
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
h

o
u
s
e
s
 b

u
ilt

 a
ft
e
r 

2
0
0

6
 w

ill
 b

e
 4

0
%

 m
o
re

 e
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

th
a

n
 n

e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
 2

0
0
2
. 
 I

f 
w

e
 a

re
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
a
l 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 g

a
in

s
, 

n
e
e
d
 m

o
re

 a
tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

to
c
k
. 
 R

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
n

 n
e

w
 s

to
c
k
 m

a
k
e
s
 n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
e
s
 e

v
e
n
 m

o
re

 e
x
p
e
n
s
iv

e
, 
w

h
e
n

 
a

ff
o
rd

a
b

ili
ty

 i
s
 a

 r
e

a
l 
is

s
u

e
.

0
0
9
9

E
n
g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

3
rd

 b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
 '
P

ro
te

c
t 
a
n
d

, 
w

h
e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
e
n
h
a

n
c
e

 L
e

e
d
s
 u

rb
a
n
 a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l 
h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

n
d
 l
a
n
d

s
c
a
p
e
s
'.

R
e

c
e
n

t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 s

tr
e
s
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
d
is

ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

 A
n

 o
p

ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 'R
e
in

fo
rc

e
 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
l 

d
is

ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e

s
s
 o

f 
it
s
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
'.

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

It
 i
s
 v

it
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 M

D
C

 b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
. 
 T

h
is

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
is

 c
re

a
te

d
 b

y
 a

 m
ix

 o
f 

th
e

 a
p

p
e
a
ra

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
k
e
 u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 d

if
fe

ri
n
g
 p

a
rt

s
 

o
f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 i
n

te
ra

c
ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 g
re

e
n

 a
n

d
 u

rb
a

n
 s

p
a

c
e
. 
 I

f 
th

a
t 
is

 l
o

s
t 
th

e
 v

it
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
o

s
t.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 
8
2

Page 83



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
3
3
7

A
ir
e
 a

n
d
 C

a
ld

e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

 
G

ro
u
p

P
a
ra

 4
.5

 p
re

s
u
m

a
b
ly

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
b
a
rr

ie
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 R

iv
e
r 

A
ir

e
. 
 T

h
e

s
e
 m

u
s
t 
a
ls

o
 b

e
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

t 
in

 t
h
e

 c
o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
th

e
 W

a
te

r 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
D

ir
e
c
ti
v
e
's

 o
b
je

c
t 
o

f 
g
o
o
d

 e
c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
s
ta

tu
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 a

s
 r

e
g
a

rd
s
 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
f 

w
e
ir
s
 o

n
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e
 A

ir
e

 V
a
lle

y
 (

W
a

k
e
fi
e

ld
, 

B
ra

d
fo

rd
, 
a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
).

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

T
h

e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
e
d
s
 S

F
R

A
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n

to
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t 
te

x
t.

  
It
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 t
e

n
s
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 

re
s
o
lv

e
d
 o

f 
i)

 a
 w

id
e
 b

a
n
d
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 l
a
n

d
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

e
n
tr

a
lly

 t
h

ro
u
g
h

 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 a

n
d
 i
i)
 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 b
e

in
g
 f
a
v
o
u
re

d
 i
n
 S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 3

 t
o
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 f
u

tu
re

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t

T
h

e
 “

ti
p
p

in
g
 p

o
in

ts
” 

(r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 i
n

 p
a

ra
 4

.3
) 

n
e
e
d
 t
o

 b
e

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 f
o

rm
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 O

p
ti
o

n
s
. 

 T
h
e
 S

A
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
is

 
a
n
d
 a

ll 
c
a
p

a
c
it
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

N
/A

0
8
4
5

L
e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

N
o

 m
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g

re
e
n
 b

e
lt
 a

n
d
 w

h
y
 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t.

0
8
4
6

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s

A
g
re

e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 C

S
 n

e
e
d
s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 t

o
 a

d
a
p
t 

a
n
d
 m

it
ig

a
te

 a
g
a
in

s
t 
c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n

g
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 %

 o
n
 s

it
e
 r

e
n
e

w
a

b
le

s
, 
h
ig

h
e
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
c
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u
c
in

g
 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k
.

T
h

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 f
o
r 

it
s
 o

w
n
 s

a
k
e
, 
&

 s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 t
o

 a
tt

ra
c
t 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t.
  

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 &
 

e
n
h
a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
p
a

rt
 o

f 
e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
.

A
g
re

e
 t
h
a
t 
L

e
e
d
s
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 m

a
k
e

 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

o
f 
it
s
 b

u
ilt

 e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
b

y
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

in
g
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
&

 d
is

ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e

s
s
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 

in
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 i
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
o
c
a
ti
o

n
s
. 

 B
u

t 
th

e
 a

m
o

u
n
t 
o
f 

ta
ll 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 i
s
 a

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
. 
 T

h
e
y
 c

a
n

 "
s
u

c
k
 o

c
c
u

p
ie

rs
 o

u
t 
o

f 
lo

w
 

ri
s
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 m

o
re

 e
n
e
rg

y
 i
n

te
n

s
iv

e
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
t.

N
e

w
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 t
o

 e
n

a
b
le

 s
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
c
a
te

g
o
ri
e

s
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

.

0
9
4
8

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 o
p

ti
o
n

s
?
 T

h
e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ll 

b
e
 a

im
e
d
 f
o
r.

T
h

e
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t

P
P

S
1
2

 (
p

a
ra

.B
4
) 

s
ta

te
s
 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 t
o
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
t 
d
e
m

a
n

d
s
. 

 R
P

G
1
2
 

s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
e

q
u
a
te

 s
e
w

e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d

 w
a
s
te

 w
a

te
r 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t/
d

is
p
o

s
a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 b

e
fo

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

 i
s
 

m
o

s
t 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t.

U
n

d
e
r 

W
a
te

r 
In

d
u

s
tr

y
 A

c
t 

1
9
9
1
, 

w
h
e
re

 i
n
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
w

a
te

r 
o
r 

s
e
w

e
ra

g
e
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 s

e
rv

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 a

 w
a
te

r 
m

a
in

 o
r 

s
e
w

e
r 

fo
r 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
is

it
io

n
e

d
.

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
p
o
lic

y
 i
n
 C

S
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 t
h
a
t 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
 E

x
a
m

p
le

 
p

o
lic

y
:-

"D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 
b
e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 u

n
le

s
s
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
h
e

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

a
n

 
b
e
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 t
h
e

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t"

W
a

s
te

 W
a

te
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

W
o

rk
s

S
u
g
g
e

s
te

d
 p

o
lic

y
:-

"D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h
e

 v
ic

in
it
y
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

 w
a

te
r 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

s
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 p
e

rm
it
te

d
 i
f 
it
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
re

s
u
lt
 i
n

 t
h
e
 f
u

tu
re

 o
c
c
u
p
ie

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 e

x
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 a

n
 u

n
a
c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
a
m

e
n
it
y
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 o

d
o
u

rs
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 

 I
f 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
is

 t
o
 b

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
, 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

s
e
p
a
ra

ti
o

n
 d

is
ta

n
c
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
.

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

N
o

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
8

2

Page 84



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
A

g
re

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e

 5
 a

re
a
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
lt
h

o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e

d
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 m
e

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p

o
rt

. 
 A

s
 p

ri
v
a
te

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 i
s
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
to

r 
to

 t
h
e
 e

m
is

s
io

n
 o

f 
g

re
e
n
h

o
u
s
e
 g

a
s
e

s
, 
th

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n

 p
ro

m
in

e
n
c
e
 i
n

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n

 
th

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 (

ie
 u

n
d
e
r 

C
lim

a
te

 C
h
a

n
g
e
)

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

n
o

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h

 d
e

g
ra

d
e

d
 l
a

n
d
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h
 p

o
lic

y
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 b

ri
n
g
 s

u
c
h
 l
a
n
d
s
 

in
to

 b
e

n
e
fi
c
ia

l 
u
s
e
.

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

T
h

e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o

 m
a
in

ta
in

 a
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

m
e

n
t 
to

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 r
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 

re
ju

v
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
e
d

s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
"P

ro
te

c
t 
a
n
d

 e
n

h
a
n
c
e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
h
a
b
it
a
ts

, 
g
re

e
n

s
p
a

c
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
",

 L
C

C
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 L
o

w
e
r 

A
ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 a

s
 a

n
 a

re
a
 o

f 
h
a

b
it
a

ti
o
n

 
e
n
h
a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
b
o
th

 w
it
h
in

 C
S

 a
n
d
 A

d
o

p
te

d
 P

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 M
a
p

 a
n

d
 t
o
 a

d
o
p

t 
s
u

p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 p

o
lic

e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 i
t.

2
4
2
5

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

W
a

s
te

 “
a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 w

a
s
te

 g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
” 

n
o
t 
s
tr

o
n
g
 e

n
o
u

g
h
. 
O

u
r 

a
im

 n
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 r
a
d
ic

a
l.

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

E
m

is
s
io

n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s
 a

tt
e
n
ti
o
n
. 
 S

tr
e
e
t 

tr
e

e
s
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 
8

2

Page 85



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

R
e

. 
H

o
w

 s
h
o
u

ld
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 b

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d

 w
it
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t?
P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
O

p
ti
o
n
s

P
ro

te
c
t 
a
n
d
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
h
a
b
it
a
ts

, 
g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

- 
C

o
n

c
e
rn

e
d
 t
h

a
t 
it
 i
s
 t
o
o
 p

re
m

a
tu

re
 f
o
r 

L
C

C
 t
o
 b

e
 p

u
tt
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
is

 o
p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d

s
 t
o

 b
a

la
n
c
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
P

P
G

9
, 
P

P
G

1
7
 a

n
d
 P

P
G

2
 

th
a

t 
s
e

e
k
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 l
o
n
g
e

r 
te

rm
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
n
e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.
  
A

n
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

la
n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 c

a
n

n
o
t 
b
e

 m
a
d
e

 u
n

ti
l 
L
C

C
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
h
o

ro
u
g
h

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
q
u
a
lit

y
, 
p
u

rp
o
s
e
 a

n
d
 f
u

tu
re

 n
e
e
d
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n

g
d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 f
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
. 
 I
rr

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
o

p
in

io
n
, 

s
o
m

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
s
e
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
. 

A
n
y
 f
u

tu
re

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
s
u
c
h

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 
in

fo
rm

e
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

n
 f
u
tu

re
 d

ir
e

c
ti
o
n
. 
 I

t 
is

 n
o
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 b

a
s
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 o

n
 p

u
re

ly
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

p
in

io
n
.

S
u
g
g
e

s
te

d
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
g
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 f
u
tu

re
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 A

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
t 

A
rm

le
y
, 
la

n
d
 t
o
 s

o
u
th

 a
n

d
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 
S

h
a

d
w

e
ll 

n
e
a
r 

A
d
e

l,
 a

n
d
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
U

rb
a
n
 G

re
e

n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r.

  
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o
n
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 s

u
b
-

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
, 
u
n

d
e
r-

u
ti
lis

e
d
 a

n
d
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
a

k
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 v
is

u
a
l 
a

m
e

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n

t 
in

 g
e
n
e
ra

l.
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
n

g
e
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 u
n
d
e

r 
n

e
w

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 
h
a

s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e
n
 t
h

o
ro

u
g

h
ly

 t
e
s
te

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

n
e
w

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

d
 r

e
a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d

.

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
L
D

F
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 
L

C
C

 s
h

o
u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 a
s
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o
n
..
 R

e
. 
R

S
S

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t,
 w

h
ils

t 
a
p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

P
A

S
 

la
n
d
 i
n
 f
ir

s
t 
in

s
ta

n
c
e
, 
n
e
e

d
 f
o
r 

la
n
d

 i
n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o
 P

A
S

 s
h

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b

e
 r

u
le

d
 o

u
t 
a

t 
th

is
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
g

e
. 
 I
t 
m

a
y
 a

ls
o
 p

ro
v
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

a
lly

 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 

re
le

a
s
e
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 l
a
n

d
 t
o
 r

e
a
lis

e
 s

p
a
ti
a

l 
in

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 V

is
io

n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
a

n
d
 m

e
e
t 
n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 c
ri

te
ri

a
. 
S

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 s

it
e

s
 

a
t 
G

u
is

e
le

y
, 
C

a
lv

e
rl
e
y
, 
F

a
rs

le
y
, 
G

a
rf

o
rt

h
, 
S

h
a
d
w

e
ll,

 B
o
s
to

n
 S

p
a

, 
C

o
lli

n
g
h
a

m
, 

S
c
h

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 L

e
d
s
h
a
m

.

L
C

C
 a

ls
o
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 r

e
v
is

it
 a

re
a

s
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

s
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
L

a
n
d
s
c
a

p
e
 A

re
a
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 T

h
o
rp

 A
rc

h
, 
L
e

d
s
h

a
m

 a
n

d
 G

a
rf

o
rt

h
 C

lif
f 
s
in

c
e
 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
 

lo
n
g
e
r 

a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 P

P
S

7
.

re
.H

o
w

 c
a
n
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
o

n
-r

e
n

e
w

a
b
le

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 b

e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
?

 
A

d
m

ir
a
b
le

 i
s
s
u

e
 t
o
 t
a

c
k
le

, 
b
u

t 
o
n
e
 t

h
is

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
a

n
d
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
 f

o
r 

e
n
e
rg

y
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
ly

. 
 I

t 
is

 u
n
d
e

rs
to

o
d

 
th

a
t 
e
a
c
h
 m

in
e
ra

l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
 i
s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
it
s
 o

w
n
 m

in
e
ra

l 
d
e

m
a

n
d
 a

n
d
 t
h

a
t 
m

in
e
ra

l 
w

o
rk

in
g

s
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e

 f
u
tu

re
. 
 T

h
e
re

fo
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t
o
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

 f
u
tu

re
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
m

in
e

ra
ls

 f
o
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 u

n
d
e

r 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

e
d
 M

in
e
ra

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 A

re
a
 

p
o

lic
y
. 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
a

re
a

s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 e
x
tr

a
c
t 
m

in
e

ra
ls

 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o

u
ld

 t
h
e

re
fo

re
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
, 
a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d

in
g
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 
a
n
y
 f

u
tu

re
 e

x
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b
e
 u

n
d

e
rm

in
e
d
 d

u
e

 t
o
 n

e
a
rb

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 s
u
b

m
it
te

d
 F

e
b
 0

7
:

R
u

ra
l 
Is

s
u

e
s

T
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s
 –

 e
g
 v

ill
a
g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h
e
 n

o
rt

h
, 
e

a
s
t 

&
 s

o
u
th

 -
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

la
n
n
e
d

 a
s
 m

u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 p

a
rt

s
. 

 O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 n
e

e
d

s
 i
n

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 r
u
ra

l 
lo

c
a
ti
o

n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 e
x
p

lo
re

d
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 s
u

s
ta

in
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 &
 v

it
a
lit

y
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
.

R
u

ra
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 t
o
 b

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
c
o
u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
. 
 C

u
rr

e
n
t 
ru

ra
l 
d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
. 
 A

c
c
o
u
n

t 
s
h

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 g

iv
e

n
 t
o
 t
h

e
 v

a
ri
e

ty
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

.

U
D

P
 s

it
e
s
 f
o
r 

lo
n

g
 t
e
rm

 s
e

a
rc

h
 (

P
A

S
) 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
. 
 T

h
e
 g

re
e
n
 b

e
lt
 b

o
u
n
d

a
ry

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
, 
to

 t
a

k
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n
t 
o
f 

c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n

 
c
h
a

ra
c
te

r 
s
in

c
e
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 
Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e

 G
B

 b
o
u
n
d
a

ry
 w

a
s
 a

p
p
ra

is
e

d
. 
 P

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

a
id

 t
o
 t
h
e

 b
o

u
n
d
a
ri

e
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 r

u
ra

l
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 u

rb
a
n
 f
ri
n

g
e
 a

re
a
s
 t
o
 a

llo
w

 l
im

it
e

d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 g
ro

w
th

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

in
g
 t

h
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 
p
u

rp
o
s
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 W

Y
G

B
.

P
P

S
7
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

la
n
d
s
c
a

p
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
d

o
 n

o
t 
a
ff
o

rd
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 o
r 

re
g
io

n
a

l 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 L

e
e
d

s
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 A

re
a

 d
e

s
ig

n
a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h
e
 U

D
P

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

le
te

d
.

U
rb

a
n
 F

ri
n
g
e
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 A
re

a
s
, 

U
rb

a
n
 G

re
e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
rs

 a
n
d
 G

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h
e
 U

D
P

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

le
te

d
 a

s
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 n

o
n
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 
8

2

Page 86



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

V
ill

a
g
e
s
 w

it
h
 h

is
to

ri
c
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 t
re

a
te

d
 a

s
 m

u
s
e

u
m

s
. 

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 i
n

fi
ll 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 

to
 a

v
o

id
 v

ill
a

g
e

 s
ta

g
n

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
lin

e
. 
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
llo

w
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
ly

 s
c
a

le
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
in

 s
u
c
h

 v
ill

a
g

e
s
.

A
llo

tm
e

n
ts

N
e

e
d
 f
o
r 

a
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
e
 i
f 
a
n

y
 a

re
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 t

o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

, 
e
g
 a

t 
L
o

w
 L

a
n
e
, 
H

o
rs

fo
rt

h
 &

 
A

rm
le

y
. 
 O

n
ly

 t
h
o
s
e
 i
n

 d
e

m
a

n
d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
.

M
in

e
ra

ls
F

u
tu

re
 n

e
e
d
s
 f
o
r 

e
x
p
a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 q

u
a
rr

ie
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 o
n
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
.

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
W

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 t
a

k
e
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 
B

a
rk

e
r 

re
p
o
rt

 e
.g

. 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

2
6
6
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 e
n
o
u
g

h
 i
n

 p
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 t
h

e
 g

re
e
n
 b

e
lt
. 
It
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

re
a
t 
fe

a
tu

re
s
 o

f 
L
e

e
d
s
 t
h
a
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 c
a
n
 b

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 s

o
 e

a
s
ily

 
a
n
d
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 u
n
lik

e
 o

th
e
r 

c
o

n
u
rb

a
ti
o
n

s
 l
ik

e
 B

ir
m

in
g
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 M

a
n
c
h
e
s
te

r.

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

n
o

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

I 
w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o
 s

e
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
n
e
w

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
u

s
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 c

ir
c
u
la

r 
m

o
d
e
ls

 a
s
 o

p
p
o

s
e
d

 t
o
 l
in

e
a
r 

e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 m

o
d
e
ls

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 t
h
e
 c

a
u
s
e
 o

f 
e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
d
e
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 s

tr
e
s
s
.

0
6

D
o

e
s

 t
h

is
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
is

s
u

e
s

 w
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t

o
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t?

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
Y

e
s

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
N

o

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

Y
e
s

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
Y

e
s

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

N
o

0
0
5
2

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

N
o

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

N
o

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

Y
e
s

0
0
8
3

C
a
d
d
ic

k
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

y
e
s

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

N
o

 -
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 m
a
d
e
 o

n
 Q

2

0
0
9
9

E
n
g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

S
e
c
ti
o
n

 h
a

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 
 2

n
d
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
re

 d
e
te

rm
in

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
n

s
it
ie

s
 b

a
s
e
d

 u
p

o
n
 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o
n
te

x
t 
is

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
t 
is

s
u

e
.

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

Y
e
s

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 1

3
 o

f 
8

2

Page 87



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

F
a

ils
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
p
a
ti
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 &

 t
o
o

 f
o

c
u
s
s
e
d
 o

n
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 l
a
n

d
 r

e
le

a
s
e
s
. 
 T

e
x
t 
s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
v
e
d
 t

o
 “

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 f

o
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
”.

T
h

e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 a

n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 b
a

s
e
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 l
a
n
d
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
a

ro
u
n
d

 n
o

d
a
l 
p
o
in

ts
. 

 T
h
e
 

U
D

P
’s

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 &

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
h

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t.

S
e
c
ti
o
n

 5
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
n

a
m

e
d
 T

h
e
 E

c
o
n

o
m

y
 a

n
d
 e

x
p

a
n
d
e
d

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
fo

re
c
a
s
ts

. 
 T

h
e

s
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 L

C
R

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 s

c
e
n
a

ri
o
 o

f 
F

T
E

 g
ro

w
th

 2
0
0
6
-1

6
 o

f 
5
8
,1

9
7
 (

A
p

p
e
n
d
ix

 5
, 
T

a
b
le

 7
),

 b
u
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 2

0
2
5
.

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

Y
e
s

0
8
4
5

L
e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

N
o

0
9
4
8

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Y
e
s

0
9
5
7

P
o
o
l 
P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

Y
e
s

1
9
6
0

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

N
o

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

y
e
s

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
D

o
n
't 

k
n
o
w

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
H

o
u
s
in

g
 L

o
c
a

ti
o
n

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 o

f 
fo

c
u
s
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 i
t 
is

 i
n

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o
c
a

ti
o
n

. 
 B

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

is
 

la
n
d
 c

a
n
 b

e
 h

ig
h
, 
p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 
to

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 g

re
e
n

s
p
a

c
e
 o

r 
w

ild
lif

e
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

 (
p
a
ra

.1
5

 o
f 

P
P

S
9
).

  
In

c
lu

d
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
a

ll 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 o
n

 b
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 f
o

r 
b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l,
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

 t
h

is
 i
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
o
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 a
 d

e
s
ig

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 

in
c
o

rp
o
ra

te
d

 i
n
to

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.

R
e

. 
C

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n

c
e
s
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ra
te

s
 o

f 
h

o
u
s
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
?

L
C

C
 s

h
o

u
ld

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

in
g

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 n
e

w
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 w

ild
lif

e
 r

ic
h
 g

re
e
n

s
p

a
c
e
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
n
e
e

d
s
, 

o
r 

c
o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o
 e

n
h
a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
e
x
is

ti
n

g
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 
L

C
C

 s
h

o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 m
o
s
t 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d

 i
n
 a

ll 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
.

S
u

p
p
o

rt
 l
o
c
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
c
ri

te
ri

a
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 S

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 w

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e
s
, 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
.

L
a
n
d
 a

n
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
la

n
d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 i
n

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
p
u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
p
e
o
p
le

 c
a
n
 c

o
m

m
u
te

 w
it
h

o
u
t 
u
s
e
 o

f 
c
a
r.

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
v
o
id

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 w

ild
lif

e
 s

it
e
s
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

re
a
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 L

o
w

e
r 

A
ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
, 

o
r 

lo
c
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 a

ir
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r.

2
3
7
3

L
e
e
d
s
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

y
e
s

2
4
2
5

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

Y
e
s

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 1

4
 o

f 
8

2

Page 88



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

Y
e
s

If
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

e
d
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 w
it
h
 r

e
g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
, 
th

e
n
 t

h
e
 t
it
le

 r
e
a
lly

 s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
d

 f
ro

m
 'n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t'
, 
a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

 t
e
rm

 d
o
e

s
 

n
o
t 
c
o
n
g
e

r 
u

p
 w

h
a
t 
is

 t
ry

in
g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d

 u
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 t
h
e
m

e
.

re
. 
W

h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ra
te

s
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 i
n
 L

e
e

d
s
?

C
S

 h
a

s
 t
o

 c
o
n
fo

rm
 w

it
h
 R

S
S

. 
 A

 h
ig

h
e

r 
ra

te
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 w
ill

 b
ri
n
g

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 t
o
 t
h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
b
u
t 
in

 t
u

rn
 i
t 
w

ill
 

c
o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
e

r 
a

n
d
 m

o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 e
c
o
n
o

m
y
, 

a
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 r
e
te

n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 e
x
p
a

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
k
e

y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
s
h

o
p
s
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

n
 e

a
s
ily

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 l
a
b
o
u

r 
fo

rc
e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 g

ro
w

in
g
 e

c
o

n
o
m

y
.

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 t
o

 a
n

y
 f
u
tu

re
 s

p
a
ti
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 
h
o

w
 b

e
s
t 
to

 s
p

re
a
d
 w

e
a
lt
h
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
b
u
t 
a

ls
o
 h

o
w

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

in
 m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ld
e
r 

p
a
rt

s
. 

 I
t 
m

a
y
 m

e
a
n
 g

re
e
n

fi
e
ld

 l
a
n

d
 i
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 a

n
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t
h

e
 'G

o
ld

e
n

 T
ri
a
n

g
le

', 
w

h
ils

t 
in

it
ia

ti
n
g
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
n
e

w
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 o

ld
e
r 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
. 
In

c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 r
a

te
s
 m

a
y
 s

ti
ll 

n
e
e

d
 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t
o
 b

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 

a
n
d
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 
L

e
e
d
s
, 
a
n
d

 t
h
e
 o

u
tl
y
in

g
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

o
u
th

 w
h

e
re

 s
u

c
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 h

e
lp

 r
e
ta

in
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 h
e
lp

 f
e

e
d
 

n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
ri
n
g

 e
c
o
n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d
 t
o

 h
ig

h
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o

u
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e

s
e
 a

re
a
s
.

W
it
h
o
u

t 
la

rg
e

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
u
b
u
rb

s
, 

it
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 
tr

e
n
d
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 c
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 f

la
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

c
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 w

it
h
 m

u
c
h
 n

e
e
d

e
d
 f
a
m

ily
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 L

e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 s

tu
d

y
 b

y
 L

le
w

e
ly

n
 D

a
v
ie

s
 Y

e
a
n

g
 (

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
P

la
c
e
: 
T

h
e

 N
o
rt

h
's

 
R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
O

ff
e
r 

- 
P

h
a
s
e
 I
ib

 (
S

e
p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
0
6
).

  
T

h
e

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
h

a
v
e

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 m
a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 

n
e
e
d
e

d
 b

y
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
, 
b
u
t 
d

o
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

o
u
n

d
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

re
ta

in
in

g
 s

tu
d
e
n

ts
 o

n
c
e

 t
h
e
y
 e

n
te

r 
la

b
o
u

r 
m

a
rk

e
t.

L
C

C
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

b
e
n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 
re

le
a
s
in

g
 g

re
e

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d
 i
n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 e

d
g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 M

e
a
n
w

o
o
d
, 
S

h
a
d
w

e
ll,

 F
a
rs

le
y
 

a
n
d
 B

o
s
to

n
 S

p
a
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
re

le
a
s
in

g
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d

 i
n
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 
 L

C
C

 s
h
o
u
ld

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
G

re
e
n

 
B

e
lt
 l
a
n

d
 i
n

 e
a

s
t 
a

n
d
 w

e
s
t 

a
n
d
 P

A
S

 s
it
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 S

c
h
o
le

s
, 
F

a
rs

le
y
 a

n
d
 C

o
lli

n
g
h

a
m

. 
 A

ls
o
 r

e
v
is

it
 g

re
e

n
s
p

a
c
e

, 
U

rb
a
n
 G

re
e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

a
n

d
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
L

a
n
d
s
c
a

p
e
 A

re
a
s
.

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 f
o
r 

s
o
m

e
 o

p
e
n
 m

a
rk

e
t 
h
o
u

s
in

g
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
c
a
le

 t
h

ro
u
g
h

 i
n
fi
lli

n
g
 a

n
d

 s
m

a
ll-

s
c
a
le

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
/r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

ff
. 
T

h
is

 
m

a
y
 e

n
c
o
u

ra
g
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 m

a
rg

in
a
l 
s
e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t
o
 c

re
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

o
re

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 
R

e
f 
p
a
ra

 
3
8
 P

P
S

3
.

R
e

. 
S

h
o
u

ld
 L

e
e
d
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 g

iv
e

 p
ri

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e

s
, 
e

v
e
n

 i
f 
th

is
 m

e
a

n
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 d

e
n

s
it
ie

s
?

L
C

C
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
d
o

p
t 
s
e
q
u
e
n

ti
a
l 
a
p
p

ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(p

a
ra

.4
0
 P

P
S

3
).

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

o
v
e

r 
re

c
e

n
t 
y
e
a
rs

 t
h

is
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
e
d

 i
n
 h

ig
h

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
h
ig

h
 

ri
s
e

 f
la

ts
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n

tl
y
 l
im

it
e
d

 m
a
rk

e
t 
c
h

o
ic

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
a
c
e
rb

a
te

d
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

fa
m

ily
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 
P

e
ri
p
h
e
ra

l 
a

n
d
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 l
a
n
d

 w
o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 w

id
e
r 

c
h
o

ic
e
 o

f 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 (

fa
m

ily
 h

o
u

s
e
s
) 

w
it
h

 l
o
w

e
r 

d
e
n
s
it
ie

s
. 
 T

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 t
h

e
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
w

ill
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

d
e

 a
s
 t
o

 w
h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 t
h
e

 s
u

b
u
rb

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
s
 m

o
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
h
a

n
 r

e
le

a
s
in

g
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 c

o
re

.

R
e

.A
re

 a
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
ra

n
g
e
 o

f 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 t
y
p
e

s
 a

n
d
 s

iz
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s
?

A
 b

e
tt
e
r 

ra
n

g
e
 o

f 
h
o
u

s
in

g
 t
y
p
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

iz
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t
h

ro
u
g
h

 r
e

le
a
s
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t
h
e

 c
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 w

it
h
in

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 

lo
c
a

ti
o
n

s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 F

a
rs

le
y
, 
G

u
is

e
le

y
, 
C

a
lv

e
rl
e
y
, 
R

o
th

w
e
ll,

 S
h
a
d
w

e
ll,

 B
o
s
to

n
 S

p
a
, 
T

h
o
rp

e
 A

rc
h
 a

n
d
 L

e
d
s
to

n
.

R
e

. 
H

o
w

 s
h
o
u

ld
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d

 t
o
 t
h
e

 c
h
a
n
g

in
g
 e

c
o

n
o
m

y
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

it
y
's

 e
c
o
n
o

m
y
 i
s
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 a

n
d
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

in
 t
h
e
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

?
T

h
e
 c

it
y
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
it
 r

e
s
p
o

n
d
s
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 t
o
 c

h
a

n
g
in

g
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 b

y
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
. 
 N

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 
d

e
m

a
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t,
 w

h
ils

t 
fo

rg
in

g
 l
in

k
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
it
a

lis
in

g
 o

n
 e

c
o
n
o

m
ic

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 p

e
ri
p

h
e
ra

l 
d
is

tr
ic

ts
 o

f 
C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 Y

o
rk

 a
n
d

 W
a
k
e
fi
e
ld

. 
 T

h
e
 L

D
F

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 p
le

n
ti
fu

l 
s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
g

o
o
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
w

ill
 m

e
e
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
to

d
a

y
 a

n
d
 t
o
m

o
rr

o
w

, 
a
n
d

 e
n

s
u
re

 g
ro

w
th

 o
f 
C

it
y
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
s
ta

ll.
  
H

o
u

s
in

g
 h

a
s
 a

 k
e
y
 r

o
le

 t
o
 

p
la

y
 i
n
 m

e
e

ti
n
g

 t
h
e
s
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 s

in
c
e
 g

o
o
d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
n

 a
tt

ra
c
ti
v
e
 l
iv

in
g

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
e
n

a
b
le

s
 c

o
m

p
a
n

ie
s
 a

n
d

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 t
o
 

a
tt
ra

c
t 
h
ig

h
 c

a
lib

re
 s

ta
ff
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 1

5
 o

f 
8

2

Page 89



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

R
e

. 
H

o
w

 s
h
o
u

ld
 L

e
e
d
s
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 t
h
e

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
n
g
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
la

n
d
?

B
e
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 w

id
e
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
g
o
o

d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 l
a

n
d
 i
n
 v

a
ri
e

ty
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 i
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 S

it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 D

P
D

. 
W

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 L
C

C
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n

g
 s

it
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
ix

e
d

 u
s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 
c
a
n
 o

ff
e
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 i
n
 

th
e

 l
o
n

g
 t
e
rm

. 
 W

h
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
s
it
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

L
C

C
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 b

o
th

 l
o
c
a
l 
a

n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 t

h
a
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 

lo
o
k
in

g
 t
o
 e

x
p
a
n

d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h

in
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
o

r 
a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
ly

 s
e
e
k
in

g
 s

it
e
s
 c

a
p
a
b

le
 o

f 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a

ti
n
g

 a
 n

e
w

 r
e
g

io
n
a
l 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 b
e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 i
n
 f
u
tu

re
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n

d
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

r 
d
e

m
a

n
d
s
. 
 N

o
t 

a
ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

c
a
p

a
b
le

 o
f 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
ti
n
g
 a

 s
h
if
t 
in

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 f
o
r 

re
a

s
o
n

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
la

b
o
u
r 

fo
rc

e
, 
la

n
d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 o

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

. 
C

e
rt

a
in

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 a

re
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
n
g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 T
h
o
rp

e
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 T

h
o
rp

 A
rc

h
 I
n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

re
 

re
c
e
n
t 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 s

to
ri
e
s
. 
 T

h
e

 A
1

(M
) 

c
o
rr

id
o
r 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 M

6
2
 a

n
d
 W

e
th

e
rb

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o

 b
e

 f
o
c
u
s
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 F

e
b
0

7

R
u

ra
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p
s
, 
liv

e
-w

o
rk

 u
n
it
s
, 
s
m

a
ll 

B
1
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 B
8

 s
to

ra
g
e
.

P
o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
llo

w
 f
o
r 

fa
rm

s
 a

n
d
 e

s
ta

te
s
 t
o
 d

iv
e
rs

if
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 (

v
e
ts

 &
 r

u
ra

l 
w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
).

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
Y

e
s

2
6
5
6

C
P

R
E

Y
e
s

2
6
6
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

2
6
7
0

F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

m
a
ll 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
y
e
s

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

y
e
s

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

0
7

D
o

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s

u
g

g
e

s
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

p
ti

o
n

s
 (

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t)

?
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 -

 c
it
y
 i
s
 m

o
v
in

g
 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 g

ri
d
lo

c
k

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
W

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 (

e
.g

. 
A

V
L
 a

n
d

 E
A

S
E

L
) 

n
e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
s
it
e

s
 -

 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d

 f
o
r 

m
o
to

ri
s
e

d
 

tr
a

v
e
l

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

H
o

u
s
e

 p
ri

c
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 o

u
t 
o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
l.
  

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 t
h
e

 n
e

e
d
 f
o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
, 
d
u
e

 t
o
 t
h
e

 d
e

c
lin

e
 i
n
 i
n
d
u

s
tr

y
 -

 u
n

le
s
s
 i
t 
is

 f
o

r 
th

e
 i
m

m
ig

ra
n
t 
p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 e

a
s
te

rn
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
s
.

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
W

h
e
re

 n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
, 
lo

c
a
l 
p
e
o
p

le
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 t
ra

in
e
d
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d

 w
h
e

re
v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 s

o
 a

s
 n

o
t 

to
 c

re
a
te

 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 
N

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

ta
il 

o
u

tl
e
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 
 P

re
fe

ra
b
le

 t
o

 b
o

o
s
t 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 

h
a
s
 p

u
t 
s
tr

a
in

 o
n

 t
h
e
s
e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 d

e
c
a
n
t 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 t
o
 g

re
e

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
s
. 

 P
A

S
 l
a

n
d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
t 
le

a
s
t 
1
5

 y
e
a

rs
.

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

O
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 f
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 -

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
v
o
id

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k

0
0
5
2

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

T
h

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 w

id
e
r 

th
a

n
 t
h
e
 4

 a
re

a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

.

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

T
h

is
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 h

e
lp

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 c

o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
  

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
is

s
u
e

s

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
a

tt
e
rn

 s
h
o
u
ld

 l
o
o
k
 t
o
 r

e
lie

v
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 u
p
o

n
 L

e
e
d
s
 b

e
in

g
 a

 s
in

g
le

 p
la

c
e

 w
it
h
 a

 r
a
d
ia

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 p
a
tt
e
rn

. 
F

a
m

ily
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 t
h
e

 p
ri

o
ri
ty

. 
L
a
n
d

 f
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 f
u
ll 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
ig

h
t 
o
f 
c
h
a
n

g
in

g
 f
o

rm
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
k
in

g
 l
a
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

 (
s
u

p
p
o
rt

 5
.1

5
).

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 1

6
 o

f 
8

2

Page 90



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
8
3

C
a
d
d
ic

k
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

A
d
d
re

s
s
 h

o
w

 a
n
d
 w

e
re

 t
h

e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a

te
d

 i
n
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 R

S
S

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
. 
A

ls
o
 t

h
e
 

'k
n
o

c
k
 o

n
' c

o
n
s
e
q
u

e
n
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
J
u
s
t 

o
p
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

 d
e

n
s
it
ie

s
 w

ill
, 

in
 m

a
n

y
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
b
e
 c

o
n
te

n
ti
o
u
s
 a

n
d
 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
T

h
e

 n
e

e
d
 f
o
r 

m
o
re

 f
a
m

ily
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 n
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
.

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

P
P

S
3
 -

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 b
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 r
e

a
lis

ti
c
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 b

lin
d
 a

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 f
ir

s
t 
s
e

q
u
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 
 

T
h

e
 s

e
q
u

e
n
ti
a
l 
a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 l
a

n
d
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 P
P

G
3
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 i
n

to
 P

P
S

3
 -

 n
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 C

S
.

L
e
e
d
s
 h

a
s
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 f
u
ll 

ra
n

g
e
 o

f 
ty

p
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

iz
e
s
 o

f 
fa

m
ily

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 u

rb
a
n

 a
re

a
s
 -

 i
f 
la

n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ily
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n
 

u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
, 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e

n
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
ru

ra
l 
a
re

a
s
, 
w

h
e
re

 h
o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t
o
 r

is
e
.

T
h

e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 
h
o
u

s
in

g
 s

u
p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

L
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e

 c
it
y
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

 O
v
e
r 

la
s
t 
5
 y

e
a
rs

 
L
e
e
d
s
 h

a
s
 e

x
p
e

ri
e
n
c
e
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 e
c
o
n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n
d
 H

B
F

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 
o

b
je

c
ti
o
n

 t
o
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
d
 g

ro
w

th
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t

h
a
t 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 
m

a
tc

h
e
s
 t
h
e
 g

ro
w

th
.

C
o

n
c
e

rn
e
d
 i
f 
C

S
 a

d
o
p

ts
 t
h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
g
ro

w
th

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 
(L

e
e

d
s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
) 

a
s
 t

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
a
p
p
e

a
r 

to
 

a
c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h
 t
h
e

 v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
in

g
 L

e
e

d
s
' 
ro

le
 a

s
 t
h
e

 r
e

g
io

n
a
l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
a

n
d
 a

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n

 c
it
y
.

0
0
9
5

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
 f
o
r 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 H

u
m

b
e
r

N
e

w
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
&

 P
ro

v
id

in
g
 f

o
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
D

e
c
id

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
la

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 o

r 
P

A
S

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t,

 t
a
k
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n

t 
o
f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
lo

c
a

ti
o
n

 (
e

g
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 M

U
A

, 
p
u
b

lic
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
w

id
e
r 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
).

  
L

in
k
 n

e
w

 j
o
b
s
 t
o
 e

d
u

c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

L
e

e
d
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
e
s
p
e

c
ia

lly
 w

o
rk

le
s
s
, 
&

 
a
v
o

id
 c

o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 f
ro

m
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
L
e
e

d
s
.

L
o
c
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
c
ri
te

ri
a

 f
o
r 

G
&

T
 s

it
e
s
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 (

C
ir
c
.0

1
/0

6
 p

a
ra

 3
1
).

  
U

s
e
 “

s
u
it
a
b
le

” 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 “

fa
v
o
u
re

d
” 

in
 t
e
x
t.

0
0
9
9

E
n
g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

F
ir

s
t 
b

u
lle

t 
p
o

in
t 
- 

lo
c
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
c
ri
te

ri
a

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 t
a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n

t 
o
f 
th

e
 l
ik

e
ly

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
.

3
rd

 b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
- 

s
u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 d

e
c
e
n

c
y
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
. 
 G

iv
e
n
 t
h
e

 e
m

b
o

d
ie

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 w

it
h
in

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
, 

if
 L

C
C

 i
s
 

s
e
e

k
in

g
 a

 m
o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
 t
h

e
 f
ir
s
t 
in

s
ta

n
c
e

, 
b
e
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

e
fu

rb
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o

 i
ts

 d
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 a

n
d

 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t.

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

W
e

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 s

ty
le

s
 o

f 
th

e
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h

e
 i
n

s
u
la

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
. 
 I

t 
is

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a

t 
n
e
w

 b
u
ild

in
g
 i
n

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

re
a

s
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
la

s
h
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
ty

le
, 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 

s
c
a
le

.

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

M
o

re
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 o

n
 w

h
e
re

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a

te
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
. 
 T

h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 u

p
o
n
 “

u
rb

a
n
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
” 

is
 t
o

o
 l
o

o
s
e

 &
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 
s
p
a

ti
a
l 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 T

h
e

 L
C

R
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

ff
e
rs

 s
c
o
p
e

 t
o
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 u

p
o

n
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
p
re

fe
re

n
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
n
g
 n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

p
re

m
is

e
s
.

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

N
/A

0
8
4
5

L
e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

H
o

w
 a

b
o
u
t 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
ti
n
g
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 s

u
it
a
b
ly

?
 S

u
re

ly
 w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o

 s
o
rt

 o
u
t 
th

e
 s

it
e
s
 w

e
 a

lr
e

a
d
y
 h

a
v
e
 –

 p
u

t 
m

o
n
e
y
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 –

 s
h

o
w

 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
h
e
y
 m

a
tt
e
r 

a
n
d

 t
h
a
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
y
 l
iv

e
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

ty
p
e

 o
f 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

e
g
 i
n
 H

a
re

h
ill

s
, 
S

e
a
c
ro

ft
, 
G

ip
to

n
, 

B
u
rm

a
n
to

ft
s

0
8
4
6

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s

H
o

u
s
in

g
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 a

ll 
a

re
a
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
, 
w

it
h
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
e
ff
o
rt

s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 "

ri
m

" 
o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
fe

w
 y

e
a
rs

. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 
d
a
n
g
e

r 
o

f 
"o

v
e
r-

d
e
n
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
" 

o
f 
h
o
u

s
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 -

 d
e
n
s
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 h

ig
h
.

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
a

s
e
 f

o
r 

re
q
u
ir

in
g
 h

o
u
s
e
b
u
ild

e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

e
 l
e

s
s
 p

ro
fi
ta

b
le

 f
o
rm

s
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
, 

b
u
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 n

e
e
d
 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

la
te

d
 t
o
 t
h

e
 H

M
A

. 
 

O
n
-s

it
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
  
p
re

fe
rr

e
d
 o

v
e
r 

c
o

m
m

u
te

d
 s

u
m

s
. 
 S

a
le

s
 t
o

 i
n
v
e
s
to

rs
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 l
im

it
e
d
.

0
9
4
8

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

It
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 d

e
n
s
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 p

u
t 
a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
, 

m
e

n
ti
o

n
e
d
 i
n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n

 4
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 1

7
 o

f 
8

2

Page 91



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

R
e

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
o
b
s
o
le

te
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
/p

re
m

is
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 p
e

rm
it
te

d
. 
 N

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 f
it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 o

p
e
n
e

d
 u

p
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 o

ff
ic

e
s
 s

it
e
s
, 
o
ff
ic

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

s
 (

T
h

o
rp

e
 P

a
rk

 e
tc

.)
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
u
fa

c
tu

ri
n
g
/d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 (

A
ir
e
 

V
a
lle

y
 e

tc
.)

. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 c

it
y
 h

a
s
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 s

to
c
k
 o

f 
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
.

P
o
s
s
ib

le
 n

e
w

 o
p

ti
o
n

 i
s
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
b

u
lk

y
 g

o
o

d
s
 r

e
ta

il 
w

a
re

h
o
u
s
e
s
/s

h
o
w

ro
o

m
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 r

im
. 

 A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 m
o
re

 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
h
a
n
 o

u
t 

o
f 
c
e
n
tr

e
 l
o
c
a

ti
o
n

s
. 
 B

y
 v

ir
tu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

o
o
d
s
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 s

e
lli

n
g
, 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
ta

ile
rs

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
 l
a

rg
e
 f
lo

o
rp

la
te

s
 n

o
t 
e
a
s
ily

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 
th

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
.

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
M

e
tr

o
 h

a
v
e
 s

o
ft
w

a
re

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u

c
e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 m
a
p
s
 t
o
 p

u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

. 
 W

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 t

h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

lo
c
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
n

s
it
ie

s
 (

ie
 

m
o

s
t 
a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 d

e
n

s
e
s
t 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t)

. 
S

e
e

 "
M

e
tr

o
's

 P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 L

a
n
d
 U

s
e

 P
o

lic
ie

s
" 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

. 
In

 t
h
e
 

"N
e
w

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t"

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
, 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 n

e
e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e

 m
a
d
e

 t
o
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 (
to

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e

 S
P

D
 b

e
in

g
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e
d

).
  

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 o

th
e
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

v
e

l 
m

o
d
e

s
.

1
9
6
0

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

N
o

t 
e
n
o
u

g
h
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 r

e
n

t.
  
T

h
is

 n
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

o
th

 i
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
n
e

r 
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
. 

 R
e
p
o

rt
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
p
e

o
p
le

's
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 r
e

s
u
lt
 i
n
 l
o

w
e
r 

p
a
id

 j
o
b
s
 -

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 m

e
a

n
 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 t
o
 r

e
n

t 
fo

r 
lo

n
g

e
r.

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

n
o

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
S

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

fl
e
c
te

d
 t
h
a

t 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 
c
re

a
te

s
 n

e
w

 d
e

m
a

n
d
s
 -

 c
h
a
n
g
e

s
 i
n
 d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

s
, 
lif

e
s
ty

le
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

ls
o

 d
ri

v
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h
a

t 
n
e
e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

p
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 d

e
m

a
n
d
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 P
A

S
 s

it
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 a
g
a

in
s
t 

fu
tu

re
 l
a
n

d
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

.

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

L
a
n
d
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
fu

tu
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
L
e
e

d
s
 f

o
r 

le
is

u
re

 a
n
d
 r

e
ta

il 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
n
o
t 
b
e

 a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 t
h
a

t 
le

is
u
re

 a
n
d
 r

e
ta

il 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
c
a

n
 o

r 
s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 w

h
o
lly

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
'G

re
e

n
 t
o
u
ri

s
m

' p
ro

je
c
ts

 e
g
 r

e
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

t 
A

id
a
n
's

 o
p
e
n
c
a
s
t 
s
it
e
 c

a
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
s
o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 

d
iv

e
rs

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
. 
 C

S
 s

h
o
u

ld
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 s
u
c
h
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 p

o
lic

ie
s
.

2
3
7
3

L
e
e
d
s
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

L
e
ts

 g
o
 f
o

r 
it
.

2
4
2
5

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

I 
w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o
 s

e
e
 a

 m
u
c
h
 s

tr
o
n
g

e
r 

lin
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 o

n
 a

ff
o

rd
a
b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
. 
T

h
e
 d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 o
f 
L
e
e
d

s
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 i
n

fl
u
x
 o

f 
y
o
u

n
g
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
.

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

A
d
o
p
t 

m
in

im
a

l 
g
re

e
n
 b

u
ild

in
g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
. 

 R
e
q
u

ir
e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 p

u
t 

in
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 b

ic
y
c
le

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s

it
e

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 1

8
 o

f 
8

2

Page 92



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
O

p
ti
o
n
s

R
e

. 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
 l
o
c
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

lin
k
e

d
 t
o
 u

rb
a

n
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
, 
'n

o
d

a
l 
p

o
in

ts
',
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

 a
n
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
, 
h
o

w
e
v
e

r 
s
u
g
g

e
s
t 

a
n
y
 l
o
c
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 s

h
o
u
ld

 d
ra

w
 d

is
ti
n
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 u
rb

a
n
 a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a
s
. 
L
C

C
 s

h
o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

g
a
rd

 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
m

o
re

 r
u
ra

l 
a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 f
u

tu
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 (

re
f.
 P

P
S

3
).

R
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
 d

is
ti
n
c
t 

c
h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 c
o
n

u
rb

a
ti
o
n
.

It
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

a
 s

im
p
le

 s
e

tt
le

m
e
n
t 
h

ie
ra

rc
h
y
 w

ill
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d
 t
o

 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t's

 n
e
e
d

s
 i
f 
it
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 s

e
tt
le

m
e

n
t 
s
iz

e
 a

n
d

 r
a

n
g
e
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 
 M

o
re

 s
o
p
h
is

ti
c
a
te

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
. 
 A

 s
e
p
a

ra
te

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

ill
 t
h
e

n
 b

e
 n

e
e
d
e
d

 t
o
 u

p
lif

t 
th

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 

w
it
h
in

 a
re

a
s
 o

n
 e

d
g
e
 o

f 
c
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
 A

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 m
a

y
 a

ls
o
 p

la
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
ro

le
 i
n
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 l
o
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
fu

tu
re

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 p

la
y
 m

o
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

d
e
c
id

in
g
 r

o
le

 t
h
a
n
 o

th
e
r 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
.

R
e

. 
D

e
te

rm
in

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
n
s
it
ie

s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
n

te
x
t

R
e

q
u
e
s
t 
th

a
t 
u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 g

a
in

e
d
 n

o
t 
o

n
ly

 o
n
 w

h
a
t 
ty

p
e
s
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t
o

 m
e
e
t 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

 g
ro

w
th

 (
P

P
S

3
),

 b
u
t 
a
ls

o
 w

h
a
t 

ty
p
e

s
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

re
 p

o
p
u
la

r 
a
n
d

 c
a
n
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
. 

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 s

to
c
k
 o

f 
2
, 

3
 a

n
d
 4

 b
e
d
 s

e
m

i-
d

e
ta

c
h
e

d
 a

n
d
 d

e
ta

c
h

e
d
 

h
o
u
s
e
s
 w

it
h
 o

n
ly

 t
w

o
 f

lo
o
rs

.

R
e

. 
A

c
c
e
p

t 
re

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
r 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
s
u
b
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 d

e
c
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
h
o

m
e

s
 a

lo
n
g

 w
it
h
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u

s
in

g
. 
It
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 f
o
r 

L
C

C
 t
o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

s
e
e
k
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

te
d

 s
u
m

 p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 p

ri
v
a
te

 h
o
u
s
e
 b

u
ild

e
rs

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e

s
e
 h

o
m

e
s
 i
n
s
te

a
d

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 n

e
w

 a
ff
o

rd
a
b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 u

n
it
s
 o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
.

R
e

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
 a

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 f

o
r 

h
o
w

 n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
s
t 

b
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

T
h

is
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
n
d
 u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

; 
a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
n

d
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

re
s
u
lt
s
. 
 N

e
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

is
c
o
u

ra
g
e
d

.

N
e

v
e
rt

h
e

le
s
s
, 
s
u
p
p
o

rt
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 g

e
n
e

ra
l 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
:

- 
H

o
lis

ti
c
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 l
a
n
d
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
e
n
s
u
ri
n

g
 n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 c

lo
s
e
 t
o
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
c
e

n
tr

e
s
 o

r 
in

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 l
o

c
a
ti
o
n

s
 c

lo
s
e
 t
o

 g
o

o
d
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 n
e

tw
o
rk

s
 t
h
e
re

b
y
 e

n
a
b
lin

g
 e

a
s
y
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

- 
A

llo
c
a

ti
n
g

 s
it
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

- 
T

h
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 A

re
a
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n

s

R
e

. 
C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

c
ri

te
ri

a
 f
o
r 

re
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s

C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
is

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 i
s
 i
n

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
in

c
e
 i
t 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

a
rm

fu
l 
to

 e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 a

n
d
 v

it
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t.
  
If
 a

p
p

lie
d
 r

ig
id

ly
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
y
 

fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 e

n
a

b
le

 r
e
-d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

re
d
u
n

d
a
n
t 
o

r 
o

u
td

a
te

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
s
it
e

s
 f
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
u

s
e
s
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
to

 r
e
g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 a

re
a
. 
It
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o
 

re
s
tr

ic
t 
e
x
p
a

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 l
o

c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
. 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
s
it
e
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 n
o

 l
o
n

g
e
r 

s
u

it
a
b

le
 f
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
s
. 
 I
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 a

re
 t
o
 c

o
m

e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 f
o
r 

re
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t,
 a

n
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 s
it
e

 a
s
 t
o
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

it
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
.

R
e

. 
E

x
p
lo

re
 t
h
e
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

S
1
0
6
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

O
p
p
o

s
e
 t

h
is

 o
p
ti
o
n
. 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 C

ir
c
u
la

r 
0
5

/0
5

 c
a
n
n
o

t 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
it
e
m

s
 t
h

a
t 
re

la
te

 t
o
 's

k
ill

s
 t
ra

in
in

g
' 
a
n
d

 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
  
N

e
it
h
e
r 

is
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
n

o
t 
b
e
 s

a
id

 t
o
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
 i
n

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 o

r 
c
o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
n
g

 f
o
r 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 I
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

n
re

a
s
o

n
a
b
le

 a
n
d

 m
o
re

 a
k
in

 t
o

 'b
e

tt
e
rm

e
n
t 

le
v
y
' 
(p

a
ra

.B
7
 0

5
/0

5
).

  
T

h
is

 i
s
s
u

e
 w

a
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
o
f 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
P

u
b

lic
 E

x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
to

 
R

y
e

d
a
le

 C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 U

rg
e
 L

C
C

 t
o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 I
n
s
p

e
c
to

r'
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

.

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 F

e
b
0

7
:

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 1

9
 o

f 
8

2

Page 93



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
T

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 a

c
q
u

ir
e
 a

n
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
e
d
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 
a
n
d
 s

u
b
-m

a
rk

e
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 e

n
g
a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
w

it
h
 h

o
u
s
e
b
u
ild

e
rs

. 
 I
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
 f
o

r 
s
u
c
h
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
ts

 t
a
k
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n
t 
o
f 

th
e

ir
 v

a
ry

in
g
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
 T

h
e
 z

o
n
e

s
 a

lr
e
a

d
y
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 f
o
r 

a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 t

h
e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 
s
u

c
h
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
.

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
N

e
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
/b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 f
le

x
ib

le
 -

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
g
ro

w
th

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
; 
s
in

g
le

 p
e
rs

o
n

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o
ld

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

 
s
h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

 t
re

n
d
. 
 I
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
th

a
t 
h
o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
is

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 f
o
o
d
 s

h
o
p
s
.

2
6
5
6

C
P

R
E

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
"t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a

n
d
 t
y
p
e

 o
f 

n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

ro
a
d
 l
o
c
a

ti
o
n

 i
n
 a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n
g
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 t
o
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 v

ill
a

g
e
s
".

2
6
6
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

D
o

e
s
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 o
p

ti
m

u
m

 s
iz

e
?
 D

o
e
s
 i
t 
s
im

p
ly

 a
c
c
e
p
t 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 i
t 
…

 o
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
t 
h

a
v
e

 a
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 p

o
lic

y
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 o

n
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 e

tc
.

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

n
o

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 m

o
d

e
l 
o

f 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
a
l 
d
iv

e
rg

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
a
n

s
io

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

. 
U

rb
a

n
 m

o
d

e
lli

n
g
 i
n

 S
w

e
d
e

n
 i
s
 

fo
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 d

e
c
lin

in
g
 u

s
a
g
e
 o

f 
fo

s
s
il 

fu
e
ls

 a
n

d
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
tu

a
lit

y
 o

f 
a
 m

ix
e
d

 u
rb

a
n
/a

g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
m

o
d
e
l.

0
8

D
o

e
s

 t
h

is
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
is

s
u

e
s

 w
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t

o
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
?

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
Y

e
s

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
Y

e
s

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

N
o

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
Y

e
s

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

D
o

n
't 

k
n
o
w

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

Y
e
s

0
0
8
3

C
a
d
d
ic

k
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

y
e
s

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

N
o

. 
 T

h
e

 t
e
x
t 
d
o
e

s
n
't
 e

x
p
la

in
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 A

A
P

s
 f
it
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
 C

S
 a

n
d

 s
a
v
e
d
 U

D
P

 p
o
lic

y
. 
 T

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
re

c
e

n
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o
n

s
 

o
n
 A

A
P

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 f
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e

 C
S

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
p
e
r

0
0
9
9

E
n
g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

O
n
 t
h

e
 w

h
o
le

 t
h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 i
s
s
u

e
s
.

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

Y
e
s

0
3
3
7

A
ir
e
 a

n
d
 C

a
ld

e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

 
G

ro
u
p

Y
e
s

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

F
o

llo
w

in
g
 o

n
 f
ro

m
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

A
P

s
 o

n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
, 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 &

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

fe
d

 i
n
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 O

th
e
rw

is
e
, 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o
n

 o
n

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 A

lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 O
p
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
a
c
k
in

g
.

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

P
a

rt
ia

lly

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 2

0
 o

f 
8

2

Page 94



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
8
4
5

L
e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

Y
e
s

0
9
4
8

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Y
e
s

0
9
5
7

P
o
o
l 
P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

Y
e
s

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
Y

e
s

1
9
6
0

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

N
o

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

y
e
s

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
N

o

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

N
o

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
, 

s
o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 r

e
g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 s

tr
o
n
g

ly
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
. 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
a
tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
c
it
in

g
c
o
m

m
u
n
a

l 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a

l 
p
a

rt
ic

ip
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
's

 s
e
n
s
e
 o

f 
p
ri
d
e

 a
n

d
 t
o
g
e

th
e

rn
e
s
s
. 

 E
g

 L
o

w
e
r 

A
ir
e
 V

a
lle

y

2
3
7
3

L
e
e
d
s
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

y
e
s

2
4
2
5

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

N
o

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

Y
e
s

R
e

. 
W

h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 b
e

 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

it
y
?

F
o

c
u
s
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

re
a
s
 t
h
a

t 
a
re

 m
o
s
t 
in

 n
e
e
d
, 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 s

c
o

p
e
 t
o
 t

a
p
 i
n
to

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 f

ro
m

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n

d
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

rs
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 h

o
lis

ti
c
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 a
n

d
 m

a
k
e
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e

. 
A

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 b
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 p
ri

o
ri
ty

 n
e

e
d
 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 s
u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
th

a
n
 t

h
in

n
e
r 

b
ro

a
d
e
r 

b
ru

s
h

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
. 

A
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
re

a
s
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 e

n
a

b
le

 v
e
ry

 c
lo

s
e
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 s

ta
k
e
h
o

ld
e
rs

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
ilo

t 
g
o
o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
. 

 A
re

a
s
 o

n
 e

d
g
e
 o

f 
c
it
y
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 H

o
lb

e
c
k
 a

n
d
 B

e
e
s
to

n
 

m
o

s
t 
in

 n
e

e
d
 o

f 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

. 
O

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
s
u

ff
e
r 

fr
o
m

 s
u
c
h
 a

c
u
te

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 u

p
lif

te
d

 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

R
e

. 
H

o
w

 c
a
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h
e

re
 a

re
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
lo

c
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t?

L
C

C
 c

a
n
 s

e
e

k
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 w
h

e
re

 i
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
 i
llu

s
tr

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 
a

ri
s
e

s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 f
ro

m
 a

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t.
  
A

n
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 r
e
a
s
o

n
a

b
le

. 
 I
t 
is

 h
ig

h
ly

 u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
h
a

t 
th

is
 m

e
th

o
d

 a
lo

n
e

 w
ill

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 t
h

e
 f
u

n
d
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d

 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
lo

c
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 L

C
C

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 n
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
a

v
e
n

u
e
s
 t
o
 f
u
n

d
 s

h
o
rt

fa
lls

 e
g

 P
F

I.
  

G
iv

e
n
 

c
o
n

te
n

ts
 o

f 
d
ra

ft
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 G

a
in

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n

t 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

a
p

e
r,

 i
t 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 
L
C

C
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

 w
h

e
re

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 L

C
C

 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 s
h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 m
a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 d

ra
ft
 P

G
S

 a
n

d
 g

a
th

e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o
 w

h
a
t 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
Y

e
s

2
6
5
6

C
P

R
E

Y
e
s

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 2

1
 o

f 
8

2

Page 95



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
6
6
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

2
6
7
0

F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

m
a
ll 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
y
e
s

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

y
e
s

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

N
o

0
9

D
o

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s

u
g

g
e

s
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

p
ti

o
n

s
 (

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
)?

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
W

e
ll 

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
P

ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 a

n
d
 p

h
a
s
e
 r

e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

o
o
r 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 a

n
d
 s

lu
m

 c
le

a
ra

n
c
e

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

E
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
a
ff
o

rd
a
b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
 n

o
t 
d
e

s
tr

o
y
e
d

 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

r 
o
ld

e
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
. 
 P

e
o
p
le

 s
h
o
u
ld

n
't 

b
e
 d

ri
v
e
n
 o

u
t 

o
f 
th

e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
 

b
y
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

  
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 t
h
e

 p
ri

o
ri
ty

, 
n
o
t 
d

e
m

o
lit

io
n
.

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
R

e
-c

o
n
s
o

lid
a
te

 b
u
s
e

s
 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 r
e
a

l 
a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 
p
a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
 t
ra

in
s
. 
 E

v
e
n

 t
a

k
e
 a

ll 
b
u
s
e
s
 i
n
to

 o
n
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 
o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

.

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

W
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 
e
x
p
lo

re
s
 t

h
e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 a

n
d
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
re

a
s
 (

c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d
, 
fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
, 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
)

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

N
o

 c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 e
x
c
e

p
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 m

e
a
n
s

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
b
e
 c

o
n
c
e

n
tr

a
te

d
 s

o
le

ly
 o

n
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
rr

id
o
rs

, 
th

is
 c

re
a
te

s
 m

o
re

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
g
ri
d
 l
o
c
k
. 

A
 h

ie
ra

rc
h
y
 o

f 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 i
s
 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

e
d
 b

u
t 
s
h
o
u

ld
 g

o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

to
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 m
a
k
e
 t
h
e

m
 m

o
re

 s
e
lf
-c

o
n

ta
in

e
d
 i
n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 r

e
ta

ili
n
g

, 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

, 
e

tc
.

0
0
9
9

E
n
g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

A
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
p
ti
o
n
 m

ig
h
t 
b

e
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
 a

re
a

s
 f
o

r 
re

g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
, 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e

 t
y
p
e
s
 o

f 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

ig
h
t 
b
e

 r
e

q
u
ir
e
d

.

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

L
e
e
d
s
 h

a
s
 c

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 o

n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 b

u
t 
a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 
s
e
g
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
u
it
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
u
c
h
 w

o
rk

. 
 A

 m
ix

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
is

 n
e
e
d
e

d
 w

it
h
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
.

0
3
3
7

A
ir
e
 a

n
d
 C

a
ld

e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

 
G

ro
u
p

T
h

e
 r

e
g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
a
s
t 
a
n

d
 w

e
s
t 
L

e
e
d
s
 a

lo
n
g
 t
h

e
 r

iv
e
r 

c
o
rr

id
o
r 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 u

ti
lis

e
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
.

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

T
h

e
 “

R
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
” 

th
e

m
e

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 s
u
b
s
u
m

e
d
 i
n
to

 4
 t
h
e
m

a
ti
c
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 (

s
e

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
 t
o
 Q

2
).

T
h

e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
 “

c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 c
o
rr

id
o
rs

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
” 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
re

la
te

 t
o
 r

e
g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
 &

 s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

m
o

v
e
d

 t
o
 S

e
c
ti
o
n

s
 5

 “
N

e
w

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t”

 o
r 

7
 “

A
 w

e
ll 

c
o

n
n
e
c
te

d
 c

it
y
”.

C
o

n
c
e

n
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 n

o
d
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

 l
a
c
k
s
 a

n
y
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

.

T
h

e
 “

H
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 o

f 
C

e
n
tr

e
s
” 

o
p
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 l
it
tl
e

 c
o
n
n
e

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 &

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 m
o
v
e
d
  
to

 S
e
c
 8

, 
“P

ro
v
id

in
g
 f
o
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
”.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 2

2
 o

f 
8

2

Page 96



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

S
o
u
th

 o
f 
L
e
e

d
s
 R

e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 A

re
a

A
g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
. 
 I
t 
is

 p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 L
e

e
d
s
 

E
c
o

n
o
m

y
 a

re
 s

p
re

a
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 a

s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

P
la

n
, 
th

e
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 L

e
e

d
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

Im
p
o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 c
o
n
n
e

c
t 
a

re
a
s
 o

f 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
p
ri
v
a
te

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
n
e

e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 a
 S

o
u
th

 o
f 
L
e
e
d

s
 R

e
g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
 e

x
te

n
d
in

g
 a

lo
n
g
 t
h
e

 A
6

5
3
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

re
a
s
 i
n
 n

e
e
d

 o
f 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

c
o
n
o

m
ic

 n
o
d
e
s
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 W

h
it
e
 R

o
s
e
. 
N

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 B

e
e

s
to

n
/H

o
lb

e
c
k
.U

s
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 

fu
tu

re
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
o
d
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

o
u
te

s
 a

lo
n
g
 t
h

e
 A

6
5
3
 t
o

 e
n

h
a
n
c
e
 c

o
n

n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 h
o

m
e

s
, 
jo

b
s
 a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 i
s
 

p
la

n
n
e

d
 i
n

 a
 s

p
a
ti
a
l,
 c

o
h
e
re

n
t 
a
n
d

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
a
n
n
e
r.

R
o

le
 o

f 
c
it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 t
h
e
 t

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
c
e
n
tr

e
s

A
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 o

f 
c
e
n

tr
e

s
 r

e
ta

il 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t.
  
S

h
o

u
ld

 q
u
a
n
ti
ta

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 q

u
a

lit
a
ti
v
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
b

e
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
, 
th

e
 

re
v
ie

w
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
e
x
p
a

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 t
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
c
e
n
tr

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
A

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
n
g
 W

h
it
e

 R
o
s
e
 a

s
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
 T

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

d
iv

e
rs

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
n
e

d
 g

ro
w

th
 w

it
h
o
u

t 
c
a

u
s
in

g
 h

a
rm

 t
o
 t
h

e
 

v
it
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
. 
S

u
c
h
 a

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 t
h

e
 I
n
s
p
e
c
to

r 
(1

9
9
9
) 

in
to

 t
h

e
 U

D
P

 t
h

a
t 
it
 w

a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 a

c
ti
n
g
 a

s
 a

 t
o

w
n
 

c
e
n

tr
e

. 
M

e
rr

y
 H

ill
 i
n
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 
M

id
la

n
d
s
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 i
n
 P

h
a
s
e
 O

n
e
 W

e
s
t 
M

id
la

n
d
s
 R

S
S

.

N
o

tw
it
h
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 t

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

 W
R

Y
 a

s
 a

 c
e
n
tr

e
, 

th
e

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 p

o
lic

y
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 d

iv
e
rs

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 t
o
 r

e
d
u

c
e
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 t
ra

v
e
l 
a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 r
e
a
lm

, 
to

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 f
o
rm

s
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 
e
g
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 r
e
a

lm
.

0
8
4
5

L
e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

B
u
t 
n
e

e
d
s
 e

x
te

n
d
in

g
 m

a
s
s
iv

e
ly

 –
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

lo
c
a

l 
a
m

e
n

it
ie

s
, 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
s
. 
M

u
c
h
 m

o
re

 t
o
 g

o
 i
n
 a

b
o
u

t 
c
o
n

s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

b
o

u
t 
h
o
w

 b
e
s
t 
to

 g
o
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
is

.

0
8
4
6

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s

T
h

e
 "

ri
m

" 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
. 
 I

t 
h
a
s
 l
a

n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 f
o
o
d

 g
ro

w
in

g
. 
 N

e
w

 l
in

k
s
 f
o
r 

w
a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 a

re
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
to

 s
u

c
c
e
s
s
.

P
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
, 

b
u
t 
n
o

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

.

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
re

ta
il 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
w

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
a
n
d
e

d
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
.

0
9
4
8

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

a
p
p

y
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

n
 o

u
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 t
o
 a

id
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
e

e
d
s
.

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

T
h

e
 t
e
rm

 r
e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 a

n
d
 d

e
fi
n

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 R

e
g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

te
rm

s
 -

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
s
it
e
s
, 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 r
e

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
.

N
a

rr
o
w

in
g

 t
h
e
 g

a
p
 a

g
e

n
d
a
 h

a
s
 a

 k
e
y
 r

o
le

 t
o

 p
la

y
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 r

e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
o

re
s
t,
 m

o
s
t 
d
e

p
ri
v
e

d
 a

re
a
s
. 
 T

h
e
 

L
D

F
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 t
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 k

e
y
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
e
d
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 n
e

w
 j
o
b

s
 i
n
 t
h
e

 c
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

e
m

e
rg

in
g
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 (

A
V

L
).

V
it
a

l 
th

a
t 
re

g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
h
o
p

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 f
o
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 
 F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 
a
p
p
ro

x
 4

,0
0
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
u
n
it
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 i
n
 L

S
1
1

 a
n

d
 t
h
is

 s
h
o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
s
h
o
p

p
in

g
 c

e
n
tr

e
.

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
S

u
g
g
e

s
t 
th

a
t 

o
ff
ic

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
d

o
e
s
n
't 

ta
k
e

 p
la

c
e
 i
n
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 u

n
le

s
s
 c

a
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

d
e
q
u
a

te
ly

 m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 (

s
e
e
 

"M
e
tr

o
's

 P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 L

a
n

d
 U

s
e
 P

o
lic

ie
s
")

. 
 C

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 c
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t
o
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 s
u
p

e
rm

a
rk

e
t 
p
o

lic
y
, 
e

g
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

a
n
y
 m

o
re

 a
re

 n
e
e
d

e
d
, 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 c

a
n

 l
o
c
a
te

, 
p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

it
e

 l
a
y
o

u
t)

 a
n

d
 l
e

v
e
ls

 o
f 
p
a
rk

in
g

 r
e

q
u
ir
e
d

.

1
9
6
0

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

A
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 -

 k
e

y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

n
o

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 2

3
 o

f 
8

2

Page 97



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 v
e
ry

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
b
e
n
e

fi
ts

 t
h
a
t 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 
c
a
p

a
b
le

 o
f 
d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g
.

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

T
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
o
p

ti
o
n

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b

e
 c

o
n
fi
n
e
d

 t
o
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 'l

o
c
a
l 
n
e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 c
ir

c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
'. 

 T
h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

e
e
k
s
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
n

 i
n
te

rn
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
p
ro

fi
le

 
to

 L
e
e

d
s
. 

M
o

re
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 o

f 
re

g
io

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
.

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
id

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
h

e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 l
iv

e
 h

e
a

lt
h
y
 a

n
d
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 l
if
e

s
ty

le
s
.

2
4
2
5

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

R
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 m

u
s
t 
e
n

h
a
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

/l
if
e
 c

h
a

n
c
e

s
 b

u
t 
n

o
t 
to

 e
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
p
u

b
lic

 b
u
ild

in
g
s
/ 
o
p
e
n

 s
p
a
c
e
s
/e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
a
n
d

 
e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s
.

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

W
h

a
t 
a
b
o

u
t 
p
a
rk

 r
e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
?

  
D

e
v
e

lo
p
in

g
 p

o
c
k
e
t 
p
a
rk

s
 i
n

 a
b

a
n
d
o
n

e
d
 t
e
rr

a
c
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

re
a
s
. 
 S

tr
e
e
t 
s
c
a
p
e
s
 w

it
h
 t
re

e
s
.

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
O

p
ti
o
n
s

R
e

.D
e
liv

e
r 

b
a
la

n
c
e
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 r
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

e
e

ts
 l
o

c
a
l 
n
e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 c
ir

c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 a
p
p

ro
a
c
h
 a

s
 a

c
c
o

rd
s
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
u
id

a
n

c
e
; 

 s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e

s
u
lt
 i
n
 l
o

n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 r
e
g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
; 
a
n

d
 b

e
s
t 

m
e

e
t 
in

d
iv

id
u
a

l 
n
e

e
d
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

R
e

.C
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o
n
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
rr

id
o
rs

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 l
o

c
a
ti
o
n
s

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 a
p
p

ro
a
c
h
 a

s
 a

c
c
o

rd
s
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
u
id

a
n

c
e
 (

p
a

ra
.3

8
 P

P
S

3
).

 T
h
e
 A

6
1
2
0

 o
f 

th
e

 R
in

g
 R

o
a
d
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
k
e

y
 r

o
a
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 w

h
e
re

 
th

e
re

 i
s
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
te

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 a

ro
u
n
d

 C
a
lv

e
rl
e
y
 a

n
d

 F
a
rs

le
y
. 
 T

h
is

 a
re

a
 i
s
 h

ig
h
ly

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 r

o
a
d
 a

n
d

 
ra

il 
g
iv

e
n
 c

lo
s
e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
 t

o
 N

e
w

 P
u
d

s
e
y
 R

a
ilw

a
y
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
ro

m
 L

e
e

d
s
 i
n
to

 F
a

rs
le

y
. 
G

u
is

e
le

y
 a

ls
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 

v
a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 
m

o
d

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 p

o
p

u
la

r 
w

it
h

 c
o
m

m
u
te

rs
. 

M
a

n
y
 o

f 
o
u
tl
y
in

g
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 L

e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

, 
b
u
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 
c
h
o

o
s
e

 t
o
 t
ra

v
e
l 
s
h
o
rt

e
r 

d
is

ta
n

c
e
s
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 a

re
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

d
 l
o

c
a
lly

 e
g
 T

h
o
rp

e
 A

rc
h

 a
n

d
 B

o
s
to

n
 S

p
a

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
l 
o
p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 

th
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 b
a
la

n
c
e
 t
h

e
 s

tr
o
n
g
 c

o
m

m
u

te
r 

d
ra

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

.

R
e

. 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 'h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 o

f 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
'

B
e
fo

re
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 a
p
p

ro
a
c
h
 L

C
C

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
n

g
 g

ro
w

th
. 
T

h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

lo
c
a

l 
c
ir

c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
w

a
rr

a
n
t 

a
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
, 

b
u
t 
th

e
 o

n
u
s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 o

n
 L

C
C

 t
o
 i
llu

s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
s
e
 a

n
d
 

ju
s
ti
fy

 a
n

y
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 t
o

 p
u

rs
u

e
 o

n
e
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

o
p
ti
o
n
 o

v
e

r 
a

n
 o

th
e

r.
 W

h
e
n
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a

ti
n
g

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 L

C
C

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e

 o
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 'h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 o

f 
s
e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

', 
a
n

d
 a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 a

 d
is

p
e
rs

e
d
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 a

 n
e
w

 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t,
 c

o
n
c
e

n
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
s
o

le
ly

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

r 
c
o
n

u
rb

a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
a
 h

y
b
ri
d

 o
f 

a
n
y
 o

p
ti
o
n
. 
A

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
e
tt
le

m
e
n

t 
h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
u
it
a

b
le

 f
o
r 

L
e

e
d
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
lo

c
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 g
iv

e
n

 c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 f
a
c
in

g
 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
re

a
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t.

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 6

.6
 &

 6
.7

 a
re

 m
u
tu

a
lly

 i
n

c
o
n

s
is

te
n
t.
  

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 c
o
rr

id
o
rs

 d
ri

v
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
a
tt

e
rn

s
 -

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 t
h
e
 r

e
v
e
rs

e

S
h
o
u
ld

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 t
h
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
c
u

lt
u
ra

l 
in

d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 i
n
 r

e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
.

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

n
o

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

I 
d
is

a
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e

 i
m

p
lie

d
 e

x
p
a

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
re

ta
il 

fl
o
o

r 
s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
. 

A
 d

e
e
p
e
r 

a
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 
fu

tu
re

 e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 w
a
n

ts
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 e

n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

. 
T

h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 o

f 
2
0

5
0
 w

ill
 b

e
 q

u
it
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
to

 t
h

a
t 
o
f 
2

0
0
6
. 
W

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 s

ta
rt

 s
e
ri

o
u
s
ly

 d
e

b
a
ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a

lis
e
d

 e
c
o
n
o

m
ie

s
 

th
a

t 
a
re

 n
o
t 

ju
s
t 

‘s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

’ 
b
u

t 
a
c
tu

a
lly

 r
e

s
to

ra
ti
v
e
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 2

4
 o

f 
8

2

Page 98



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

1
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

Y
e
s
, 
a
g

re
e
 w

it
h

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e
s

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

Y
e
s
, 
a
g

re
e
 w

it
h

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e
s

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

Y
e
s
, 
a
g

re
e
 w

it
h

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e
s

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

Y
e
s
, 
a
g

re
e
 w

it
h

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e
s

1
0

D
o

e
s

 t
h

is
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
is

s
u

e
s

 w
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t

o
 a

 w
e

ll
 c

o
n

n
e

c
te

d
 c

it
y
?

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
N

o

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
N

o

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

N
o

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
Y

e
s

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

D
o

n
't 

k
n
o
w

0
0
5
2

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

Y
e
s
 -

 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t
o
 a

 r
a
n
g
e

 o
f 

a
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 f
o
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p

o
rt

 n
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 f
o
r 

b
o

th
 t

h
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 

L
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

o
rk

in
g
 o

r 
v
is

it
in

g
 L

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 u

s
e
 a

ll 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 m
e
a

n
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

y
c
lin

g
 a

n
d
 w

a
lk

in
g
 a

s
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 t
o
 p

ri
v
a
te

 m
o
to

r 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
.

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

Y
e
s

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

Y
e
s

0
0
8
3

C
a
d
d
ic

k
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

y
e
s

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

Y
e
s

0
3
3
7

A
ir
e
 a

n
d
 C

a
ld

e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

 
G

ro
u
p

Y
e
s

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

T
h

e
 p

ro
b
le

m
 o

f 
“t

ip
p
in

g
 p

o
in

ts
” 

is
 n

o
t 
a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
S

c
e
n
a

ri
o
s
.

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 o
ff
e

rs
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e

 o
p

ti
o
n

 t
o
 f
o
c
u
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o

n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 –
 t
h
e
 “

n
o

d
a
l 
p

o
in

t 
o

p
ti
o

n
”.

  
T

h
is

 l
a

c
k
s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
 a

v
a

ila
b
ili

ty
, 
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
, 

m
a

rk
e

t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t
h
e
s
e
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 n

o
d
a
l 

p
o
in

ts
. 

 I
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r,

 n
o

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
la

n
d
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 P

u
d
s
e
y
, 
B

ra
m

le
y
, 
H

o
lt
 P

a
rk

, 
S

e
a
c
ro

ft
 a

n
d
 

G
a
rf

o
rt

h
. 
  

O
th

e
r 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
. 
 M

o
re

 a
n
a
ly

s
is

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d

 o
f 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
in

 t
h
e
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a
s
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
.

A
c
c
o
u
n

t 
s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
a

k
e
n

 o
f 

th
e

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
n
 “

A
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 V
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

W
. 
Y

o
rk

s
” 

(M
a
rc

h
 2

0
0

6
) 

a
n
d
 t
h

e
 L

C
R

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 s
u

g
g
e
s
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 l
it
tl
e

 s
c
o

p
e
 f
o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 o
n

 t
h
e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
o
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 i
n
 t
h
e

 e
a

s
t 
a

n
d
 n

o
rt

h
 e

a
s
t 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
L
e
e

d
s
 d

is
tr

ic
t.
  

G
ro

w
th

 t
o

 t
h
e
 s

o
u
th

, 
w

e
s
t 
a
n
d
 n

o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 h
ig

h
ly

 c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 2

5
 o

f 
8

2

Page 99



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

P
a

rt
ia

lly

0
8
4
5

L
e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

Y
e
s

0
9
5
7

P
o
o
l 
P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

Y
e
s

1
9
6
0

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

y
e
s

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
Y

e
s

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

Y
e
s

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
Y

e
s
. 
 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t
o
 t
h

is
, 
a

ll 
m

a
jo

r 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
rr

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

ra
v
e
l 
p

la
n
s
 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
s

2
3
7
3

L
e
e
d
s
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

y
e
s

2
4
2
5

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

N
o

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

Y
e
s

R
e

. 
C

a
n
 t
h
e

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

 L
e

e
d
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e
 s

c
a
le

 a
n
d

 p
a

c
e
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
in

 L
e

e
d
s
?

A
n
y
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 t
a

k
e
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n

t 
n
o
t 
o

n
ly

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 t
o
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 s
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
w

ill
 h

e
lp

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

. 
 L

e
e
d

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 a

 C
it
y
 R

e
g

io
n

 a
n
d

 
a
c
ts

 a
s
 t
h
e

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 h

u
b
 f
o
r 

th
e
 R

e
g
io

n
. 
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

 g
ro

w
th

 g
o

 h
a

n
d
 i
n
 h

a
n
d
 w

it
h

 t
h
is

 r
o

le
 a

n
d
 t
h
e

re
fo

re
 a

n
y
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 g

ro
w

th
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
. 

 T
o
 n

o
t 
m

a
k
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

b
o

th
 r

a
il 

a
n

d
 r

o
a
d
 i
s
 s

im
p

ly
 n

o
t 
a
n
 o

p
ti
o
n
.

R
e

. 
H

o
w

 c
a
n
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s
 b

e
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t
o
 u

s
e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 f

o
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 t

o
 t
h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 c
a
r?

T
h

e
re

 n
e
e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 a
n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 s

ta
te

 o
f 
th

e
 a

rt
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 s
y
s
te

m
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

ff
o

rd
a
b
le

, 
re

lia
b

le
, 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

le
a
n
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
 t
a
k
e
 

p
a
s
s
e
n

g
e
rs

 t
o
 p

la
c
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 w

a
n
t 
to

 g
o
 a

n
d
 g

e
t 

th
e

m
 t

h
e
re

 w
h
e
n

 t
h
e
y
 w

a
n
t 
to

 b
e
. 
P

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 p
la

y
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
ro

le
 i
n
 s

e
rv

in
g
 c

e
rt

a
in

 
jo

u
rn

e
y
s
 e

g
 t
ra

v
e

lli
n
g
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 o
r 

s
c
h
o
o
l,
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 l
e
is

u
re

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 
It
 a

ls
o

 s
e
rv

e
s
 c

e
rt

a
in

 d
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

 b
e

tt
e
r 

th
a
n
 

o
th

e
rs

, 
s
u

c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 e

ld
e

rl
y
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
.

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
N

o

2
6
5
6

C
P

R
E

Y
e
s

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 "

W
e

ll 
c
o
n
n
e

c
te

d
 c

it
y
" 

b
u

t 
n
e
e
d

s
 a

n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 "

W
e

ll 
c
o
n
n
e

c
te

d
 c

it
y
" 

b
u

t 
n
e
e
d

s
 a

n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 2

6
 o

f 
8

2

Page 100



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 "

W
e

ll 
c
o
n
n
e

c
te

d
 c

it
y
" 

b
u

t 
n
e
e
d

s
 a

n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 "

W
e

ll 
c
o
n
n
e

c
te

d
 c

it
y
" 

b
u

t 
n
e
e
d

s
 a

n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

2
6
6
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

2
6
7
0

F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

m
a
ll 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
y
e
s

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

y
e
s

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

N
o

1
1

D
o

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s

u
g

g
e

s
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

p
ti

o
n

s
 (

tr
a

n
s

p
o

rt
)?

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 
to

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

e
le

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
s
 2

 &
 3

 a
re

 d
e
p

e
n
d
e
n

t 
o
n
 g

re
a

t 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

c
o
n

n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
.

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
Im

p
ro

v
e
d

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 -

 n
o
t 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ri
ly

 p
ro

m
o
te

d
 i
n
 L

T
P

1
 e

.g
. 

p
a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 q
u
a

lit
y
 b

u
s
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

C
u

rr
e
n
t 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
s
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
p
e

 w
it
h
 t
h

e
 p

re
s
e

n
t 
n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
jo

u
rn

e
y
s
 a

t 
p

e
a
k
 t
im

e
s
. 

 B
u

s
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
s
 a

re
 d

a
n
g
e
ro

u
s
ly

 o
v
e
rl
o

a
d
e
d
. 

 A
 l
o
t 

o
f 
m

o
n
e
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 w

a
s
te

d
 o

n
 S

u
p
e
rt

ra
m

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a

v
e
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 m

o
re

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 t
h
a

n
 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 s

o
lv

e
d
. 

 N
e
e
d

 l
o
n

g
e
r 

tr
a
in

s
 o

n
 s

o
m

e
 

ro
u
te

s
. 
 B

u
s
 o

n
ly

 l
a
n
e

s
 a

n
d
 m

o
re

 b
u
s
e
s
.

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
E

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

 o
f 
m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 s

a
y
 1

0
0
 p

e
o
p
le

 s
h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

a
rk

 a
n
d

 r
id

e
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 t
o

 p
la

c
e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 
O

v
e
r 

1
5

0
, 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
o
 

w
o
rk

0
0
5
2

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
ti
o
n

s

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

C
o

u
ld

 p
u
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

 b
e
tt
e
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

  
c
o
n
n
e

c
ti
v
it
y

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

M
a

jo
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d
; 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 b

u
t 

re
lie

v
e
d
 b

y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 t
ra

v
e
l 
p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t
o

/f
ro

m
 

C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o
p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b

e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 t
o
 d

e
p
ri

v
e
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
.

0
0
8
3

C
a
d
d
ic

k
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

W
h

a
te

v
e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 a

re
 i
n

tr
o

d
u
c
e
d
 i
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o

 h
a

v
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 m

e
a
s
u

re
s
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
e
v
it
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
d
 c

a
r 

u
s
e
 (

h
o
p

e
fu

lly
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 o

n
 g

re
e
n
e
r 

fu
e
ls

!)
. 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
/m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 (

i)
 p

a
rk

 a
n
d

 r
id

e
 (

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 a

t 
s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 k

e
y
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
h
e
re

 r
a
d

ia
l 
ro

u
te

s
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 o

u
te

r 
ri
n
g

 r
o

a
d
) 

(i
i)
 c

ro
s
s
 c

it
y
 r

o
u
te

s
 (

iii
) 

th
e
 u

rg
e
n

t 
n
e
e
d

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 m

is
s
in

g
 o

r 
w

ro
n
g
ly

 l
o
c
a
te

d
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 O

u
te

r 
R

in
g

 R
o
a
d

 a
t 

d
u
a
l 
c
a

rr
ia

g
e

w
a
y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 t
o
 d

iv
e
rt

 a
n

d
 a

b
s
o

rb
 t
ra

ff
ic

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 m

in
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 r

a
t 
ru

n
 t
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
u
rb

s
.

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

P
ri
o
r 

to
 p

ro
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
p
e
r 

L
C

C
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
 a

 s
o
u
n

d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 b
a

s
e
 o

n
 t

ra
n
s
p
o

rt
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
, 
g
ro

w
th

 a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 l
a
n
d

 
a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 u
p

 t
o

 2
0

2
5

.

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

N
e

e
d
 t
o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l/
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

n
o
d
e
s
. 
 U

n
le

s
s
 f
u

tu
re

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
is

 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
, 
th

e
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

m
o

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
v
e
n
in

g
 r

u
s
h

 h
o

u
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 u

n
te

n
a
b
le

. 
 B

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 a

n
d
 s

im
p
le

 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 -

 s
u
g
g
e
s
t 
w

h
it
e
 l
in

e
s
 a

n
d
 

tr
a

ff
ic

 l
ig

h
t 

c
o
n

tr
o

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
n

d
e
rs

 -
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 b

u
s
e
s
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 a

t 
k
e
y
 t
im

e
s
.

E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 s
h
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
h

e
re

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l.

0
3
3
7

A
ir
e
 a

n
d
 C

a
ld

e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

 
G

ro
u
p

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 o
p

e
n
 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
ra

ilw
a
y
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s
 -

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o

n
e
 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 A

ir
e

 V
a

lle
y
 l
in

e
 o

u
t 
o
f 
L

e
e
d
s
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 2

7
 o

f 
8

2

Page 101



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

M
o

re
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 a

n
d

 l
a
n

d
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 i
n
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
a

s
 i
s
 n

e
e

d
e
d
 t
o

 u
n

d
e
rp

in
 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

p
ti
o
n
s

T
h

e
 L

e
e
d
s
 R

in
g

 R
o
a
d

 S
tu

d
y
 (

S
c
o
tt
 W

ils
o

n
, 
N

o
v
 0

5
) 

s
h
o
u

ld
 f
o
rm

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

. 
 T

h
e

 E
a

s
t 
L

e
e
d
s
 O

rb
it
a
l 
R

o
u
te

 s
h
o
u
ld

 f
e

a
tu

re
 i
n
 

th
e

 K
e

y
 D

ia
g
ra

m
.

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

A
6
5
3
: 

A
 P

u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 C

o
rr

id
o
r

T
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
, 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
s
 i
s
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
to

 f
u
tu

re
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
L

e
e
d
s
. 
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e

n
 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
rr

id
o
rs

 a
n
d
 r

o
u
te

s
 w

it
h
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
, 

to
 

a
c
t 

a
s
 c

a
ta

ly
s
t 
in

 a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 d
e
p
ri

v
e
d

 a
re

a
s
. 
E

g
 A

6
5
3

. 
 A

ls
o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
s
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 B

u
s
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 
a

n
d
 n

e
w

 
a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 r

a
il 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

lo
n
g
 L

e
e
d

s
-H

u
d

d
e
rs

fi
e

ld
 l
in

e
. 
It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
s
e
d
 i
n
 C

S
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
n
e
d

 i
n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
h
e

re
n
t 

m
a
n

n
e
r.

 
R

e
la

te
d
 t
o
 w

id
e
r 

S
o
u

th
 o

f 
L

e
e
d
s
 R

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
 (

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 6

).
 C

o
n
n
e

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 t
a

c
k
le

 'w
o
rd

le
s
s
n
e
s
s
' 
a
n
d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
in

a
c
ti
v
it
y
.

0
8
4
5

L
e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

A
d
d
 i
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 f
ri

e
n
d
ly

 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
ili

ty
. 
N

e
e
d
s
 m

o
re

 o
n
 g

e
tt
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 L

e
e

d
s
, 

n
o
t 
ju

s
t 
in

 a
n
d

 o
u

t 
o
f 
th

e
 

c
e
n

tr
e

.

0
8
4
6

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s

A
g
re

e
 t
h
a
t 
n

e
e
d
 t
o

 t
ra

v
e
l 
b
e
 m

in
im

is
e
d
 &

 m
o

re
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 f
o
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 e
n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 b

y
 i
) 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n
g

 m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t,
 i
i)
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n

g
 h

ig
h
e

r 
d

e
n

s
it
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(b

u
t 

n
o

t 
o

v
e
r-

d
e

n
s
e
) 

in
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
iii

) 
fr

e
q

u
e

n
t,
 r

e
lia

b
le

 &
 s

a
fe

 p
u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

, 
iv

) 
s
a
fe

 
w

a
lk

in
g
 &

 c
y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

s
 a

n
d
 v

) 
u

s
e
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e
l 
p
la

n
s

H
a

rd
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e
d
 t
o

 r
e

s
tr

a
in

 p
a
rk

in
g

. 
 P

a
rk

 &
 r

id
e

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 e
x
p
lo

re
d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 "
ri
m

" 
a
n
d

 i
n
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri

n
g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

n
 r

a
d
ia

l 
c
o
m

m
u
te

r 
ro

u
te

s
.

0
9
5
7

P
o
o
l 
P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

M
o

re
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 i
n
 h

e
lp

in
g
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 p

la
n
s
 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 

p
ri
v
a
te

 c
a
r 

c
o

m
m

u
ti
n
g
.

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h

e
 f
u
tu

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 -

 m
a

jo
r 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
. 
 P

e
o
p
le

 c
a
n
 b

e
 

p
e
rs

u
a
d
e

d
 t
o
 u

s
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
f 
it
 i
s
 c

le
a
n

, 
s
a

fe
, 

fr
e

q
u
e
n
t,

 r
e

lia
b
le

 a
n
d
 2

4
 h

o
u

r.
  

H
o

w
e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

o
t 
m

u
s
t 
c
o
m

e
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 s
ti
c
k
 -

 i
.e

. 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.

C
o

n
g
e
s
ti
o

n
 c

h
a
rg

in
g
 w

it
h

o
u
t 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
u
p
fr

o
n
t 

in
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 l
e

a
d
 t
o
 a

 r
e
d
u

c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
- 

w
ill

 s
e
v
e
re

ly
 p

re
ju

d
ic

e
 L

e
e
d
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

g
lo

b
a
l/
E

u
ro

p
e
a
n

 e
c
o
n
o

m
y
.

F
u

lly
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
 o

p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 l
in

k
e
d

 t
o
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
, 
w

it
h
in

 e
a
s
y
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
d

e
p
ri
v
e
d
 

n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
.

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
N

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

e
g
 r

a
il 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
R

a
p

id
 T

ra
n

s
it
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 f

u
lly

 
s
e
g

re
g
a
te

d
 b

u
s
 l
a
n
e
s
) 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 s
c
o
p
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 r
o
u
te

s
 w

it
h

in
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
, 
e
g

 r
e

a
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
ro

a
d

s
p
a

c
e
 t

o
 b

u
s
 l
a

n
e

, 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
b
u
s
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 a

t 
ju

n
c
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

c
a
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 
(e

g
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
).

 E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 u
s
e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 f

o
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

ri
v
a

te
 c

a
r 

b
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
h

a
t 
o
ff
e

rs
 

v
ia

b
le

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 (

e
g

 f
u
lly

 s
e
g

re
g
a
te

d
 c

y
c
le

 w
a
y
s
, 
im

p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 b

e
tt
e
r 

a
n

d
 s

a
fe

r 
p
e
d
e

s
tr

ia
n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 a

t 
b

u
s
y
 r

o
a

d
 

c
ro

s
s
in

g
s
).

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

n
o

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
N

o
t 
c
le

a
r 

h
o
w

 "
jo

b
 g

u
a
ra

n
te

e
 s

c
h
e

m
e

s
" 

re
la

te
 t
o
 w

e
ll 

c
o
n

n
e
c
te

d
 c

it
y
 -

 n
o
t 
e

x
p

la
in

e
d
 i
n
 t
e

x
t 

n
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
s
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o
n

 i
n
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 r

ig
h
t

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 l
e
is

u
re

 a
n
d
 r

e
ta

il 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 e
a

s
y
 r

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 2

8
 o

f 
8

2

Page 102



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
s
a
fe

 g
re

e
n

 c
o
rr

id
o
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 u

rb
a
n

 a
re

a
s
 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o

 w
a
lk

 
a
n
d
 c

y
c
le

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 u

s
e
 c

a
rs

2
4
2
5

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

N
o

t 
ra

d
ic

a
l 
e
n
o
u

g
h
. 
W

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 s

e
t 

u
p
 a

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 s
e
rv

e
 L

e
e
d
s
 i
n
to

 m
e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 f
u
tu

re
. 

P
o
lic

y
 r

e
a
d
s
 a

 l
it
tl
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

.

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

M
a

k
e
 s

u
re

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 g
o

a
ls

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
o

p
ti
o

n
s

R
e

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e

 L
o

c
a
l 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 P
la

n
T

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
h
o
u
ld

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e

 L
T

P
.

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 t
h
in

 a
n

d
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 a
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
 I
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
th

e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 d

is
c
o
n
n

e
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
. 

 V
e
ry

 w
o
o
lly

.

2
6
5
6

C
P

R
E

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
s
 a

 k
e
y
 h

e
re

. 
 A

ll 
n
e

w
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
m

u
s
t 
h
a
v
e
 t
h

is
 a

s
 a

 b
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
 f
o
r 

a
p
p

ro
v
a
l.

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

A
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 t
o
 s

u
p

e
rt

ra
m

 a
n
d
 n

e
w

 r
a
il 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
. 
 T

ra
m

-t
ra

in
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

e
d
.

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

A
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 t
o
 s

u
p

e
rt

ra
m

 a
n
d
 n

e
w

 r
a
il 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
. 
 T

ra
m

-t
ra

in
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

e
d
.

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

A
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 t
o
 s

u
p

e
rt

ra
m

 a
n
d
 n

e
w

 r
a
il 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
. 
 T

ra
m

-t
ra

in
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

e
d
.

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

A
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 t
o
 s

u
p

e
rt

ra
m

 a
n
d
 n

e
w

 r
a
il 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
. 
 T

ra
m

-t
ra

in
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

e
d
.

2
6
6
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

S
h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 s

im
p
ly

 a
c
c
e
p

t 
th

e
 l
e

v
e
ls

 o
f 
c
o
m

m
u

ti
n
g

 f
ro

m
 w

it
h
o

u
t 
it
’s

 b
o
rd

e
rs

?
 S

h
o
u
ld

 i
t 
s
e
e
k
 t
o
 r

e
s
tr

a
in

 i
t 
o
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

it
?

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

n
o

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

P
ri
v
a
te

 c
a
r 

u
s
e
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 r
o
a
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o

 b
e
 d

is
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 v

e
ry

 s
tr

o
n
g
ly

. 
P

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 n

e
e
d

 m
a
s
s
iv

e
 r

e
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 r
e
-n

a
ti
o
n
a

lis
in

g
. 
T

h
e
 s

y
m

b
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
lit

ie
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 c
a
r 

in
 s

o
c
ia

l 
ju

s
ti
c
e
 a

n
d

 p
o

llu
ti
o

n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
d
e

e
p
e
r 

d
e
b

a
te

.

1
2

D
o

e
s

 t
h

is
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
is

s
u

e
s

 w
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 f
o

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

?
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
Y

e
s

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
Y

e
s
 (

9
0
%

)

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

Y
e
s

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
Y

e
s

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

D
o

n
't 

k
n
o
w

0
0
5
2

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

Y
e
s
 -

 f
u
lly

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.4
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h
 p

a
ra

 8
.5

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 g

re
e
n

 b
e

lt
 h

a
s
 a

 k
e
y
 r

o
le

 i
n
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
q
u
a

lit
y
 b

u
t 
w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 

to
 a

d
d

 a
n

d
 w

h
e
re

 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
h
e
 g

re
e

n
 b

e
lt
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
g

o
o
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
. 
 P

a
ra

 8
.1

0
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 g

re
e
n
 o

r 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
to

u
ri
s
m

 a
n
d
 m

e
a
n
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e

 a
re

a
 b

y
 v

is
it
o
rs

.

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

Y
e
s

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 2

9
 o

f 
8

2

Page 103



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
8
3

C
a
d
d
ic

k
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

y
e
s

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

N
o

0
0
9
9

E
n
g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

O
v
e
ra

ll 
th

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
is

s
u
e

s
.

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

Y
e
s

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
a
s
 n

e
e
d
 m

o
re

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 m

ix
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 i
n
a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
o
r 

m
ix

 (
e

g
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
).

  

T
h

is
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
a

k
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n
t 
o
f 

H
M

A
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
P

P
S

3
 p

a
ra

s
 9

, 
1
0
 a

n
d

 1
1

. 
 T

h
is

 
s
h
o

u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e

 L
C

R
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 L

e
e
d
s
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 i
n

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

H
a

rr
o
g
a

te
 a

n
d

 Y
o
rk

. 
 T

h
e
 H

M
A

 s
h

o
u
ld

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 h

o
w

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e

d
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 r

e
la

te
s
 t
o
 r

e
c
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d

in
g
 s

u
p

p
ly

.

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
e
rt

a
in

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

e
t 
b
y
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

u
p

p
ly

.

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

Y
e
s

0
8
4
5

L
e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

y
e
s
 a

n
d

  
n
o
. 
S

u
g
g
e
s
ti
n
g
 c

h
a

n
g
in

g
 h

e
a

d
in

g
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 t
o
 "

A
s
s
is

ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
".

0
9
5
7

P
o
o
l 
P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

N
o

1
9
6
0

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

N
o

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

y
e
s

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
N

o

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

N
o

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
S

u
p
p
o

rt
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

it
h
in

 L
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 n

e
e
d

in
g
 e

n
h
a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

lin
k
a
g
e

s
. 
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d
 t
a
k
e
n
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 g

re
e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
lo

w
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
q
u
a

lit
y
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 A

ir
e

 
V

a
lle

y
 A

A
P

. 
T

h
e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 w

it
h
in

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
g
re

e
n
 s

p
a

c
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 n
e

w
 a

re
a

s
 f
o

r 
w

ild
lif

e
 a

n
d
 f
o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ts

.

T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

e
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 i
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 a

n
d
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e
d
, 
a
n

d
 c

o
n
n

e
c
ti
v
it
y
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
h
a
b
it
a
ts

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
.

2
3
7
3

L
e
e
d
s
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

y
e
s

2
4
2
5

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

Y
e
s

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 3

0
 o

f 
8

2

Page 104



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

Y
e
s

R
e

. 
H

o
w

 c
a
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
a

ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
?

R
e

c
o
m

m
e
n
d

 t
h
a
t 
L

C
C

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
s
h
o
u

ld
 f
o
rm

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t
h

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
p
o
lic

y
. 
In

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n

c
e
 w

it
h
 P

P
S

3
, 
L

C
C

 s
h

o
u
ld

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u
ll 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
m

a
rk

e
t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

R
e

c
o
m

m
e
n
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
p

a
ti
a

l 
p
o

lic
y
 t
h

re
a
d
s
 t
o
 

d
e
a
l 
w

it
h

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 a
n

d
 p

o
p
u
la

r 
a
re

a
s
, 
a
n
d
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h

e
 r

e
g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
is

s
u
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
ri
p
h
e
ra

l 
a

re
a
s
 t
o
 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
P

P
S

3
 (

p
a
ra

.2
9
) 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 f
o

r 
k
e

y
 

w
o
rk

e
rs

, 
v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d

 t
h
o
s
e
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

s
te

p
 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 h

o
m

e
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 L

C
C

 s
h
o
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
o
v
e
r-

lo
o
k
e
d
 w

h
e
n
 f
o

rm
u
la

ti
n
g
 i
ts

 C
S

.

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 F

e
b
0

7

H
o

u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 a
n
d

 m
a
rk

e
t 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e

tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 s
u

s
ta

in
 t
h

e
ir
 h

e
a
lt
h
 &

 v
it
a

lit
y
. 

 
P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

 g
ro

w
th

 n
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 l
o
c
a
lly

 s
o
 t

h
a
t 
h
o

u
s
e

h
o
ld

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 t
o

 m
o
v
e
 a

w
a
y
 f
ro

m
 f

ri
e
n
d
s
 &

 f
a
m

ily
. 
 I
n

n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e

d
 t
o
 c

a
p
tu

re
 t
h
e

 h
e

lp
 t
h
a
t 

“t
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
s
ta

te
s
” 

c
a
n

 m
a
k
e
 t
o
 h

o
u

s
e
 t

h
o
s
e
 i
n

 n
e

e
d
 o

f 
a
ff
o

rd
a
b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
.

S
c
h

o
o
ls

T
h

e
 L

D
F

 s
h

o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
n
e

w
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 L
e
e

d
s
 h

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
s
c
h
o

o
ls

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f
a

it
h
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 L

E
A

 s
c
h
o
o

ls
. 
 A

ls
o
, 
s
o
m

e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
, 
m

o
d
e
rn

is
e

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 n
e

e
d
s
 a

n
d
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
p
e

rl
y
 p

la
n
n
e
d

 f
o
r.

L
e
is

u
re

 &
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d

s
H

o
u
s
in

g
 s

it
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

a
s
te

rp
la

n
n
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
re

c
re

a
ti
o
n

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 
 L

o
w

 L
a
n
e
 H

o
rs

fo
rt

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 f
o

r 
th

is
.

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
Y

e
s

2
6
5
6

C
P

R
E

Y
e
s

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
o

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 m

u
s
t 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h
e

 H
M

A

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
o

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 m

u
s
t 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h
e

 H
M

A

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
o

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 m

u
s
t 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h
e

 H
M

A

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 m

u
s
t 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h
e

 H
M

A

2
6
6
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

y
e
s

2
6
7
0

F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

m
a
ll 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
y
e
s

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

y
e
s

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

Y
e
s

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 3

1
 o

f 
8

2

Page 105



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

1
3

D
o

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s

u
g

g
e

s
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

p
ti

o
n

s
 (

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
o

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

)?
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
O

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

le
a

r 
a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

s
ta

te
d
.

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 r

e
la

te
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 -

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

T
ro

u
b
le

m
a
k
e
rs

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

v
ic

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
ir

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

h
o
u
s
e
s
 m

o
v
e
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 c

a
u
s
e

 d
a

m
a

g
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
h
e
m

. 
 P

e
rh

a
p
s
 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

e
tt
e

r 
to

 m
o
v
e

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 o

n
e

 p
la

c
e
 w

h
e
re

 d
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 i
s
 t
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
y
 c

a
n

 a
g

g
ra

v
a
te

 e
a
c
h

 o
th

e
r.

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
e
a

lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 b

e
s
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 w

h
e
re

 e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 c

a
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h

e
m

, 
a
p
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 d

o
c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 d

e
n
ti
s
ts

.

T
h

e
re

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 w

it
h
 s

it
in

g
 g

y
p

s
ie

s
.

T
h

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

is
 d

o
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 g

o
o
d

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h

 o
p

e
n
 s

p
a

c
e
s
.

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
T

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
o
p

ti
o
n

s
 l
o
o
k
 g

o
o
d
, 
b

u
t 
la

n
d

 f
o
r 

s
e

ta
s
id

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 f
o
r 

tr
e
e
s
 o

r 
c
ro

p
s
 t
h
a

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 a
s
 b

io
m

a
s
s
 a

t 
D

ra
x
 P

o
w

e
r 

S
ta

ti
o

n

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

D
o

 n
o

t 
h
a
v
e
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 s

u
g

g
e
s
t,
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

d
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 p

a
p
e

r'
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 

L
e
e
d
s
 F

o
re

s
t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 
 A

ls
o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e
 b

ro
a

d
e
n
in

g
 t
h
e
 f
o

c
u
s
 o

f 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t

0
0
5
2

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

F
u

lly
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 4

th
 p

o
in

t 
re

 g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

.

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

S
it
e

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b

e
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 f
o
r 

a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 o
n
ly

 b
u
t 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 b

u
y
e
rs

.

0
0
8
3

C
a
d
d
ic

k
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

‘H
o

u
s
in

g
 f
o
r 

A
ll’

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 ‘
P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
O

p
ti
o
n
s
’ 
s
h
o
u
ld

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
g

e
in

g
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
, 
a
n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 t
re

n
d
 w

it
h

 m
a
jo

r 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

a
s
e
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
, 

s
o
c
ia

l,
 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 h

e
a
lt
h

c
a
re

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
.

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

A
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 -

 H
B

F
 a

re
 n

o
t 
o
p
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t's

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

g
e
n
d
a
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
 t
h
a

t 
m

a
tt
e
rs

 o
f 
p
o
lic

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e

 w
it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
.

H
M

A
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
o
rm

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
lis

h
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t
o

 h
e

lp
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 o

f 
w

h
e
re

 a
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d

 i
n
 w

h
a
t 

q
u
a
n
ti
ti
e
s
.

T
h

e
 t
h
re

s
h
o

ld
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 i
n
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 o
n
 a

 s
it
e

 b
y
 s

it
e
 b

a
s
is

 t
a
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e

, 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 m

a
rk

e
t 

c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
, 
th

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
g

ra
n
t 
fu

n
d

in
g
/p

u
b
lic

 s
u
b
s
id

y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 t
y
p
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 
h
o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 a

s
 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 a

 r
o

b
u
s
t 
a
n
d
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t.
 A

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

o
u
t 
p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
v
e
 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
s
.

0
0
9
5

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
 f
o
r 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 H

u
m

b
e
r

N
e

w
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
&

 P
ro

v
id

in
g
 f

o
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
D

e
c
id

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
la

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 o

r 
P

A
S

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t,

 t
a
k
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n

t 
o
f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
lo

c
a

ti
o
n

 (
e

g
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 M

U
A

, 
p
u
b

lic
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
w

id
e
r 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
).

  
L

in
k
 n

e
w

 j
o
b
s
 t
o
 e

d
u

c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

L
e

e
d
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
e
s
p
e

c
ia

lly
 w

o
rk

le
s
s
, 
&

 
a
v
o

id
 c

o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 f
ro

m
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
L
e
e

d
s
.

L
o
c
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
c
ri
te

ri
a

 f
o
r 

G
&

T
 s

it
e
s
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 (

C
ir
c
.0

1
/0

6
 p

a
ra

 3
1
).

  
U

s
e
 “

s
u
it
a
b
le

” 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 “

fa
v
o
u
re

d
” 

in
 t
e
x
t.

0
0
9
9

E
n
g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

a
 g

re
e

n
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
 A

ls
o
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 t
h
e

 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
's

 h
is

to
ri
c
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
- 

k
e
y
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
in

 d
e
fi
n
in

g
 t
h

e
 d

is
ti
n
c
t 
id

e
n
ti
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 c
it
y
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 3

2
 o

f 
8

2

Page 106



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

T
h

e
 p

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 M

D
C

 b
o
u
n

d
a
ri
e
s
 a

re
 a

 m
o

s
t 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
fe

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
. 
 I
t 

is
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
th

a
t 
s
u
c
h

 p
la

c
e
s
 a

re
 

p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 m

a
n

a
g
e
d
. 

R
o

th
w

e
ll 

C
o
u
n

tr
y
 P

a
rk

 i
s
 a

n
 e

x
a
m

p
le

 o
f 
a

 g
o

o
d
 c

o
n

c
e
p

t 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
ly

 w
a
s
te

d
 b

y
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
p

ro
p
e
r 

m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.

T
h

e
 c

it
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 m
u
c
h
 m

o
re

 s
e

lf
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t.
 M

u
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 M

D
C

 l
o
o
k
s
 s

c
ru

ff
y
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
ro

lif
e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 

p
a
v
in

g
 t
h
a

t 
n
e
e
d
s
 r

e
p
a
ir

 o
r 

re
p
la

c
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 e

ls
e

w
h
e
re

. 
 T

h
e

 e
m

p
h
a

s
is

 i
n

 t
h
e
 p

a
s
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 o
n
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 w

it
h

 l
it
tl
e
 t
h
o
u

g
h
t 
to

 
s
u
b

s
e
q

u
e
n
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
; 
s
u
c
h
 f
a
c
to

rs
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 f

o
rm

 a
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a

n
y
 p

ro
je

c
t 
b
u
d

g
e
t.

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 b
ro

a
d

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
le

e
d
s
 w

h
e
re

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 t

o
 2

0
2
5

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

N
/A

0
8
4
5

L
e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

H
a

v
e
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

u
b

lic
?
 I

 s
u
s
p
e
c
t 
n
o
t.
 I

 w
o
u

ld
 s

u
s
p
e
c
t 
n
o
t.

 I
 w

o
u
ld

 s
tr

iv
e
 t
o
 g

e
t 
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 

o
p
in

io
n

s
 f
ro

m
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

u
s
in

g
 l
o

c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 v

e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
, 
c
re

a
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
a
b

le
 l
a

n
g
u
a
g

e
 t
o
 c

o
m

e
 u

p
 w

it
h

q
u
e
s
ti
o

n
s
.

0
8
4
6

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s

A
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 b

y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 f
o
r 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
s
 o

n
-s

it
e
, 

lo
w

e
ri
n
g

 s
it
e

 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

s
, 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n

g
 l
a

n
d
 o

n
 t
h
e

 e
d

g
e
 o

f 
v
ill

a
g
e
s
 f
o
r 

a
ff
o

rd
a
b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 C

P
O

s
.

A
g
re

e
 t
h
a
t 
b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
n
e
e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

, 
jo

b
s
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 e

tc
, 
h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 r

e
ta

il/
lo

c
a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

0
9
5
7

P
o
o
l 
P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 h

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 
p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
o
c
a

l 
re

ta
il 

a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
.

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

T
h

e
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

to
 t
h

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n

 "
H

o
w

 c
a
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h
a

t 
a
ll 

n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o
 q

u
a
lit

y
…

c
u
lt
u

ra
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
" 

is
 t
o

 c
le

a
rl
y
 s

ta
te

 i
n

 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

h
a
t 
 t
h

e
s
e

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 g

o
o
d
 p

u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
n
n

e
c
ti
v
it
y
.

P
P

S
6
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

ig
o

ro
u
s
ly

 a
p
p
lie

d
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
 -

 s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a
t 
le

is
u
re

, 
e
n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

a
rt

s
, 
c
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d

 t
o
u
ri
s
m

 a
re

 a
ll 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 t
o
w

n
 

c
e
n

tr
e

 u
s
e
s
.

N
o

tw
it
h

s
ta

n
d
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
c
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
c
e
 r

e
ta

ili
n
g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 d

is
p
e
rs

e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 c

a
te

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 e

x
p
a
n
d

in
g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
o

c
c
u
p
ie

rs
. 
 T

h
e
re

 n
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
fl
e

x
ib

ili
ty

 i
n
 t
h
e

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h
a

t 
a
n
c
ill

a
ry

 r
e
ta

ili
n
g

 
is

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 l
a
rg

e
 e

n
o
u
g
h

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

o
d
e
ls

 o
f 
re

ta
ile

rs
.

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

s
e

c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 -

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

lin
k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 h

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
la

n
d

. 
 A

s
 a

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
p
ri
n
c
ip

le
, 
m

o
re

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
la

n
d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
n
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

 s
u
p
p

ly
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 'a

ll 
th

in
g
s
 b

e
in

g
 e

q
u

a
l' 

s
te

m
 t
h
e
 r

is
e
 

in
 h

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e

s
.

H
o

w
e
v
e

r 
th

is
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

a
lo

n
e
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
-m

a
rk

e
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 f
o
r 

k
e
y
 w

o
rk

e
rs

. 
 M

a
y
b

e
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
u
ld

 h
a

v
e
 a

 2
 t
ie

r 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 p

o
lic

y
, 

w
h
e
re

b
y
 c

e
rt

a
in

 w
in

d
fa

ll 
s
it
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 f
o

r 
k
e
y
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 a
s
 o

p
p
o

s
e
 t

o
 o

p
e
n
 m

a
rk

e
t 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l.
  
T

h
e
 

la
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 s

it
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 r
a
th

e
r 

h
a
v
e
 a

 k
e
y
 w

o
rk

e
r 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
, 
th

a
n

 n
o

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 t
h

is
 w

o
u
ld

 d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 k

e
y
 w

o
rk

e
r 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
.

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
In

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h

 r
e

p
o
rt

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 b

y
 W

e
s
t 
Y

o
rk

s
h
ir

e
 E

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 "
H

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 G

ro
w

th
 i
n

 t
h
e
 L

e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
" 

c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e

n
 t
o
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
h
o
u

s
in

g
 f
o
r 

h
ig

h
e

r 
in

c
o
m

e
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 
e
g
 w

h
e
re

 c
a
n
 e

x
p
e
n
s
iv

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 b

e
 l
o
c
a

te
d

 t
h
a
t 

is
 e

a
s
ily

 
a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

.
S

tr
o
n
g
ly

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 c
o
n

c
e
n

tr
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

t 
lo

c
a

ti
o
n

s
 t
h

a
t 
a
re

 h
ig

h
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

.

1
9
6
0

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

R
ig

h
t 
to

 r
e
n
t 
a
n

d
 k

e
e
p

in
g
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

- 
a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p

le
 i
n

 a
ll 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 M

D
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
.

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
A

s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e

r 
s
e
c
ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e

 o
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 m

e
re

ly
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
p

o
lic

y
 s

tr
a

n
d
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
l 
a
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e
s
 i
m

p
lie

d
 

b
y
 t
h
e
 w

o
rd

 "
o
p
ti
o
n
s
"

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 3

3
 o

f 
8

2

Page 107



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

T
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
o
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

s
 f
o

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u

ld
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
 t
h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
.

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e

 L
o

w
e
r 

A
ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 a

s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
'h

u
b
' i

n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 g

re
e

n
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
R

e
fe

r 
to

 R
S

P
B

's
 v

is
io

n
.

2
4
2
5

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

S
e
e
 e

a
rl
y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

. 
W

it
h
 a

n
 a

g
in

g
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 i
n

 o
u

r 
o

u
te

r 
e

d
g
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 c

o
s
ts

 n
e
e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 p

la
n
n
e

d
 i
n

to
 p

o
lic

y
. 
N

o
t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

h
e
re

.

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

S
tr

e
e
t 
tr

e
e
s
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
n
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
c
it
y

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
O

p
ti
o
n
s

R
e

.N
e
g
o

ti
a

te
 a

 p
e

rc
e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
n
e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 b
e

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 a
llo

c
a

te
 s

it
e

s
 f
o

r 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

n
ly

T
o

 a
c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h

 P
P

S
3
 i
t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 f

o
r 

L
C

C
 t

o
 s

e
t 
a

n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
ta

rg
e
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

m
o
u

n
t 
o
f 
a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n
d
 s

e
t 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
ta

rg
e
ts

 f
o
r 

s
o

c
ia

l-
re

n
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
. 
 T

h
is

 m
u

s
t 
b

e
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 f
ro

m
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t.
  
L
C

C
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
te

 o
n
 t
h
is

 b
a
s
is

 b
u
t 
b
e

 m
in

d
fu

l 
o
f 
n
e

e
d
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

lik
e

ly
 e

c
o
n
o

m
ic

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
la

n
d
 (

p
a
ra

.2
9
 P

P
S

3
).

In
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

a
llo

c
a
ti
n

g
 s

it
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

n
ly

, 
a
c
c
e
p
t 

th
a

t 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
 s

it
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
e
a
n
s
 o

f 
a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
a
re

a
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

to
 a

llo
c
a
te

 s
it
e
s
 s

o
le

ly
 f
o

r 
a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
ry

 t
o

 o
v
e
ra

ll 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
c
re

a
ti
n
g
 m

ix
e
d
 a

n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 M
a
y
 a

ls
o
 r

e
n
d
e
r 

a
 s

it
e
 u

n
v
ia

b
le

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 o

r 
d
is

c
o
u

ra
g
e
 l
a
n
d

o
w

n
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 r

e
le

a
s
in

g
 

la
n
d
 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
 P

u
b

lic
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

it
e
s
 f
o
r 

a
ff
o

rd
a
b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
s
 n

o
t 
g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
d

 a
s
 L

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
n
g
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 

w
it
h
 m

o
re

 a
c
u
te

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 (

e
g
 B

ra
d
fo

rd
, 
K

ir
k
le

e
s
 a

n
d
 C

a
ld

e
rd

a
le

).
  
T

h
is

 a
p
p

ro
a
c
h
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 t
o

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t.

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
M

o
re

 e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d

 o
n

 c
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 s

p
o
rt

.

2
6

5
6

C
P

R
E

D
e

v
e
lo

p
 o

u
ts

id
e

 r
e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
"y

o
u
th

" 
in

 e
a

s
ily

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 p

la
c
e

s
 i
n
 t
o

w
n
s
 a

n
d

 l
a

rg
e

r 
v
ill

a
g

e
s

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

S
h
o
u
ld

n
't 

a
llo

c
a
te

 e
n
ti
re

 s
it
e
s
 f
o
r 

a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u

s
in

g
, 
a
s
 t
h
is

 w
o
n

't 
c
re

a
te

 m
ix

e
d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
.

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

S
h
o
u
ld

n
't 

a
llo

c
a
te

 e
n
ti
re

 s
it
e
s
 f
o
r 

a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u

s
in

g
, 
a
s
 t
h
is

 w
o
n

't 
c
re

a
te

 m
ix

e
d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
.

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

S
h
o
u
ld

n
't 

a
llo

c
a
te

 e
n
ti
re

 s
it
e
s
 f
o
r 

a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u

s
in

g
, 
a
s
 t
h
is

 w
o
n

't 
c
re

a
te

 m
ix

e
d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
.

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

S
h
o
u
ld

n
't 

a
llo

c
a
te

 e
n
ti
re

 s
it
e
s
 f
o
r 

a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u

s
in

g
, 
a
s
 t
h
is

 w
o
n

't 
c
re

a
te

 m
ix

e
d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
.

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

n
o

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

M
a

k
in

g
 l
o
b

b
y
in

g
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 f
o

r 
s
a
n
it
y
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ri
c
e
s
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
x
t 
‘b

u
s
t’
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

y
c
le

 i
s
 s

u
re

 t
o
 c

o
m

e
. 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 a

 h
u
m

a
n
 r

ig
h
t 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 l
e
ft
 t
o
 t

h
e
 e

x
ig

e
n
c
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 
w

h
ic

h
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
h

a
v
e

 a
 c

o
n
s
c
ie

n
c
e
.

1
4

W
h

ic
h

 s
c

e
n

a
ri

o
 d

o
 y

o
u

 t
h

in
k

 b
e

s
t 

il
lu

s
tr

a
te

s
 h

o
w

 L
e

e
d

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 g
ro

w
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
?

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n

0
0
1
2

H
o
rs

fo
rt

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o
c
ie

ty
S

c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

. 
 A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 a

 c
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
c
e
n
a

ri
o
s
 2

 &
 3

.

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
C

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
c
e
n

a
ri
o
 1

 a
n
d
 s

c
e
n
a

ri
o
 2

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 3

4
 o

f 
8

2

Page 108



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 1

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
S

c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

N
o

n
e

0
0
8
3

C
a
d
d
ic

k
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

 b
u
t 
w

it
h
 t
h

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

 a
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d

 i
n
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 1

0
.8

 &
 1

0
.1

0
.

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

0
3
3
7

A
ir
e
 a

n
d
 C

a
ld

e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

 
G

ro
u
p

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

N
o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
h
o

w
 L

e
e
d
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 g
ro

w
. 
 T

h
e
 U

D
P

 s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
h

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t,
 w

it
h
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

h
a
s
e
s
 1

, 
2
 &

 3
.

“B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

s
 U

s
u
a
l”
 f

a
ils

 t
o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 U

D
P

 R
e
v
ie

w
 p

h
a
s
e
s
. 
T

h
e
re

’s
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
b
e

tw
e
e

n
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 A

A
P

 a
re

a
s
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 

a
b
o
u
t 

la
c
k
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t.
  
It

 r
e

lie
s
 t

o
o
 m

u
c
h
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
m

a
rk

e
t 
a
t 
th

e
 e

x
p
e
n

s
e
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
a

re
a
s
, 
&

 s
h

o
u
ld

 d
ra

w
 o

n
 

th
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 H

M
A

.

“F
o
c
u

s
s
e
d
 R

e
g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
 &

 G
ro

w
th

” 
h
a
s
 i
n

c
o
n

s
is

te
n
c
y
 b

y
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ti
n

g
 t
h
a
t 

m
o

re
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e

d
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
o
n
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 n
o
d
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 b

y
 

le
s
s
 i
n
te

n
s
e

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 r

im
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
la

n
d

 a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
.

“U
rb

a
n
 R

e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 &

 D
is

p
e
rs

e
d

 E
x
p
a

n
s
io

n
”.

  
A

s
 t
h
e
 U

D
P

 p
h

a
s
e

d
 s

it
e
s
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 s
h
o
w

n
 i
n
 t
h

is
 S

c
e
n
a
ri
o

, 
it
 i
s
 a

 s
e
ri
o
u
s
 m

is
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
. 
It
 

b
e
a
rs

 n
o
 r

e
s
e
m

b
la

n
c
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 U

D
P

 E
IP

, 
In

s
p
e
c
to

r’
s
 r

e
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
d

o
p
te

d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 I
t 

is
 m

is
le

a
d
in

g
 t
o

 s
u
g
g
e

s
t 
th

a
t 

lo
w

e
r 

d
e
n
s
it
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

o
u
g
h
t 
o

n
 a

ll 
s
it
e

s
, 
im

p
ly

in
g
 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 w
o
u
ld

 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 m

a
jo

r 
g

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t.

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

.

0
8
4
5

L
e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

D
o

n
't 

k
n
o
w

.

0
8
4
6

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
re

a
lis

ti
c
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
o
 s

ta
rt

 w
it
h
 a

 f
o

c
u
s
 o

n
 S

c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

 "
c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
ti
n
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t"

 -
 e

s
p
e

c
ia

lly
 f

o
c
u

s
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o
n
 t
h

e
 

"r
im

" 
a

n
d
 a

t 
w

e
ll-

c
o
n
n

e
c
te

d
 p

o
in

ts
, 
a
n
d

 t
o
 p

la
n
 a

h
e
a

d
 f
o
r 

S
c
e
n
a
ri

o
 4

, 
w

h
e
n
 n

e
w

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
m

e
s
 i
n
to

 p
la

y
. 
 

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 "

R
im

" 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f

o
c
u

s
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

re
a

s
 t
h

a
t 
a
re

 b
e

s
t 
c
o
n
n

e
c
te

d
. 

 F
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 L

e
e
d

s
/B

ra
d

fo
rd

 c
o
rr

id
o
r 

s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

n
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l/
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
h
o
u

s
in

g
 a

t 
m

o
s
t 
a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 p

o
in

ts
.

0
9
5
7

P
o
o
l 
P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

1
9
6
0

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
S

c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 3

5
 o

f 
8

2

Page 109



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
S

c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

. 
S

u
p
p
o

rt
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 '
re

v
ie

w
 L

C
C

 a
n
d

 l
a
rg

e
 l
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
r 

h
o
ld

in
g

s
 f
o

r 
c
re

a
ti
v
e
, 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
b
ro

w
n
 l
a
n
d
, 
p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
t 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 

s
tr

o
n
g

ly
 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

2
3
7
3

L
e
e
d
s
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

2
4
2
5

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

2
5
3
3

M
s
 M

a
ry

 K
im

b
le

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
s

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 1

 -
 N

o
t 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
in

k
in

g
 a

n
d
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e

s
u
lt
 i
n
 L

C
C

 b
e
in

g
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g
 i
ts

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 V
is

io
n
. 
 R

e
lie

s
 

to
o

 h
e

a
v
ily

 o
n
 p

a
s
t 
p
o

lic
y
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
te

n
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 w

it
h

in
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
, 
c
re

a
ti
n
g
 m

o
re

 
p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e

r 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
W

ill
 a

ls
o

 e
x
a
c
e
rb

a
te

 m
a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 f
a

c
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 i
n
 t
e

rm
s
 

o
f 
c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in

a
d
e
q
u
a

te
 p

u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 h

ig
h
 c

o
n
c
e

n
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
fl
a

tt
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

it
y
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

 -
 W

o
u
ld

 b
ri
n
g
 a

 m
u
c
h

 b
e

tt
e
r 

e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e

 c
it
y
 a

n
d

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 a
tt

ra
c
t 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
. 

H
o

w
e
v
e

r,
 i
t 
d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
a
n
d
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
c
h

o
o
ls

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
. 
W

it
h
o

u
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
L
e

e
d
s
 t
h
e
 '
g
o
ld

e
n
 t
ri
a
n

g
le

' e
ff
e
c
t 
is

 
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 e

x
a

c
e
rb

a
te

d
 f
u
rt

h
e

r.
 I

m
p

o
rt

a
n
t 
a
re

a
s
 t
o
 t
h
e

 f
u
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
L
e

e
d
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 

s
h
o

u
ld

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 s
h
a
re

 o
f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 i
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
 

e
a

s
ily

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
 i
s
 C

a
lv

e
rl
e

y
, 
F

a
rs

le
y
, 
A

d
e

l,
 G

a
rf

o
rt

h
, 
M

e
a
n
w

o
o

d
 a

n
d
 S

h
a

d
w

e
ll.

 A
ls

o
 B

o
s
to

n
 S

p
a

, 
C

o
lli

n
g

h
a

m
, 
S

c
h

o
le

s
, 
L
e
d

s
h

a
m

 a
n
d

 
T

h
o
rp

 A
rc

h
, 
a
s
 t
h
e

s
e
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 f
ro

m
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
g
ro

w
th

 o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

 -
 P

ro
v
id

e
s
 m

o
re

 b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
p
re

a
d
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ro

s
s
 b

o
th

 u
rb

a
n
 a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
ld

:-
- 

b
ri
n
g
 m

u
c
h

 n
e

e
d
e
d
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 t
o
 t
h
e

 c
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
- 

c
re

a
te

 l
e
s
s
 t

ra
ff
ic

 c
o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
- 

a
llo

w
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
 f
o
r 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
n

 p
e

ri
p
h
e
ry

 o
f 

c
it
y
's

 b
u

ilt
 l
im

it
s
 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 C

a
lv

e
rl

e
y
, 
F

a
rs

le
y
, 
A

d
e

l,
 S

h
a

d
w

e
ll,

 M
e
a
n

w
o
o
d
 a

n
d
 

G
a
rf

o
rt

h
- 

e
n
s
u

re
 t
h
a

t 
v
it
a
lit

y
 o

f 
m

a
rk

e
t 
to

w
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 B

o
s
to

n
 S

p
a
 a

re
 r

e
ta

in
e
d

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 g

ro
w

th
- 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 r
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

u
c
h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n
 v

ill
a

g
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 C

o
lli

n
g
h
a

m
, 

S
c
h

o
le

s
, 
L

e
d

s
h
a
m

 a
n
d

 T
h
o
rp

 A
rc

h
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
d
 g

ro
w

th
- 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f
o
r 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
n
e

e
d
s
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s

It
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 
s
u
c
h
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 a

 s
p

a
ti
a

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

it
h
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
o
lic

y
 t
h
re

a
d
s
. 

A
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
p
la

n
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 

re
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

re
a

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
o
p

te
d

.

T
h

e
 3

 o
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 c

o
n
tr

iv
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
t 
is

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
a
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 D

P
D

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 3

 b
a

s
ic

 o
p
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

.I
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 a

re
a
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 g
ro

w
th

 i
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 d

e
c
id

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

it
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f
o
r 

a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

ra
te

 o
f 

g
ro

w
th

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
, 
e
a

s
t,
 s

o
u
th

 o
r 

w
e

s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
p
e

c
if
ic

 a
n
d

 d
e

s
ir
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 
 A

n
y
 f
u
tu

re
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 
m

in
d
fu

l 
o
f 

th
e

s
e
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
.

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
S

c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

2
6
5
6

C
P

R
E

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
s
 2

 a
n
d
 3

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 3

6
 o

f 
8

2

Page 110



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
s
 -

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
b
a
la

n
c
e
d

 &
 a

re
 t
o
o
 i
n
fl
e
x
ib

le
. 
 T

h
e
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ll 

s
e
e
k
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 g

ro
w

th
. 

 C
S

 s
h

o
u
ld

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 a

n
d

 
d
is

tr
ib

u
te

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
s
 -

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
b
a
la

n
c
e
d

 &
 a

re
 t
o
o
 i
n
fl
e
x
ib

le
. 
 T

h
e
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ll 

s
e
e
k
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 g

ro
w

th
. 

 C
S

 s
h

o
u
ld

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 a

n
d

 
d
is

tr
ib

u
te

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
s
 -

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
b
a
la

n
c
e
d

 &
 a

re
 t
o
o
 i
n
fl
e
x
ib

le
. 
 T

h
e
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ll 

s
e
e
k
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 g

ro
w

th
. 

 C
S

 s
h

o
u
ld

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 a

n
d

 
d
is

tr
ib

u
te

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
s
 -

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
b
a
la

n
c
e
d

 &
 a

re
 t
o
o
 i
n
fl
e
x
ib

le
. 
 T

h
e
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ll 

s
e
e
k
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 g

ro
w

th
. 

 C
S

 s
h

o
u
ld

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 a

n
d

 
d
is

tr
ib

u
te

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

2
6
6
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 1

2
6
6
9

K
P

M
G

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

2
6
7
0

F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

m
a
ll 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
S

c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

1
5

A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s

c
e

n
a

ri
o

s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s

id
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
?

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n

0
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
ru

m
A

 c
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 1

 &
 2

 -
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 p
la

n
, 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
. 
 S

e
tt
in

g
 a

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 'o
v
e
rs

h
o
o

t' 
p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
R

S
S

 
re

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
re

s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
/r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 l
a
n
d
 (

a
n
n

u
a
lly

).
  
E

n
g

a
g
e
 R

U
D

P
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 
 

L
e
e
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 e

x
c
e
e
d

e
d
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
ta

rg
e
t 
1
9
3

0
 p

/a
 y

e
a
r 

o
n

 y
e
a

r 
w

it
h
o
u

t 
a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
is

 i
s
s
u
e

.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

W
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
s
c
e
n
a
ri
o

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

o
re

 p
re

c
is

e
ly

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
.

0
0
3
3

M
is

s
 P

a
u
lin

e
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

M
a

p
s
 w

e
re

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 f

o
llo

w
 w

it
h
o

u
t 
p
la

c
e
 n

a
m

e
s
. 
 C

o
n
c
e

rn
 r

e
 B

e
e
s
to

n
 a

re
a
 r

e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 M
id

d
le

to
n

. 
 M

o
re

 e
x
p

la
n
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
. 
 H

o
p
e
 

th
a

t 
re

g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 d

o
e

s
n
't
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
 I

 l
iv

e
 a

s
 l
ik

e
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 -

 h
a

s
 a

 g
o
o
d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

p
ir
it
.

0
0
4
2

T
h
e
 O

u
lt
o
n
 S

o
c
ie

ty
C

a
p
it
a

l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
re

 r
e

la
ti
v
e
ly

 e
a
s
y
 t
o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 o
n

 p
a

p
e
r 

b
u
t 
th

e
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n

c
e
 o

f 
a

ll 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

le
a
rl

y
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 o
u

ts
e
t.

0
0
5
2

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

o
m

e
 m

e
ri

t 
o
n
 a

ll 
o
f 
th

e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

w
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
2
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
c
e
n

a
ri
o
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d
 a

t 
th

e
 f
in

a
l 

c
o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 i
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 t
h

a
t 
a
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 i
s
 t
h

e
 i
d
e
a
l 
a
p
p

ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 g
ro

w
th

 f
o
r 

L
e

e
d
s
. 
 O

th
e
r 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 R
S

S
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
:

* 
T

o
 m

e
e

t 
lo

c
a
l 
n

e
e
d
s
 l
o

c
a
lly

 w
h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

o
c
ia

l,
 e

c
o
n
o

m
ic

 o
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l
* 

T
o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
o
u

r 
e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
is

 o
u
r 

fu
tu

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

u
r 

e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d

 s
o
c
ia

l 
w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g

0
0
6
3

D
a
v
id

 W
ils

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

T
h

e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o

s
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
L
e
e
d

s
 a

s
 a

 s
in

g
le

 p
la

c
e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

 s
e
ri
e

s
 o

f 
c
o
n
n
e

c
te

d
 p

la
c
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 

th
e

 C
it
y
 r

e
g
io

n
. 
P

a
tt
e
rn

s
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o

u
ld

 s
e
e

k
 t
o

 a
v
o
id

 d
a
ily

 t
ra

v
e
l 
to

/f
ro

m
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
.

T
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 p

a
tt
e
rn

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u
ld

 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
L
e
e
d

s
 a

s
 s

a
y
 W

e
th

e
rb

y
, 
O

tl
e
y
, 

A
ir
e
b
o

u
ro

u
g

h
, 
L
e
e

d
s
 (

o
ld

 c
it
y
),

 M
o
rl
e
y
, 
R

o
th

w
e

ll,
G

a
rf

o
rt

h
/M

ic
k
le

fi
e
ld

/K
ip

p
a
x
 a

n
d
 P

u
d

s
e
y
.

B
y
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 t
ra

v
e
l 
w

it
h

in
 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
a

s
 m

o
re

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 r

e
s
u
lt
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 3

7
 o

f 
8

2

Page 111



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
8
3

C
a
d
d
ic

k
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

It
e
m

 1
0
.5

 o
f 

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

 w
o
u
ld

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
 t
o

w
n
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 W

e
th

e
rb

y
 a

n
d

 O
tl
e
y
 a

n
d

 m
a
jo

r 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 o

f 
p
o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 (

e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

S
e
a
c
ro

ft
. 

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
s
e
 n

o
n
 r

a
il 

s
e

rv
e

d
 l
o

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 
I 

h
a
v
e
 r

e
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 v

e
ry

 h
ig

h
 d

e
n
s
it
ie

s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e

d
 

u
n
d
e
r 

S
c
e
n
a

ri
o
 2

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
T

h
is

 f
a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 l
ik

e
ly

 R
S

S
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
, 
a
re

 s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

s
u
g

g
e
s
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
s
o

m
e

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 
S

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 3

.

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

H
B

F
 t

h
in

k
 t
h
a
t 
m

o
s
t 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 o

n
e

 b
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 r
o

b
u
s
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
lia

b
le

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

 u
s
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
re

a
lis

ti
c
 o

p
ti
o
n

s
. 
 

M
u

s
t 
e

n
s
u

re
 t
h
e

 c
o
n
c
e
p
t 
o

f 
p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 u
rb

a
n

 n
e

ig
h
b
o
u

rh
o
o
d

s
 w

h
e
re

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 r

e
g
e
n
 a

re
 s

o
u
g
h

t 
a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

c
o
u

ld
 b

e
s
t 

s
e
rv

e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
. 
 A

ls
o
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
to

 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
m

a
rk

e
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
le

v
e
ls

 o
f 

n
e
e
d
.

0
0
9
5

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
 f
o
r 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 H

u
m

b
e
r

T
h

e
 S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
s

T
h

o
s
e

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 l
e
a
d

 t
o
 d

is
p

e
rs

e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
a
tt
e
rn

s
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
re

fl
e
c
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

r 
R

S
S

. 
 T

h
is

 a
p
p
lie

s
 t
o
 S

c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 1

 &
 3

.

P
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
, 

p
la

n
s
 &

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t.

A
s
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

c
e
e
d
s
, 
th

e
 s

c
e
n
a

ri
o
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 j
o
b
s
 &

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 g
ro

w
 &

 b
y
 h

o
w

 
m

u
c
h
, 

im
p

a
c
ts

 o
n

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 &

 c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
&

 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
p

o
lic

y
.

0
0
9
9

E
n
g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
le

a
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
d
 t
h

e
 3

 s
c
e

n
a
ri
o
s
. 
 W

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

le
a
re

r 
if
 e

a
c
h
 s

c
e
n

a
ri

o
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

m
ig

h
t 
b
e
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 5

 k
e
y
 t
h
e

m
e

s
.

E
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
te

rm
in

o
lo

g
y
 w

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
e
.g

. 
w

h
a
t 

is
 m

e
a
n
t 
b

y
 'm

e
d
iu

m
' 
o
r 

'v
e
ry

 h
ig

h
' 
d
e
n
s
it
ie

s
.

A
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 w

o
u
ld

 g
re

a
tl
y
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 t
h
e

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 1

: 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 d

e
n
s
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 g

re
a
te

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 t
h
e
 r

im
 c

o
u

ld
 a

ff
e
c
t 
th

e
 s

e
tt
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o
f 

th
e

 c
it
y
's

 
C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 l
is

te
d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

: 
W

h
ils

t 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
, 
ri

m
 a

n
d

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
s
 m

ig
h
t 
o

ff
e
r 

b
e
n
e

fi
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 l
a
rg

e
 s

c
a
le

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 h
ig

h
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 (

e
s
p
 i
f 
th

is
 m

e
a
n
s
 t
a
ll 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
) 

c
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
c
ro

s
s
 l
a
rg

e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
. 

 A
d

d
it
io

n
a
lly

, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 f
e
w

 a
re

a
s
 i
n
 t
h
e

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 n

o
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
- 

s
o
 i
t's

 n
o
t 
c
le

a
r 

w
h
e

re
 l
a

rg
e
 s

c
a
le

 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
 m

ig
h

t 
ta

k
e
 p

la
c
e
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

 -
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
ri
m

 a
n
d
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
s
 m

ig
h
t 
o
ff
e

r 
b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.

  
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e

 
re

le
a
s
e
 o

f 
P

A
S

 s
it
e
s
 m

a
y
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 h

is
to

ri
c
 c

o
re

s
.

0
1
9
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

L
e
e
d
s
 B

ra
d
fo

rd
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

s
h

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

s
 u

s
u
a
l 
(s

c
e
n
a

ri
o
 1

) 
- 

it
's

 n
o

t 
th

a
t 
fa

r 
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
. 
 I
t 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 

2
. 
 A

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
L
e

e
d
s
 B

ra
d
fo

rd
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
a

 (
Y

H
 a

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 t
h
in

k
in

g
) 

n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
 3

.

E
a
s
t 
ra

il 
c
o

rr
id

o
r 

- 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
 t
h
a
t 

a
 L

e
e
d
s
 B

ra
d
fo

rd
 r

a
il 

c
o
rr

id
o

r 
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
s
c
e
n
a
ri
o

 3
.

G
ro

w
th

 o
f 
d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
e
n

tr
e

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 e

.g
. 
A

rm
le

y
, 
B

ra
m

le
y
, 

P
u
d
s
e
y
, 
F

a
rs

le
y
.

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

T
h

e
 w

a
y
 t
h
is

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n

t 
is

 p
h
ra

s
e

d
 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 n

o
t 
to

 a
g

re
e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 p
it
y
 b

e
c
a
u

s
e
 i
t 
te

n
d
s
 t
o
 i
n
v
a
lid

a
te

 t
h

is
 a

s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 T

h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 m

u
c
h
 m

o
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t.
  

P
e
rh

a
p
s
 t

h
e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 
fa

ilu
re

 o
f 
s
o
 m

a
n
y
 n

o
b
le

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

v
e
n

tu
re

s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 
h

a
lf
 c

e
n

tu
ry

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
ti
n

g
 o

n
 t
h
e

 c
a
p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n
d

it
u
re

 a
n

d
 f
a
ili

n
g

 t
o

 c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
n

d
 f
u
n

d
 t
h
e
 

s
u
b

s
e
q

u
e
n
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

  
T

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 c
o

re
 a

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 
a
n
y
 c

o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
.

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

T
h

e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
c
a
s
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 r
o
b
u
s
t 
e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 b

a
s
e
, 
o

n
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 o

n
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 c
a
p

a
c
it
y
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 3

8
 o

f 
8

2

Page 112



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
7
8
7

L
a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 (

v
ia

 D
a
v
id

 
L

o
c
k
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
)

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 1

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
im

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e

 c
it
y
. 

T
h

is
 w

a
s
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
L
e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
s
 S

tu
d
y
, 
2

0
0

2
 a

n
d
 d

ra
ft
 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d

 H
u
m

b
e
r 

P
la

n
 (

2
0
0
5
) 

a
n

d
 w

o
u
ld

 l
e
a
d
 t
o

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

n
e
e
d

s
 i
n
 o

u
te

r 
n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 a

n
d
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

 i
s
 m

o
s
t 
s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 o

p
ti
o

n
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 m
a
k
e
s
 c

o
n
n
e

c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

e
e
d
, 
le

v
e
ls

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 p

u
b
lic

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

. 
It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 

'g
ro

w
th

 n
o
d
e
s
' r

e
fl
e
c
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 r

e
a
lit

ie
s
 o

f 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e
l 
o
f 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 (

d
is

tr
ic

t 
a
n
d
 t
o

w
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
ta

il 
a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

c
e
n

tr
e

s
).

 A
 r

e
g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 o

f 
S

o
u
th

 L
e
e
d
s
 w

o
u
ld

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t
h
e

s
e
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 i
t 

e
x
te

n
d
s
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 n

o
d
e
s
 o

f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 j
u

s
t 
a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n
e
e
d

.

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

o
m

e
 m

e
ri

t 
in

 S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

 a
s
 i
t 
re

c
o

g
n
is

e
s
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
m

a
n
y
 t
o

w
n
s
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
 o

f 
p
o
ly

c
e
n
tr

ic
 c

it
y
 o

f 
L
e

e
d
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
it
s
 

d
is

p
e
rs

e
d
 n

a
tu

re
 m

e
a
n
s
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
is

 d
ir

e
c
te

d
 t
o
 t
o
o

 m
a
n
y
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d

 w
o
u

ld
 f
a
il 

to
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 m
o
s
t

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
.

0
8
4
5

L
e
e
d
s
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 1

 –
 C

le
a
rl
y
 i
s
n
’t
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

.
S

c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

 a
n
d
 3

 –
 D

o
n
’t
 s

e
a
m

 i
d

e
a
l 
e
it
h

e
r.

0
9
4
8

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

T
h

e
s
e

 s
c
e

n
a
ri
o
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
o
f 
Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r'
s
 K

n
o

s
tr

o
p
 w

a
s
te

 w
a
te

r 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 w
o
rk

s
 t

h
a
t 

s
e
rv

e
s
 

L
e

e
d

s
, 
it
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n

 o
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a
l 
u

s
e

 i
n

d
e

fi
n

it
e

ly
.

0
9
6
0

L
e
e
d
s
 C

h
a
m

b
e
r 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

F
o
ru

m
S

u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

c
e
p

t 
o
f 
c
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 c

e
n
tr

e
 w

it
h
 h

ig
h
 d

e
n
s
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 r

im
 -

 w
h
ils

t 
a
t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 o

p
e
n

in
g

 u
p

 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a

re
a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 w

e
ll 

c
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 r
o
u
te

s
. 

 S
in

c
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

ill
 l
a
s
t 
fo

r 
m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 a

 d
e

c
a
d

e
 -

 i
t 

s
h
o

u
ld

n
't
 r

u
le

 o
u
t 
a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
e

n
a
ri
o
s
.

1
7
8
0

M
o
n
tp

e
lli

e
r 

E
s
ta

te
s

Im
p
o
rt

a
n

t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

it
y
 i
s
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h
a

t 
v
a

c
a
n

t 
s
it
e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 f
ir
s
t.
  
W

o
u
ld

 c
o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

 t
h

e
 

c
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

a
g
e

 a
s
 a

 v
ib

ra
n
t 
c
e
n
tr

e
. 
 T

h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 t

o
 s

ta
g
n
a
te

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 

le
a
p
fr

o
g
g

e
d
 t
o
 u

n
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 s
it
e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e

 e
d

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
.

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 g
re

a
t 
d
e
a
l 
o
f 
c
a
p
a

c
it
y
 i
n

 H
o
lb

e
c
k
 U

rb
a
n
 V

ill
a
g
e
 -

 t
h

e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
's

 e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
re

. 
 T

h
e

 c
it
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 

to
 h

a
e

m
o

rr
h
a
g

e
 o

u
t 
lo

n
g

 t
h
e
 u

n
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 r
o
a
d

 c
o
rr

id
o
rs

 (
e

.g
 K

ir
k
s
ta

ll 
V

a
lle

y
).

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 3

9
 o

f 
8

2

Page 113



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
h
o
w

 a
n
d

 w
h
e

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h

o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e

 L
e

e
d
s
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 

- 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 
u
s
e
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
ie

 u
s
in

g
 s

p
a

c
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y

- 
F

o
r 

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
re

a
s
, 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 a
n

d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

n
 f

ir
s
t 

o
c
c
u
p
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

n
e
w

 s
it
e
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 
n
e
w

 o
c
c
u
p

a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

g
o
o
d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e

 o
u

ts
e
t

- 
N

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 n

e
e
d
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

 m
e
a

s
u
re

s
 t

o
 l
im

it
 c

a
r 

u
s
e
 o

v
e

r 
a

n
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 p

re
d
e

fi
n
e

d
 "

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

" 
lim

it
s
, 
e

g
 p

a
rk

in
g

 c
o
n

tr
o

l,
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 e
tc

L
a
n
d
 U

s
e

s
O

ff
ic

e
s

M
o

s
t 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

n
e

w
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
is

 i
n

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 n

e
a

r 
to

 s
ta

ti
o
n
, 
b

u
t 
o
u
ts

id
e
 r

e
ta

il 
c
o
re

. 
L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 b

e
s
t 
s
u

it
e
d

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 v
ia

b
le

 
p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
1
0
,0

0
0
 d

a
ily

 i
n
-c

o
m

m
u
te

rs
. 

 I
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 t
h
a

t 
s
h

o
u
ld

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
c
it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 
c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 t
h
e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 c

o
u

ld
 s

ta
rt

 a
d

v
is

in
g
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
s
 b

e
 r

e
fu

s
e
d
 d

u
e
 t
o

 d
e

tr
im

e
n

ta
l 
e
ff
e

c
t 
o

n
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
ro

a
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
 C

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t
o

 L
e

e
d
s
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

tu
d

y
. 
If
 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
la

n
d
 i
s
 n

e
e
d

e
d
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e

n
 t
o
 e

x
p
a
n
d

in
g
 c

it
y
 

c
e
n

tr
e

 a
ro

u
n
d
 E

m
m

a
n
u
e

l 
T

ra
d

in
g
 E

s
ta

te
 i
n
 H

o
lb

e
c
k
 a

s
 w

it
h
in

 e
a
s
y
 w

a
lk

in
g
 d

is
ta

n
c
e

 o
f 

ra
ilw

a
y
 s

ta
ti
o
n
, 
a

lt
h
o

u
g
h
 l
in

k
s
 n

e
e
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
.

If
 L

C
C

 c
h

o
s
e

 t
o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

ff
ic

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
in

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

ig
h
ly

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 (

ra
ilw

a
y
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 
m

a
jo

r 
in

te
rc

h
a
n
g
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 r
o
b
u
s
t 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t)

.

R
e

s
id

e
n
ti
a

l
N

e
w

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 a
t 

th
e

 r
im

 o
f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

, 
o
n
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 L

e
e
d
s
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
, 
c
lo

s
e

 t
o
 s

u
b

u
rb

a
n

 r
a

il 
s
ta

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d
 

w
it
h
in

 A
re

a
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n

 a
re

a
s
. 
A

ll 
s
it
e

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 l
e

v
e
l 
o
f 
p

u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d

 c
le

a
r,

 s
a
fe

 w
a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 r

o
u

te
s
 t
o
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
t 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 (

e
g
 t
o
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 f
ro

m
 r

im
).

In
d

u
s
tr

ia
l

N
e

w
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
b
e

 s
it
u

a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 A
ir

e
 V

a
lle

y
 s

e
rv

e
d
 b

y
 g

o
o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 p

u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d

s
F

o
r 

s
c
e
n
a
ri
o

 2
 a

n
d

 3
, 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
 c

o
n

c
e
n

tr
a

ti
n
g

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t)

 o
n
 o

n
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 Y

o
rk

/S
e
lb

y
 l
in

e
. 
 L

e
e

d
s
-

M
ic

k
le

fi
e

ld
 R

a
il 

C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

d
v
is

e
s
 m

o
s
t 
a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
o

c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

p
a
rk

w
a
y
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 T

h
o
rp

e
 P

a
rk

-G
a
rf

o
rt

h
 a

re
a

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 E
L

E
 s

h
o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 t
o
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ti
o
n
.

1
9
8
2

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d

A
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 
s
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

 &
 3

.

2
0
6
4

K
e
y
la

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
L

im
it
e

d
Im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
v
e
re

d
 o

n
 t

h
is

 f
o
rm

 a
n
d
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 l
is

te
d

: 
"T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

p
o
lic

y
 w

h
ic

h
 g

iv
e
s
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
a

y
 w

is
h
 t
o
 s

e
e
k
" 

th
e
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
 m

u
s
t 
re

c
o

g
n
is

e
 t
h
a
t 

p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
c
ir

c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
p
a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 -
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 a

n
d
 d

e
g
ra

d
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 
re

m
e
d
ia

ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o
s
tl
y
 a

n
d
 w

ill
, 
in

 t
h
e
m

s
e

lv
e
s
, 
d
e

liv
e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
e
n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
b
e

n
e
fi
ts

.

T
h

e
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 a
 '
o
n
e
 s

iz
e
 f

it
s
 a

ll'
 p

o
lic

y
. 
 T

h
e
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 
u
n
d
e
rl

y
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 t
o

 s
e
c
u
re

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
n
e

w
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 t
h
e

 A
ir

e
 V

a
lle

y
 w

h
e
re

 g
ro

w
th

 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h

t 
fo

r 
re

g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

re
ju

v
e
n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

id
e
r 

L
e

e
d
s
 e

c
o
n
o

m
y
. 

  
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
th

e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 r
e

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 

p
ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 p

ro
c
u
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
n

e
w

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

A
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 s

tr
u

c
k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e

 r
e

q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 (

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 t
im

in
g
 t

h
e
re

o
f)

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 v

ia
b
le

 a
n
d
 h

a
s
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a
b
le

 p
ro

s
p
e

c
t 
o

f 
b
e
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
.

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
In

c
lu

d
e

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
w

e
r 

A
ir

e
 V

a
lle

y
 w

it
h

in
 C

S
 P

re
fe

rr
e

d
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 m

a
p

p
in

g
 o

r 
k
e

y
 d

ia
g
ra

m
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 i
t,
 

ir
re

s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 s

c
e
n
a

ri
o
 i
s
 t
a

k
e
n

 f
o
rw

a
rd

.

2
3
7
3

L
e
e
d
s
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

M
a

k
e
 m

o
re

 u
s
e
 o

f 
b
u
ild

in
g
s
, 
th

a
t 
a
lr
e

a
d
y
 e

x
is

t!
 (

i.
e

. 
S

h
a
ft

e
s
b

u
ry

 H
o

u
s
e

 B
e

e
s
to

n
)

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 4

0
 o

f 
8

2

Page 114



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
6
1
2

M
r 

M
a
rt

in
 S

ta
n
if
o
rt

h
S

e
c
ti
o
n

 9
 s

e
e
m

s
 t

o
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 

th
a

t 
p
u
b
lic

 r
e

a
lm

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 a

ff
e

c
t 
th

e
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 o

n
ly

. 
 S

u
re

ly
 t
h
is

 s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
s
p

re
a
d
. 

 T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 m
in

im
u
m

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
. 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 a

re
 p

lu
ra

l 
- 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 t
o
 '
a
 c

ri
te

ri
a
' s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 'c
ri
te

ri
o
n
'.

2
6
1
3

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
c
il

E
a
c
h
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o

 h
a

s
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 m

e
ri
ts

 a
n
d
 d

ra
w

b
a
c
k
s
. 
 A

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 t

h
e
 P

A
S

 s
it
e
s
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(s

c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

) 
w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 
g
re

a
te

r 
ra

n
g
e
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f
o
r 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 w

it
h
in

 L
e
e
d
s
.

2
6
5
6

C
P

R
E

M
o

n
it
o

r 
a

n
d
 c

o
n

tr
o

l.
  
If

 n
o

t 
d
o
n
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

, 
th

e
 w

h
o
le

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 l
a
rg

e
ly

 f
a
il 

a
n
d
 b

e
 a

 w
a

s
te

 o
f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
.

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

A
n
 a

lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 s
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

re
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
x
im

is
e
s
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 i
n
 O

u
lt
o
n
 E

s
ta

te
s
' o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 
w

it
h
 R

S
S

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 B

a
rk

e
r 

R
e
p
o
rt

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

.

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

A
n
 a

lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 s
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

re
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
x
im

is
e
s
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 i
n
 O

u
lt
o
n
 E

s
ta

te
s
' o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 
w

it
h
 R

S
S

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 B

a
rk

e
r 

R
e
p
o
rt

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

.

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

A
n
 a

lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 s
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

re
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
x
im

is
e
s
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 i
n
 O

u
lt
o
n
 E

s
ta

te
s
' o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 
w

it
h
 R

S
S

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 B

a
rk

e
r 

R
e
p
o
rt

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

.

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

A
n
 a

lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 s
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

re
a
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
x
im

is
e
s
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 i
n
 O

u
lt
o
n
 E

s
ta

te
s
' o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 
w

it
h
 R

S
S

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 B

a
rk

e
r 

R
e
p
o
rt

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

.

2
6
6
9

K
P

M
G

A
d
d
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
n
g
 n

e
w

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
, 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 r
e
g
io

n
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 p

u
s
h
 t
h
e

 r
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 g

ro
w

th
. 
N

e
w

 '
b
lo

o
d

' 
a
n
d
 d

ri
v
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 '
b
lo

o
d

'.

2
6
7
1

M
r 

K
e
n
n
e
th

 W
a
rd

S
e
c
ti
o
n

s
 4

,5
,6

,7
,8

,1
0
. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 a

p
p

e
a
r 

to
 m

e
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 a

t 
p
re

s
e

n
t,
 f
o
r 

re
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 g

ro
w

th
. 
 T

h
e
y
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 o

n
 a

 c
o
n

s
ta

n
t 
b

a
s
is

.

2
6
7
2

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

A
n
 u

rb
a
n

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
m

o
d
e

l 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
im

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
s
 a

t 
it
s
 c

o
re

, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
n

o
t 
a
ll 

g
ro

w
th

 i
s
 d

e
s
ir
a
b

le
 o

r 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 –
 

a
n
d
 f
o

c
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 a

 r
e

s
to

ra
ti
v
e
 m

o
d

e
l.
 T

h
e
 n

e
x
t 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 o
c
c
u
r 

w
h
e
n
 t
h

e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
 i
s
 a

tt
u
n
e
d

 w
it
h

 c
a
rr

y
in

g
 

c
a
p

a
c
it
y
 l
im

it
s
, 
in

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
s
y
m

b
io

s
is

 a
n

d
 i
n

te
rg

e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
e
q
u
it
y
. 
In

 e
s
s
e
n
c
e
 a

 s
lo

w
e
r 

p
a

c
e
d

 s
o
c
ie

ty
 w

it
h
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
c
a

p
it
a

l 
c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 m

o
re

 r
o
b
u

s
tl
y
 a

n
d
 c

a
re

fu
lly

 t
h
a
n
 w

h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 n

o
w

. 
O

u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n

t 
p
a
th

 i
s
 u

n
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 c

re
a
te

s
 m

o
re

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p

ro
b
le

m
s
, 

p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
to

m
is

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
n
 i
t 
w

ill
 e

v
e

r 
s
e
e
k
 o

r 
b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 s
o
lv

e
.

2
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

N
o

. 
D

o
n
't 

a
g

re
e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
m

e
s
. 
  
S

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
v
is

io
n
. 

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 d

iv
id

e
d

 b
e

tw
e
e

n
 t
h
e
m

e
s
. 
 N

o
t 
g
o
o

d
 t
o
 s

e
g
re

g
a

te
 t

h
e
 d

e
b
a
te

. 
 N

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 "

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
";

  
N

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 "

T
h
e

 E
c
o
n
o

m
y
".

. 
 N

e
e

d
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

 "
E

c
o
n
o
m

y
" 

s
e
c
ti
o

n
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 L
e

e
d
s
 

is
 t
h

e
 e

n
g
in

e
 o

f 
g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 

 R
e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

v
e
rl
a
p

s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

th
e
m

e
s
.

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

N
o

. 
D

o
n
't 

a
g

re
e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
m

e
s
. 
  
S

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
v
is

io
n
. 

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 d

iv
id

e
d

 b
e

tw
e
e

n
 t
h
e
m

e
s
. 
 N

o
t 
g
o
o

d
 t
o
 s

e
g
re

g
a

te
 t

h
e
 d

e
b
a
te

. 
 N

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 "

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
";

  
N

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 "

T
h
e

 E
c
o
n
o

m
y
".

. 
 N

e
e

d
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

 "
E

c
o
n
o
m

y
" 

s
e
c
ti
o

n
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 L
e

e
d
s
 

is
 t
h

e
 e

n
g
in

e
 o

f 
g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 

 R
e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

v
e
rl
a
p

s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

th
e
m

e
s
.

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

N
o

. 
D

o
n
't 

a
g

re
e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
m

e
s
. 
  
S

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
v
is

io
n
. 

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 d

iv
id

e
d

 b
e

tw
e
e

n
 t
h
e
m

e
s
. 
 N

o
t 
g
o
o

d
 t
o
 s

e
g
re

g
a

te
 t

h
e
 d

e
b
a
te

. 
 N

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 "

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
";

  
N

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 "

T
h
e

 E
c
o
n
o

m
y
".

. 
 N

e
e

d
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

 "
E

c
o
n
o
m

y
" 

s
e
c
ti
o

n
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 L
e

e
d
s
 

is
 t
h

e
 e

n
g
in

e
 o

f 
g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 

 R
e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

v
e
rl
a
p

s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

th
e
m

e
s
.

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

N
o

. 
D

o
n
't 

a
g

re
e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
m

e
s
. 
  
S

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
v
is

io
n

. 
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 d

iv
id

e
d

 b
e

tw
e
e

n
 t
h
e
m

e
s
. 
 N

o
t 
g
o
o

d
 t
o
 s

e
g
re

g
a

te
 t

h
e
 d

e
b
a
te

. 
 N

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 "

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
";

  
N

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 "

T
h
e

 E
c
o
n
o

m
y
".

. 
 N

e
e

d
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

 "
E

c
o
n
o
m

y
" 

s
e
c
ti
o

n
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 L
e

e
d
s
 

is
 t
h

e
 e

n
g
in

e
 o

f 
g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 

 R
e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

v
e
rl
a
p

s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

th
e
m

e
s
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 4

1
 o

f 
8

2

Page 115



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

3
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

O
th

e
r 

th
e
m

e
s
. 

 L
C

R
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
fe

rr
re

d
 t
o
.

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

O
th

e
r 

th
e
m

e
s
. 

 L
C

R
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
fe

rr
re

d
 t
o
.

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

O
th

e
r 

th
e
m

e
s
. 

 L
C

R
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
fe

rr
re

d
 t
o
.

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

O
th

e
r 

th
e
m

e
s
. 

 L
C

R
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
fe

rr
re

d
 t
o
.

4
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

Y
e
s
. 
 H

a
p
p
y
 w

it
h

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
is

s
u

e
s

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

Y
e
s
. 
 H

a
p
p
y
 w

it
h

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
is

s
u

e
s

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

Y
e
s
. 
 H

a
p
p
y
 w

it
h

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
is

s
u

e
s

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

Y
e
s
. 
 H

a
p
p
y
 w

it
h

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
is

s
u

e
s

5
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

E
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 b

u
ild

in
g
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

E
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 b

u
ild

in
g
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

E
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 b

u
ild

in
g
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

E
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 b

u
ild

in
g
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s

6
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

U
rb

a
n
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 n

o
t 
m

e
a

s
u
re

d
. 
 N

o
d
a
l 
p
o
in

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
.

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

U
rb

a
n
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 n

o
t 
m

e
a

s
u
re

d
. 
 N

o
d
a
l 
p
o
in

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
.

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

U
rb

a
n
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 n

o
t 
m

e
a

s
u
re

d
. 
 N

o
d
a
l 
p
o
in

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
.

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

U
rb

a
n
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 n

o
t 
m

e
a

s
u
re

d
. 
 N

o
d
a
l 
p
o
in

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 4

2
 o

f 
8

2

Page 116



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

7
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

S
h
o
u
ld

n
't 

id
e
n

ti
fy

 s
e
q
u

e
n
ti
a
l 
a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 l
a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 i
e
. 

B
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 f
ir
s
t,

 b
e

c
a
u

s
e
 n

o
t 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
s
e

d
 i
n

to
 P

P
S

3
. 
 T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

n
't 

h
a
v
e
 a

 
s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

.

P
P

S
3
 h

a
s
 a

 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 
6

0
%

 n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d
; 
th

e
re

fo
re

 s
o
m

e
 g

re
e

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
s
 i
n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 l
o

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

P
P

S
3
 s

a
y
s
 "

w
in

d
fa

ll"
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
c
a
n
't 

b
e

 c
o
u
n
te

d
; 

th
e

re
fo

re
 t
h

e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

r 
s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
. 
 A

ls
o
, 
th

e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u

ld
 s

a
y
 m

o
re

 a
b
o
u

t 
th

e
 t
y
p
e
s
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
e
d
 (

a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 H

M
A

)

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

S
h
o
u
ld

n
't 

id
e
n

ti
fy

 s
e
q
u

e
n
ti
a
l 
a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 l
a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 i
e
. 

B
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 f
ir
s
t,

 b
e

c
a
u

s
e
 n

o
t 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
s
e

d
 i
n

to
 P

P
S

3
. 
 T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

n
't 

h
a
v
e
 a

 
s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

.

P
P

S
3
 h

a
s
 a

 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 
6

0
%

 n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d
; 
th

e
re

fo
re

 s
o
m

e
 g

re
e

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
s
 i
n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 l
o

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

P
P

S
3
 s

a
y
s
 "

w
in

d
fa

ll"
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
c
a
n
't 

b
e

 c
o
u
n
te

d
; 

th
e

re
fo

re
 t
h

e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

r 
s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
. 
 A

ls
o
, 
th

e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u

ld
 s

a
y
 m

o
re

 a
b
o
u

t 
th

e
 t
y
p
e
s
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
e
d
 (

a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 H

M
A

)

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

S
h
o
u
ld

n
't 

id
e
n

ti
fy

 s
e
q
u

e
n
ti
a
l 
a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 l
a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 i
e
. 

B
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 f
ir
s
t,

 b
e

c
a
u

s
e
 n

o
t 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
s
e

d
 i
n

to
 P

P
S

3
. 
 T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

n
't 

h
a
v
e
 a

 
s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

.

P
P

S
3
 h

a
s
 a

 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 
6

0
%

 n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d
; 
th

e
re

fo
re

 s
o
m

e
 g

re
e

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
s
 i
n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 l
o

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

P
P

S
3
 s

a
y
s
 "

w
in

d
fa

ll"
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
c
a
n
't 

b
e

 c
o
u
n
te

d
; 

th
e

re
fo

re
 t
h

e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

r 
s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
. 
 A

ls
o
, 
th

e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u

ld
 s

a
y
 m

o
re

 a
b
o
u

t 
th

e
 t
y
p
e
s
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
e
d
 (

a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 H

M
A

)

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

S
h
o
u
ld

n
't 

id
e
n

ti
fy

 s
e
q
u

e
n
ti
a
l 
a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 l
a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 i
e
. 

B
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 f
ir
s
t,

 b
e

c
a
u

s
e
 n

o
t 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
s
e

d
 i
n

to
 P

P
S

3
. 
 T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

n
't 

h
a
v
e
 a

 
s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

.

P
P

S
3
 h

a
s
 a

 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 
6

0
%

 n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 l
a

n
d
; 
th

e
re

fo
re

 s
o
m

e
 g

re
e

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
s
 i
n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 l
o

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

P
P

S
3
 s

a
y
s
 "

w
in

d
fa

ll"
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
c
a
n
't 

b
e

 c
o
u
n
te

d
; 

th
e

re
fo

re
 t
h

e
 p

a
ra

m
e
te

r 
s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
. 
 A

ls
o
, 
th

e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u

ld
 s

a
y
 m

o
re

 a
b
o
u

t 
th

e
 t
y
p
e
s
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
e
d
 (

a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 H

M
A

)

8
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

R
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 v

a
u

e
 a

n
d
 a

im
le

s
s

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

R
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 v

a
g

u
e
 a

n
d
 a

im
le

s
s
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
n

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
 t
o
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

n
e
rg

y
 f
ro

m
 w

a
s
te

. 
 A

ls
o
, 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
n
e
w

a
l 
m

u
s
t 
b
e
 

b
a
c
k
e
d

 b
y
 a

n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 t
h
a

t 
w

ill
 s

h
o
w

 d
e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
.

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

R
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 v

a
u

e
 a

n
d
 a

im
le

s
s

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

R
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 v

a
u

e
 a

n
d
 a

im
le

s
s

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 4

3
 o

f 
8

2

Page 117



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

9
Q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

2
6
6
3

M
ill

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
a
n
d
 (

v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

R
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
le

te
d

2
6
6
3

O
u
lt
o
n
 H

a
ll 

(I
O

M
) 

L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

R
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
le

te
d

2
6
6
3

S
p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s

R
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
le

te
d

2
6
6
3

T
a
y
lo

r 
W

o
o
d
ro

w
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 L
td

 (
v
ia

 
S

p
a
w

fo
rt

h
s
)

R
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
le

te
d

G
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

M
u

c
h
 a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 t
o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 b

u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 t
h

a
t 
a
 m

a
jo

r 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

h
o
rt

a
g
e

 i
s
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fa

m
ily

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

s
 2

n
d

 h
o

m
e

s
 i
n
 N

W
 L

e
e
d

s
 b

y
 s

tu
d
e
n

t 
la

n
d
lo

rd
s
. 
 N

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
 C

S
.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

C
S

 i
s
 i
n

fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
s
 -

 
1
. 
 P

ro
m

o
te

 e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

b
u
t 
a
t 

th
e

 s
a
m

e
 t
im

e
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
a
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
 o

f 
a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
(e

.g
. 
g

o
ld

e
n
 t

ri
a

n
g
le

)
2
. 
P

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t 
- 

y
e
t 
it
's

 a
ls

o
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 

L
e
e
d
s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 a

ir
p
o

rt
 p

a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 t
o
 d

o
u
b

le
 b

y
 2

0
2
0
.

3
. 
H

ig
h
e
r 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 -

 y
e
t 
n
o

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 
is

 m
a
d

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
y
 t
h
e
 2

 u
n
is

 i
n
 I

n
n
e
r 

N
W

 L
e

e
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 u

n
d

e
rm

in
e
d

 t
h
e
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
th

is
 a

re
a

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

C
S

 i
s
 i
n

fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 -

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h

a
t 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
s
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e
 A

A
P

 a
re

a
s
. 

 N
o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 L

D
F

 i
ts

e
lf
 m

ig
h

t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

a
n
d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
A

P
S

 b
e
 a

d
d

e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

In
fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 -

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

f 
s
m

a
ll 

to
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 v

ill
a

g
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

L
D

F
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 g
re

a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 -
 b

u
t 
th

e
 C

S
 i
ts

e
lf
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o

 l
a
c
k
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

M
u

c
h
 a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 t
o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 b

u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 t
h

a
t 
a
 m

a
jo

r 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

h
o
rt

a
g
e

 i
s
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fa

m
ily

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

s
 2

n
d

 h
o

m
e

s
 i
n
 N

W
 L

e
e
d

s
 b

y
 s

tu
d
e
n

t 
la

n
d
lo

rd
s
. 
 N

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
 C

S
.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

C
S

 i
s
 i
n

fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
s
 -

 
1
. 
 P

ro
m

o
te

 e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

b
u
t 
a
t 

th
e

 s
a
m

e
 t
im

e
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
a
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
 o

f 
a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
(e

.g
. 
g

o
ld

e
n
 t

ri
a

n
g
le

)
2
. 
P

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t 
- 

y
e
t 
it
's

 a
ls

o
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 

L
e
e
d
s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 a

ir
p
o

rt
 p

a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 t
o
 d

o
u
b

le
 b

y
 2

0
2
0
.

3
. 
H

ig
h
e
r 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 -

 y
e
t 
n
o

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 
is

 m
a
d

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
y
 t
h
e
 2

 u
n
is

 i
n
 I

n
n
e
r 

N
W

 L
e

e
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 u

n
d

e
rm

in
e
d

 t
h
e
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
th

is
 a

re
a

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

C
S

 i
s
 i
n

fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 -

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h

a
t 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
s
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e
 A

A
P

 a
re

a
s
. 

 N
o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 L

D
F

 i
ts

e
lf
 m

ig
h

t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

a
n
d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
A

P
S

 b
e
 a

d
d

e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

In
fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 -

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

f 
s
m

a
ll 

to
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 v

ill
a

g
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

L
D

F
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 g
re

a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 -
 b

u
t 
th

e
 C

S
 i
ts

e
lf
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o

 l
a
c
k
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 4

4
 o

f 
8

2

Page 118



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

M
u

c
h
 a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 t
o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 b

u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 t
h

a
t 
a
 m

a
jo

r 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

h
o
rt

a
g
e

 i
s
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fa

m
ily

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

s
 2

n
d

 h
o

m
e

s
 i
n
 N

W
 L

e
e
d

s
 b

y
 s

tu
d
e
n

t 
la

n
d
lo

rd
s
. 
 N

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
 C

S
.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

C
S

 i
s
 i
n

fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
s
 -

 
1
. 
 P

ro
m

o
te

 e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

b
u
t 
a
t 

th
e

 s
a
m

e
 t
im

e
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
a
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
 o

f 
a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
(e

.g
. 
g

o
ld

e
n
 t

ri
a

n
g
le

)
2
. 
P

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t 
- 

y
e
t 
it
's

 a
ls

o
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 

L
e
e
d
s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 a

ir
p
o

rt
 p

a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 t
o
 d

o
u
b

le
 b

y
 2

0
2
0
.

3
. 
H

ig
h
e
r 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 -

 y
e
t 
n
o

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 
is

 m
a
d

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
y
 t
h
e
 2

 u
n
is

 i
n
 I

n
n
e
r 

N
W

 L
e

e
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 u

n
d

e
rm

in
e
d

 t
h
e
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
th

is
 a

re
a

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

C
S

 i
s
 i
n

fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 -

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h

a
t 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
s
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e
 A

A
P

 a
re

a
s
. 

 N
o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 L

D
F

 i
ts

e
lf
 m

ig
h

t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

a
n
d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
A

P
S

 b
e
 a

d
d

e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

In
fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 -

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

f 
s
m

a
ll 

to
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 v

ill
a

g
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

L
D

F
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 g
re

a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 -
 b

u
t 
th

e
 C

S
 i
ts

e
lf
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o

 l
a
c
k
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

M
u

c
h
 a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 t
o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 b

u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 t
h

a
t 
a
 m

a
jo

r 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

h
o
rt

a
g
e

 i
s
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fa

m
ily

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

s
 2

n
d

 h
o

m
e

s
 i
n
 N

W
 L

e
e
d

s
 b

y
 s

tu
d
e
n

t 
la

n
d
lo

rd
s
. 
 N

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
 C

S
.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

C
S

 i
s
 i
n

fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
s
 -

 
1
. 
 P

ro
m

o
te

 e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

b
u
t 
a
t 

th
e

 s
a
m

e
 t
im

e
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
a
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
 o

f 
a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
(e

.g
. 
g

o
ld

e
n
 t

ri
a

n
g
le

)
2
. 
P

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t 
- 

y
e
t 
it
's

 a
ls

o
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 

L
e
e
d
s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 a

ir
p
o

rt
 p

a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 t
o
 d

o
u
b

le
 b

y
 2

0
2
0
.

3
. 
H

ig
h
e
r 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 -

 y
e
t 
n
o

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 
is

 m
a
d

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
y
 t
h
e
 2

 u
n
is

 i
n
 I

n
n
e
r 

N
W

 L
e

e
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 u

n
d

e
rm

in
e
d

 t
h
e
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
th

is
 a

re
a

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

C
S

 i
s
 i
n

fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 -

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h

a
t 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
s
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e
 A

A
P

 a
re

a
s
. 

 N
o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 L

D
F

 i
ts

e
lf
 m

ig
h

t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

a
n
d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
A

P
S

 b
e
 a

d
d

e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

In
fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 -

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

f 
s
m

a
ll 

to
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 v

ill
a

g
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

L
D

F
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 g
re

a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 -
 b

u
t 
th

e
 C

S
 i
ts

e
lf
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o

 l
a
c
k
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

M
u

c
h
 a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 t
o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 b

u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 t
h

a
t 
a
 m

a
jo

r 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

h
o
rt

a
g
e

 i
s
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fa

m
ily

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

s
 2

n
d

 h
o

m
e

s
 i
n
 N

W
 L

e
e
d

s
 b

y
 s

tu
d
e
n

t 
la

n
d
lo

rd
s
. 
 N

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
 C

S
.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

C
S

 i
s
 i
n

fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
s
 -

 
1
. 
 P

ro
m

o
te

 e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

b
u
t 
a
t 

th
e

 s
a
m

e
 t
im

e
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
a
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
 o

f 
a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
(e

.g
. 
g

o
ld

e
n
 t

ri
a

n
g
le

)
2
. 
P

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t 
- 

y
e
t 
it
's

 a
ls

o
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 

L
e
e
d
s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 a

ir
p
o

rt
 p

a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 t
o
 d

o
u
b

le
 b

y
 2

0
2
0
.

3
. 
H

ig
h
e
r 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 -

 y
e
t 
n
o

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 
is

 m
a
d

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
y
 t
h
e
 2

 u
n
is

 i
n
 I

n
n
e
r 

N
W

 L
e

e
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 u

n
d

e
rm

in
e
d

 t
h
e
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
th

is
 a

re
a

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

C
S

 i
s
 i
n

fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 -

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h

a
t 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
s
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e
 A

A
P

 a
re

a
s
. 

 N
o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 L

D
F

 i
ts

e
lf
 m

ig
h

t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

a
n
d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
A

P
S

 b
e
 a

d
d

e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

.

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

In
fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 -

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

f 
s
m

a
ll 

to
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 v

ill
a

g
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d

0
0
2
6

L
e
e
d
s
 H

M
O

 L
o
b
b
y

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

L
D

F
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 g
re

a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 -
 b

u
t 
th

e
 C

S
 i
ts

e
lf
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o

 l
a
c
k
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 4

5
 o

f 
8

2

Page 119



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

T
o

p
ic

 P
a
p

e
rs

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y

F
ra

g
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
a
b

it
a
ts

 a
n

d
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
lin

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 i
s
o
la

te
d
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
ie

s
 a

re
 m

a
jo

r 
th

re
a
ts

 t
o
 b

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y
. 
M

a
jo

r 
g
re

e
n
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

a
lo

n
g
 R

iv
e

r 
A

ir
e
 a

n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
 t
o

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o
l 
c
a
n

a
l;
 w

e
tl
a
n
d
 h

a
b

it
a
ts

 i
n
 L

o
w

e
r 

A
ir

e
 V

a
lle

y
, 
F

a
ir

b
u
rn

 I
n
g
s
 i
s
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
a

l 
e
x
a
m

p
le

. 
T

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
e
n
h
a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 t
h
re

a
t 
o
f 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
fr

a
g

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
c
lin

e
 i
s
 w

h
y
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

S
. 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 -

 R
S

P
B

 L
o
w

e
r 

A
ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
; 

B
A

P
 L

e
e
d

s
 B

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
; 
T

h
e

 R
iv

e
r 

A
ir
e
 F

is
h
 P

a
s
s
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 2

0
0

5
.

C
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n
d

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p
ro

b
le

m
 o

f 
c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d
 p

o
s
e
s
 t

h
re

a
t 

to
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 c
o
n

ti
n
u

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

b
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 g

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e
s
 a

s
 p

ro
te

c
ts

 a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n

c
e
s
 s

o
il 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
.

F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k

F
lo

o
d
in

g
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 M

a
p

 2
 (

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
).

 F
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 i
s
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 b

y
 E

A
 a

s
 h

ig
h
 (

m
e
a
n
in

g
 i
t 

h
a
s
 a

 m
e
d
iu

m
 

p
ro

b
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
fl
o
o
d

in
g

 b
u

t 
v
e
ry

 h
ig

h
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u
e

n
c
e
s
).

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 
fl
o
o
d

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 L
e

e
d

s
 i
s
 l
im

it
e
d

 t
o

 p
ri
v
a

te
ly

 o
w

n
e

d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

h
ic

h
 a

c
t 
a
s
 

in
fo

rm
a
l 
d

e
fe

n
c
e

s
. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 f
lo

o
d
 d

e
fe

n
c
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
. 
A

w
a
re

 o
f 
th

e
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 L
e

e
d
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t.

 
T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 A

ir
e
 C

a
tc

h
m

e
n
t 
F

lo
o

d
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 L

e
e
d

s
 F

lo
o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o
n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
.

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 -

 A
ir

e
 C

a
tc

h
m

e
n
t 

F
lo

o
d
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
; 
T

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 A

ir
e
 C

F
M

P
 p

u
b

lis
h
e

d
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

.

W
a

te
r 

Q
u
a
lit

y
/R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

W
a

te
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 h

a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 i
n

 L
e

e
d
s
 o

v
e
r 

p
a
s
t 
5
0

 y
e
a

rs
. 

T
h

is
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 

e
n
h
a
n

c
e
d

 f
u
rt

h
e
r.

 I
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 W

a
te

r 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 D
ir
e

c
ti
v
e

, 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d

 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
R

iv
e
r 

B
a
s
in

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n
s
 (

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

la
n
s
).

 T
h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
a
im

s
 o

f 
W

a
te

r 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 D
ir
e
c
ti
v
e
. 
O

n
e
 a

re
a
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
 f
a

lls
 

w
it
h
in

 a
 S

o
u

rc
e

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 Z

o
n
e
, 
d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
g
ro

u
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
th

a
t 
is

 b
e

in
g
 a

b
s
tr

a
c
te

d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 (

s
h

o
w

n
 i
n

 M
a
p
 4

).
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 -

 A
ir

e
 a

n
d
 C

a
ld

e
r 

C
a
tc

h
m

e
n

t 
A

b
s
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
.

W
a

s
te

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
is

s
u
e

 f
o
r 

L
e
e
d

s
. 
A

lt
h
o

u
g
h
 t
h

e
 C

S
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e

 u
s
e
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
is

 i
s
s
u

e
 i
t 

s
h
o

u
ld

 s
e
t 

p
o
lic

y
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e

 w
a
s
te

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
.

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

O
p
ti
o
n
s

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

v
e
re

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 p

a
p
e

r 
b

u
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
n
y
 C

S
 f
o
rm

u
la

ti
o
n

G
re

e
n
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
A

n
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 g

re
e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
o

rm
 o

n
e
 e

le
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

o
n
e
 o

r 
a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
. 
T

h
e
 a

re
a
s
 m

a
rk

e
d
 i
n

 g
re

e
n
 o

n
 M

a
p
 3

 (
w

it
h

 
re

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
) 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

s
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

e
it
h

e
r 

a
s
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

r 
a
s
 a

re
a
s
 f
o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 g

re
e

n
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
In

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e

s
 e

x
is

t 
th

e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
e
re

 g
re

e
n
 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

c
a
n

 b
e

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
te

d
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 o

th
e
r 

u
s
e
s
. 
T

o
 c

re
a

te
 t

h
is

 m
ix

, 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 c

re
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

h
a
b
it
a
t 
b
u

ff
e
r 

s
tr

ip
s
, 
c
y
c
le

 a
n

d
 w

a
lk

w
a
y
s
, 

n
a
ti
v
e
 p

la
n

ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 h

a
b
it
a
t 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t.

F
o

c
u
s
e
d
 G

ro
w

th
M

o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 g
ro

w
th

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t
h
a
n

 d
is

p
e
rs

e
d

 g
ro

w
th

. 
W

ill
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t,
 l
e
a
d

 t
o
 m

o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
p
a
tt
e
rn

s
 a

n
d

 c
a
n
 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 a
lt
e
rn

a
te

 u
s
e
s
 o

n
 g

re
e
n

fi
e
ld

 s
it
e

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 f
lo

o
d

 a
lle

v
ia

ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e

m
e

s
 a

n
d
 h

a
b

it
a
t 

c
re

a
ti
o

n
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 4

6
 o

f 
8

2

Page 120



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

K
e
y
 I
s
s
u

e
s

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t

T
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 C

S
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 t
o
 s

e
t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.

C
lim

a
te

 C
h
a
n
g
e

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 c

a
n
 p

la
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

ro
le

 i
n
 a

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 t
o

 c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 g

re
e
n
h
o
u

s
e
 g

a
s
e
s
 (

a
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 P

P
S

1
).

 H
a

v
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

, 
re

n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e

rg
y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n
d

u
s
tr

y
 e

tc
. 
F

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 C

S
 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d

 t
o
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a

n
g
e
 e

g
 f
lo

o
d
in

g
. 

E
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 
a

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

re
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
a
n
d

 
b
ro

a
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d

 o
p

ti
o
n

 o
f 

C
S

.

W
a

te
rc

o
u

rs
e

s
T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
c
o
g
n

is
e
 a

n
d

 c
a
p
it
a
lis

e
 u

p
o
n
 b

e
n
e

fi
t 
th

a
t 

it
s
 w

a
te

rc
o
u

rs
e

s
 o

ff
e
r.

 R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 M

a
p
 1

 a
n
d
 2

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
 

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 i
n
fo

rm
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 P

P
S

2
5
.

G
re

e
n
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
R

e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g
 v

a
lu

a
b
le

 g
re

e
n

s
p
a

c
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

, 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 w
a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 C

S
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
a
 c

le
a
r 

p
o
lic

y
 f
o
r 

p
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a

n
c
in

g
 g

re
e
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
 g

re
e

n
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

C
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
, 

w
a
te

rc
o

u
rs

e
s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

re
 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
a
n

y
 a

im
 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 c
it
y
 a

n
d

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 
c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
ly

 i
n

 a
n

y
 C

S
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 4

7
 o

f 
8

2

Page 121



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

T
o

p
ic

 P
a
p

e
rs

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y

F
ra

g
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
a
b

it
a
ts

 a
n

d
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
lin

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 i
s
o
la

te
d
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
ie

s
 a

re
 m

a
jo

r 
th

re
a
ts

 t
o
 b

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y
. 
M

a
jo

r 
g
re

e
n
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

a
lo

n
g
 R

iv
e

r 
A

ir
e
 a

n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
 t
o

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o
l 
c
a
n

a
l;
 w

e
tl
a
n
d
 h

a
b

it
a
ts

 i
n
 L

o
w

e
r 

A
ir

e
 V

a
lle

y
, 
F

a
ir

b
u
rn

 I
n
g
s
 i
s
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
a

l 
e
x
a
m

p
le

. 
T

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
e
n
h
a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 t
h
re

a
t 
o
f 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
fr

a
g

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
c
lin

e
 i
s
 w

h
y
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

S
. 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 -

 R
S

P
B

 L
o
w

e
r 

A
ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
; 

B
A

P
 L

e
e
d

s
 B

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
; 
T

h
e

 R
iv

e
r 

A
ir
e
 F

is
h
 P

a
s
s
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 2

0
0

5
.

C
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n
d

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p
ro

b
le

m
 o

f 
c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d
 p

o
s
e
s
 t

h
re

a
t 

to
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 c
o
n

ti
n
u

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

b
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 g

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e
s
 a

s
 p

ro
te

c
ts

 a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n

c
e
s
 s

o
il 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
.

F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k

F
lo

o
d
in

g
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 M

a
p

 2
 (

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
).

 F
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 i
s
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 b

y
 E

A
 a

s
 h

ig
h
 (

m
e
a
n
in

g
 i
t 

h
a
s
 a

 m
e
d
iu

m
 

p
ro

b
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
fl
o
o
d

in
g

 b
u

t 
v
e
ry

 h
ig

h
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u
e

n
c
e
s
).

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 
fl
o
o
d

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 L
e

e
d

s
 i
s
 l
im

it
e
d

 t
o

 p
ri
v
a

te
ly

 o
w

n
e

d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

h
ic

h
 a

c
t 
a
s
 

in
fo

rm
a
l 
d

e
fe

n
c
e

s
. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 f
lo

o
d
 d

e
fe

n
c
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
. 
A

w
a
re

 o
f 
th

e
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 L
e

e
d
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t.

 
T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 A

ir
e
 C

a
tc

h
m

e
n
t 
F

lo
o

d
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 L

e
e
d

s
 F

lo
o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o
n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
.

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 -

 A
ir

e
 C

a
tc

h
m

e
n
t 

F
lo

o
d
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
; 
T

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 A

ir
e
 C

F
M

P
 p

u
b

lis
h
e

d
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

.

W
a

te
r 

Q
u
a
lit

y
/R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

W
a

te
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 h

a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 i
n

 L
e

e
d
s
 o

v
e
r 

p
a
s
t 
5
0

 y
e
a

rs
. 

T
h

is
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 

e
n
h
a
n

c
e
d

 f
u
rt

h
e
r.

 I
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 W

a
te

r 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 D
ir
e

c
ti
v
e

, 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d

 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
R

iv
e
r 

B
a
s
in

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n
s
 (

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

la
n
s
).

 T
h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
a
im

s
 o

f 
W

a
te

r 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 D
ir
e
c
ti
v
e
. 
O

n
e
 a

re
a
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
 f
a

lls
 

w
it
h
in

 a
 S

o
u

rc
e

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 Z

o
n
e
, 
d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
g
ro

u
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
th

a
t 
is

 b
e

in
g
 a

b
s
tr

a
c
te

d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 (

s
h

o
w

n
 i
n

 M
a
p
 4

).
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 -

 A
ir

e
 a

n
d
 C

a
ld

e
r 

C
a
tc

h
m

e
n

t 
A

b
s
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
.

W
a

s
te

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
is

s
u
e

 f
o
r 

L
e
e
d

s
. 
A

lt
h
o

u
g
h
 t
h

e
 C

S
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e

 u
s
e
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
is

 i
s
s
u

e
 i
t 

s
h
o

u
ld

 s
e
t 

p
o
lic

y
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e

 w
a
s
te

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
.

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

O
p
ti
o
n
s

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

v
e
re

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 p

a
p
e

r 
b

u
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
n
y
 C

S
 f
o
rm

u
la

ti
o
n

G
re

e
n
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
A

n
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 g

re
e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
o

rm
 o

n
e
 e

le
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

o
n
e
 o

r 
a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
. 
T

h
e
 a

re
a
s
 m

a
rk

e
d
 i
n

 g
re

e
n
 o

n
 M

a
p
 3

 (
w

it
h

 
re

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
) 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

s
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

e
it
h

e
r 

a
s
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

r 
a
s
 a

re
a
s
 f
o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 g

re
e

n
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
In

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e

s
 e

x
is

t 
th

e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
e
re

 g
re

e
n
 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

c
a
n

 b
e

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
te

d
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 o

th
e
r 

u
s
e
s
. 
T

o
 c

re
a

te
 t

h
is

 m
ix

, 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 c

re
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

h
a
b
it
a
t 
b
u

ff
e
r 

s
tr

ip
s
, 
c
y
c
le

 a
n

d
 w

a
lk

w
a
y
s
, 

n
a
ti
v
e
 p

la
n

ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 h

a
b
it
a
t 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t.

F
o

c
u
s
e
d
 G

ro
w

th
M

o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 g
ro

w
th

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t
h
a
n

 d
is

p
e
rs

e
d

 g
ro

w
th

. 
W

ill
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t,
 l
e
a
d

 t
o
 m

o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
p
a
tt
e
rn

s
 a

n
d

 c
a
n
 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 a
lt
e
rn

a
te

 u
s
e
s
 o

n
 g

re
e
n

fi
e
ld

 s
it
e

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 f
lo

o
d

 a
lle

v
ia

ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e

m
e

s
 a

n
d
 h

a
b

it
a
t 

c
re

a
ti
o

n
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 4

8
 o

f 
8

2

Page 122



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

K
e
y
 I
s
s
u

e
s

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t

T
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 C

S
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 t
o
 s

e
t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.

C
lim

a
te

 C
h
a
n
g
e

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 c

a
n
 p

la
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

ro
le

 i
n
 a

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 t
o

 c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 g

re
e
n
h
o
u

s
e
 g

a
s
e
s
 (

a
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 P

P
S

1
).

 H
a

v
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

, 
re

n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e

rg
y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n
d

u
s
tr

y
 e

tc
. 
F

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 C

S
 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d

 t
o
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a

n
g
e
 e

g
 f
lo

o
d
in

g
. 

E
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 
a

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

re
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
a
n
d

 
b
ro

a
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d

 o
p

ti
o
n

 o
f 

C
S

.

W
a

te
rc

o
u

rs
e

s
T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
c
o
g
n

is
e
 a

n
d

 c
a
p
it
a
lis

e
 u

p
o
n
 b

e
n
e

fi
t 
th

a
t 

it
s
 w

a
te

rc
o
u

rs
e

s
 o

ff
e
r.

 R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 M

a
p
 1

 a
n
d
 2

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
 

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 i
n
fo

rm
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 P

P
S

2
5
.

G
re

e
n
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
R

e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g
 v

a
lu

a
b
le

 g
re

e
n

s
p
a

c
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

, 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 w
a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 C

S
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
a
 c

le
a
r 

p
o
lic

y
 f
o
r 

p
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a

n
c
in

g
 g

re
e
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
 g

re
e

n
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

C
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
, 

w
a
te

rc
o

u
rs

e
s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

re
 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
a
n

y
 a

im
 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 c
it
y
 a

n
d

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 
c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
ly

 i
n

 a
n

y
 C

S
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 4

9
 o

f 
8

2

Page 123



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

T
o

p
ic

 P
a
p

e
rs

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y

F
ra

g
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
a
b

it
a
ts

 a
n

d
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
lin

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 i
s
o
la

te
d
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
ie

s
 a

re
 m

a
jo

r 
th

re
a
ts

 t
o
 b

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y
. 
M

a
jo

r 
g
re

e
n
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

a
lo

n
g
 R

iv
e

r 
A

ir
e
 a

n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
 t
o

 L
iv

e
rp

o
o
l 
c
a
n

a
l;
 w

e
tl
a
n
d
 h

a
b

it
a
ts

 i
n
 L

o
w

e
r 

A
ir

e
 V

a
lle

y
, 
F

a
ir

b
u
rn

 I
n
g
s
 i
s
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
a

l 
e
x
a
m

p
le

. 
T

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
e
n
h
a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 t
h
re

a
t 
o
f 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
fr

a
g

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
c
lin

e
 i
s
 w

h
y
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

S
. 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 -

 R
S

P
B

 L
o
w

e
r 

A
ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
; 

B
A

P
 L

e
e
d

s
 B

io
d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
; 
T

h
e

 R
iv

e
r 

A
ir
e
 F

is
h
 P

a
s
s
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 2

0
0

5
.

C
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n
d

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p
ro

b
le

m
 o

f 
c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d
 p

o
s
e
s
 t

h
re

a
t 

to
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 c
o
n

ti
n
u

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

b
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 g

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e
s
 a

s
 p

ro
te

c
ts

 a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n

c
e
s
 s

o
il 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
.

F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k

F
lo

o
d
in

g
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 M

a
p

 2
 (

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
).

 F
lo

o
d

 r
is

k
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 i
s
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 b

y
 E

A
 a

s
 h

ig
h
 (

m
e
a
n
in

g
 i
t 

h
a
s
 a

 m
e
d
iu

m
 

p
ro

b
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
fl
o
o
d

in
g

 b
u

t 
v
e
ry

 h
ig

h
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u
e

n
c
e
s
).

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 
fl
o
o
d

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 L
e

e
d

s
 i
s
 l
im

it
e
d

 t
o

 p
ri
v
a

te
ly

 o
w

n
e

d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

h
ic

h
 a

c
t 
a
s
 

in
fo

rm
a
l 
d

e
fe

n
c
e

s
. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 f
lo

o
d
 d

e
fe

n
c
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
. 
A

w
a
re

 o
f 
th

e
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 L
e

e
d
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t.

 
T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 A

ir
e
 C

a
tc

h
m

e
n
t 
F

lo
o

d
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 L

e
e
d

s
 F

lo
o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o
n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
.

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 -

 A
ir

e
 C

a
tc

h
m

e
n
t 

F
lo

o
d
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
; 
T

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 A

ir
e
 C

F
M

P
 p

u
b

lis
h
e

d
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

.

W
a

te
r 

Q
u
a
lit

y
/R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

W
a

te
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 h

a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 i
n

 L
e

e
d
s
 o

v
e
r 

p
a
s
t 
5
0

 y
e
a

rs
. 

T
h

is
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 

e
n
h
a
n

c
e
d

 f
u
rt

h
e
r.

 I
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 W

a
te

r 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 D
ir
e

c
ti
v
e

, 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d

 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
R

iv
e
r 

B
a
s
in

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n
s
 (

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

la
n
s
).

 T
h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
a
im

s
 o

f 
W

a
te

r 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 D
ir
e
c
ti
v
e
. 
O

n
e
 a

re
a
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
 f
a

lls
 

w
it
h
in

 a
 S

o
u

rc
e

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 Z

o
n
e
, 
d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
g
ro

u
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
th

a
t 
is

 b
e

in
g
 a

b
s
tr

a
c
te

d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 (

s
h

o
w

n
 i
n

 M
a
p
 4

).
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 -

 A
ir

e
 a

n
d
 C

a
ld

e
r 

C
a
tc

h
m

e
n

t 
A

b
s
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
.

W
a

s
te

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
is

s
u
e

 f
o
r 

L
e
e
d

s
. 
A

lt
h
o

u
g
h
 t
h

e
 C

S
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e

 u
s
e
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
is

 i
s
s
u

e
 i
t 

s
h
o

u
ld

 s
e
t 

p
o
lic

y
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e

 w
a
s
te

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
.

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

O
p
ti
o
n
s

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

v
e
re

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 p

a
p
e

r 
b

u
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
n
y
 C

S
 f
o
rm

u
la

ti
o
n

G
re

e
n
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
A

n
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 g

re
e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
o

rm
 o

n
e
 e

le
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

o
n
e
 o

r 
a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
. 
T

h
e
 a

re
a
s
 m

a
rk

e
d
 i
n

 g
re

e
n
 o

n
 M

a
p
 3

 (
w

it
h

 
re

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
) 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

s
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

e
it
h

e
r 

a
s
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

r 
a
s
 a

re
a
s
 f
o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 g

re
e

n
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
In

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e

s
 e

x
is

t 
th

e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
e
re

 g
re

e
n
 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

c
a
n

 b
e

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
te

d
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 o

th
e
r 

u
s
e
s
. 
T

o
 c

re
a

te
 t

h
is

 m
ix

, 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 c

re
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

h
a
b
it
a
t 
b
u

ff
e
r 

s
tr

ip
s
, 
c
y
c
le

 a
n

d
 w

a
lk

w
a
y
s
, 

n
a
ti
v
e
 p

la
n

ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 h

a
b
it
a
t 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t.

F
o

c
u
s
e
d
 G

ro
w

th
M

o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 g
ro

w
th

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t
h
a
n

 d
is

p
e
rs

e
d

 g
ro

w
th

. 
W

ill
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e

ld
 s

it
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t,
 l
e
a
d

 t
o
 m

o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
p
a
tt
e
rn

s
 a

n
d

 c
a
n
 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 a
lt
e
rn

a
te

 u
s
e
s
 o

n
 g

re
e
n

fi
e
ld

 s
it
e

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 f
lo

o
d

 a
lle

v
ia

ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e

m
e

s
 a

n
d
 h

a
b

it
a
t 

c
re

a
ti
o

n
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 5

0
 o

f 
8

2

Page 124



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
4
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y

K
e
y
 I
s
s
u

e
s

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t

T
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 C

S
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 t
o
 s

e
t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.

C
lim

a
te

 C
h
a
n
g
e

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 c

a
n
 p

la
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

ro
le

 i
n
 a

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 t
o

 c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 g

re
e
n
h
o
u

s
e
 g

a
s
e
s
 (

a
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 P

P
S

1
).

 H
a

v
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

, 
re

n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e

rg
y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n
d

u
s
tr

y
 e

tc
. 
F

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 C

S
 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d

 t
o
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a

n
g
e
 e

g
 f
lo

o
d
in

g
. 

E
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 
a

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

re
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
a
n
d

 
b
ro

a
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d

 o
p

ti
o
n

 o
f 

C
S

.

W
a

te
rc

o
u

rs
e

s
T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
c
o
g
n

is
e
 a

n
d

 c
a
p
it
a
lis

e
 u

p
o
n
 b

e
n
e

fi
t 
th

a
t 

it
s
 w

a
te

rc
o
u

rs
e

s
 o

ff
e
r.

 R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 M

a
p
 1

 a
n
d
 2

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
 

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 i
n
fo

rm
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 P

P
S

2
5
.

G
re

e
n
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
R

e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g
 v

a
lu

a
b
le

 g
re

e
n

s
p
a

c
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

, 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 w
a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 C

S
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
a
 c

le
a
r 

p
o
lic

y
 f
o
r 

p
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a

n
c
in

g
 g

re
e
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
 g

re
e

n
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

C
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
, 

w
a
te

rc
o

u
rs

e
s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

re
 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
a
n

y
 a

im
 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 c
it
y
 a

n
d

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 
c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
ly

 i
n

 a
n

y
 C

S
.

0
0
5
7

A
s
h
d
a
le

 L
a
n
d
 &

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

C
o
m

p
a
n
y
 L

td
 (

v
ia

 B
a
rt

o
n
 

W
ill

m
o
re

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

-N
o
rt

h
e
rn

)

S
u
m

m
a
ry

:
F

ir
m

 h
a
s
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 i
n

 M
ic

k
le

fi
e
ld

 a
n
d

 A
lle

rt
o

n
 B

y
w

a
te

r.
Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir

e
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 b

u
t 
w

it
h
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
ir

 r
e

p
o
rt

, 
d
o
n

’t
 k

n
o
w

 i
f 

th
e

y
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d

 s
e
e
k
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 

a
re

, 
a

g
re

e
 t

o
 5

 T
h
e
m

e
s
, 
a
g

re
e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t 
s
e

c
ti
o
n
 d

e
a
ls

 w
it
h
,d

is
a
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
d
is

a
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

d
is

a
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 w

e
ll 

c
o
n
n
e

c
te

d
 c

it
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
a
g
rr

e
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 i
s
s
u
e

s
, 
fa

v
o
u
r 

S
c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 2

 &
 3

.
M

ic
k
le

fi
e

ld
 i
s
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 a

s
 a

 w
e
ll 

c
o

n
n
e
c
te

d
 s

e
tt
le

m
e

n
t 
b
y
 r

a
il.

R
e

n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n

e
rg

y
 a

n
d
 c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a
n
g
e

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 s
h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
d
a
m

p
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
t 

M
ic

k
le

fi
e

ld
 w

o
u
ld

 s
tr

e
n
g

th
e

n
 i
t’
s
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 u

ti
lis

e
 i
t’
s
 l
in

k
s
 (

b
u
s
 a

n
d
 r

a
il)

 a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
.

C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e

v
ie

w
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d
 b

y
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 P

A
S

 p
ri
o
ri

ti
s
in

g
 s

it
e
s
 w

it
h
 g

o
o
d

 p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
lin

k
s
 i
e

 M
ic

k
le

fi
e

ld
.

S
u
p
p
o

rt
 h

ig
h

e
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

, 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
u

ld
 h

e
lp

 p
ro

b
le

m
a

ti
c
 a

re
a
s
 l
ik

e
 M

ic
k
le

fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e

ir
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
 

m
o

re
.

R
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

p
re

a
d
 o

u
t 
fr

o
m

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

s
e

tt
le

m
e
n
ts

, 
ie

 t
h
o
s
e
 s

e
rv

e
d
 b

y
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

th
e
 E

a
s
t 

L
e

e
d

s
 R

a
il 

L
in

e
 

a
n
d
 M

ic
k
le

fi
e
ld

).
S

u
p
p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 r

e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
.

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
c
o
u
ld

 a
s
s
is

t 
in

 t
h
e
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 

M
ic

k
le

fi
e

ld
.

P
la

n
n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 a

 c
a
s
e
 b

y
 c

a
s
e
 b

a
s
is

 w
it
h

 a
 c

le
a
r 

u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 m

e
c
h
a

n
is

m
s
 i
n

v
o
lv

e
d
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
s
 –

  
1
- 

b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

re
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

p
re

a
d
 t

o
 o

u
tl
y
in

g
 s

e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 M

ic
k
le

fi
e
ld

 a
n
d

 E
 L

e
e

d
s
 r

a
il 

L
in

e
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

 –
 n

e
e
d
s
 c

la
ri

fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 a

n
d

 P
A

S
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

 –
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

a
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
1
,2

 &
 3

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 
m

ix
 i
e

 R
e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 A

re
a
s
 p

lu
s
 o

u
tl
y
in

g
 a

re
a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 M

ic
k
le

fi
e
ld

 w
h
ic

h
 

a
re

 w
e
ll 

s
e
rv

e
d

 b
y
 r

a
il.

A
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e

d
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 5

1
 o

f 
8

2

Page 125



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 1

H
A

 n
o

t 
s
u

p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 o

f 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

c
e
n

a
ri
o
, 
a

s
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 H
A

's
 w

id
e
r 

a
re

a
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

. 
T

h
e
 M

6
2

1
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
is

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 h

e
a

v
ily

 
c
o
n

g
e
s
te

d
 i
n
 m

o
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 p

e
a
k
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 H

A
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 p

la
c
e

d
 D

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
N

o
n

 A
p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

n
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n

 H
o

lb
e
c
k
 

a
re

a
 u

n
ti
l 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 t
o

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
ff
ic

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f
o
u
n

d
. 
 T

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 M

1
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

to
 e

a
s
t 
o

f 
L
e
e
d
s
, 
p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 w

it
h
 c

o
n

c
e
n

tr
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 A

ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 a

s
 s

u
b
-r

e
g
io

n
a

l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
re

a
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

re
a
tl
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h
 f
o

c
u
s
s
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

w
in

g
 f

o
r 

b
e
tt
e
r 

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 
s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
 i
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e
 o

f 
H

A
's

 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
a
rd

s
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 L
e
e
d

s
. 
 W

o
u
ld

 s
e
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 m
o

d
e
s
 t
h
is

 w
o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
to

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
m

m
u
te

r 
tr

ip
s
 o

n
 S

H
N

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

W
h

ils
t 
ra

il 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 
L
e
e
d

s
 l
in

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 p
a

s
s
e
n
g
e

r 
c
a
p
a

c
it
y
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 d

is
p
e
rs

e
d

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
s
it
e
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 o

r 
th

a
t 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
u

rb
a
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
s
 

m
u

c
h
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
s
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
fo

c
u
s
. 
T

h
is

 s
c
e
n

a
ri
o
 h

a
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
te

r 
d
e
m

a
n

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 S

H
N

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 M

1
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 l
ik

e
ly

 p
h
a
s
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 e

n
d

o
rs

e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 w

o
u
ld

 s
e
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 t
o
 s

o
m

e
 r

a
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

fo
c
u
s
s
e

d
 a

lo
n
g
 t
h

is
 l
in

e
, 
o

th
e

r 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
a
c
k
in

g
 i
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d

 w
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
t 
p
a

c
k
a
g
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

H
A

 w
o
u

ld
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 2

 a
s
 w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
. 
A

ls
o
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 3

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 a

 p
h
a

s
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 b

u
t 
n

e
e
d
 r

e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 

c
o
n

n
e
c
ti
o
n

s
.

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

S
tr

e
s
s
 t
h
e

 n
e

e
d
 f
o
r 

la
n

d
 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
u
s
e
 t
o

 b
e

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 m
e
a

s
u
re

s
 t

o
 d

is
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e

 c
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
te

r 
tr

ip
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 (
S

H
N

),
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t
h
e

 M
6
2
1

 a
n

d
 M

1
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 

L
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 f
o

r 
a

 p
h

a
s
e

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 c
o
n
fo

rm
in

g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 R

S
S

.

H
A

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

, 
a

s
 l
o
n
g
 a

s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
g
a
rd

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
a

n
d
 t
h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
o
d
e
s
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
.

H
A

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n

 o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
 a

n
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 L
e

e
d
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
-r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
, 
a
s
 i
t 

m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 r
e
d
u

c
e
 s

in
g
le

 o
c
c
u
p

a
n
c
y
 c

o
m

m
u
te

r 
tr

ip
s
 o

n
 t
h
e

 S
H

N
. 
A

ls
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
o
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 m
in

im
is

e
 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
 t
o
 t

ra
v
e
l.
  

T
h

e
 l
e

v
e
l 
o
f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
fa

c
to

r 
in

 a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 g
ro

w
th

 o
f 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
. 

 I
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h

e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 t
h
e
 S

H
N

  
a
n
d

 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
tw

o
rk

, 
p
u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
o
d
e

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
e
n

tr
a

l 
to

 
a
n
y
 f
u
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
c
e
n

tr
e

s
.

S
u
p
p
o

rt
iv

e
 o

f 
s
e
e
k
in

g
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 f
o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
f 
d
o
n

e
 

to
 d

is
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
in

g
le

 o
c
c
u

p
a
n
c
y
 v

e
h
ic

le
 t
ri

p
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

.

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

T
h

e
 m

a
p

s
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 b
a
s
ic

 a
n
d
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r.

  
T

h
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

m
a

y
 b

e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h

 h
a

s
 l
e
ft
 a

 f
e
w

 
th

in
g
s
 o

u
t,

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 n

a
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 i
n
 t
h
e

 a
re

a
 s

h
o

w
n
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o

n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
m

o
to

rw
a
y
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

h
o
w

n
 n

o
t 
to

 m
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
in

g
s
. 

It
 i
s
 k

e
y
 f

o
r 

L
C

C
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

 l
in

e
/g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 R

S
S

. 
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 t
h
is

 m
a
y
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
n
fu

s
io

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 c
o
n

s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

b
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 5

2
 o

f 
8

2

Page 126



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

S
e
c
ti
o
n

 6
 R

e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

R
e

. 
H

o
w

 c
a
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
lo

c
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t?

A
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 l
ik

e
ly

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
ri
p
s
 f
ro

m
 i
t,
 w

it
h
 u

s
e
 o

f 
m

o
d
e
ls

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 g

ra
v
it
y
 m

o
d
e
ls

. 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
s
e

 t
ri
p
s
 a

n
d
 

in
v
e

s
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

7
.H

o
w

 c
a
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 L

e
e

d
s
 b

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t

o
 u

s
e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 c
a
r?

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
m

e
n
t 
b
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

rs
, 

ta
x
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
, 
b
e

tt
e
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
n
d

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l
c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 
 P

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 s

ta
g
g
e

ri
n
g
 o

f 
s
ta

rt
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h
 t
im

e
s
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 e
le

v
a
te

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 l
o
c
a

l 
a
n

d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
, 
tr

a
v
e
l 
p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

o
 o

n
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 5

3
 o

f 
8

2

Page 127



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 1

H
A

 n
o

t 
s
u

p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 o

f 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

c
e
n

a
ri
o
, 
a

s
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 H
A

's
 w

id
e
r 

a
re

a
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

. 
T

h
e
 M

6
2

1
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
is

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 h

e
a

v
ily

 
c
o
n

g
e
s
te

d
 i
n
 m

o
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 p

e
a
k
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 H

A
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 p

la
c
e

d
 D

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
N

o
n

 A
p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

n
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n

 H
o

lb
e
c
k
 

a
re

a
 u

n
ti
l 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 t
o

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
ff
ic

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f
o
u
n

d
. 
 T

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 M

1
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

to
 e

a
s
t 
o

f 
L
e
e
d
s
, 
p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 w

it
h
 c

o
n

c
e
n

tr
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 A

ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 a

s
 s

u
b
-r

e
g
io

n
a

l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
re

a
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

re
a
tl
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h
 f
o

c
u
s
s
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

w
in

g
 f

o
r 

b
e
tt
e
r 

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 
s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
 i
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e
 o

f 
H

A
's

 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
a
rd

s
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 L
e
e
d

s
. 
 W

o
u
ld

 s
e
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 m
o

d
e
s
 t
h
is

 w
o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
to

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
m

m
u
te

r 
tr

ip
s
 o

n
 S

H
N

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

W
h

ils
t 
ra

il 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 
L
e
e
d

s
 l
in

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 p
a

s
s
e
n
g
e

r 
c
a
p
a

c
it
y
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 d

is
p
e
rs

e
d

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
s
it
e
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 o

r 
th

a
t 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
u

rb
a
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
s
 

m
u

c
h
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
s
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
fo

c
u
s
. 
T

h
is

 s
c
e
n

a
ri
o
 h

a
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
te

r 
d
e
m

a
n

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 S

H
N

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 M

1
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 l
ik

e
ly

 p
h
a
s
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 e

n
d

o
rs

e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 w

o
u
ld

 s
e
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 t
o
 s

o
m

e
 r

a
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

fo
c
u
s
s
e

d
 a

lo
n
g
 t
h

is
 l
in

e
, 
o

th
e

r 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
a
c
k
in

g
 i
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d

 w
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
t 
p
a

c
k
a
g
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

H
A

 w
o
u

ld
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 2

 a
s
 w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
. 
A

ls
o
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 3

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 a

 p
h
a

s
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 b

u
t 
n

e
e
d
 r

e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 

c
o
n

n
e
c
ti
o
n

s
.

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

S
tr

e
s
s
 t
h
e

 n
e

e
d
 f
o
r 

la
n

d
 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
u
s
e
 t
o

 b
e

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 m
e
a

s
u
re

s
 t

o
 d

is
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e

 c
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
te

r 
tr

ip
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 (
S

H
N

),
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t
h
e

 M
6
2
1

 a
n

d
 M

1
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 

L
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 f
o

r 
a

 p
h

a
s
e

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 c
o
n
fo

rm
in

g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 R

S
S

.

H
A

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

, 
a

s
 l
o
n
g
 a

s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
g
a
rd

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
a

n
d
 t
h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
o
d
e
s
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
.

H
A

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n

 o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
 a

n
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 L
e

e
d
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
-r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
, 
a
s
 i
t 

m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 r
e
d
u

c
e
 s

in
g
le

 o
c
c
u
p

a
n
c
y
 c

o
m

m
u
te

r 
tr

ip
s
 o

n
 t
h
e

 S
H

N
. 
A

ls
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
o
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 m
in

im
is

e
 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
 t
o
 t

ra
v
e
l.
  

T
h

e
 l
e

v
e
l 
o
f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
fa

c
to

r 
in

 a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 g
ro

w
th

 o
f 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
. 

 I
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h

e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 t
h
e
 S

H
N

  
a
n
d

 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
tw

o
rk

, 
p
u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
o
d
e

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
e
n

tr
a

l 
to

 
a
n
y
 f
u
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
c
e
n

tr
e

s
.

S
u
p
p
o

rt
iv

e
 o

f 
s
e
e
k
in

g
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 f
o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
f 
d
o
n

e
 

to
 d

is
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
in

g
le

 o
c
c
u

p
a
n
c
y
 v

e
h
ic

le
 t
ri

p
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

.

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

T
h

e
 m

a
p

s
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 b
a
s
ic

 a
n
d
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r.

  
T

h
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

m
a

y
 b

e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h

 h
a

s
 l
e
ft
 a

 f
e
w

 
th

in
g
s
 o

u
t,

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 n

a
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 i
n
 t
h
e

 a
re

a
 s

h
o

w
n
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o

n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
m

o
to

rw
a
y
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

h
o
w

n
 n

o
t 
to

 m
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
in

g
s
. 

It
 i
s
 k

e
y
 f

o
r 

L
C

C
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

 l
in

e
/g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 R

S
S

. 
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 t
h
is

 m
a
y
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
n
fu

s
io

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 c
o
n

s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

b
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 5

4
 o

f 
8

2

Page 128



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

S
e
c
ti
o
n

 6
 R

e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

R
e

. 
H

o
w

 c
a
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
lo

c
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t?

A
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 l
ik

e
ly

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
ri
p
s
 f
ro

m
 i
t,
 w

it
h
 u

s
e
 o

f 
m

o
d
e
ls

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 g

ra
v
it
y
 m

o
d
e
ls

. 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
s
e

 t
ri
p
s
 a

n
d
 

in
v
e

s
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

7
.H

o
w

 c
a
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 L

e
e

d
s
 b

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t

o
 u

s
e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 c
a
r?

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
m

e
n
t 
b
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

rs
, 

ta
x
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
, 
b
e

tt
e
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
n
d

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l
c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 
 P

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 s

ta
g
g
e

ri
n
g
 o

f 
s
ta

rt
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h
 t
im

e
s
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 e
le

v
a
te

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 l
o
c
a

l 
a
n

d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
, 
tr

a
v
e
l 
p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

o
 o

n
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 5

5
 o

f 
8

2

Page 129



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 1

H
A

 n
o

t 
s
u

p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 o

f 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

c
e
n

a
ri
o
, 
a

s
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 H
A

's
 w

id
e
r 

a
re

a
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

. 
T

h
e
 M

6
2

1
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
is

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 h

e
a

v
ily

 
c
o
n

g
e
s
te

d
 i
n
 m

o
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 p

e
a
k
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 H

A
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 p

la
c
e

d
 D

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
N

o
n

 A
p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

n
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n

 H
o

lb
e
c
k
 

a
re

a
 u

n
ti
l 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 t
o

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
ff
ic

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f
o
u
n

d
. 
 T

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 M

1
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

to
 e

a
s
t 
o

f 
L
e
e
d
s
, 
p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 w

it
h
 c

o
n

c
e
n

tr
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 A

ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 a

s
 s

u
b
-r

e
g
io

n
a

l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
re

a
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

re
a
tl
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h
 f
o

c
u
s
s
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

w
in

g
 f

o
r 

b
e
tt
e
r 

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 
s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
 i
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e
 o

f 
H

A
's

 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
a
rd

s
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 L
e
e
d

s
. 
 W

o
u
ld

 s
e
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 m
o

d
e
s
 t
h
is

 w
o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
to

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
m

m
u
te

r 
tr

ip
s
 o

n
 S

H
N

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

W
h

ils
t 
ra

il 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 
L
e
e
d

s
 l
in

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 p
a

s
s
e
n
g
e

r 
c
a
p
a

c
it
y
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 d

is
p
e
rs

e
d

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
s
it
e
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 o

r 
th

a
t 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
u

rb
a
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
s
 

m
u

c
h
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
s
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
fo

c
u
s
. 
T

h
is

 s
c
e
n

a
ri
o
 h

a
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
te

r 
d
e
m

a
n

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 S

H
N

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 M

1
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 l
ik

e
ly

 p
h
a
s
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 e

n
d

o
rs

e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 w

o
u
ld

 s
e
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 t
o
 s

o
m

e
 r

a
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

fo
c
u
s
s
e

d
 a

lo
n
g
 t
h

is
 l
in

e
, 
o

th
e

r 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
a
c
k
in

g
 i
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d

 w
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
t 
p
a

c
k
a
g
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

H
A

 w
o
u

ld
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 2

 a
s
 w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
. 
A

ls
o
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 3

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 a

 p
h
a

s
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 b

u
t 
n

e
e
d
 r

e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 

c
o
n

n
e
c
ti
o
n

s
.

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

S
tr

e
s
s
 t
h
e

 n
e

e
d
 f
o
r 

la
n

d
 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
u
s
e
 t
o

 b
e

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 m
e
a

s
u
re

s
 t

o
 d

is
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e

 c
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
te

r 
tr

ip
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 (
S

H
N

),
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t
h
e

 M
6
2
1

 a
n

d
 M

1
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 

L
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 f
o

r 
a

 p
h

a
s
e

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 c
o
n
fo

rm
in

g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 R

S
S

.

H
A

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

, 
a

s
 l
o
n
g
 a

s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
g
a
rd

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
a

n
d
 t
h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
o
d
e
s
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
.

H
A

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n

 o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
 a

n
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 L
e

e
d
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
-r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
, 
a
s
 i
t 

m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 r
e
d
u

c
e
 s

in
g
le

 o
c
c
u
p

a
n
c
y
 c

o
m

m
u
te

r 
tr

ip
s
 o

n
 t
h
e

 S
H

N
. 
A

ls
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
o
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 m
in

im
is

e
 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
 t
o
 t

ra
v
e
l.
  

T
h

e
 l
e

v
e
l 
o
f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
fa

c
to

r 
in

 a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 g
ro

w
th

 o
f 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
. 

 I
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h

e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 t
h
e
 S

H
N

  
a
n
d

 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
tw

o
rk

, 
p
u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
o
d
e

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
e
n

tr
a

l 
to

 
a
n
y
 f
u
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
c
e
n

tr
e

s
.

S
u
p
p
o

rt
iv

e
 o

f 
s
e
e
k
in

g
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 f
o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
f 
d
o
n

e
 

to
 d

is
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
in

g
le

 o
c
c
u

p
a
n
c
y
 v

e
h
ic

le
 t
ri

p
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

.

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

T
h

e
 m

a
p

s
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 b
a
s
ic

 a
n
d
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r.

  
T

h
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

m
a

y
 b

e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h

 h
a

s
 l
e
ft
 a

 f
e
w

 
th

in
g
s
 o

u
t,

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 n

a
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 i
n
 t
h
e

 a
re

a
 s

h
o

w
n
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o

n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
m

o
to

rw
a
y
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

h
o
w

n
 n

o
t 
to

 m
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
in

g
s
. 

It
 i
s
 k

e
y
 f

o
r 

L
C

C
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

 l
in

e
/g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 R

S
S

. 
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 t
h
is

 m
a
y
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
n
fu

s
io

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 c
o
n

s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

b
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 5

6
 o

f 
8

2

Page 130



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

S
e
c
ti
o
n

 6
 R

e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

R
e

. 
H

o
w

 c
a
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
lo

c
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t?

A
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 l
ik

e
ly

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
ri
p
s
 f
ro

m
 i
t,
 w

it
h
 u

s
e
 o

f 
m

o
d
e
ls

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 g

ra
v
it
y
 m

o
d
e
ls

. 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
s
e

 t
ri
p
s
 a

n
d
 

in
v
e

s
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

7
.H

o
w

 c
a
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 L

e
e

d
s
 b

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t

o
 u

s
e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 c
a
r?

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
m

e
n
t 
b
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

rs
, 

ta
x
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
, 
b
e

tt
e
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
n
d

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l
c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 
 P

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 s

ta
g
g
e

ri
n
g
 o

f 
s
ta

rt
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h
 t
im

e
s
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 e
le

v
a
te

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 l
o
c
a

l 
a
n

d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
, 
tr

a
v
e
l 
p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

o
 o

n
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 5

7
 o

f 
8

2

Page 131



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 1

H
A

 n
o

t 
s
u

p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 o

f 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

c
e
n

a
ri
o
, 
a

s
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 H
A

's
 w

id
e
r 

a
re

a
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

. 
T

h
e
 M

6
2

1
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
is

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 h

e
a

v
ily

 
c
o
n

g
e
s
te

d
 i
n
 m

o
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 p

e
a
k
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 H

A
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 p

la
c
e

d
 D

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
N

o
n

 A
p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

n
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n

 H
o

lb
e
c
k
 

a
re

a
 u

n
ti
l 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 t
o

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
ff
ic

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f
o
u
n

d
. 
 T

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 M

1
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

to
 e

a
s
t 
o

f 
L
e
e
d
s
, 
p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 w

it
h
 c

o
n

c
e
n

tr
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 A

ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 a

s
 s

u
b
-r

e
g
io

n
a

l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
re

a
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 2

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

re
a
tl
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h
 f
o

c
u
s
s
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

w
in

g
 f

o
r 

b
e
tt
e
r 

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 
s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
 i
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e
 o

f 
H

A
's

 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
a
rd

s
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 L
e
e
d

s
. 
 W

o
u
ld

 s
e
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 m
o

d
e
s
 t
h
is

 w
o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
to

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
m

m
u
te

r 
tr

ip
s
 o

n
 S

H
N

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

W
h

ils
t 
ra

il 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 
L
e
e
d

s
 l
in

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 p
a

s
s
e
n
g
e

r 
c
a
p
a

c
it
y
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 d

is
p
e
rs

e
d

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
s
it
e
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 o

r 
th

a
t 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
u

rb
a
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
s
 

m
u

c
h
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
s
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
fo

c
u
s
. 
T

h
is

 s
c
e
n

a
ri
o
 h

a
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
te

r 
d
e
m

a
n

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 S

H
N

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 M

1
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 l
ik

e
ly

 p
h
a
s
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 e

n
d

o
rs

e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 w

o
u
ld

 s
e
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 t
o
 s

o
m

e
 r

a
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

fo
c
u
s
s
e

d
 a

lo
n
g
 t
h

is
 l
in

e
, 
o

th
e

r 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
a
c
k
in

g
 i
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d

 w
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
t 
p
a

c
k
a
g
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

H
A

 w
o
u

ld
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 2

 a
s
 w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
. 
A

ls
o
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 3

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 a

 p
h
a

s
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 b

u
t 
n

e
e
d
 r

e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 

c
o
n

n
e
c
ti
o
n

s
.

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

S
tr

e
s
s
 t
h
e

 n
e

e
d
 f
o
r 

la
n

d
 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
u
s
e
 t
o

 b
e

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 m
e
a

s
u
re

s
 t

o
 d

is
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e

 c
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
te

r 
tr

ip
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 (
S

H
N

),
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t
h
e

 M
6
2
1

 a
n

d
 M

1
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 

L
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 f
o

r 
a

 p
h

a
s
e

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 c
o
n
fo

rm
in

g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 R

S
S

.

H
A

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

, 
a

s
 l
o
n
g
 a

s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
g
a
rd

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
a

n
d
 t
h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
o
d
e
s
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
.

H
A

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n

 o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 i
n
 L

e
e
d

s
 a

n
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 L
e

e
d
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
-r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
, 
a
s
 i
t 

m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 r
e
d
u

c
e
 s

in
g
le

 o
c
c
u
p

a
n
c
y
 c

o
m

m
u
te

r 
tr

ip
s
 o

n
 t
h
e

 S
H

N
. 
A

ls
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
o
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 m
in

im
is

e
 

th
e

 n
e

e
d
 t
o
 t

ra
v
e
l.
  

T
h

e
 l
e

v
e
l 
o
f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
fa

c
to

r 
in

 a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 g
ro

w
th

 o
f 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
. 

 I
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h

e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 t
h
e
 S

H
N

  
a
n
d

 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
tw

o
rk

, 
p
u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
o
d
e

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
e
n

tr
a

l 
to

 
a
n
y
 f
u
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
c
e
n

tr
e

s
.

S
u
p
p
o

rt
iv

e
 o

f 
s
e
e
k
in

g
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 f
o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
f 
d
o
n

e
 

to
 d

is
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
in

g
le

 o
c
c
u

p
a
n
c
y
 v

e
h
ic

le
 t
ri

p
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

.

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

T
h

e
 m

a
p

s
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 b
a
s
ic

 a
n
d
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r.

  
T

h
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

m
a

y
 b

e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h

 h
a

s
 l
e
ft
 a

 f
e
w

 
th

in
g
s
 o

u
t,

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 n

a
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 i
n
 t
h
e

 a
re

a
 s

h
o

w
n
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o

n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
m

o
to

rw
a
y
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

h
o
w

n
 n

o
t 
to

 m
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
in

g
s
. 

It
 i
s
 k

e
y
 f

o
r 

L
C

C
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

 l
in

e
/g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 R

S
S

. 
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 t
h
is

 m
a
y
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
n
fu

s
io

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 c
o
n

s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

b
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 5

8
 o

f 
8

2

Page 132



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
6
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y

S
e
c
ti
o
n

 6
 R

e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

R
e

. 
H

o
w

 c
a
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
lo

c
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t?

A
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 l
ik

e
ly

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
ri
p
s
 f
ro

m
 i
t,
 w

it
h
 u

s
e
 o

f 
m

o
d
e
ls

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 g

ra
v
it
y
 m

o
d
e
ls

. 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
s
e

 t
ri
p
s
 a

n
d
 

in
v
e

s
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

7
.H

o
w

 c
a
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 L

e
e

d
s
 b

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t

o
 u

s
e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 c
a
r?

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
m

e
n
t 
b
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

rs
, 

ta
x
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
, 
b
e

tt
e
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
n
d

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l
c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 
 P

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 s

ta
g
g
e

ri
n
g
 o

f 
s
ta

rt
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h
 t
im

e
s
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 e
le

v
a
te

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 l
o
c
a

l 
a
n

d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
, 
tr

a
v
e
l 
p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

o
 o

n
.

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

C
o

n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h

 e
m

e
rg

in
g
 p

o
lic

y
 -

 N
e
e
d

s
 t
o

 f
it
 w

it
h
 d

ra
ft
 R

S
S

 p
a
n
e
l 
re

p
o
rt

 (
d

u
e
 F

e
b
 2

0
0
7
).

  
Q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
p
e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 f
a
il 

to
 c

o
n
fo

rm
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
. 

 S
h

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 

b
e
fo

re
 t
h

e
 R

S
S

 P
a

n
e
l 
re

p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 d

u
e
.

N
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 a

ls
o

 t
a
k
e
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 A

A
P

s
. 
 T

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 p

u
b
lic

ly
 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

S
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
p
e
r.

  
T

h
e

 c
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 i
n
te

n
d

e
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

E
A

S
E

L
 a

n
d
 A

V
L
 s

h
o

u
ld

 f
e
a

tu
re

 i
n

 t
h
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
p
e
r 

- 
g
iv

e
n
 t
h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

th
e

m
.

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

C
o

n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y
 -

 C
S

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 p

a
p
e

r 
h

a
s
 l
it
tl
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 t
h
e
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 U

D
P

 r
e

v
ie

w
 l
a
n
d

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 A

n
y
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 

c
h
a

n
g
e
 i
n
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o

n
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 U

D
P

 w
o
u
ld

 r
a
is

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
s
o
u
n
d
n

e
s
s
. 
 T

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 n

o
 m

a
jo

r 
s
h
if
t 

in
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 s

in
c
e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

D
P

 
re

v
ie

w
 t
o
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 t
h
is

. 
 

P
P

S
3
 -

 1
5
 y

e
a
r 

s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 -

 w
ill

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
 C

S
 t
o
 p

la
n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
2
5
. 

 H
o
w

 c
a

n
 t
h
e
 C

S
 r

u
n
 u

n
ti
l 
2

0
2
5
 a

n
d
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

 a
d
o
p

te
d

 
p
h
a
s
e
 2

 a
n
d
 p

h
a
s
e
 3

 U
D

P
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
.

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

 -
P

P
S

1
2
 p

a
ra

 4
.2

4
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
9

 t
e
s
ts

 o
f 
s
o

u
n
d
n
e

s
s
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

P
D

s
. 
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 d

o
c
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
a

k
e
n

 
in

to
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

:
* 

A
M

R
 w

it
h
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 b

a
s
e
d

 u
p

o
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 s

u
p
p

lie
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 S

e
p
t 
2

0
0
6
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 L

a
n
d
 M

o
n
it
o
r

* 
L
e
e
d

s
 H

M
A

* 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
R

A
* 

L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

* 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 5

9
 o

f 
8

2

Page 133



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

C
o

n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h

 e
m

e
rg

in
g
 p

o
lic

y
 -

 N
e
e
d

s
 t
o

 f
it
 w

it
h
 d

ra
ft
 R

S
S

 p
a
n
e
l 
re

p
o
rt

 (
d

u
e
 F

e
b
 2

0
0
7
).

  
Q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
p
e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 f
a
il 

to
 c

o
n
fo

rm
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
. 

 S
h

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 

b
e
fo

re
 t
h

e
 R

S
S

 P
a

n
e
l 
re

p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 d

u
e
.

N
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 a

ls
o

 t
a
k
e
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 A

A
P

s
. 
 T

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 p

u
b
lic

ly
 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

S
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
p
e
r.

  
T

h
e

 c
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 i
n
te

n
d

e
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

E
A

S
E

L
 a

n
d
 A

V
L
 s

h
o

u
ld

 f
e
a

tu
re

 i
n

 t
h
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
p
e
r 

- 
g
iv

e
n
 t
h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

th
e

m
.

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

C
o

n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y
 -

 C
S

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 p

a
p
e

r 
h

a
s
 l
it
tl
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 t
h
e
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 U

D
P

 r
e

v
ie

w
 l
a
n
d

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 A

n
y
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 

c
h
a

n
g
e
 i
n
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o

n
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 U

D
P

 w
o
u
ld

 r
a
is

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
s
o
u
n
d
n

e
s
s
. 
 T

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 n

o
 m

a
jo

r 
s
h
if
t 

in
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 s

in
c
e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

D
P

 
re

v
ie

w
 t
o
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 t
h
is

. 
 

P
P

S
3
 -

 1
5
 y

e
a
r 

s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 -

 w
ill

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
 C

S
 t
o
 p

la
n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
2
5
. 

 H
o
w

 c
a

n
 t
h
e
 C

S
 r

u
n
 u

n
ti
l 
2

0
2
5
 a

n
d
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

 a
d
o
p

te
d

 
p
h
a
s
e
 2

 a
n
d
 p

h
a
s
e
 3

 U
D

P
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
.

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

 -
P

P
S

1
2
 p

a
ra

 4
.2

4
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
9

 t
e
s
ts

 o
f 
s
o

u
n
d
n
e

s
s
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

P
D

s
. 
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 d

o
c
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
a

k
e
n

 
in

to
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

:
* 

A
M

R
 w

it
h
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 b

a
s
e
d

 u
p

o
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 s

u
p
p

lie
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 S

e
p
t 
2

0
0
6
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 L

a
n
d
 M

o
n
it
o
r

* 
L
e
e
d

s
 H

M
A

* 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
R

A
* 

L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

* 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

C
o

n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h

 e
m

e
rg

in
g
 p

o
lic

y
 -

 N
e
e
d

s
 t
o

 f
it
 w

it
h
 d

ra
ft
 R

S
S

 p
a
n
e
l 
re

p
o
rt

 (
d

u
e
 F

e
b
 2

0
0
7
).

  
Q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
p
e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 f
a
il 

to
 c

o
n
fo

rm
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
. 

 S
h

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 

b
e
fo

re
 t
h

e
 R

S
S

 P
a

n
e
l 
re

p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 d

u
e
.

N
e

e
d
s
 t
o
 a

ls
o

 t
a
k
e
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

o
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 A

A
P

s
. 
 T

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 p

u
b
lic

ly
 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

S
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
p
e
r.

  
T

h
e

 c
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 i
n
te

n
d

e
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

E
A

S
E

L
 a

n
d
 A

V
L
 s

h
o

u
ld

 f
e
a

tu
re

 i
n

 t
h
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
p
e
r 

- 
g
iv

e
n
 t
h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

th
e

m
.

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

C
o

n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y
 -

 C
S

 i
s
s
u
e

s
 p

a
p
e

r 
h

a
s
 l
it
tl
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 t
h
e
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 U

D
P

 r
e

v
ie

w
 l
a
n
d

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 A

n
y
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 

c
h
a

n
g
e
 i
n
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o

n
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 U

D
P

 w
o
u
ld

 r
a
is

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
s
o
u
n
d
n

e
s
s
. 
 T

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 n

o
 m

a
jo

r 
s
h
if
t 

in
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 s

in
c
e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

D
P

 
re

v
ie

w
 t
o
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 t
h
is

. 
 

P
P

S
3
 -

 1
5
 y

e
a
r 

s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 -

 w
ill

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
 C

S
 t
o
 p

la
n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
2
5
. 

 H
o
w

 c
a

n
 t
h
e
 C

S
 r

u
n
 u

n
ti
l 
2

0
2
5
 a

n
d
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

 a
d
o
p

te
d

 
p
h
a
s
e
 2

 a
n
d
 p

h
a
s
e
 3

 U
D

P
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
.

0
0
9
2

H
o
m

e
 B

u
ild

e
rs

 F
e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

 -
P

P
S

1
2
 p

a
ra

 4
.2

4
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
9

 t
e
s
ts

 o
f 
s
o

u
n
d
n
e

s
s
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

P
D

s
. 
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 d

o
c
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
a

k
e
n

 
in

to
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

:
* 

A
M

R
 w

it
h
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 b

a
s
e
d

 u
p

o
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 s

u
p
p

lie
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 S

e
p
t 
2

0
0
6
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 L

a
n
d
 M

o
n
it
o
r

* 
L
e
e
d

s
 H

M
A

* 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
R

A
* 

L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

* 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 6

0
 o

f 
8

2

Page 134



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
0
9
5

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
 f
o
r 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 H

u
m

b
e
r

Im
p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o
n

A
 m

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 f
ra

m
e

w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 (

P
P

S
1
2
 p

a
ra

 2
.9

).
  
O

p
ti
o
n

s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 &
 c

re
d
ib

le
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
m

 (
C

o
m

p
a
n
io

n
 G

u
id

e
, 
s
e
c
 8

.4
),

 e
v
e

n
 t
h
o
u

g
h
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

th
e

r 
D

P
D

s
. 
 W

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 
th

e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 “

b
u

y
-

in
” 

b
y
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
ta

k
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

, 
a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 r

e
lie

s
 u

p
o
n
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
m

u
s
t 
b
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
.

R
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

it
h
 A

A
P

s
 &

 U
D

P
 -

 i
n
te

r-
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 n

e
e
d
 t
o

 b
e

 f
u
lly

 e
x
p
la

in
e
d

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

in
g
 &

 t
im

in
g
.

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 –

 t
h
e

 C
.S

. 
n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 e

x
p

la
in

 t
h
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 v

is
-à

-v
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 1

0
 n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n
g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 t
h

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 
la

rg
e
 c

it
y
/t
o

w
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
. 
 R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e

 L
C

R
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 &

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 V
is

io
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 s
p
e
lt
 o

u
t.

0
1
9
8

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

W
h

a
t 
a
b
o

u
t 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
t 
th

e
 a

ir
p

o
rt

?
  
U

n
c
e
rt

a
in

 h
o
w

 t
h
e

 M
e
tr

o
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f
o

r 
th

e
 L

e
e

d
s
 -

H
a
rr

o
g
a
te

 a
n
d
 M

6
2
1
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

fi
ts

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

0
2
1
0

C
P

R
E

 L
e
e
d
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
ro

u
p

S
e
c
ti
o
n

 9
: 

Im
p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
T

h
is

 S
e
c
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 m

is
s
e

d
 o

u
t 
o
f 
th

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n

s
e
 f

o
rm

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 m

o
s
t 
u
n
fo

rt
u
n
a
te

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
is

 c
ru

c
ia

l.
  
If

 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

d
o
n
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 t
h
e
 w

h
o
le

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 f
a

il 
a
n

d
 t
h
e
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

o
th

in
g

 o
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

 w
e
ll 

in
te

n
ti
o

n
a
lly

 b
u
t 
p
o

in
tl
e

s
s
 w

a
s
te

 o
f 
m

o
n
e
y

0
4
1
4

R
e
v
e
ra

 (
v
ia

 S
c
o
tt
 W

ils
o
n
)

S
u
m

m
a
ry

:
A

g
re

e
s
 w

it
h

 a
ll 

th
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 f
a
v
o
u
rs

 O
p
ti
o
n
 3

.
C

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 e

x
p

a
n
d
 t
o

 b
e

c
o
m

e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
o
n
 a

 E
u
ro

p
e
a
n
 l
e
v
e
l.

C
a

r 
c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 c

o
u

ld
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
jo

b
s
 -

 n
o
n

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

.
G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt
 b

o
u

n
d
a
ri
e

s
 (

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

o
 t
h
e
 E

a
s
t)

, 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
e
 L

e
e
d

s
 A

re
n

a
 a

s
 t
h

is
 s

id
e
 

is
 w

e
ll 

c
o
n

n
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
h
ig

h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
Q

u
o
te

s
 m

u
c
h
 o

f 
B

a
rk

e
r 

R
e
p
o

rt
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
s
 r

e
la

x
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 t
o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
p
u
b
lic

 a
c
c
e
s
s
, 
le

is
u
re

 a
n
d
 t
o
u

ri
s
m

.
F

a
m

ily
 h

o
u

s
e
s
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
.

A
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 c
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e

 u
n

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 s
it
e

s
 o

k
 i
.e

. 
‘r
u

ra
l 
e
x
c
e
p

ti
o
n

’ 
s
it
e

s
.

S
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n

ts
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 t
o

 e
x
p
a

n
d
 a

n
d
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 s
e
lf
 r

e
lia

n
t.

N
e

w
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 a

ro
u

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 E

a
s
t 
L
e

e
d
s
 a

n
d
 G

a
rf

o
rt

h
.

O
p
ti
o
n
 3

 f
a
v
o
u
re

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
A

ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 t
o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 u
s
e
s
.

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 m
a
s
te

rp
la

n
n

e
d
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 h

a
p
p
e

n
in

g
 o

n
 a

 p
ie

c
e
m

e
a
l 
b
a
s
is

.
B

u
s
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
g
re

g
a
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 o

n
 r

a
il 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
.

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
a
s
s
e

s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1

 r
e
je

c
te

d
 a

s
 i
t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 
d
e

liv
e
r 

a
s
p
ir

a
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
s
te

p
p
in

g
 u

p
 a

 l
e
a
g
u

e
 o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
p

ro
m

o
te

d
 b

y
 R

S
S

.
O

p
ti
o
n
 2

 c
a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 
s
u

p
p
o
rt

 h
ig

h
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

.
O

p
ti
o
n
 3

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

 E
a
s
t 

L
e
e
d
s
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 P

A
S

 h
e

re
 f
ir

s
t 
a
s
 r

a
il 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 t

h
e
re

 a
lr

e
a
d
y
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 6

1
 o

f 
8

2

Page 135



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
4
8
0

E
a
s
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

(v
ia

 D
a
c
re

 S
o
n
 &

 H
a
rt

le
y
)

T
e

s
ts

 o
f 
s
o
u
n

d
n
e
s
s

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

 –
 t

h
e
 A

lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 O
p
ti
o

n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 a

re
 d

ig
e

s
te

d
: 
A

M
R

 2
0
0
6

 w
it
h
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t
ra

je
c
to

ri
e
s
, 

H
M

A
, 

S
F

R
A

, 
L
C

R
 T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 
L

C
R

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

P
P

S
3
 a

n
d

 P
P

S
2
5

T
e

s
t 
iv

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
s
 c

o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 u

n
le

s
s
 o

u
t 
o
f 
s
te

p
 w

it
h
 n

e
w

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

r 
c
h
a
n

g
e
s
 o

f 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
. 
 S

in
c
e
 

a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
U

D
P

 R
e
v
ie

w
, 
th

e
re

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 n

o
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 s

h
if
ts

 i
n
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
o

r 
re

g
io

n
a

l 
p

o
lic

y
 t
o
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 a

 s
h
if
t 
in

 p
o

lic
y
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
.

W
h

ils
t 
th

e
 t

e
x
t 
o
f 
th

e
 K

e
y
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 p

a
p
e
r 

a
c
k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e
s
 t
h
e

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 U

D
P

, 
n
o
t 

a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 s

ix
 f
ig

u
re

s
 d

o
. 

 F
ig

u
re

 2
 d

o
e
s
, 

b
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

ll 
o
f 
th

e
 l
a
n
d
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 A

ll 
s
c
e

n
a
ri
o
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
re

a
t 
th

e
 U

D
P

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 t
h

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t.
  

T
h

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
 i
s
 t

o
 e

x
te

n
d

 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a

l 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 

to
 2

0
2

5
.

S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 3

 o
ff
e
rs

 n
o
 l
o
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

d
is

p
la

c
e

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
u
s
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 d
is

p
la

c
e
d
 b

y
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

e
g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 a
re

a
s
 i
n
 

a
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
g
ro

w
th

.

C
o

n
fo

rm
it
y
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 w
it
h
 P

P
S

3
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

s
 a

 1
5
 y

e
a
r 

ti
m

e
 h

o
ri

z
o
n

. 
 P

a
ra

 3
8
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
s
 a

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 t
o
 b

e
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
. 
 T

o
 b

e
 i
n
 c

o
n
fo

rm
it
y
, 

if
 a

n
y
 S

c
e
n
a
ri
o

s
 d

o
n
’t
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e

 U
D

P
 p

h
a
s
e
 2

 &
 3

 s
it
e
s
, 
a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 s

it
e
s
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
.

L
e
e
d
s
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

p
re

v
e
n
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

it
e
s
, 
s
o

 c
a
n
n
o

t 
re

ly
 u

p
o
n

 w
in

d
fa

ll 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 (

p
a
ra

s
 5

8
 

&
 5

9
).

P
ro

c
e
d
u
ra

lly
, 
(s

o
u
n
d

n
e
s
s
 t
e

s
t 
v
ii)

, 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 A

lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

 O
p
ti
o

n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

ta
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 R

S
S

 P
a
n
e
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 p

u
b

lis
h
e

d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 

A
O

s
 w

o
u
ld

 g
e
n
e
ra

te
 a

 f
a
ls

e
 s

e
t 
o
f 

u
n
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
 I

s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

 p
ro

p
e
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 A
ls

o
, 
th

e
 A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 

c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p
o
s
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 t
h
e

 A
A

P
s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 A

ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 a

n
d

 E
A

S
E

L
. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 A

A
P

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e
 t
re

a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 f
a
it
 a

c
c
o
m

p
li.

S
e
c
ti
o
n

 9
: 

Im
p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
 &

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

T
h

is
 i
s
 m

is
-l

a
b
le

d
. 

 T
h
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

c
tu

a
lly

 d
e
a
ls

 p
re

d
o
m

in
a
n

tl
y
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
. 
 T

h
is

 s
h
o

u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

 d
is

ti
n
c
t 
p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

. 
 I
t 
a
ls

o
 n

e
e
d

s
 t
o

 t
a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t’
s
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

a
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 G

a
in

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e

n
t.
  
P

ro
p
o
s
a

ls
 a

re
 

n
e
e
d
e

d
 f
o
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 d

ra
w

n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 D

C
L

G
 p

a
p
e
r 

“P
re

p
a
ri

n
g
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
” 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e

 s
e
tt
in

g
 o

f 
re

a
lis

ti
c
 &

 r
e
c
o

rd
a
b
le

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

R
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 -

 G
iv

e
n
 t
h
e

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 c

it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
im

p
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 C

S
 r

e
c
o
g
n

is
e
s
 t
h
e

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 n
e

w
 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e
.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 -

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 q
u

a
lit

y
 g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
, 
a
llo

tm
e
n
ts

, 
g
re

e
n

 l
in

k
s
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 C

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

to
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
s
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

C
u

lt
u
ra

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 -

 S
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

th
e

 D
C

M
S

 d
e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
c
u
lt
u
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 '
p
a
rk

, 
o
p

e
n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
w

ild
lif

e
 h

a
b
it
a

ts
, 
w

a
te

r 
e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ts
 

a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
' a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 'c

h
ild

re
n
's

 p
la

y
, 

p
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
' -

 i
t 

is
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a

t 
p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
s
 

a
re

 s
e

e
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
. 
 M

a
n
y
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 c

it
ie

s
 m

a
rk

e
t 

th
e

ir
 c

it
y
 a

ro
u
n
d
 m

a
jo

r 
p
a
rk

s
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 t
h

e
ir
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l/
a
rt

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 w

h
a

t 
w

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 d

o
in

g
 i
n

 L
e

e
d

s
 w

it
h

 R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

, 
O

tl
e

y
 C

h
e

v
in

, 
G

o
ld

e
n

 A
c
re

, 
T

e
m

p
le

 N
e

w
s
a

m
 a

n
d

 L
o
th

e
rt

o
n

.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

G
re

e
n
s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 f
o
re

s
tr

y
 -

 p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

ti
tl
e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
. 
 G

iv
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

v
e

r 
b

u
ri
a
l 
s
p

a
c
e

, 
c
e

m
e

te
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

S
. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 f
o

r 
fi
x
e
d
 p

la
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 p

la
y
in

g
 p

it
c
h
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 -

 s
h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 

to
 t

h
e
s
e
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 6

2
 o

f 
8

2

Page 136



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

R
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 -

 G
iv

e
n
 t
h
e

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 c

it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
im

p
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 C

S
 r

e
c
o
g
n

is
e
s
 t
h
e

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 n
e

w
 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e
.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 -

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 q
u

a
lit

y
 g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
, 
a
llo

tm
e
n
ts

, 
g
re

e
n

 l
in

k
s
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 C

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

to
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
s
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

C
u

lt
u
ra

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 -

 S
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

th
e

 D
C

M
S

 d
e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
c
u
lt
u
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 '
p
a
rk

, 
o
p

e
n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
w

ild
lif

e
 h

a
b
it
a

ts
, 
w

a
te

r 
e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ts
 

a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
' a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 'c

h
ild

re
n
's

 p
la

y
, 

p
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
' -

 i
t 

is
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a

t 
p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
s
 

a
re

 s
e

e
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
. 
 M

a
n
y
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 c

it
ie

s
 m

a
rk

e
t 

th
e

ir
 c

it
y
 a

ro
u
n
d
 m

a
jo

r 
p
a
rk

s
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 t
h

e
ir
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l/
a
rt

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 w

h
a

t 
w

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 d

o
in

g
 i
n

 L
e

e
d

s
 w

it
h

 R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

, 
O

tl
e

y
 C

h
e

v
in

, 
G

o
ld

e
n

 A
c
re

, 
T

e
m

p
le

 N
e

w
s
a

m
 a

n
d

 L
o
th

e
rt

o
n

.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

G
re

e
n
s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 f
o
re

s
tr

y
 -

 p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

ti
tl
e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
. 
 G

iv
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

v
e

r 
b

u
ri
a
l 
s
p

a
c
e

, 
c
e

m
e

te
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

S
. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 f
o

r 
fi
x
e
d
 p

la
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 p

la
y
in

g
 p

it
c
h
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 -

 s
h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 

to
 t

h
e
s
e
.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

R
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 -

 G
iv

e
n
 t
h
e

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 c

it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
im

p
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 C

S
 r

e
c
o
g
n

is
e
s
 t
h
e

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 n
e

w
 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e
.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 -

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 q
u

a
lit

y
 g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
, 
a
llo

tm
e
n
ts

, 
g
re

e
n

 l
in

k
s
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 C

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

to
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
s
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

C
u

lt
u
ra

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 -

 S
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

th
e

 D
C

M
S

 d
e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
c
u
lt
u
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 '
p
a
rk

, 
o
p

e
n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
w

ild
lif

e
 h

a
b
it
a

ts
, 
w

a
te

r 
e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ts
 

a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
' a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 'c

h
ild

re
n
's

 p
la

y
, 

p
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
' -

 i
t 

is
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a

t 
p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
s
 

a
re

 s
e

e
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
. 
 M

a
n
y
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 c

it
ie

s
 m

a
rk

e
t 

th
e

ir
 c

it
y
 a

ro
u
n
d
 m

a
jo

r 
p
a
rk

s
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 t
h

e
ir
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l/
a
rt

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 w

h
a

t 
w

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 d

o
in

g
 i
n

 L
e

e
d

s
 w

it
h

 R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

, 
O

tl
e

y
 C

h
e

v
in

, 
G

o
ld

e
n

 A
c
re

, 
T

e
m

p
le

 N
e

w
s
a

m
 a

n
d

 L
o
th

e
rt

o
n

.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

G
re

e
n
s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 f
o
re

s
tr

y
 -

 p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

ti
tl
e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
. 
 G

iv
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

v
e

r 
b

u
ri
a
l 
s
p

a
c
e

, 
c
e

m
e

te
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

S
. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 f
o

r 
fi
x
e
d
 p

la
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 p

la
y
in

g
 p

it
c
h
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 -

 s
h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 

to
 t

h
e
s
e
.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

R
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 -

 G
iv

e
n
 t
h
e

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 c

it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
im

p
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 C

S
 r

e
c
o
g
n

is
e
s
 t
h
e

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 n
e

w
 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n
s
p
a
c
e
.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 -

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 q
u

a
lit

y
 g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
, 
a
llo

tm
e
n
ts

, 
g
re

e
n

 l
in

k
s
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 C

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

to
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
s
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

C
u

lt
u
ra

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 -

 S
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

th
e

 D
C

M
S

 d
e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
c
u
lt
u
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 '
p
a
rk

, 
o
p

e
n
 s

p
a

c
e

, 
w

ild
lif

e
 h

a
b
it
a

ts
, 
w

a
te

r 
e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ts
 

a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
' a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 'c

h
ild

re
n
's

 p
la

y
, 

p
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
' -

 i
t 

is
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a

t 
p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
s
 

a
re

 s
e

e
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
. 
 M

a
n
y
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 c

it
ie

s
 m

a
rk

e
t 

th
e

ir
 c

it
y
 a

ro
u
n
d
 m

a
jo

r 
p
a
rk

s
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 t
h

e
ir
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l/
a
rt

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 w

h
a

t 
w

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 d

o
in

g
 i
n

 L
e

e
d

s
 w

it
h

 R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

, 
O

tl
e

y
 C

h
e

v
in

, 
G

o
ld

e
n

 A
c
re

, 
T

e
m

p
le

 N
e

w
s
a

m
 a

n
d

 L
o
th

e
rt

o
n

.

0
8
3
7

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

G
re

e
n
s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 f
o
re

s
tr

y
 -

 p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

ti
tl
e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
. 
 G

iv
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

v
e

r 
b

u
ri
a
l 
s
p

a
c
e

, 
c
e

m
e

te
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

S
. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 f
o

r 
fi
x
e
d
 p

la
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 p

la
y
in

g
 p

it
c
h
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 -

 s
h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 

to
 t

h
e
s
e
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 6

3
 o

f 
8

2

Page 137



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

0
9
4
8

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

T
h

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
ra

in
a
g
e

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 (

S
U

D
S

) 
is

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 b

y
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e

 W
a
te

r 
w

h
e
n
e

v
e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
a
b
le

.

0
9
4
8

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

P
P

S
1
2

(p
a
ra

 B
3

) 
re

c
o

g
n
is

e
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n
 a

ll 
m

a
jo

r 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o
r 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 b

e
 

ta
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n

t 
in

 a
ll 

L
L
D

s
. 
 T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u

ld
 l
o

o
k
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 o
v
e
r 

a
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a

b
le

 l
e
n
g
th

 o
f 
ti
m

e
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

o
d
ie

s
 t
o
 g

e
t 
a

 c
le

a
r 

p
ic

tu
re

 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 s

h
a
p
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 g

re
a
te

r 
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 (

p
a
ra

.B
5
).

P
P

S
1
2

(p
a
ra

.B
7

) 
s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

s
p
e

c
if
ic

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

w
a
te

r 
a
n
d
 s

e
w

e
ra

g
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

re
s
e
rv

o
ir
s
, 
p
ip

e
lin

e
s
 o

r 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

s
.

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 8

3
 o

f 
W

a
te

r 
A

c
t 
2

0
0

3
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 a

ll 
p

u
b

lic
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t
o
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
d
e
s
ir
a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
c
o
n
s
e

rv
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
s
u
p

p
lie

d
 t
o

 p
re

m
is

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 
a
p
p
lie

s
 t
o
 t

h
e
ir
 a

c
tu

a
l 
u
s
e
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
a
n
d

 w
h
e

re
 t
h
e

ir
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 m

ig
h
t 

h
a
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 w

a
te

r 
u
s
e

0
9
4
8

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

T
h

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
ra

in
a
g
e

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 (

S
U

D
S

) 
is

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 b

y
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e

 W
a
te

r 
w

h
e
n
e

v
e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
a
b
le

.

0
9
4
8

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

P
P

S
1
2

(p
a
ra

 B
3

) 
re

c
o

g
n
is

e
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n
 a

ll 
m

a
jo

r 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o
r 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 b

e
 

ta
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n

t 
in

 a
ll 

L
L
D

s
. 
 T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u

ld
 l
o

o
k
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 o
v
e
r 

a
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a

b
le

 l
e
n
g
th

 o
f 
ti
m

e
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

o
d
ie

s
 t
o
 g

e
t 
a

 c
le

a
r 

p
ic

tu
re

 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 s

h
a
p
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 g

re
a
te

r 
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 (

p
a
ra

.B
5
).

P
P

S
1
2

(p
a
ra

.B
7

) 
s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

s
p
e

c
if
ic

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

w
a
te

r 
a
n
d
 s

e
w

e
ra

g
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

re
s
e
rv

o
ir
s
, 
p
ip

e
lin

e
s
 o

r 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

s
.

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 8

3
 o

f 
W

a
te

r 
A

c
t 
2

0
0

3
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 a

ll 
p

u
b

lic
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t
o
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
d
e
s
ir
a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
c
o
n
s
e

rv
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
s
u
p

p
lie

d
 t
o

 p
re

m
is

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 
a
p
p
lie

s
 t
o
 t

h
e
ir
 a

c
tu

a
l 
u
s
e
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
a
n
d

 w
h
e

re
 t
h
e

ir
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 m

ig
h
t 

h
a
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 w

a
te

r 
u
s
e

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
C

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 t

o
 L

e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 V
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 "

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n

 t
h
e
 L

e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
" 

re
p
o
rt

s

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
R

e
. 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 M

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g

D
e

v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 i
n

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
M

e
tr

o
c
a
rd

s
, 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
 C

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n

s
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

.

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
R

e
. 
A

 W
e

ll 
C

o
n
n

e
c
te

d
 C

it
y

In
te

g
ra

ti
n

g
 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 s
p
a
ti
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 C
ru

c
ia

l 
th

a
t 
re

la
ti
o
n

s
h
ip

 b
e

tw
e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 a

 c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 L

e
e
d
s
' c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
d
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
. 

 W
it
h
in

 c
o
n

te
x
t 
o

f 
L
T

P
2
 a

n
d
 L

e
e

d
s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 V

is
io

n
, 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 t
h
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
a

 f
u
lly

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
y
s
te

m
 f
o
r 

L
e

e
d
s
. 
S

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
o
n
ly

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 c

a
u

s
e
d

 b
y
 

c
a
n

c
e
lla

ti
o
n

 o
f 

L
e
e
d
s
 S

u
p
e
rt

ra
m

, 
b
u
t 
e
n

s
u
re

 3
 m

a
in

 a
im

s
 o

f 
V

is
io

n
 f
o
r 

L
e
e

d
s
 a

re
 r

e
a
lis

e
d
.

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 (

a
n
d
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
) 

h
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
s
 -

 E
n
s
u

re
 L

e
e
d
s
' l

o
n
g
 t
e

rm
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
n
e

s
s
, 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
, 
n

e
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
c
u
re

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 f
o
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 m

in
im

is
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 t
ra

v
e
l 
b
y
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

la
y
o
u
t 
h

o
u
s
in

g
, 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

u
s
e
s
. 
 A

 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 f

o
rm

s
 o

f 
h

ig
h
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
in

te
n
s
iv

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

u
s
e

s
 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
s
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 a
s
 m

a
n
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o
 j
o
b
s
. 
 I
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 
jo

b
s
, 
n
e
e
d

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
 e

n
jo

y
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
's

 m
o
s
t 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d

 i
n
h

a
b
it
a
n
ts

 t
h

ro
u
g
h

 a
d

e
q
u
a
te

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 c

o
n

n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

o
th

e
r 

T
o

w
n
 a

n
d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
s
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 6

4
 o

f 
8

2

Page 138



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
C

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 t

o
 L

e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 V
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 "

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n

 t
h
e
 L

e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
" 

re
p
o
rt

s

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
R

e
. 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 M

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g

D
e

v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 i
n

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
M

e
tr

o
c
a
rd

s
, 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
 C

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n

s
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

.

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
R

e
. 
A

 W
e

ll 
C

o
n
n

e
c
te

d
 C

it
y

In
te

g
ra

ti
n

g
 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 s
p
a
ti
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 C
ru

c
ia

l 
th

a
t 
re

la
ti
o
n

s
h
ip

 b
e

tw
e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 a

 c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 L

e
e
d
s
' c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
d
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
. 

 W
it
h
in

 c
o
n

te
x
t 
o

f 
L
T

P
2
 a

n
d
 L

e
e

d
s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 V

is
io

n
, 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 t
h
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
a

 f
u
lly

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
y
s
te

m
 f
o
r 

L
e

e
d
s
. 
S

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
o
n
ly

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 c

a
u

s
e
d

 b
y
 

c
a
n

c
e
lla

ti
o
n

 o
f 

L
e
e
d
s
 S

u
p
e
rt

ra
m

, 
b
u
t 
e
n

s
u
re

 3
 m

a
in

 a
im

s
 o

f 
V

is
io

n
 f
o
r 

L
e
e

d
s
 a

re
 r

e
a
lis

e
d
.

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 (

a
n
d
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
) 

h
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
s
 -

 E
n
s
u

re
 L

e
e
d
s
' l

o
n
g
 t
e

rm
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
n
e

s
s
, 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
, 
n

e
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
c
u
re

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 f
o
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 m

in
im

is
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 t
ra

v
e
l 
b
y
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

la
y
o
u
t 
h

o
u
s
in

g
, 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

u
s
e
s
. 
 A

 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 f

o
rm

s
 o

f 
h

ig
h
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
in

te
n
s
iv

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

u
s
e

s
 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
s
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 a
s
 m

a
n
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o
 j
o
b
s
. 
 I
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 
jo

b
s
, 
n
e
e
d

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
 e

n
jo

y
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
's

 m
o
s
t 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d

 i
n
h

a
b
it
a
n
ts

 t
h

ro
u
g
h

 a
d

e
q
u
a
te

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 c

o
n

n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

o
th

e
r 

T
o

w
n
 a

n
d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
s
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
.

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
C

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 t

o
 L

e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g

io
n
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 V
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 "

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n

 t
h
e
 L

e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
" 

re
p
o
rt

s

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
R

e
. 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 M

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g

D
e

v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 i
n

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
M

e
tr

o
c
a
rd

s
, 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
 C

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n

s
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

.

1
9
3
3

M
e
tr

o
R

e
. 
A

 W
e

ll 
C

o
n
n

e
c
te

d
 C

it
y

In
te

g
ra

ti
n

g
 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 s
p
a
ti
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 C
ru

c
ia

l 
th

a
t 
re

la
ti
o
n

s
h
ip

 b
e

tw
e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 a

 c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 L

e
e
d
s
' c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
d
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
. 

 W
it
h
in

 c
o
n

te
x
t 
o

f 
L
T

P
2
 a

n
d
 L

e
e

d
s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 V

is
io

n
, 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 t
h
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
a

 f
u
lly

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
y
s
te

m
 f
o
r 

L
e

e
d
s
. 
S

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
o
n
ly

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 c

a
u

s
e
d

 b
y
 

c
a
n

c
e
lla

ti
o
n

 o
f 

L
e
e
d
s
 S

u
p
e
rt

ra
m

, 
b
u
t 
e
n

s
u
re

 3
 m

a
in

 a
im

s
 o

f 
V

is
io

n
 f
o
r 

L
e
e

d
s
 a

re
 r

e
a
lis

e
d
.

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 (

a
n
d
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
) 

h
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
s
 -

 E
n
s
u

re
 L

e
e
d
s
' l

o
n
g
 t
e

rm
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
n
e

s
s
, 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
, 
n

e
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
c
u
re

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 f
o
rm

s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 m

in
im

is
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 t
ra

v
e
l 
b
y
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

la
y
o
u
t 
h

o
u
s
in

g
, 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

u
s
e
s
. 
 A

 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 f

o
rm

s
 o

f 
h

ig
h
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
in

te
n
s
iv

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

u
s
e

s
 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
s
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 a
s
 m

a
n
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o
 j
o
b
s
. 
 I
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 
jo

b
s
, 
n
e
e
d

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
 e

n
jo

y
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
's

 m
o
s
t 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d

 i
n
h

a
b
it
a
n
ts

 t
h

ro
u
g
h

 a
d

e
q
u
a
te

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 c

o
n

n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

o
th

e
r 

T
o

w
n
 a

n
d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
s
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
.

2
0
6
8

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 L
td

 
(v

ia
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

)

Im
p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
T

h
e

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
 p

a
p

e
r 

d
o
e

s
 n

o
t 
p

a
y
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

re
g

a
rd

 t
o

 t
h
e

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
. 
 R

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t
o

 p
o

lic
y
 g

iv
in

g
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 

th
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

m
a
y
 s

e
e
k
. 
 T

h
e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 
n
e

c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 a
 'o

n
e
 s

iz
e
 f
it
s
 a

ll'
 p

o
lic

y
. 
 T

h
e
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 o

f 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 p

ro
p
e
rl

y
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 u

n
d
e
rl

y
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 t
o

 s
e
c
u
re

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
n
e

w
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 A

ir
e
 

V
a
lle

y
. 
 T

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
th

e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g
 o

th
e
r 

th
a

n
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
to

 p
ro

c
u
re

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
n
e

w
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
 A

 b
a
la

n
c
e
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

tr
u
c
k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
fi
n
a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t
im

in
g
 t

h
e
re

o
f 
a
n
d
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 v

ia
b
le

 a
n
d
 h

a
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 p
ro

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 
b
e
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
.

T
h

e
 C

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d
g
e

 t
h
a
t 
is

s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o
 '
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
' 
w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 d

e
ta

il 
w

it
h

in
 A

A
P

s
. 
 T

h
e

 C
S

 s
h

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

th
e

re
fo

re
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
 t
h

e
 'd

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
' 
in

 c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 A

ir
e
 V

a
lle

y
 w

h
e
re

 n
o
 c

re
d
ib

le
 a

n
d
 r

o
b
u
s
t 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 

is
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 a
s
 t
o
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 t

h
e

re
fr

o
m

.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 6

5
 o

f 
8

2

Page 139



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
0
8
0

R
S

P
B

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

R
e
g
io

n
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 H

a
b
it
a
ts

 D
ir

e
c
ti
v
e
 h

a
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 f
o

r 
p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

s
.

A
ll 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
2

0
0
0
 s

it
e
s
 i
n

 o
r 

a
d

ja
c
e

n
t 
to

 t
h
e
ir

 a
re

a
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 s

c
re

e
n
e

d
 t
o
 d

e
c
id

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

e
ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 

th
e

 s
it
e

. 
 I
f 
s
o
, 
a
n

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 

S
o
u
th

 P
e
n
n
in

e
 M

o
o

rs
 S

P
A

 a
n

d
 S

A
C

 l
ie

 w
it
h
in

 L
C

C
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 o
b
ta

in
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g
 o

p
in

io
n

 f
ro

m
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d

 o
n

 w
h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 C

S
 w

ill
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 a

n
 A

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t.
  
If

 s
o
, 
L
C

C
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h
e
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 I
n
s
p
e
c
to

r 
w

it
h
 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 A

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e

 m
a
d
e

 a
n

d
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 s

u
b

s
e
q

u
e
n
t 

te
s
ts

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 
w

it
h
in

 H
a
b
it
a
ts

 D
ir

e
c
ti
v
e
.

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

Im
p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
R

e
. 
H

o
w

 c
a
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
s
is

t 
o
n
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 
s
ti
ll 

e
n
a

b
le

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 v
ia

b
le

 a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
L
e
e

d
s
 

c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
s
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t?

L
C

C
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
o
rm

u
la

te
 a

 p
o
lic

y
 i
n
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 D

P
D

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
e

d
 i
n

 m
o
re

 d
e

ta
il 

in
 a

n
 S

P
D

, 
b
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 a
d

v
ic

e
 i
n
 C

ir
c
u
la

r 
0
5

/2
0

0
5
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n

s
u
lt
 w

id
e
ly

 w
it
h
 k

e
y
 s

ta
k
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

. 
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 v

ia
 a

 S
1
0

6
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t.

R
e

. 
W

h
a
t 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 k
n

o
w

 w
h
ic

h
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 e

x
p
e

c
te

d
 t
o

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

?
D

e
ta

ile
d
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 a

re
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 b

ri
n
g

 c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

rs
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 c
a

n
 b

id
 f
o
r 

s
it
e
s
 o

n
 a

 l
e

v
e
l 
p
la

y
in

g
 f
ie

ld
. 

A
c
c
e
p
t 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
c
e
rt

a
in

 b
a
s
is

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 s
it
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 m
a
tt
e
rs

. 
W

o
u
ld

 w
e
lc

o
m

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 

o
f 
w

h
a
t 

is
 m

e
a
n
t 
b

y
 'P

u
b
lic

 R
e
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
'. 

If
 t
h

is
 t
e

rm
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
te

m
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 p

u
b
lic

 a
rt

 t
h
e

n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

p
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 i
ts

 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
. 
 D

o
 n

o
t 

c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

it
 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
 i
n

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 o

r 
c
o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
n
g

 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 
e
s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d

 a
s
 

re
s
u
lt
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
O

p
ti
o
n
s

R
e

.P
ro

v
id

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

p
o
lic

y
 w

h
ic

h
 g

iv
e
s
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 

th
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

m
a
y
 w

is
h
 t
o

 s
e
e
k

G
e
n
e

ra
lly

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

, 
b
u
t 
m

u
s
t 
a
c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h

 C
ir
c
u
la

r 
0
5
/2

0
0

5
. 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 s

k
ill

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t,
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

u
b
lic

 a
rt

. 
T

h
e
s
e

 m
a
tt
e

rs
 a

re
 n

o
t 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

to
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 s

a
id

 t
o
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
 

m
it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 o

r 
c
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
  
T

o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o

 s
u
c
h
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

n
re

a
s
o
n
a

b
le

 a
n
d
 m

o
re

 a
k
in

 
to

 t
h
e
 'b

e
tt
e
rm

e
n
t 
le

v
y
' d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d

 i
n
 p

a
ra

.B
7
 o

f 
C

ir
c
u

la
r 

0
5
/2

0
0
5
.

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

L
e
e
d
s
 i
n
 C

o
n

te
x
t

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 e

x
p
la

n
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

ro
le

 o
f 
L
e

e
d
s
 a

s
 a

 C
it
y
 R

e
g

io
n
; 
it
s
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 p

o
s
it
io

n
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

b
e

r;
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 
im

p
a
c
ts

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
is

s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 C

S
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
, 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t,
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
, 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

, 
e
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 l
e
is

u
re

- 
M

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 R

S
S

 a
n
d
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
p
la

n
n

in
g
 c

o
n

te
x
t 
w

it
h
in

 w
h
ic

h
 L

e
e
d
s
 s

it
s

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 f
u
lle

r 
d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
d

ic
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ra

n
g
e
 o

f 
s
e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

, 
th

e
ir

 d
if
fe

ri
n
g
 s

iz
e
s
, 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
, 

in
te

r-
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 
h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
. 
 M

a
y
 b

e
s
t 

b
e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 d

ia
g
ra

m
m

a
ti
c
 o

r 
ta

b
u
la

r 
fo

rm
a
t

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
in

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 
o

f 
p
ro

te
c
ti
v
e
 l
a
n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 t
h

a
t 
a
ff
e

c
t 
a

 l
a
rg

e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t

- 
In

c
lu

d
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

k
e
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 W

a
y
, 
C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
s
, 
a
n

d
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
h
o
w

 t
h
e

 C
S

 i
s
 t
o
 

b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
o
f 
o

th
e

r 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 6

6
 o

f 
8

2

Page 140



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

Im
p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
R

e
. 
H

o
w

 c
a
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
s
is

t 
o
n
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 
s
ti
ll 

e
n
a

b
le

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 v
ia

b
le

 a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
L
e
e

d
s
 

c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
s
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t?

L
C

C
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
o
rm

u
la

te
 a

 p
o
lic

y
 i
n
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 D

P
D

 s
u
p
p
o

rt
e

d
 i
n

 m
o
re

 d
e

ta
il 

in
 a

n
 S

P
D

, 
b
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 a
d

v
ic

e
 i
n
 C

ir
c
u
la

r 
0
5

/2
0

0
5
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n

s
u
lt
 w

id
e
ly

 w
it
h
 k

e
y
 s

ta
k
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

. 
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 v

ia
 a

 S
1
0

6
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t.

R
e

. 
W

h
a
t 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 k
n

o
w

 w
h
ic

h
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 e

x
p
e

c
te

d
 t
o

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

?
D

e
ta

ile
d
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 a

re
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 b

ri
n
g

 c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

rs
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 c
a

n
 b

id
 f
o
r 

s
it
e
s
 o

n
 a

 l
e

v
e
l 
p
la

y
in

g
 f
ie

ld
. 

A
c
c
e
p
t 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
c
e
rt

a
in

 b
a
s
is

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 s
it
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 m
a
tt
e
rs

. 
W

o
u
ld

 w
e
lc

o
m

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 

o
f 
w

h
a
t 

is
 m

e
a
n
t 
b

y
 'P

u
b
lic

 R
e
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
'. 

If
 t
h

is
 t
e

rm
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
te

m
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 p

u
b
lic

 a
rt

 t
h
e

n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

p
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 i
ts

 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
. 
 D

o
 n

o
t 

c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

it
 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
 i
n

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 o

r 
c
o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
n
g

 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 
e
s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d

 a
s
 

re
s
u
lt
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
O

p
ti
o
n
s

R
e

.P
ro

v
id

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

p
o
lic

y
 w

h
ic

h
 g

iv
e
s
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 

th
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

m
a
y
 w

is
h
 t
o

 s
e
e
k

G
e
n
e

ra
lly

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

, 
b
u
t 
m

u
s
t 
a
c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h

 C
ir
c
u
la

r 
0
5
/2

0
0

5
. 
O

b
je

c
t 

to
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 s

k
ill

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t,
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

u
b
lic

 a
rt

. 
T

h
e
s
e

 m
a
tt
e

rs
 a

re
 n

o
t 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

to
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 s

a
id

 t
o
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
 

m
it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 o

r 
c
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
  
T

o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o

 s
u
c
h
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

n
re

a
s
o
n
a

b
le

 a
n
d
 m

o
re

 a
k
in

 
to

 t
h
e
 'b

e
tt
e
rm

e
n
t 
le

v
y
' d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d

 i
n
 p

a
ra

.B
7
 o

f 
C

ir
c
u

la
r 

0
5
/2

0
0
5
.

2
5
4
4

C
a
rt

e
r 

J
o
n
a
s
 L

L
P

L
e
e
d
s
 i
n
 C

o
n

te
x
t

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 e

x
p
la

n
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

ro
le

 o
f 
L
e

e
d
s
 a

s
 a

 C
it
y
 R

e
g

io
n
; 
it
s
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 p

o
s
it
io

n
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

b
e

r;
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 
im

p
a
c
ts

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
is

s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 C

S
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
, 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t,
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
, 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

, 
e
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 l
e
is

u
re

- 
M

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 R

S
S

 a
n
d
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
p
la

n
n

in
g
 c

o
n

te
x
t 
w

it
h
in

 w
h
ic

h
 L

e
e
d
s
 s

it
s

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 f
u
lle

r 
d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
d

ic
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ra

n
g
e
 o

f 
s
e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

, 
th

e
ir

 d
if
fe

ri
n
g
 s

iz
e
s
, 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
, 

in
te

r-
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 
h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
. 
 M

a
y
 b

e
s
t 

b
e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 d

ia
g
ra

m
m

a
ti
c
 o

r 
ta

b
u
la

r 
fo

rm
a
t

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
in

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 
o

f 
p
ro

te
c
ti
v
e
 l
a
n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 t
h

a
t 
a
ff
e

c
t 
a

 l
a
rg

e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t

- 
In

c
lu

d
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

k
e
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 W

a
y
, 
C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
s
, 
a
n

d
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
h
o
w

 t
h
e

 C
S

 i
s
 t
o
 

b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
o
f 
o

th
e

r 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 6

7
 o

f 
8

2

Page 141



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
W

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 r
e
g
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 -

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
a
b

le
 1

6
.2

4

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

a
ra

 4
.9

 -
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a
n

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 w

a
s
te

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

e
v
is

e
 p

a
ra

 5
.1

3
 -

 s
tr

e
s
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

S
S

 a
n
d
 R

H
S

 h
a
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

g
y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 
 I
n
 W

 Y
o
rk

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

8
6
 p

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 l
o

c
a
l 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
 W

e
s
t 

Y
o

rk
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h
is

. 
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 C
S

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
'W

h
o
le

 s
to

c
k
' 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l.
  
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
's

 h
ig

h
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

. 
 E

m
e
rg

in
g
 R

S
S

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 m

ix
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 W

a
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
o
ff
e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

le
a
s
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
e
 L

e
e
d

s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
th

e
r 

lin
k
s
 n

e
e
d
 e

x
p
lo

ri
n

g
 -

 e
.g

. 
W

a
k
e
fi
e
ld

, 
5

 t
o
w

n
s
, 
L
e
e

d
s
-Y

o
rk

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

a
n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
-H

a
rr

o
g
a
te

 c
o

rr
id

o
r

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
S

u
b
 a

re
a

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

S
1
. 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

S
2
. 
A

d
d

re
s
s
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 f
ro

m
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 L

C
R

1
 a

n
d

 L
C

R
2

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
S

S
. 
 E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 u

rb
a
n
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
L

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g
 t
h
is

 a
g
e
n
d

a
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
d
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
A

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 R

S
S

 i
s
 n

o
w

 q
u

it
e

 d
a
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
:

1
. 
P

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 -

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
. 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 R

S
S

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
3
. 
 C

lim
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 b

o
th

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
ti
o
n
 -

 s
a

m
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
T

h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 
o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
 L

D
F

 a
n

d
 R

S
S

. 
 H

a
v
in

g
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

th
e

 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
, 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 t
h
e
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p

o
lic

y
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 6

8
 o

f 
8

2

Page 142



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
W

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 r
e
g
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 -

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
a
b

le
 1

6
.2

4

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

a
ra

 4
.9

 -
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a
n

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 w

a
s
te

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

e
v
is

e
 p

a
ra

 5
.1

3
 -

 s
tr

e
s
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

S
S

 a
n
d
 R

H
S

 h
a
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

g
y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 
 I
n
 W

 Y
o
rk

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

8
6
 p

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 l
o

c
a
l 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
 W

e
s
t 

Y
o

rk
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h
is

. 
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 C
S

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
'W

h
o
le

 s
to

c
k
' 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l.
  
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
's

 h
ig

h
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

. 
 E

m
e
rg

in
g
 R

S
S

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 m

ix
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 W

a
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
o
ff
e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

le
a
s
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
e
 L

e
e
d

s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
th

e
r 

lin
k
s
 n

e
e
d
 e

x
p
lo

ri
n

g
 -

 e
.g

. 
W

a
k
e
fi
e
ld

, 
5

 t
o
w

n
s
, 
L
e
e

d
s
-Y

o
rk

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

a
n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
-H

a
rr

o
g
a
te

 c
o

rr
id

o
r

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
S

u
b
 a

re
a

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

S
1
. 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

S
2
. 
A

d
d

re
s
s
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 f
ro

m
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 L

C
R

1
 a

n
d

 L
C

R
2

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
S

S
. 
 E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 u

rb
a
n
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
L

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g
 t
h
is

 a
g
e
n
d

a
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
d
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
A

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 R

S
S

 i
s
 n

o
w

 q
u

it
e

 d
a
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
:

1
. 
P

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 -

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
. 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 R

S
S

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
3
. 
 C

lim
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 b

o
th

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
ti
o
n
 -

 s
a

m
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
T

h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 
o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
 L

D
F

 a
n

d
 R

S
S

. 
 H

a
v
in

g
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

th
e

 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
, 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 t
h
e
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p

o
lic

y
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 6

9
 o

f 
8

2

Page 143



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
W

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 r
e
g
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 -

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
a
b

le
 1

6
.2

4

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

a
ra

 4
.9

 -
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a
n

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 w

a
s
te

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

e
v
is

e
 p

a
ra

 5
.1

3
 -

 s
tr

e
s
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

S
S

 a
n
d
 R

H
S

 h
a
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

g
y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 
 I
n
 W

 Y
o
rk

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

8
6
 p

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 l
o

c
a
l 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
 W

e
s
t 

Y
o

rk
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h
is

. 
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 C
S

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
'W

h
o
le

 s
to

c
k
' 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l.
  
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
's

 h
ig

h
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

. 
 E

m
e
rg

in
g
 R

S
S

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 m

ix
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 W

a
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
o
ff
e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

le
a
s
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
e
 L

e
e
d

s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
th

e
r 

lin
k
s
 n

e
e
d
 e

x
p
lo

ri
n

g
 -

 e
.g

. 
W

a
k
e
fi
e
ld

, 
5

 t
o
w

n
s
, 
L
e
e

d
s
-Y

o
rk

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

a
n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
-H

a
rr

o
g
a
te

 c
o

rr
id

o
r

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
S

u
b
 a

re
a

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

S
1
. 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

S
2
. 
A

d
d

re
s
s
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 f
ro

m
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 L

C
R

1
 a

n
d

 L
C

R
2

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
S

S
. 
 E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 u

rb
a
n
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
L

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g
 t
h
is

 a
g
e
n
d

a
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
d
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
A

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 R

S
S

 i
s
 n

o
w

 q
u

it
e

 d
a
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
:

1
. 
P

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 -

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
. 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 R

S
S

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
3
. 
 C

lim
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 b

o
th

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
ti
o
n
 -

 s
a

m
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
T

h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 
o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
 L

D
F

 a
n

d
 R

S
S

. 
 H

a
v
in

g
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

th
e

 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
, 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 t
h
e
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p

o
lic

y
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 7

0
 o

f 
8

2

Page 144



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
W

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 r
e
g
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 -

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
a
b

le
 1

6
.2

4

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

a
ra

 4
.9

 -
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a
n

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 w

a
s
te

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

e
v
is

e
 p

a
ra

 5
.1

3
 -

 s
tr

e
s
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

S
S

 a
n
d
 R

H
S

 h
a
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

g
y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 
 I
n
 W

 Y
o
rk

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

8
6
 p

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 l
o

c
a
l 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
 W

e
s
t 

Y
o

rk
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h
is

. 
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 C
S

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
'W

h
o
le

 s
to

c
k
' 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l.
  
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
's

 h
ig

h
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

. 
 E

m
e
rg

in
g
 R

S
S

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 m

ix
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 W

a
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
o
ff
e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

le
a
s
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
e
 L

e
e
d

s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
th

e
r 

lin
k
s
 n

e
e
d
 e

x
p
lo

ri
n

g
 -

 e
.g

. 
W

a
k
e
fi
e
ld

, 
5

 t
o
w

n
s
, 
L
e
e

d
s
-Y

o
rk

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

a
n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
-H

a
rr

o
g
a
te

 c
o

rr
id

o
r

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
S

u
b
 a

re
a

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

S
1
. 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

S
2
. 
A

d
d

re
s
s
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 f
ro

m
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 L

C
R

1
 a

n
d

 L
C

R
2

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
S

S
. 
 E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 u

rb
a
n
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
L

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g
 t
h
is

 a
g
e
n
d

a
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
d
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
A

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 R

S
S

 i
s
 n

o
w

 q
u

it
e

 d
a
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
:

1
. 
P

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 -

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
. 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 R

S
S

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
3
. 
 C

lim
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 b

o
th

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
ti
o
n
 -

 s
a

m
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
T

h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 
o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
 L

D
F

 a
n

d
 R

S
S

. 
 H

a
v
in

g
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

th
e

 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
, 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 t
h
e
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p

o
lic

y
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 7

1
 o

f 
8

2

Page 145



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
W

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 r
e
g
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 -

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
a
b

le
 1

6
.2

4

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

a
ra

 4
.9

 -
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a
n

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 w

a
s
te

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

e
v
is

e
 p

a
ra

 5
.1

3
 -

 s
tr

e
s
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

S
S

 a
n
d
 R

H
S

 h
a
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

g
y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 
 I
n
 W

 Y
o
rk

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

8
6
 p

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 l
o

c
a
l 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
 W

e
s
t 

Y
o

rk
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h
is

. 
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 C
S

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
'W

h
o
le

 s
to

c
k
' 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l.
  
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
's

 h
ig

h
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

. 
 E

m
e
rg

in
g
 R

S
S

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 m

ix
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 W

a
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
o
ff
e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

le
a
s
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
e
 L

e
e
d

s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
th

e
r 

lin
k
s
 n

e
e
d
 e

x
p
lo

ri
n

g
 -

 e
.g

. 
W

a
k
e
fi
e
ld

, 
5

 t
o
w

n
s
, 
L
e
e

d
s
-Y

o
rk

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

a
n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
-H

a
rr

o
g
a
te

 c
o

rr
id

o
r

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
S

u
b
 a

re
a

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

S
1
. 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

S
2
. 
A

d
d

re
s
s
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 f
ro

m
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 L

C
R

1
 a

n
d

 L
C

R
2

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
S

S
. 
 E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 u

rb
a
n
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
L

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g
 t
h
is

 a
g
e
n
d

a
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
d
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
A

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 R

S
S

 i
s
 n

o
w

 q
u

it
e

 d
a
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
:

1
. 
P

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 -

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
. 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 R

S
S

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
3
. 
 C

lim
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 b

o
th

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
ti
o
n
 -

 s
a

m
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
T

h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 
o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
 L

D
F

 a
n

d
 R

S
S

. 
 H

a
v
in

g
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

th
e

 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
, 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 t
h
e
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p

o
lic

y
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 7

2
 o

f 
8

2

Page 146



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
W

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 r
e
g
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 -

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
a
b

le
 1

6
.2

4

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

a
ra

 4
.9

 -
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a
n

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 w

a
s
te

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

e
v
is

e
 p

a
ra

 5
.1

3
 -

 s
tr

e
s
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

S
S

 a
n
d
 R

H
S

 h
a
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

g
y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 
 I
n
 W

 Y
o
rk

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

8
6
 p

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 l
o

c
a
l 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
 W

e
s
t 

Y
o

rk
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h
is

. 
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 C
S

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
'W

h
o
le

 s
to

c
k
' 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l.
  
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
's

 h
ig

h
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

. 
 E

m
e
rg

in
g
 R

S
S

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 m

ix
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 W

a
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
o
ff
e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

le
a
s
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
e
 L

e
e
d

s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
th

e
r 

lin
k
s
 n

e
e
d
 e

x
p
lo

ri
n

g
 -

 e
.g

. 
W

a
k
e
fi
e
ld

, 
5

 t
o
w

n
s
, 
L
e
e

d
s
-Y

o
rk

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

a
n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
-H

a
rr

o
g
a
te

 c
o

rr
id

o
r

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
S

u
b
 a

re
a

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

S
1
. 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

S
2
. 
A

d
d

re
s
s
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 f
ro

m
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 L

C
R

1
 a

n
d

 L
C

R
2

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
S

S
. 
 E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 u

rb
a
n
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
L

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g
 t
h
is

 a
g
e
n
d

a
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
d
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
A

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 R

S
S

 i
s
 n

o
w

 q
u

it
e

 d
a
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
:

1
. 
P

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 -

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
. 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 R

S
S

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
3
. 
 C

lim
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 b

o
th

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
ti
o
n
 -

 s
a

m
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
T

h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 
o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
 L

D
F

 a
n

d
 R

S
S

. 
 H

a
v
in

g
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

th
e

 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
, 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 t
h
e
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p

o
lic

y
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 7

3
 o

f 
8

2

Page 147



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
W

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 r
e
g
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 -

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
a
b

le
 1

6
.2

4

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

a
ra

 4
.9

 -
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a
n

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 w

a
s
te

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

e
v
is

e
 p

a
ra

 5
.1

3
 -

 s
tr

e
s
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

S
S

 a
n
d
 R

H
S

 h
a
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

g
y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 
 I
n
 W

 Y
o
rk

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

8
6
 p

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 l
o

c
a
l 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
 W

e
s
t 

Y
o

rk
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h
is

. 
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 C
S

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
'W

h
o
le

 s
to

c
k
' 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l.
  
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
's

 h
ig

h
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

. 
 E

m
e
rg

in
g
 R

S
S

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 m

ix
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 W

a
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
o
ff
e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

le
a
s
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
e
 L

e
e
d

s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
th

e
r 

lin
k
s
 n

e
e
d
 e

x
p
lo

ri
n

g
 -

 e
.g

. 
W

a
k
e
fi
e
ld

, 
5

 t
o
w

n
s
, 
L
e
e

d
s
-Y

o
rk

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

a
n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
-H

a
rr

o
g
a
te

 c
o

rr
id

o
r

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
S

u
b
 a

re
a

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

S
1
. 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

S
2
. 
A

d
d

re
s
s
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 f
ro

m
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 L

C
R

1
 a

n
d

 L
C

R
2

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
S

S
. 
 E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 u

rb
a
n
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
L

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g
 t
h
is

 a
g
e
n
d

a
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
d
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
A

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 R

S
S

 i
s
 n

o
w

 q
u

it
e

 d
a
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
:

1
. 
P

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 -

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
. 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 R

S
S

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
3
. 
 C

lim
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 b

o
th

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
ti
o
n
 -

 s
a

m
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
T

h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 
o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
 L

D
F

 a
n

d
 R

S
S

. 
 H

a
v
in

g
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

th
e

 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
, 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 t
h
e
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p

o
lic

y
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 7

4
 o

f 
8

2

Page 148



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
W

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 r
e
g
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 -

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
a
b

le
 1

6
.2

4

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

a
ra

 4
.9

 -
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a
n

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 w

a
s
te

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

e
v
is

e
 p

a
ra

 5
.1

3
 -

 s
tr

e
s
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

S
S

 a
n
d
 R

H
S

 h
a
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

g
y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 
 I
n
 W

 Y
o
rk

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

8
6
 p

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 l
o

c
a
l 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
 W

e
s
t 

Y
o

rk
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h
is

. 
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 C
S

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
'W

h
o
le

 s
to

c
k
' 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l.
  
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
's

 h
ig

h
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

. 
 E

m
e
rg

in
g
 R

S
S

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 m

ix
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 W

a
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
o
ff
e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

le
a
s
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
e
 L

e
e
d

s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
th

e
r 

lin
k
s
 n

e
e
d
 e

x
p
lo

ri
n

g
 -

 e
.g

. 
W

a
k
e
fi
e
ld

, 
5

 t
o
w

n
s
, 
L
e
e

d
s
-Y

o
rk

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

a
n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
-H

a
rr

o
g
a
te

 c
o

rr
id

o
r

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
S

u
b
 a

re
a

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

S
1
. 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

S
2
. 
A

d
d

re
s
s
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 f
ro

m
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 L

C
R

1
 a

n
d

 L
C

R
2

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
S

S
. 
 E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 u

rb
a
n
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
L

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g
 t
h
is

 a
g
e
n
d

a
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
d
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
A

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 R

S
S

 i
s
 n

o
w

 q
u

it
e

 d
a
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
:

1
. 
P

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 -

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
. 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 R

S
S

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
3
. 
 C

lim
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 b

o
th

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
ti
o
n
 -

 s
a

m
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
T

h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 
o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
 L

D
F

 a
n

d
 R

S
S

. 
 H

a
v
in

g
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

th
e

 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
, 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 t
h
e
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p

o
lic

y
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 7

5
 o

f 
8

2

Page 149



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
W

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 r
e
g
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 -

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
a
b

le
 1

6
.2

4

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

a
ra

 4
.9

 -
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a
n

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 w

a
s
te

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

e
v
is

e
 p

a
ra

 5
.1

3
 -

 s
tr

e
s
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

S
S

 a
n
d
 R

H
S

 h
a
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

g
y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 
 I
n
 W

 Y
o
rk

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

8
6
 p

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 l
o

c
a
l 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
 W

e
s
t 

Y
o

rk
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h
is

. 
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 C
S

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
'W

h
o
le

 s
to

c
k
' 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l.
  
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
's

 h
ig

h
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

. 
 E

m
e
rg

in
g
 R

S
S

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 m

ix
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 W

a
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
o
ff
e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

le
a
s
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
e
 L

e
e
d

s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
th

e
r 

lin
k
s
 n

e
e
d
 e

x
p
lo

ri
n

g
 -

 e
.g

. 
W

a
k
e
fi
e
ld

, 
5

 t
o
w

n
s
, 
L
e
e

d
s
-Y

o
rk

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

a
n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
-H

a
rr

o
g
a
te

 c
o

rr
id

o
r

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
S

u
b
 a

re
a

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

S
1
. 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

S
2
. 
A

d
d

re
s
s
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 f
ro

m
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 L

C
R

1
 a

n
d

 L
C

R
2

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
S

S
. 
 E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 u

rb
a
n
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
L

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g
 t
h
is

 a
g
e
n
d

a
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
d
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
A

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 R

S
S

 i
s
 n

o
w

 q
u

it
e

 d
a
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
:

1
. 
P

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 -

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
. 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 R

S
S

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
3
. 
 C

lim
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 b

o
th

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
ti
o
n
 -

 s
a

m
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
T

h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 
o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
 L

D
F

 a
n

d
 R

S
S

. 
 H

a
v
in

g
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

th
e

 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
, 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 t
h
e
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p

o
lic

y
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 7

6
 o

f 
8

2

Page 150



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
W

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 r
e
g
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 -

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
a
b

le
 1

6
.2

4

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

a
ra

 4
.9

 -
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a
n

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 w

a
s
te

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

e
v
is

e
 p

a
ra

 5
.1

3
 -

 s
tr

e
s
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

S
S

 a
n
d
 R

H
S

 h
a
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

g
y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 
 I
n
 W

 Y
o
rk

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

8
6
 p

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 l
o

c
a
l 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
 W

e
s
t 

Y
o

rk
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h
is

. 
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 C
S

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
'W

h
o
le

 s
to

c
k
' 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l.
  
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
's

 h
ig

h
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

. 
 E

m
e
rg

in
g
 R

S
S

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 m

ix
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 W

a
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
o
ff
e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

le
a
s
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
e
 L

e
e
d

s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
th

e
r 

lin
k
s
 n

e
e
d
 e

x
p
lo

ri
n

g
 -

 e
.g

. 
W

a
k
e
fi
e
ld

, 
5

 t
o
w

n
s
, 
L
e
e

d
s
-Y

o
rk

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

a
n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
-H

a
rr

o
g
a
te

 c
o

rr
id

o
r

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
S

u
b
 a

re
a

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

S
1
. 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

S
2
. 
A

d
d

re
s
s
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 f
ro

m
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 L

C
R

1
 a

n
d

 L
C

R
2

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
S

S
. 
 E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 u

rb
a
n
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
L

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g
 t
h
is

 a
g
e
n
d

a
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
d
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
A

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 R

S
S

 i
s
 n

o
w

 q
u

it
e

 d
a
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
:

1
. 
P

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 -

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
. 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 R

S
S

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
3
. 
 C

lim
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 b

o
th

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
ti
o
n
 -

 s
a

m
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
T

h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 
o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
 L

D
F

 a
n

d
 R

S
S

. 
 H

a
v
in

g
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

th
e

 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
, 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 t
h
e
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p

o
lic

y
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 7

7
 o

f 
8

2

Page 151



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
W

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 r
e
g
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 -

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
a
b

le
 1

6
.2

4

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

a
ra

 4
.9

 -
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a
n

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 w

a
s
te

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

e
v
is

e
 p

a
ra

 5
.1

3
 -

 s
tr

e
s
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
R

S
S

 a
n
d
 R

H
S

 h
a
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

g
y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
. 
 I
n
 W

 Y
o
rk

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

8
6
 p

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 l
o

c
a
l 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
 W

e
s
t 

Y
o

rk
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h
is

. 
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e

 C
S

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
'W

h
o
le

 s
to

c
k
' 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l.
  
R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
's

 h
ig

h
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 m

o
re

 f
u
lly

. 
 E

m
e
rg

in
g
 R

S
S

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 m

ix
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 W

a
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
o
ff
e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
P

le
a
s
e
d
 t
o

 s
e
e
 L

e
e
d

s
-B

ra
d
fo

rd
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
th

e
r 

lin
k
s
 n

e
e
d
 e

x
p
lo

ri
n

g
 -

 e
.g

. 
W

a
k
e
fi
e
ld

, 
5

 t
o
w

n
s
, 
L
e
e

d
s
-Y

o
rk

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

a
n
d
 L

e
e
d

s
-H

a
rr

o
g
a
te

 c
o

rr
id

o
r

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
S

u
b
 a

re
a

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

S
1
. 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

S
2
. 
A

d
d

re
s
s
 k

e
y
 p

o
in

ts
 f
ro

m
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 L

C
R

1
 a

n
d

 L
C

R
2

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
S

S
. 
 E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 u

rb
a
n
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
L

e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g
 t
h
is

 a
g
e
n
d

a
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
d
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
.

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
A

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 R

S
S

 i
s
 n

o
w

 q
u

it
e

 d
a
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
:

1
. 
P

a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 -

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
. 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 R

S
S

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

s
3
. 
 C

lim
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 b

o
th

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
ti
o
n
 -

 s
a

m
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
5
7
4

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
r 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
T

h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 
o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
 L

D
F

 a
n

d
 R

S
S

. 
 H

a
v
in

g
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

th
e

 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
, 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 t
h
e
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p

o
lic

y
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 R
S

S
.

2
6
1
3

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
c
il

L
e
e
d
s
 e

c
o

n
o
m

y
 i
s
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
to

 t
h
e
 r

e
g

io
n
 a

n
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 h

a
s
 k

e
y
 r

o
le

 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 g
ro

w
th

. 
 I
n
 t

h
is

 c
o
n
te

x
t 
it
's

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 
L

e
e
d
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f
o
r 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e

 c
it
y
. 

 F
a
ilu

re
 t
o
 d

o
 s

o
 w

ill
 p

la
c
e
 p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 o

n
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 a

re
a

s
 -

 r
a
is

in
g
 

c
o
n

c
e
rn

s
 r

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
, 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
a
p

a
c
it
y
. 
 T

h
e
 L

D
F

 m
u
s
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

a
 c

h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
s
it
e

s
, 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

ti
o
n

, 
ty

p
e
 a

n
d
 

s
iz

e
 o

f 
d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
.

2
6
1
3

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
c
il

P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 f
ro

m
 N

 Y
o
rk

s
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 h

o
w

 L
e

e
d
s
 w

ill
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a

te
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d

, 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
c
a

le
, 
ty

p
e
 

a
n

d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
.

2
6
1
3

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
c
il

L
e
e
d
s
 e

c
o

n
o
m

y
 i
s
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
to

 t
h
e
 r

e
g

io
n
 a

n
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 h

a
s
 k

e
y
 r

o
le

 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 g
ro

w
th

. 
 I
n
 t

h
is

 c
o
n
te

x
t 
it
's

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 
L

e
e
d
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f
o
r 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e

 c
it
y
. 

 F
a
ilu

re
 t
o
 d

o
 s

o
 w

ill
 p

la
c
e
 p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 o

n
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 a

re
a

s
 -

 r
a
is

in
g
 

c
o
n

c
e
rn

s
 r

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
, 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
a
p

a
c
it
y
. 
 T

h
e
 L

D
F

 m
u
s
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

a
 c

h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
s
it
e

s
, 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

ti
o
n

, 
ty

p
e
 a

n
d
 

s
iz

e
 o

f 
d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
.

2
6
1
3

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
c
il

P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 f
ro

m
 N

 Y
o
rk

s
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 h

o
w

 L
e

e
d
s
 w

ill
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a

te
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d

, 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
c
a

le
, 
ty

p
e
 

a
n

d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 7

8
 o

f 
8

2

Page 152



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

R
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 e
n
e
rg

y
 p

o
lic

y
. 
 C

ru
c
ia

l 
a

s
p
e

c
t 
o

f 
"r

e
n
e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e
rg

y
" 

is
 t
o

 t
a
k
e
 o

n
 b

o
a
rd

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

y
 c

o
m

b
u

s
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

. 
L
e
e
d
s
 h

a
s
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
la

rg
e
s
t 

U
K

 p
o

w
e
r 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 v
e

ry
 c

lo
s
e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
. 

 S
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
s
e
 o

p
e
ra

to
rs

 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 d

u
a
l 

fu
e

l 
fi
ri
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 a

 c
o
-f

ir
in

g
 b

io
m

a
s
s
/c

o
a
l 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

t 
D

ra
x
 P

o
w

e
r 

s
ta

ti
o

n
. 
 C

o
-f

ir
in

g
 o

f 
"r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

s
" 

w
a
s
te

/c
o
a
l 
is

 a
n
 

a
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

"G
re

e
n
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
" 

m
u

s
t 
b

e
 v

e
ry

 h
ig

h
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

g
e
n

d
a
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 s

e
e
m

 t
o
 b

e
 p

a
tc

h
y
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
v
e

ry
 c

o
n
v
in

c
in

g
 a

t 
p
re

s
e

n
t.
 

H
o

w
 d

o
 y

o
u

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 w

h
a
t 
is

 h
a

p
p
e
n
in

g
 t
o
 r

e
c
y
c
le

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a
t 

p
re

s
e
n
t 
a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 
w

ill
 h

a
p
p

e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
?
  
S

c
e
p

ti
c
is

m
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

ti
c
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 b

o
x
 t
o

 k
e
e
p
 t

h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
p
p
y

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

L
o
w

 c
o
s
t 
(o

r 
"a

ff
o

rd
a
b
le

")
 f

a
m

ily
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

re
a

te
s
t 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
e

rs
 h

a
v
e
 f
a

r 
to

o
 m

u
c
h
 f
re

e
d
o
m

 t
o
 i
m

p
o
s
e
 t
h
e
ir

 w
ill

, 
fo

r 
p
u
re

ly
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
g
a
in

, 
o

n
 m

a
n

y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
, 
w

h
ic

h
 d

is
to

rt
s
 t
h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 H
e
a
d

in
g
le

y
 i
s
 a

n
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 a

re
a

 t
h
a
t 
h
a

s
 s

u
ff
e
re

d
 

w
it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 s
tu

d
e
n
t 
re

s
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o

 e
x
p
e

n
s
iv

e
 a

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 
b
u
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
h

a
v
e

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

(b
u
t 
e

q
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t)

 d
is

to
rt

io
n
s
.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f
o
r 

p
u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
n
 t
o
ta

l 
d
is

a
rr

a
y
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

 s
e
e
m

s
 t
o
 b

e
 n

o
 p

la
n
s
 t
o
 a

lle
v
ia

te
 t
h
e

 c
ri
p
p
lin

g
 t
ra

ff
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

"S
u

p
e
rt

ra
m

" 
is

 h
is

to
ry

, 
b

u
t 
th

is
 b

lin
k
e
re

d
 a

n
d
 s

e
ri

o
u
s
ly

 m
is

g
u
id

e
d

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
h
a
s
 c

o
s
t 
th

e
 c

it
y
 v

e
ry

 d
e
a
r 

in
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
1

5
-2

0
 y

e
a
rs

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

a
t 
lo

s
t 
g
ro

u
n
d
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 a

s
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
f 
a

t 
a

ll 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

T
h

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n

n
a
ir
e
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 i
s
s
u

e
d
 a

s
 a

 p
d
f.
 I

f 
th

is
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e
 i
t 
h
a
rd

ly
 r

e
fl
e

c
ts

 a
 u

s
e
fu

l 
w

a
y
 o

f 
o

b
ta

in
in

g
 f
e

e
d
b
a
c
k
.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

R
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 e
n
e
rg

y
 p

o
lic

y
. 
 C

ru
c
ia

l 
a

s
p
e

c
t 
o

f 
"r

e
n
e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e
rg

y
" 

is
 t
o

 t
a
k
e
 o

n
 b

o
a
rd

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

y
 c

o
m

b
u

s
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

. 
L
e
e
d
s
 h

a
s
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
la

rg
e
s
t 

U
K

 p
o

w
e
r 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 v
e

ry
 c

lo
s
e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
. 

 S
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
s
e
 o

p
e
ra

to
rs

 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 d

u
a
l 

fu
e

l 
fi
ri
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 a

 c
o
-f

ir
in

g
 b

io
m

a
s
s
/c

o
a
l 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

t 
D

ra
x
 P

o
w

e
r 

s
ta

ti
o

n
. 
 C

o
-f

ir
in

g
 o

f 
"r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

s
" 

w
a
s
te

/c
o
a
l 
is

 a
n
 

a
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

"G
re

e
n
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
" 

m
u

s
t 
b

e
 v

e
ry

 h
ig

h
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

g
e
n

d
a
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 s

e
e
m

 t
o
 b

e
 p

a
tc

h
y
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
v
e

ry
 c

o
n
v
in

c
in

g
 a

t 
p
re

s
e

n
t.
 

H
o

w
 d

o
 y

o
u

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 w

h
a
t 
is

 h
a

p
p
e
n
in

g
 t
o
 r

e
c
y
c
le

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a
t 

p
re

s
e
n
t 
a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 
w

ill
 h

a
p
p

e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
?
  
S

c
e
p

ti
c
is

m
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

ti
c
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 b

o
x
 t
o

 k
e
e
p
 t

h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
p
p
y

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

L
o
w

 c
o
s
t 
(o

r 
"a

ff
o

rd
a
b
le

")
 f

a
m

ily
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

re
a

te
s
t 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
e

rs
 h

a
v
e
 f
a

r 
to

o
 m

u
c
h
 f
re

e
d
o
m

 t
o
 i
m

p
o
s
e
 t
h
e
ir

 w
ill

, 
fo

r 
p
u
re

ly
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
g
a
in

, 
o

n
 m

a
n

y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
, 
w

h
ic

h
 d

is
to

rt
s
 t
h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 H
e
a
d

in
g
le

y
 i
s
 a

n
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 a

re
a

 t
h
a
t 
h
a

s
 s

u
ff
e
re

d
 

w
it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 s
tu

d
e
n
t 
re

s
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o

 e
x
p
e

n
s
iv

e
 a

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 
b
u
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
h

a
v
e

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

(b
u
t 
e

q
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t)

 d
is

to
rt

io
n
s
.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f
o
r 

p
u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
n
 t
o
ta

l 
d
is

a
rr

a
y
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

 s
e
e
m

s
 t
o
 b

e
 n

o
 p

la
n
s
 t
o
 a

lle
v
ia

te
 t
h
e

 c
ri
p
p
lin

g
 t
ra

ff
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

"S
u

p
e
rt

ra
m

" 
is

 h
is

to
ry

, 
b

u
t 
th

is
 b

lin
k
e
re

d
 a

n
d
 s

e
ri

o
u
s
ly

 m
is

g
u
id

e
d

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
h
a
s
 c

o
s
t 
th

e
 c

it
y
 v

e
ry

 d
e
a
r 

in
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
1

5
-2

0
 y

e
a
rs

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

a
t 
lo

s
t 
g
ro

u
n
d
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 a

s
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
f 
a

t 
a

ll 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

T
h

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n

n
a
ir
e
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 i
s
s
u

e
d
 a

s
 a

 p
d
f.
 I

f 
th

is
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e
 i
t 
h
a
rd

ly
 r

e
fl
e

c
ts

 a
 u

s
e
fu

l 
w

a
y
 o

f 
o

b
ta

in
in

g
 f
e

e
d
b
a
c
k
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 7

9
 o

f 
8

2

Page 153



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

R
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 e
n
e
rg

y
 p

o
lic

y
. 
 C

ru
c
ia

l 
a

s
p
e

c
t 
o

f 
"r

e
n
e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e
rg

y
" 

is
 t
o

 t
a
k
e
 o

n
 b

o
a
rd

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

y
 c

o
m

b
u

s
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

. 
L
e
e
d
s
 h

a
s
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
la

rg
e
s
t 

U
K

 p
o

w
e
r 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 v
e

ry
 c

lo
s
e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
. 

 S
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
s
e
 o

p
e
ra

to
rs

 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 d

u
a
l 

fu
e

l 
fi
ri
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 a

 c
o
-f

ir
in

g
 b

io
m

a
s
s
/c

o
a
l 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

t 
D

ra
x
 P

o
w

e
r 

s
ta

ti
o

n
. 
 C

o
-f

ir
in

g
 o

f 
"r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

s
" 

w
a
s
te

/c
o
a
l 
is

 a
n
 

a
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

"G
re

e
n
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
" 

m
u

s
t 
b

e
 v

e
ry

 h
ig

h
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

g
e
n

d
a
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 s

e
e
m

 t
o
 b

e
 p

a
tc

h
y
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
v
e

ry
 c

o
n
v
in

c
in

g
 a

t 
p
re

s
e

n
t.
 

H
o

w
 d

o
 y

o
u

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 w

h
a
t 
is

 h
a

p
p
e
n
in

g
 t
o
 r

e
c
y
c
le

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a
t 

p
re

s
e
n
t 
a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 
w

ill
 h

a
p
p

e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
?
  
S

c
e
p

ti
c
is

m
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

ti
c
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 b

o
x
 t
o

 k
e
e
p
 t

h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
p
p
y

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

L
o
w

 c
o
s
t 
(o

r 
"a

ff
o

rd
a
b
le

")
 f

a
m

ily
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

re
a

te
s
t 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
e

rs
 h

a
v
e
 f
a

r 
to

o
 m

u
c
h
 f
re

e
d
o
m

 t
o
 i
m

p
o
s
e
 t
h
e
ir

 w
ill

, 
fo

r 
p
u
re

ly
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
g
a
in

, 
o

n
 m

a
n

y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
, 
w

h
ic

h
 d

is
to

rt
s
 t
h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 H
e
a
d

in
g
le

y
 i
s
 a

n
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 a

re
a

 t
h
a
t 
h
a

s
 s

u
ff
e
re

d
 

w
it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 s
tu

d
e
n
t 
re

s
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o

 e
x
p
e

n
s
iv

e
 a

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 
b
u
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
h

a
v
e

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

(b
u
t 
e

q
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t)

 d
is

to
rt

io
n
s
.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f
o
r 

p
u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
n
 t
o
ta

l 
d
is

a
rr

a
y
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

 s
e
e
m

s
 t
o
 b

e
 n

o
 p

la
n
s
 t
o
 a

lle
v
ia

te
 t
h
e

 c
ri
p
p
lin

g
 t
ra

ff
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

"S
u

p
e
rt

ra
m

" 
is

 h
is

to
ry

, 
b

u
t 
th

is
 b

lin
k
e
re

d
 a

n
d
 s

e
ri

o
u
s
ly

 m
is

g
u
id

e
d

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
h
a
s
 c

o
s
t 
th

e
 c

it
y
 v

e
ry

 d
e
a
r 

in
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
1

5
-2

0
 y

e
a
rs

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

a
t 
lo

s
t 
g
ro

u
n
d
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 a

s
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
f 
a

t 
a

ll 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

T
h

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n

n
a
ir
e
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 i
s
s
u

e
d
 a

s
 a

 p
d
f.
 I

f 
th

is
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e
 i
t 
h
a
rd

ly
 r

e
fl
e

c
ts

 a
 u

s
e
fu

l 
w

a
y
 o

f 
o

b
ta

in
in

g
 f
e

e
d
b
a
c
k
.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

R
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 e
n
e
rg

y
 p

o
lic

y
. 
 C

ru
c
ia

l 
a

s
p
e

c
t 
o

f 
"r

e
n
e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e
rg

y
" 

is
 t
o

 t
a
k
e
 o

n
 b

o
a
rd

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

y
 c

o
m

b
u

s
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

. 
L
e
e
d
s
 h

a
s
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
la

rg
e
s
t 

U
K

 p
o

w
e
r 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 v
e

ry
 c

lo
s
e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
. 

 S
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
s
e
 o

p
e
ra

to
rs

 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 d

u
a
l 

fu
e

l 
fi
ri
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 a

 c
o
-f

ir
in

g
 b

io
m

a
s
s
/c

o
a
l 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

t 
D

ra
x
 P

o
w

e
r 

s
ta

ti
o

n
. 
 C

o
-f

ir
in

g
 o

f 
"r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

s
" 

w
a
s
te

/c
o
a
l 
is

 a
n
 

a
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

"G
re

e
n
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
" 

m
u

s
t 
b

e
 v

e
ry

 h
ig

h
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

g
e
n

d
a
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 s

e
e
m

 t
o
 b

e
 p

a
tc

h
y
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
v
e

ry
 c

o
n
v
in

c
in

g
 a

t 
p
re

s
e

n
t.
 

H
o

w
 d

o
 y

o
u

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 w

h
a
t 
is

 h
a

p
p
e
n
in

g
 t
o
 r

e
c
y
c
le

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a
t 

p
re

s
e
n
t 
a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 
w

ill
 h

a
p
p

e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
?
  
S

c
e
p

ti
c
is

m
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

ti
c
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 b

o
x
 t
o

 k
e
e
p
 t

h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
p
p
y

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

L
o
w

 c
o
s
t 
(o

r 
"a

ff
o

rd
a
b
le

")
 f

a
m

ily
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

re
a

te
s
t 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
e

rs
 h

a
v
e
 f
a

r 
to

o
 m

u
c
h
 f
re

e
d
o
m

 t
o
 i
m

p
o
s
e
 t
h
e
ir

 w
ill

, 
fo

r 
p
u
re

ly
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
g
a
in

, 
o

n
 m

a
n

y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
, 
w

h
ic

h
 d

is
to

rt
s
 t
h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 H
e
a
d

in
g
le

y
 i
s
 a

n
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 a

re
a

 t
h
a
t 
h
a

s
 s

u
ff
e
re

d
 

w
it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 s
tu

d
e
n
t 
re

s
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o

 e
x
p
e

n
s
iv

e
 a

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 
b
u
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
h

a
v
e

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

(b
u
t 
e

q
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t)

 d
is

to
rt

io
n
s
.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f
o
r 

p
u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
n
 t
o
ta

l 
d
is

a
rr

a
y
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

 s
e
e
m

s
 t
o
 b

e
 n

o
 p

la
n
s
 t
o
 a

lle
v
ia

te
 t
h
e

 c
ri
p
p
lin

g
 t
ra

ff
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

"S
u

p
e
rt

ra
m

" 
is

 h
is

to
ry

, 
b

u
t 
th

is
 b

lin
k
e
re

d
 a

n
d
 s

e
ri

o
u
s
ly

 m
is

g
u
id

e
d

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
h
a
s
 c

o
s
t 
th

e
 c

it
y
 v

e
ry

 d
e
a
r 

in
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
1

5
-2

0
 y

e
a
rs

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

a
t 
lo

s
t 
g
ro

u
n
d
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 a

s
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
f 
a

t 
a

ll 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

T
h

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n

n
a
ir
e
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 i
s
s
u

e
d
 a

s
 a

 p
d
f.
 I

f 
th

is
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e
 i
t 
h
a
rd

ly
 r

e
fl
e

c
ts

 a
 u

s
e
fu

l 
w

a
y
 o

f 
o

b
ta

in
in

g
 f
e

e
d
b
a
c
k
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 8

0
 o

f 
8

2

Page 154



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

R
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 e
n
e
rg

y
 p

o
lic

y
. 
 C

ru
c
ia

l 
a

s
p
e

c
t 
o

f 
"r

e
n
e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e
rg

y
" 

is
 t
o

 t
a
k
e
 o

n
 b

o
a
rd

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

y
 c

o
m

b
u

s
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

. 
L
e
e
d
s
 h

a
s
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
la

rg
e
s
t 

U
K

 p
o

w
e
r 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 v
e

ry
 c

lo
s
e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
. 

 S
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
s
e
 o

p
e
ra

to
rs

 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 d

u
a
l 

fu
e

l 
fi
ri
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 a

 c
o
-f

ir
in

g
 b

io
m

a
s
s
/c

o
a
l 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

t 
D

ra
x
 P

o
w

e
r 

s
ta

ti
o

n
. 
 C

o
-f

ir
in

g
 o

f 
"r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

s
" 

w
a
s
te

/c
o
a
l 
is

 a
n
 

a
lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

"G
re

e
n
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
" 

m
u

s
t 
b

e
 v

e
ry

 h
ig

h
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

g
e
n

d
a
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 s

e
e
m

 t
o
 b

e
 p

a
tc

h
y
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
v
e

ry
 c

o
n
v
in

c
in

g
 a

t 
p
re

s
e

n
t.
 

H
o

w
 d

o
 y

o
u

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 w

h
a
t 
is

 h
a

p
p
e
n
in

g
 t
o
 r

e
c
y
c
le

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a
t 

p
re

s
e
n
t 
a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 
w

ill
 h

a
p
p

e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
?
  
S

c
e
p

ti
c
is

m
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

ti
c
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 b

o
x
 t
o

 k
e
e
p
 t

h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
p
p
y

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

L
o
w

 c
o
s
t 
(o

r 
"a

ff
o

rd
a
b
le

")
 f

a
m

ily
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 g

re
a

te
s
t 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
e

rs
 h

a
v
e
 f
a

r 
to

o
 m

u
c
h
 f
re

e
d
o
m

 t
o
 i
m

p
o
s
e
 t
h
e
ir

 w
ill

, 
fo

r 
p
u
re

ly
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
g
a
in

, 
o

n
 m

a
n

y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
, 
w

h
ic

h
 d

is
to

rt
s
 t
h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 H
e
a
d

in
g
le

y
 i
s
 a

n
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 a

re
a

 t
h
a
t 
h
a

s
 s

u
ff
e
re

d
 

w
it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 s
tu

d
e
n
t 
re

s
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o

 e
x
p
e

n
s
iv

e
 a

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 
b
u
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
h

a
v
e

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

(b
u
t 
e

q
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t)

 d
is

to
rt

io
n
s
.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f
o
r 

p
u
b

lic
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
n
 t
o
ta

l 
d
is

a
rr

a
y
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

 s
e
e
m

s
 t
o
 b

e
 n

o
 p

la
n
s
 t
o
 a

lle
v
ia

te
 t
h
e

 c
ri
p
p
lin

g
 t
ra

ff
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

"S
u

p
e
rt

ra
m

" 
is

 h
is

to
ry

, 
b

u
t 
th

is
 b

lin
k
e
re

d
 a

n
d
 s

e
ri

o
u
s
ly

 m
is

g
u
id

e
d

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
h
a
s
 c

o
s
t 
th

e
 c

it
y
 v

e
ry

 d
e
a
r 

in
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
1

5
-2

0
 y

e
a
rs

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

a
t 
lo

s
t 
g
ro

u
n
d
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 a

s
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
f 
a

t 
a

ll 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
.

2
6
5
3

M
r 

J
o
h
n
 G

ri
ff
it
h
s

T
h

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n

n
a
ir
e
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 i
s
s
u

e
d
 a

s
 a

 p
d
f.
 I

f 
th

is
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e
 i
t 
h
a
rd

ly
 r

e
fl
e

c
ts

 a
 u

s
e
fu

l 
w

a
y
 o

f 
o

b
ta

in
in

g
 f
e

e
d
b
a
c
k
.

2
6
5
5

W
e
e
tw

o
o
d
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
R

e
f 
to

 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
c
e

n
tr

a
te

s
 s

o
le

ly
 o

n
 S

1
0
6
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
. 
 I
t 
o
m

it
s
 a

n
y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n
g
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
 

th
a

t 
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a

s
p
e

c
ts

 o
f 
h

o
u
s
in

g
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 e
tc

 t
h
a
t 
n

e
e
d
 t
o

 b
e

 m
o
n
it
o
re

d
.

If
 t
h
e
 C

S
 m

a
k
e
s
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
, 
a
n

d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
, 
it
 

is
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 s

e
e

 h
o

w
 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 
p
h

a
s
e

 o
f 

p
o
lic

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f
u
lly

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

.

2
6
5
5

W
e
e
tw

o
o
d
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
T

h
e
 C

S
 m

a
k
e
s
 n

o
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o
 t
h
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

s
tu

d
e
n

t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

a
n
d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 
 T

h
is

 
is

 s
im

p
ly

 n
o
t 

a
n
 i
s
s
u
e
 f
o

r 
H

e
a

d
in

g
le

y
. 

 T
h
e
 U

D
P

 R
e
v
ie

w
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 r
e
c
o
g
n
is

e
 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
s
tu

d
e
n
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 
d
is

p
e
rs

e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e

 c
it
y
 t

h
a
n
 a

t 
p
re

s
e

n
t.

T
h

e
 C

S
 m

a
k
e
s
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o
 g

y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
a
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u
e
, 
b

u
t 
th

e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
h
o

w
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
tu

d
e
n

t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 m

u
c
h
 g

re
a
te

r 
in

 s
c
a
le

, 
a
n
d
 h

a
s
 a

 m
u
c
h
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
s
p
re

a
d

 i
m

p
a
c
t.

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h

is
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

n
d

 n
e

e
d
 t
o
 a

im
 f
o
r 

a
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 m
ix

/b
a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
, 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 m
o
s
t 
a
p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 i
n
 '
P

ro
v
id

in
g

 f
o
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
' s

e
c
ti
o

n

2
6
5
5

W
e
e
tw

o
o
d
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
R

e
f 
to

 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
c
e

n
tr

a
te

s
 s

o
le

ly
 o

n
 S

1
0
6
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
. 
 I
t 
o
m

it
s
 a

n
y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n
g
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
 

th
a

t 
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a

s
p
e

c
ts

 o
f 
h

o
u
s
in

g
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 e
tc

 t
h
a
t 
n

e
e
d
 t
o

 b
e

 m
o
n
it
o
re

d
.

If
 t
h
e
 C

S
 m

a
k
e
s
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
, 
a
n

d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
, 
it
 

is
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 s

e
e

 h
o

w
 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 
p
h

a
s
e

 o
f 

p
o
lic

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f
u
lly

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

.

2
6
5
5

W
e
e
tw

o
o
d
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
T

h
e
 C

S
 m

a
k
e
s
 n

o
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o
 t
h
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

s
tu

d
e
n

t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

a
n
d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 
 T

h
is

 
is

 s
im

p
ly

 n
o
t 

a
n
 i
s
s
u
e
 f
o

r 
H

e
a

d
in

g
le

y
. 

 T
h
e
 U

D
P

 R
e
v
ie

w
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 r
e
c
o
g
n
is

e
 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o

r 
s
tu

d
e
n
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 
d
is

p
e
rs

e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e

 c
it
y
 t

h
a
n
 a

t 
p
re

s
e

n
t.

T
h

e
 C

S
 m

a
k
e
s
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o
 g

y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

v
e
lle

rs
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
a
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u
e
, 
b

u
t 
th

e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
h
o

w
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
tu

d
e
n

t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 m

u
c
h
 g

re
a
te

r 
in

 s
c
a
le

, 
a
n
d
 h

a
s
 a

 m
u
c
h
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
s
p
re

a
d

 i
m

p
a
c
t.

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h

is
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

n
d

 n
e

e
d
 t
o
 a

im
 f
o
r 

a
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 m
ix

/b
a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
, 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 m
o
s
t 
a
p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 i
n
 '
P

ro
v
id

in
g

 f
o
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
' s

e
c
ti
o

n

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 8

1
 o

f 
8

2

Page 155



R
e
p
 N

o
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r
R

e
p
re

s
e
n
to

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

2
6
5
7

D
L
P

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 L

td
S

u
m

m
a
ry

:
G

e
n
e

ra
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 m
a
d
e

 r
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

 a
n
d

 r
e

g
a
rd

 t
o
 

P
P

S
3
 –

 H
o
u
s
in

g
;

P
P

S
1
2

 –
 L

D
F

’s
;

D
ra

ft
 R

S
S

1
2
 -

 2
0
0
6
;

U
D

P
 –

 2
0
0
6

;
a
ls

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

; 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n
d
 

F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

V
ie

w
 h

e
ld

 t
h

a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
le

v
e
ls

 i
n
 L

e
e

d
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 t
o
o
 l
o
w

 q
u
o
ti
n
g
 r

e
 r

u
n
s
 o

f 
D

C
L
G

, 
S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 A

 a
n
d
 S

c
e
n
a
ri
o

 C
 f
ro

m
 R

S
S

.

D
o

n
’t
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h
 k

e
y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

s
 f
a
ils

 t
o
 r

e
c
o
g
n

is
e
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
d
e
m

o
g

ra
p
h
ic

 c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 l
in

k
e
d

 t
o
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
d
e
m

a
n
d
. 

S
h
o
u
ld

 m
e
e
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 f
o
r 

h
o
u

s
in

g
, 
fi
rs

t 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 r
e
a
d
:

T
o

 m
e
e

t 
th

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
 f
u
tu

re
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

it
y
 i
n

 a
tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 e

n
d

u
re

 i
n

 t
h
e

 l
o
n

g
 t
e

rm
.

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

w
o
rd

e
d

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

th
a

t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
n
e
e
d

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

e
t:

“W
h
e
re

 a
p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
, 

to
 p

ro
te

c
t,
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g
e
 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t”

…
A

 t
im

e
s
p
a
n
 o

f 
2
0

1
0
 t
o
 2

0
2

5
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 e

x
p

lic
it
 w

it
h
 a

n
 e

n
d
 d

a
te

 o
f 
2
0

3
1
.

D
is

a
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 5

 T
h
e
m

e
s
, 
R

e
g
e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 
n
e

e
d
e
d
 a

s
 i
m

p
lic

it
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
e
m

e
s
. 
N

e
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
in

k
e
d

 m
o
re

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 g

iv
e
n

 t
h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
  

 
A

 m
a
jo

r 
th

e
m

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o
 t
h
e

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 W
a
y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d
 L

e
e

d
s
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
a
ls

o
 f
ir

m
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d

 w
it
h
 f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h

 a
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
d
e
m

a
n

d
s
.

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
n

e
e
d
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
t 
n
e
e

d
s
 f

u
lly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 w

it
h
 f
u
ll 

re
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

, 
(l
is

te
d
) 

re
la

ti
n
g
 

to
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
. 
B

io
 D

iv
e
rs

it
y
, 

A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
L
a
n
d

, 
C

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a
n
d
, 
F

lo
o

d
 R

is
k
, 

A
ir

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o

n
 A

re
a
s
. 

2
 P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 p

u
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

; 
fi
rs

tl
y
 p

ro
m

o
te

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t;

 s
e
c
o
n
d
ly

 p
ro

m
o
te

 e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
e
n
h

a
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

w
it
h
in

 n
e

w
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

. 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
 a

n
d

 F
lo

o
d

 R
is

k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
.

N
e

w
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 a

 f
u
ll 

ra
n
g
e

 o
f 

s
p
a

ti
a
l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 P

P
S

3
, 

R
S

S
 a

n
d
 a

 H
o
u

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 
C

o
n
ti
n

u
e
d
 c

o
n
c
e

n
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 f
la

ts
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
n
o
t 

fa
v
o
u
re

d
. 
  
  

 
A

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
p
ti
o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

le
a
s
e
 o

f 
U

D
P

 s
it
e

s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t
h

o
s
e

 t
o
 t
h
e

 E
a

s
t 
o

f 
L
e
e
d

s
.

R
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 t

o
 a

ll 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ts

  
a

n
d
 n

o
t 
b
e

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 a

 s
e
p

a
ra

te
 i
s
s
u
e
.

N
e

e
d
 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 p

ro
b

le
m

 o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
, 
fl
o
o
d

 r
is

k
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

c
o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
; 
A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

c
o
m

p
o

n
e
n
t 
in

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

u
p
p

ly
.

C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

E
 L

e
e
d
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
o
c
a

ti
o
n

 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
S

c
e

n
a
ri
o
s
; 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 1

  
s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 U
D

P
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

.
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 2

  
o
m

it
s
 E

 L
e
e
d

s
 w

h
e
n
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 t
h
is

 v
ia

b
le

. 
F

a
ils

 t
o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 f

ir
m

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 b

a
s
e
 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 
d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
, 
s
u
it
a

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
P

P
S

3
 c

ri
te

ri
a

.
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
S

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 3

  
w

h
y
 a

re
  
U

D
P

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
ly

 i
n
 t
h
is

 S
c
e

n
a
ri
o
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
tw

o
?

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
S

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 u

s
in

g
 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

L
e
e
d
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 U

D
P

 2
0
0
6

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
V

a
ri
o
u
s
 f
ig

u
re

s
 q

u
o

te
d

 r
e

 j
o
b

s
, 
c
o
m

m
u
ti
n

g
,

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

ff
o

rd
a
b
ili

ty
.

0
2
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
7

P
a
g
e
 8

2
 o

f 
8

2

Page 156


	Agenda
	6 MINUTES
	7 Leeds Local Development Framework-  Core Strategy - Issues and Alternative Options
	Appendix 1 - Issues and Alternative Options Consultation Document
	Appendix 1- Scenario 1
	Appendix 1- Scenario 2
	Appendix 1- Scenario 3
	Appendix 1- Scenario 4
	Appendix 2- Summary of Consultation comments Sept - Dec 06


